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LSEG

Who we are

London Stock Exchange Group is a
global financial markets infrastructure
business. We provide valuable services
for a wide range of customers, focusing
on Information Services, Risk and
Balance Sheet Management and
Capital Formation.

Hrthetsfonnatios i tondon Stock Exchangs Group

cathetonnd at www.lseg.com
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Our vision
To be the world's leading financial
markets partner.

Our purpose

We support global financial stability
and sustainable economic growth by
enabling businesses and economies
to fund imnovation, manage risk

and create jobs.
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S
Highlights

The figures in the graphs below are for the Group on a continuing basis,
50 exclude businesses classified as discontinued during the periods shown.

Total income

Adjusted operating profit*
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Leto 1657 (0] 686 0
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The Grotp chuanged its frnancial reporting reterence date i 214 hence the grapts show full 12 manth iguees on g December year-enid basis. uriless stated otherwise

12 months to 31 December 2018

Year ended 31 December

Continuing Discontinued
araliniore £2.135m
Ay peratirg prodil- £G3im -
Jperatirg preht £751m -
Adpusted prost nefore tae L8E5m -
Sisht before wan rEESmM
Basic earnings per snare 138 3p -
Adsted boaic egrnms pan _hate 173.8p -
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Total
£2,135m
£931m
£751m
£865m
£685m
138.3p
173.8p
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12 months to 31 December 2017

Continuing
Continuing Discontinued Total Total Variance Variance
1A% - £1,955m 9% 9%
Fellm - £812m 15% 15%
[RURT G o £603m 25% 20%
; £7250m 15% 13%
Catum 1£25Tn £541m 27% 21%
17 146.4p {6%) (10%})
lax 7 148.7p 17% 17%
FEL O e A I I N e Tt T N R e L | IO P T AP A TR T TR T

O I e N B L B | R Y L P R L]

L

Annual Report Decermnber 2018



Strategic Report Highlights

Group Total [ncome by segment
5 6

The Group produced strong financial

results as it executes its strateqy to deliver
best-in-class capabilities, drive global growth
and develop our partnership approach.

Key headlines are provided below

|

Intormaticn Services

- Reveriues for the year increased by 147 (o
L1 mulhon i 2017 €730 mdionn with the fl year
contnbution of The visid Book and up & onan
Organte and constant cunency bass dnven iy
growth avtoss FTSE Russeli

- BTk Russell reveniue for the year incrsased hy
L5 to £a31 mllon i 2017 2546 rmlhorn and
TP E QN AN STYATL Ang L OTsTant Canend iy bass

— Other Informanton Services revenues ncredsed
by 220 o 116 mullen 1201 ¢ 156 milhvong, doven
by strong performance 1 Lnevista rollowing the
inplementation of ki 1) 11

- worldwide assets benchmarked tn FTSE Russell
ndices ncregsed to USS1E tnhen

= Global ESG partnership formied with Sustainalytics
to devetop nesw FTSE Bussell ESGandhces using the
new Sustainalgtics £5G Risk Ratings

12 months to

31 Dec 2018

£im

1. Information Seraces 841

2, Post Trade Services LEH 662
3. bost Tradde Services

{0 aloand Monte Titol 145

4. Capital Markets 407

S. Technalagyy Servie s 65

6. Othet 15

2,135

L/
Post Trade Services - LCH
-1 CHs ncome tor 2018 was C66z millon

2017 Lt rrllioni up 18 onareporied

baste and o @ constant currency bas

Nt Treasury Income mereased by o450t
17 C12c nwlhom drven by

175 million 2
e teased nurmber of counterparties and
changuig interest rate envuonnents

St lear 1otal notional cleared surpassed
LSS guadnllan up 23 wath chent trades
Cleared upby 214 1o 1 S millicn and
coumpression up by 27 6 ST T 3 trilhon

Frngxd lear cdlearingincreasid by 540 te LS317 2
mllien ktermbershipomcteased Lo 32 12017 30

- Freed ncoma clegning micreased to € G 7

trillicn in normnal value cleared

Cash equity clear ing vedumes increased by
It 810 nlhon trades

- LSLG ngregsed ite majonty stake m 1 Ch
Grogptasd 60 12017 633

SBT3

- Income for the gear fell by o0 to Vlas rmillhon
12017 L1351 mullivny on arepoted basis and by 5
ahia constant cuntenciy basts This was inpart asa
result of a change tnreporning of L10 milhon T2%
costs pres ously cost of sales and now netted off
AGAINST Tevenues

= Net Treasiry Inearme o reased by 20 10 a3 million
andincreased 1t ona constant currency basts
- Contrarts cleaved by CCaAG1ese 36 1o 11L.S mudhan

- Mante Titol assets held ander custody of
€3 20tmlhon up 1
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FURTHER INFORMATION

Kore detaled information on the perfarmanc e
of aur business seqment s can be fnunon
pages 235

NEED HELF™

Lihe any ndustry global inanoal markers
infrastructure has s own unque language
Far that reason we Raveng lucded a glossary
o pages 1.6 178

Reveriues i 2018 ingreased by « o 1o £407
milhom 2 £391 nulhorn ancdup < 0 on
aconstant currency basis

— 177 new campanies ned eur markets
N the year 12087 1961

-k cash equity avetage datiy « alue
traded ncreased by 9 to ©5 @ lhon

— Borsa ltalana cash eguty average daily
nurmiber of trade< v reased by 2

s Zia bkt

= Tuructse Plate Bludk Discovery value traded
incredased P10 €92 Shn 2017 €54 shne

]
Technology Services
Techinolagu tevenues increased by 77
argaitg and canstant cuntency basis but were
dowri by 280 on areported basis o165 milhon
12017 297 rralbon largely due te the dispesals
uf | xactme and tAllenmiemI T ESP

OT1 AT

— New shared services office apened in Bucharest,
Romama, o complermnent the Groups centien
S Lanka

L&EG Technology successfullyimplemented
Settlernent and © entral Secunbies Depository
functionality b Singapare FrohangesGxan <0is

Note "o ol sl T e el T e e
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Chairman’s
statement

Overview

By any standards, 2018 was an extraordinary year
with a contluence of major evenits and trends 0 wiorld
affairs creating a complex backdrop against which
business operated Trade wars 115i0g USs interest
1ates a slowdown in Chinese and European growth
growing populsim and of rourse. the uncertanties
around the process of the UK planmng to leave the
Luropedn Umon provded a challenging
ractoeconeme and pobtical tackdeo: for all
businesy leaders thioughout the yea

1 am pleased taeport that London Slock Exchange
Group successiully managed through thns
ernviranirent witth wncome up 9 . adusted edtnings
pet share up 170 and a proposed dividend of

04 pence per share up 17

As the Group continued 1o deliver stiong results 1t also
pursued strategue imnatives In December, the Group
increased 1ls miersat In 1 CH 10 82 &' while
maritaing s Custome partnerstip approach Tam
pleased to report also that LOH skilhully navigated the
complexitios of Lhe tisk of a no deal Brexit inaway
that put its chents’ interests hrst. as well as supporting
financial stability of the market as awhole As aresull,
LCH intarrned s merber s that it intencds 1o continue
to otfer all clearing services for all products and
services 1o all mernbers and clients after 29 March
2019 Our members ancd chents will continue to heneht
from the capntal ethoencies of a global serace

LSEG cantinues tn believe that enbanced tequlateay
supervision andrequiation on a global scale will

far outwewgh any short verm potihical benghts of
fragmenting finanmal market s which would
ntroduce unnecessany Tsk inte the finaneial sustens
and undo roach af the global regulation whirh was
introcdhced post 2005 to rmeake o markets more
efficient, <table and safe

Governance

Munng the first half of the year. the Group was

led by David warten, who comibined Fis role as CFG
wrth that of intetim CES His collegiale approach and
petsandl flesibility ensureed that the Group last no
marmentum and | should ke torecord my qratitude
andthat of the Bodrd ta mm for his excellent work

Wi wers 1oined by Daad Schnwarmmer 0 August a< o
new (RO He was chasen by the Board fiom a selection
of excellent canddates after an extensive search The
Buatd was wnpressed by David's deep knowledge of
matket infrastiucture, s evident intellect and clarty
of thought and his understated stule and collabarative
mindset Hhs fiest months in post have validated

the Board s choice and be has provided excellent
leaderstp durmg this complex tme penad

Durng 2618, we also welcomed several new

Non Executive Drectors to our Board tMarshall
Baley was appanted Charman of LCH Group
succesding Professor Lex Hoogduin, whoemains,
Chaeman of LCHs two operating subsicharies
warshall joined the boards ot LCH Group and LSEG
and bringes banking and iegulatory skifls to the 1oles

‘London Stock Exchange
Group is in robust
health. in a sector with
much opportumty”

Sir Donald Brydon CBE

Charman
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Full year dividend

Final dividend of 43 2 pence per share to be paid on 25 May 2019 (2017- 37.2 pence per share)

2018

Dividend policy

[

we operate a sustanable progiessive didend polioy aining to operate n a targat range nf 2 5=3
dvidend cower, LSEG has oporated wathin the target dividend cover range since 2015

we alsy weltomed Puth wandholer wathg

i kgrounid mn bankang and requlation and a deep
INTETEST N MeTqing e nolodies angd Profosson
kathleern DeRose who brngs expenence in hoth
asset management and Fu Tech

ary Schapar and Davied Mishtoth 1efl the Board in
2015 and on Behalf of the Bomd [ wowdd ke Lo thank
therm for the walnable wles they hoth pertormesd
ddilring a busg time tor the Board

[ arm dehghited that the Board 1, unce agaim
appropnately reflective of the gender balance
consistent with our commument tethe UK s HI
Treasury womenn Finance Chartes and the
Hamplon Aleadander Rewiew tellecting our wader
Commmtent to supparting a cultune that reflects
the diseraity of our Customers and cormmumties 11
which we nperate atound the world

1 willretne from the Board this gear [ has beer o
orivilege to b this excellent Group and it s stk
consiierabie regret that | stand down after the AGk
Howevel s important to ianour the prormse
Imade i 2017 to our shareholders Don Ropert

has jomed e Board as a Non-Fxecutive Directar n
January 2018 and will suceesd e as Chanman of
the Group from kay 2019 atter the AGR Twash

the Group: and all my colleagques well under Dor:
Robert s ipadership

Corporate Sustainability

The GIoup 1o Ganises s wider PUrpose suppan iing
hnancal stabiily and sustamable economic growth
buy enabling tisriesses and econormies 1o fund
WNOeatonT, manage nsk and create Jobs The Groug s
1 a privileged posihien at the heart of financtal
rnatkets and we are pleased to help carporates
1ssuers and investars integrare sustanability and
dleersity as a core part of the camtal raising andd
Wesliment decisions Wo disc Lontinue 1o work with
glubal and reqional chanties which help
disadvantaged young jaeople n the Communitiesn
whichrwe aperate {n 2014 the Granpe s Fuundaton
drnated ©1.3 mallon to vanous charties and ow
colleagues also wete encowraged tovoluntest through
ey patd volurtesr dage affered 1o every ermployee

Culture

In thelast year there have been a number of
untiatves i the dared of corporate governance
cotmimating i the publication of the tevised UK
Corpotate Sovernance Code The Code makes
reference to the need for boards to consider carefully)
the culture of the company Durnng the past year we

Mave worked with the executive team to develop walys

te ensure that we set the tone for appropniate
coltaboration aned custorner-focused behaviours as
well as mmonded cur cultule on an angoing basts, we
have had excellent suppord from the CFGn thes
endeavour and have mtroduced a 360 degree
apptasal process as well as othe feedback
mechansirs detaled elsewhere n this report

Annual Report December 2018

Strategic Report Chairman’s statement

Conclusion

Londan Stoek Exchange Groupos mrabust health ing
sertar wilh uch cpporturty Thers vall bie a need o
remain selectve 1n the opportumnes the Group
PUTSUES o enstie a continuing foe us on shareholder
returns while also recognising thewider role the
Graup plays e the inancal system wirhits shiong
presence 1 the B sitting also at the heart of the
worldw rmapar international inancial market andwith
watorus on customer partnership, open arcess and
neation, [heligve the Group faces o very bright
future it bs ecellent people with which o capralis
un the opportunihies ahead and 1thank thern for thea

support andwish them continued success

s
Sir Donald Brydon CBE

Chanman
L tAarch 2019



c
CEQO’s statement

Overview

when [jomed | SEG i August 2018 1 had an
autsider’s perrentinn of the Gronges strong
businesses and mternational standing Suce ther
oy mpresstons of s strengths have only been
reinforced The Geoup s distimguished by its
customer partnership approach, @ set of world
class businesses anioss the capital markets hfecicle
and a team af cornrmitted colleagues LSEG™S
successtul strateqy and open access philosophy
prowide a strong foundation for turther growth
and development

The Troup has grown rapidiy through organi. growth
and acguisitian i rer ent years, building businesses
around three cote strategue areas - Capital Formation
Information Services and Post Trade and Risk
tanagernent services  supported by Group
Technolugy and a commitment 1o operational
excellence Inthe years ahead weintend to further
drwelop these busmesses and focus on delivening the
opportunimes and efhoencies of operating as
urnfied Group to benehl our customers and to dnve
sustamable long-tetm growth and value fon ow
sharefiolders and broader stakehotders

In 201 LSLG operated against a backdrop of
MACIeconune dnd politicat disruption

meluding the rontinued uncertanty around the
srrplementation of the United Kingdom's degisien

to ledve the Furopean Uman As a systermicaliy
impstant financial markets infrastructuse business
the Group has a sespansibity to ensure the ordetly
functioning of markets and continuity of sevvice for
s castormers sharenolders and other stakeholders
Wwith a strong glohal footprint ana significant
infrast:ucture businesses across the Uk Edrgzone, US
and Asia, the Group s well positioned L adapt to dny
eventual outcome On behalf of our customers the
Gioup continues to advocate strangly for a defmed
wnplernentation pennd and the preventien of the
tagmentation af tegulatory systerms desdned to
make financial markets effoent stable and <ofe

The Group has skilfully navigated the challenges of
this eealiing backdiop and dehvered o strong set

ol resulrs 1 2018 contmuing 1o execule ts stategy
surcessfully across s cone businesses as outhned
below rd like to acknowledge and thank Dawnd
wanren. Group CFG tor s leadershipy delivering
these results s [riterim CEG durmg the first seven
months of 2018

LSEGS successful

strateqyy and open access
philosophy provide a
strong foundation for
further growth and
development”

David Schwimmer

Chiet Executive Ofhcer

* Annual Report December 2018



Information Services

witfots glokalearh and mult-azset Capatalings
F7SE Pussell continues o senehit frommedostry
dreeers ncludine the growth of passive investiment
as well 33 the ncreasing custome demiand for
greecs lodata and analytica tocls At the end of
201n thealue of FTF assets tracking its henchmarks
wes LIS$EDE billior,

Iri 20 le FTSE Russell assurmod L owrershyp: of
thet T5E 1% Global Oebt Capual Market s business
as tcontinued to stiengrhernts fxed nrome
capabihties 1hie follows the 201 acquesition of
The yield Book and Oty Index busmess which
substantially enhanced e atbiny to offer

warlrd casamiulh asset ineestmont tools

[riseptember FTSE Russell annound ed that ¢ Rina
equity A Shares would be included in s global

equty benchriark s Segionmgn Jurne 2019, an
acknowladgernent of China's remsarkabile groath

and the sigrihcant progress that has been made in
Chimose captal markets Upon compietion of the first
phase ol indlusion, China & Shares wall reptesent
dpproxinateiy 5 5 of the total FTSE Emeraing [ndex
Toput thesan e ontext this could equate m uss1n milon
n net passive mklaws of assets under managerment

1M Janudry S015 we annoanced that Wwanas Samad
sl suc ced Rark takepeace as Group Duector
ot the Inforimation Services Deasion and joini SEG's
Exeruite {omimtter
lead the Infarmation Services Division, including
FTSF Russell He will build on the existing stiong
busingss and prover. strategy to continue o deli er

onour growt b expertanons for this lsimess as well
A% CONPINUS Lo despen o Castomer partnership
Appraach. Mark has heen a ponesrin the
development of the globalindex imdustig and £ 158
Russell today s a warld class global business seth
more than US$1 6 tnlhunin ascets benchmarked toots
midices Twould Dhe to thank bark tor b leacderships
and sigruficant contribution ta the Group

Wt as 1 d natunal snecesson 1o

“We intend to further

develop these businesses
and focus on delivering
the opportunities and
efficiencies of cperating
as a unified Group”

Post Trade Services

Prst Trade Setvices contiues 1o be andarea of
strateqie focus for the Group In 201a LSEG inctoaesed
1ES Pty stake n L H Group to s 60 whike also
reat firrminig its commitment 1o LEH" customer
partnership model LUH achieved another tecond yeat
for volumes acioss te cguities heerhinceme, and 0T
dervatives cleanng services duven by the roll out of
new Pradue ts anc the growt b of deent clearng

Sweapd hoetr remigins the largest OTC Tates hawdity pool
intheworld pracessing ower H5%1 quacdnlhon in
notonal velurme in 20l kiore sigmhcantly for ds
mermbers and custoriers over USET T8 mihon was
curmipressed wpcd oo thie previvas year. enablng
CUSIRMICT S 10 sde approxtenately USS 39 5 bilhann
vaptar duning 20T Sswapd lear dlso evpanded its
dlebal product offesing 1oinclude non debverable
NteTent fater ~waps N Cnese yoan Korearn won, and
mdian Rupee and | CHwas the first COP teantroduce
eanng of SOFR swaps i July 201s

LUH rernans well placed to address the caputal

and maigin ¢ halienges taring custaners m the
giobrl Fxomarket ForexClear continued 1o expand
cleanng over USELT milhoriin notiondl up 54551
014 ale helped members compress LS4 5
billien of dleared nutienal with s fust compression
Tuns The serace sus cesstully launched cleanng of
deliverable Fx Gptions i July ¢01s developedin
collabnranon with the CLs settloment sersce

Annual Report December 2018

Strategic Report CEQ’s statement

Fepal lear rop
rleared 1 thi

ared thie largest normna amaourd

ces hztory with €197 thilhon
Cleared ac Hitdand LOHS2 up 13 from
A0 R Lstorier growth weth
10 fiewe rnemberships and over 7°
TR el LUH SE fers clearimg of all #uree-
dennrrunated debt repe products inine aith

g standhng member demand to conschdate thet
Lurspean govetniment bond repn cleanng actety
e ane COPIn order to leveraye the benefits of 123
CLsCear also showed sigmificantly increased growth
withra record of £ 12 frllion acrons s COS indes

and single narmes Sffaring

[

ar has seen gooad

> At ket evlenons

In Movernber 2018, 1CH Swaphgent turther extended)
s nan-rleared denvatves offening and procecsed
1ts fust swaplions rades, adding tnits ensting
Closs-cunens o swap otfenng LSEG also acquired a
annonty 16 s staken AcadhaSott suppee g LEOH
strategy o epand inte the non-cleaed spas e
Alangside LHEG s nvestment LLH waphgent andd
Aeachasoft signed a heads of tetms agieernent to
copalut e appea trites for Tew products aimed at
adtomating and standardising the margin process
tor non leared derne atives

The Group also opetates past rade Bosinessass Rante
Troh and CCE0 n al aswell as Unavista i the Uk
which primanly focuses on post tade 1epuoring
InFehruary @118 &G wds chosen by COP Austria
o provide tachnclogy dnven COP O Leaning and Rish
FAanageiient services Ungiisla pronessed an
average of 3amlhon repomts per day acat helped
Clients meet the new repariineg rogquirements

uncler RAFIT L

InJanuary 2019 1 SLG annaunced tieuchase of a
A0 mmonity stake n Euroclear which will strengthen
our eisting vperational and rommmer cal relationshg:
1o the heneht o

of cur resped trae cuslormesrs
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CEO’s statement

"We are committed to
supporting global
financial stability and
sustainable economic
growth by enabling
businesses and
economies to fund
Innovation, manage
risk and create jobs”

Capital Markets

& strong track record of inmocation and an
nternational outlock dnve 1 ondon's capttal markets
Despite global macraeconomic uncertanty o
capital markets businesses continue Lo petform well
tonron Stock Exchange welcomed aver three times
micte nternarional compantes to fest on s markets
than any other Furopean exchange in 2018 1hiee out
of the five largest [POs in London s 2018 wete from
nternational companies London Stock Exchange
vonbinues to partnes with exchanges around the
world including with Shanghar Stock Exchange on
Shanghat-London Stock Connect which aims to
duectly connect investors and companies from both
markets for the frst Lime

Al contnues to be the Yeading mter national growth
market. helping cormpanes raise ©3 5 balhoron new
ang further sues duting the course of 2014 Borsa
ftahana helped companies ratse €2 billion thiough
h=tings 0 A014 artoss its markets The totd’
capitabisation of compares listed orn Borsqa ltaliana
wias €302 bilion around a thurd of Ttahan GRp

In fixed meome bond hstings i London surpasee:d
200 for the frst tme, rarsinag a total of £3<7 billion
Luliple debut andlandmark international bonds
came to Londonn 2018 ncluding Angola's
largest-ever international hond and Tar's fust
nternational sovereign green hond Reflecting the
qrowing mveston demaned tor green finance g 1ecord
36 green bonds listed in Londonn 2018 including
the largest green bond to st i ondon to date the
L1 & hhon ssue fiom Industnagl and Commercal
Bank of China Landon Branch

Thermplernentation of Mi 1D JDin Tanuary 2008 has
bequn to benefit o secondary market husimesses
such as CurveGlohal kTS and Turqumse as customers
adapt 10 the newrequlation CurveGlobal continues to
500 guod volume growt i with openinterest at 348000
lots at the end of 2018 and has started #i1% with a
tecord 3500k year-on yedt growth m average daiy
trading volurmes as parbicipants luok for more efficient
alterratves lo existing futures platforems

Group-wide Collaboration

Thie benefits of the bioader Group workang more
tlosety together to deliver mnovar.c solutions to our
glebal chents s clear Working across our businesses,
we are abte to address many of the regulatony,
technologieal and struchural challenges facing our
cwnts and the ndustry overall. For example, as the
rdrket transitions 10 new giabal reflerence rates hoth
LCHand CurveGlobal have developed complementary
mnovative products for cnents while also addressing a
pronty for many of our goves nmert stakeholde s
CurveGlobal has seen good tuptake ol its SONLA

three morith futures contract, while LOH 1 helping te
faciitate a smiooth transition to new reference rates
offering cleaning of swdps for new global benchimedrke
mcluding SOFR SONIA and SARON

e are exploning how our Information Seraces and
LUH teams camwark together todontify Group wide
data and anaiyfics oppotiunities that benefit our
customers we are alsousing emerging technologies
te:modermse the processas behind ow business,
sately and efficiently Fur example, we are mlotiog
artifical mrelligenee mour market supetasinn
function aswell asinour FT5E Russell data business
InFebiuary 2018 we acquired o srmall mironty stake
I Nraura a Uk-based FinTech specahang in
developing end-te-end autnmiation and distributed
lc daer technolngy <ofutions for capital raising and
admimstratian The investment represets an
attractive strategic it fr LSFG as we work with
Dartners to explore wags to help compantos 1ase
capital in a more efficient and streamiined wayy

We ate commmitled to opelational excellere and ate
forused on diwing effiniency across the Group
through several mhatves, mcluding rmigration (o
cloud services for data and processos and the
operation of shared service centres. we ofoned o
Bucharest office in 2016 now ernployging over 107
skilled professionals artass technology, data services
and carparate tunctions 1he ofiice complernents the
Group's existing shared services centres i Colombo,
srLanka Wwe are also consolidating real estate,
ncludmg mdtple offices m Mew yvork City and Tokyo
1o drve efhicigncy and collaboraton

Annual Report December 2018



“Our strategic vision
rermains the same -
to be the world's
leading financial
markets partner”

Our broader responsibility

£daglobal inanoal markets mfrasituciue
husmess 1 SEG provides crifical seraces e liente
aruund the warld we run busimesses that are of
SYSTEMIC M ange and tecognise that 10 dntng
wi haled 3 proleged position nthe finannal

yetem with a broad set of respanstbilities ta -
stakeholders We engage maoactively and positely
wlth governments and reguiators around the world
1 rresre thar 90 courtngs and maritam hicen s or
other direct requlatony engagernent 1 maor: thar 24
junsdictions We dre cormmmtted Lo supporting giobal
financial stability and sustamahle econonme growth
by erabing businesses and economies 1: fund
inneeation, manage Hsk and create jobs

aur core businesses are engaged in actiangs that
duectly support this purpose 1 Captal Markets,
halping high grow. th compamies decess captal 1n
fundamentat to ow anm of prometing nnovation and
creating jobs We support SMEs through ELETE  cun
global edusatonal and capital sasing progranime for
private bngh gpowth companes whach o mcludes
freer 1000 cormpames frorm 20 countties CLITE
pariners with local evchanges aronnd rhe world tn
Aeelop ther Lo al funiding ladder and imsestor base In
Information Services, FTSE Russell has mtadue ed
Wi et tve- tools Lo help support investors’ interest
and nwestmient i environrmental sooal dnd
governaree 1 SG data factors, for example
launcting FTSE Russells STEP Change report 1o help
drve better globai standa:ds mreporting and by
LONNATIES Mgasure then ewn performiance agamsat
peets In 2ot Trade Senaces LEH plage a cntical inle
supporting glohal financial stabling by reducing nisk,
0 hnare ! miarkets throagh masrmsirg the normbet
of counterparties that Nave arcess 1o ar mteriatienel
hguichity poal simphfying sutstanding exposwes and
dehvering sigmhicant cost and margm efhaencies for
mernbier L aned Custamers
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Strategic Report CEQ’s statement

2018 we niodused our first Gioup-wide Career
Framiewnork Fatures deaigred tosuppon eollear
nthen cares progression and facilitate taterai
mabhty across thie Group Dur Rentonng Exvchangs
Claanamme was erpanded glebally o nclude mase
thars 550 colleagaes and S olleagues also jomned the
S0 Club cress-company mentonng schemien the
UK In 2018 we atsosigned the Time to Change’
Ernpluyer Pledge athrmimg owr commutment 1o
suport mental wellterg i the workg:lace

Looking forward

Lollaboratiorns 3 strateqic and commennal
imperative ton LSES § Armily beheve it will allow us
totake the Grour to 1the nexdt level of operational
hinancal and stratequ, success Across the Group -
Bainesses and glatal Tooations we wlll eontinue
to despen our partnership approach, delivenng
TncwAtye produi te and serces that meet the
needs of oL alnbal custamers

we are mmnidtu, of the mactueconomic technologua
andregulatory challenges in o industig we miust
cottinue to addness an evolong landscapes e are
comrmitted (o continuing o mvest in techinoleyy dnd
deliven operatinnal excelience whilemeesiing for
arowth aciacs aur core husingesses

I summary our stratedic ys1onemams the same
o he the warld < Teading financal niarkets partnes
Together with | st G s ighly capabie and cxpenence:d

tearn, 3 ook fars ard tocantimaing to focus onthe
oppurturties ahead fol
grawth and drvang efficiency while operating as a
umfied Group for the benent of nur customens
shareholders and broader stakeholders

Ut husingss Mwesmg tar

hY

David Schwimmer
LD
Ihlarch 2000



What we do —

our business model

London Stock Exchange Group (LSEG) is a
global financial markets infrastructure
provider which operates in multiple regions

to meet our custamers’ evolving needs.
Headquartered in London and with significant
operations around the world in North America,
Italy, france and Sri Lanka, the Group employs
approximately 4,600 people. Our Global
presence is also reflected in the geographical
distribution of pur income, with 40% in
Sterling. 30% in Euro, 28% in US Dollar and
2% in other currencies.

The Group plays avital economic and social

rale within the global economy throughts
nterconnected bysinesses, enabling companies to
access funding for growth and developrnent, hake
nforrmed investrment decisions and manage financial
risks N turm. ona broader macro-econormic basis
this provides greater efficiency in accessing and
managing capital. helping ro fund innovation,
generate wealth and create jobs

How we add value

Cur businesses are formed of nterconnected
business strategies 11 Information Services, 2) Risk
and Balance Sheet Management. and, 3j Capital
Formation Group Technology provides IT systerms
ancd support acress the Group Our presence actoss
the financial markets infrastructure value ¢han
enables us to provide a platform for serving
cuslomers across multiple actiaties, meeting a wide
range of ther needs The model below shows our
businesses and the key conneclions betwecn therm

1. Information Services

Supporting clients’ investment decisions

Our Informatian Services Division prowides customers
with an extensive range of valuable information.
analytics and data products, that inform investment
decisions and capital allocation. including indices.
data on prieing, trading and valuations.

2. Risk and Balance Sheet Management

The markets’ partner for post trade

services globally

The Group offers a full range of central counterparty
[CCP; clearing setvices and coliateral management
solutions that provide strong nsk madnagement
capabllities and capital efficiency benefits

These allow our buy-side and setl-side customers to
operate mare effectively. enabling increased trading
and investment actvities

3. Capital Formation

Supporting access to capital. enabling
businesses and economies to fund innovation,
generate wealth and create jobs

Qur Pnimnary Markets provide choice and connections
between awide range of 1ssuers and investors
enabling domestic and international companies to
rase capital effectwvely Our Secondary Markets
provide hquid and deep access to financial securities
to enable improved price formation. transparency
and trading effiency.

4. Group Technology

Our Group Technology Services support

the Group’'s 3 business segments

[t delivers financial rmarkets mfrastructure 1T to
varous businesses within the Group This IT
comprises resilient, secure, fugh performance trading
platforms. post trade platforms. real time market
data. hosting and other infrastruc ture products and
services 1t aiso provides these services to third
parties around the workd.

Our activities across the financial markets value chain
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Strategic Report What we do — our business model

what makes us different from our competitors

Inaddimon to operating Businesses across the - atue chan, cour beamess modelincarpurales @ key approdches

thiat chifferentiate us from oo

Open Access
Open Arecs 16 the e (ple that lies, af he hoart of
free and fan rmarkets and s enshrined in bt 10001

& beheve customers stiould have the chace of
whare they place ther business in particular we
suppart non-dischrminatony access totrading and
cleanng infrastructures as we believs this prosades
greater market effioences by reducing
tragmentation and harrers fooserv e e uptake

prostide arcess toall of aure miarkets and produets
g wade range of users including those that may

offor compening sorvaces to parts of the Do
ACTESS 10 OUT S81 085 14 0T canditional on taking a

sute ot burdle of different senaces This oper access

approackisin contiast tomost ather esehangos and
capital markets mfrastruc e pioviders

Examples

PR L LR T R T e

70 O RN L T N R RSV
FLENEIR tORR N RO ST S TT s PR N SN T A
o T b

FTal Ry .

I ] LA .

mipetitors i the global finaroal markets mfrastroe tuee ndustry

Customer Partnership

- e believe that allgmng o strategy ~ere. and
preducts tothe nesds and int=rest
customersas central to supporhing leng term value
creation enabling wnnovationn products whichicar
b rapadly adopted

5 of o

1N s0Me DUSINESSES we ar e 0wt o ners with our
customers which helps ensue conninued reteance
and uptake f the busiriess woithin the operating
landscape and development goals targeted to
addrass customen nieeds

Examples:

IR A Gl IR AR PR ST

Frovt corr toe

The fm oo

Lo

sedteren bt on e o

AT

[ L RN SV PINS R

The nest 2 pages provide detals on the preduogte
customers and sources of revenue for the bsiness
segiments that wi report

NEED HELP?

Like anyg mduetry global inanaal markets
I astii ture bas s D nunigue language
Forthatres
oiip

sen, we have included a glossary

s 170 s

What we need to operate our businesses and deliver value
Wi are comimitted to investing i and develnping a numbar of aspects af aun bustiness to mieet Group-wide
opportumties and affer client solutions that make our setvices mate attiactive 10 Customens

Data and analytics

T propnetary data and the resulning insighirs
genstated across our businesses deliver

walue add products and services that strengthoen
our custorners atnlity to make mformed nak
tradhing and investrment dec1sions.

Risk management

The management of nsk s fundamental to
mantanng nur role as @ diversthied global hinancal
marketsinfrastructire provider inorder to mamtan
stakehotder confidence in our businesses

Technology

Secuwe and stable high-perforning techrology is
chitical to the operation of the Group's businesses
we conlinue to mvest in our technology in order 1o
miaintain and enhance the quahty. teshionce and
efficiency of our platformes while alse aieating
(NNZValon to serve eul cuslomers

Regulatory expertise

fany of the markets we cpetale ate lighty requlaterd
arrd subject tn ongoing requiaton) chdnge we hdve
proven expertise inopetating transparent, efiicient
and well gt ned market indrastroe tune 1 regulated
markets globaliy. providing services that are trusted
ndependent and reshent

Customer trust

Oy network of cuestamers and thar ongoing
nput 1o and support for our businesses are
vital toour abhity to provide effieient finanaal
rmarkets mfrastructure across the value chain
and l_JTI\jFTD]F\ OUT CHSEOINETS SLICCesSS

Peaple and Culture

Lur people are at the heart of what we do— we are
comrmitted to attracting, developang and retaining
erveptional tdent and capabilittes in order 10 deliver
orou stiateqy We are also comimitted to developung
a culture that refiects our values of Partnership,
Integrily, INnovaton and Excellence See panes 36410
tor detanls on how we support emplogees and ensure
that ou culture suppaorts the detivery of our strateqy

Annual Report December 2018

CAPITAL ALL{ OQCATION FRAMEWORK

Wwoe Use an established internal camtal aflocatiorn
frarriework to heln us determine the most effective
use of capital. to support grenethn the business T
melugdes investment in new products and sarvices
and also acqinsitions to further enbanye Group
capabilities Thereturns from such investments arc
benchirnarked agamnet alter natpee uses sf capital,
including distrihution of cash tc sharehalders

See page « ¢ for more detall abaut cur camtal
managetnent gpprnach

11



s
Overview
of Group

activities

SERVICES LCH

This page shows our business areas and
activities across Information Services, Risk
and Balance Sheet Management and Capital
Formation. The tables describe who are our
customers, the revenue drivers and key
performance indicators.

TOTAL INCOME CONTRIBUTION

SUB-SEGMENT

@1

kel e

017 £736m

£662™

2017 €562m

CUSTOMER PROFILE CUSTOMER PROFILE

FTSE Russell

Clearing services

CArn- 3 rading v

Real Time Data
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dns e tunde ord 35 sbvee
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— P2EsvanL, Baue u e Tanare of
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Clearing services
HIGHLIGHTS

FTSE Russell
HIGHLIGHTS
— Worldwde
Ruzzel i

s bhechrracken o RIS

HPIS

At
70t

onal

- Swar(l

Real Tirme Data

KPIS

— Number 2 onyess
data 2015 174,000 2017 150
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HIGHLIGHTS

- Unavat

12717 172700
ClEAT TN
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‘
M

w2l growt
Al IV

ahe \
L e84 Som
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TOTAL INCOME CONTRIBUTION

RISK AND BALANCE SHEET MANAGEMENT

INFORMATION POST TRADE SERVICES

Provides a wide range of information and data Pravides clearing services through which
products including indices and benchmarks. counterparty risk is mitigated across multiple
analytics, real time pricing data, product asset classes for sell-side clearing members
idertification and trade reporting and and buy-side clients in conjunction with
reconciliation services trading venues globally

Group total income: 39% Group total income: 31%

SUB-SEGMENT

® e,
RO
Cleargpean |
PR TR
e et i,
[N |
Sl

o commigddi e

MRAIN TY PES OF REVENUE

Clearing and related services
T onrrades

contract- Ceared wad JOF

Net Treasury Income
= Netiteest oncat hals for mae rand cefau tfunds

s learza Jb e USS1,077in

comzressed X le USST73tn

= SwapTlear Zhems trades Seared 2L18 1,487,000
value dleacd 20k €98.7tn

o reld ZUle €86.7bn

1cS ex ange



Strategic Report Overview of Group activities

CAPITAL GROUP
MARKETS TECHNOLOGY

Provides access to capital for domestic and Cur businesses and customers depend on
international businesses and efficient electronic our secure technology that performs to high
platforms for secondary market trading of levels of avaiiability and throughput.
equities, bonds and derivatives.

Group total income: 19% Group total income: 3%

TOTAL INCOME CONTRIBUTION TOTAL INCOME CONTRIBUTION TOTAL INCOME CONTRIBLUTION

SUB-SEGMENT

SUB-SEGMENT

£65™

LI Ll

£145™

2017 £151m

20017 Ei9Im M he

CUSTOMER PROFILE CUSTOMER PROFTLE CUSTOMER PROFILE

CCaG anarg Markets LSEG Technology

— la%memnbers o cec i tman Ll s — LREC Jnoer e -
ctemah apitalrea

Bar=s fraing o
RIS

Secondam Markets
- hel s i
Wi
dorvative

MAIN TY PES OF REVENUE
LSEG Technologg

MAIN TYPES OF REVENUE
Clearing - CCa&G

Jomtrade: tres

MAIN TYPES QOF REVENUE
Primary Markets
- Adru nices forab g Pt o g

urthe capta
— ArmLai fees

Tearsiar

o e ranng
trads - yoteme
f"l “"T\'v',‘"\ L

= Met IlETEst 1
ara defaut fura:

Settlement and Custodg Monte T1t01|
—RH‘ Bh ‘rer lhE tlemers of ety

cCaG Primary Markets LSEG Technology
HIGHLIGHTS HIGHLIGHTS HIGHLIGHTS
= 10EG I - 177 7= MDA L 1ANED S T TRet s e ged

A
BLohane.
KPiS

KPIS
- Namber -

LATE L DT T anaes o 1 2,467
- Nu! ot equie a H j~ VIS SOOI Leared

£28.7bn Z

secondary Markets
HIGHLIGHTS

— Uk cazhegur

Monte Titoli
HIGHLIGHTS

— Gettle~enrate o o7 oftiages

Jdaver e val e traded

ctireTruchien matlled SOl 45.46m

acete ande sty o ox €3.29tn

I 'L_, A2 taded per cag

C1T s shn
— Aworage uﬂbcr f-Jult Jordert
caumn ligu ol 282,000 70
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Market trends

and our response

Through its 3 core husiness activities:
Information Services; Risk and Balance Sheet
Management: and Capital Formation, the
Group supports global economic growth by
providing financial markets infrastructure

to facilitate safe, effective and transparent
global capital allocation. trading and
investment decisions, and associated risk
and capital management

Our customers are global andange from the world's
Targest finanaal nstitutions to retail mvestons and
StAFs, all participants share exposure to the
dynamically evolving financial iarkets landscape
which shapes customers needs and nfluences the
products and services that the Group prosvides

We obsotve a number of tugh level trends that
continue toimpact the ndustry and shape our
stratequ and plans

1 Globahsation and growing global wealth

¢ Uhanging imvestment behavinars

3 Evolution of customers operating dynamics

£ Innavation and continued trend of Ma i actinty

5 Regulatory change

de deatr

ot g e
IIRRILE
. va'th e 0 - .
LR A | R NI I L R R TN IR TIVRN VI |
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1. Globalisation and growing global wealth
Global wealth and redistribution

L global wealth continues 1o grow total AU 1S
expected Lo almaost reach U5$145 milhon by 2025

and the distributent of global wealth has continued to
shift signihcantly between difterent regions of the
glube throughout 201&

Growth of Emerging Markets

Develeping markets are expected toindease ther
shaie of the world's assets. drven by doutle-digu
growthim AUR for emergung markets such as
Asa-Facific 111 843 and m Latin Amenca i1 e
between 2020 and 2425 These growthrates aie
expected to outstng those of Notth Amenca s 0.
arel Elrape (3.2 v for the same penod

Importance of global presence

The pace of growth i these cconomies s expected 1o
continue outpacing those of developed matkets and
contibute approsmately /5% of the world s GDP
groswth pver the next 5 years

Implications for LSEG

The Group 15 a glohat finannial markets mtrastructure
business with a growing global foorpnnt that provides
awide range of services 1o aninceasingly giobal
custorner base We continue to establish partnerships,
N strategically mportant ieguons to sofve out global
cuniemers Sorng of our pnonties are to deepen our
relationships with key stakeholder groups across

Asta, Afnea and South Amenca. to facilitate access to
developang and rapndly growing markets

whilst we rmanage a global sute of finanoa
market nflastiocture assets we seek o otgamse
our Sraup appropnately for the futue, wath g

keny fors us on delivening broader benehts and
offitiencies for customers actoss ow businesses
and clstormet segments

The Group alse continues o optirmse s sesources
tocally, to support the Group's naeasingly global
apetations This has ncluded the development of
deeply specialised capatility centres, such as the
expansion of aut office inColormbo, Stit anka and the
upening of a new office i Bucharest. Romania 16
support the dehvery of the Gronp's core husiness
actimes globally

Credit Suisse Global Wealth
reports 2014-2018
Total wealth by region Us$ tn

317

K e L 2018
Bfrisa
®lr

REETEE B U1 ] Y RTINS [ I TR

& Aoa-Panific
® Lanr hnencn

® “hima @ tuwops

MO Bt a
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2. Changing investment behaviours
Econormic growth

whilnt eLonarie growth in the US showed signs of
strengthon ¢0le othernequun: including Furepein
prrticular displayad weaker signials &s we rmove nto
201G we erpect signals of tedufed econnmir grineth
Alabadlly o reErar with furthes geopoltic gl
uncertainty te be wepedted Finangial assets acnss a
broad spectrum globally appeared to undorperfornm
2ol Following a sustamed penod of positive returng
there s potenhal for a low return and fugh wolanhiny
anronment to emerge more promrently i 2015

Changes to investment preferences and products
The rmarket s investment preferences are contnumg
o shift rvresponse tothe current market conditions
Fassive and allernative nvestment ALUKS are
expedted to rmore than double bi; 2025 16 US%10
trlhon and US$2 1 tnllon respectively A such

ETFs rontinus (o grans 10 propadarnty as a kow cost
alternative nvestrment vehicle and LSG products are
PieCarmng @ more mainstream cansideration n
investrnent decision miaking whilst thencreased
accessibiy of private capntal s dnving deepor
mrate capital pools and creating alternative market
structues which are beconung mcreasingly

popwlar with ineestons

Implications for LSEG

P15 Russell s sealabde model global presence and
sates capatihitios posinon LSES well for the expected
qurwlh areas we continue (o reahse value from the
mtegration of Mergent and The vield Book which
hetwe expanded the Group s abity to prosade
custamer salulions adiess molnple asset classes
ancd enbanee the datea and analyti s capatilibies
which underpin cun offermgs

The Gronp has alse sustamned s forus on estending
its offenng inresponse 1 the evobving dernands of
the market In 7018 the Group formed numerows
cotlaborative partnerstps seekanig o delivet new and
Innevative offerings 1n the passtve and alternative
investment space s ncluded 1 1SE Bussell'siecent
partnorshipwith Sustamnalyhics to broaden the ESG
cffering avalable for customers

Strategic Report Market trends and our response

3. Evolution of customers' operating dynamics
Buy-side cost chatlenges

Deniite sustained S grawth e
continued tohaee anmagact or the by sicde with
st measures boecurrng Imereasingly proritsed
Letne focus shibts toeande managing thenr cost
st there rmay be sigruficant onportumoes tn drve
~ost tedurtions and ethcencie, for the buy-side

8 fee pressines

sell-side efficiencies and

revenue improvements

After several yedrs of strateqic prunmng and operating
winced efarmm n respense tovegulatony-driven
Change, the sell-side 15 beginning to fucus ondnung
grivathiagain Pressures on sell-side revenies show
signs of abatmg nresponse to cyclical divers and
weeepect technology and innovation (o hecome key
compehinye advantages for banks as they continue
to fare challenges particularly a= they target areas of
sigrificant cost and nefAcienoes, such as OTC
dervaties past trade processing

Implications for LSEG

Thes Group understands the cnticality of opetatinnal
and capttal efhowences for its customens so that they
can move effectively direct then eftarts inveatment
derisions and ¢ aprtal resodrces (o ther Lore,
Lalue-Crealing achivinies. Wi contine toanvest in
developing offenings that extend such benefits tar nur
customers, for example, the extension of LiH < cate
ceanng offening aciass multiple asset classes and
undleared markets aa Swaphygent

Annual Report December 2018

This Group Jontmies thfeou s anpreading solanens
sack as corseledated standarhsed tiformation that
arzatly helps our customers nawigate then
Spetational Shalienges

AT CUREGMIeTS (ONTINUE Tuseek seraley shic bl
thetr mianage capital and operational constramnts
“here 1s «cape for cnllaborative and innavative
silutiens where L3EG can be central in shaping the
future of financial markets infrastructure Ow
partniership approad i ieaves us well positioned to
play a leading role n addressing < ustomer challenges
arross the industry

Coalition IB Index revenues by business
Uss$ bn
It
43

.1 151

vl i ' 2018
@, M
Topl hie
" T ke et .
Note 1 ° Bk o b e
R I N INT TR AT
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Market trends

and our response

4. Inmovation and continued trend of

ME&R activity

Data insights. tech and innovative

business models

The value potential from data naghts 15 shaping

the way Gul customers, opetate, creating o need for
enhanced data management gualty and analytics to
delver greater value from the available data sources
Our mdustry s tacing agmficant technologieal
transformation. with increasing adoption of emerging
technalogies As custormers continue to seek products
and services that enable them to delwer a compeniive
advantage financal rmarket infrastructure providers
are westing tri rinovative capatmltties to better mea
then custormer s’ needs

Industry MEA activity

Throughout 2018, there have been ongong
acqusitions and partnerstups across the industg as
It continues Lo evolve, We expect this trénd to parsist
through 2019 whilst greater actiaty s expectedin
Figh-growtt areas such as data analyties and
crmierging technologiey where inncvaton and
caltabaration are drving the developrment of

new sollnens and enhanced rustomer benehts

Implications for LSEG

As 0w product diversity and geographe presence
hasncteased we have forused on developing
out capabiity tounderstand and respand to
chent needs across the value chan

Advarices in data and technology may reintorce the
CUTTETIE Tngtked siTUCTUTe OF Tauntr new entrants, v
we have actrvely invested n developing emerging
capataliies across the value chain through orgame
ntiatives, partnerships with leading researchers
and the acquuaton of minonty sharehaldings n
AcadiaSoft June 2015 and Mwawra, February 2015

we actively assess and execute organic and
norgamc growth opportumties that enhance ow
151G business, of create new opportumbies n
cormplermantary araas, to erharce aui ofteraig as a
global financial markets infrastructure provids)
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5. Regulatory change

Duning 2018 significant requiatory nimiat ives that
the Group has tghlighted in prévious reports

I ac i vanious hastniesses continued to take
shape Cther requlatory imtiats es increased n
prominence and are now a sigrmficant focus for us
All of these Inhatives have evolved inthe context of
the uncertantty in 1elaton to the Uk referenduim
derion to leave the Furopeat Union [Bret: winch
has dnven increased focus on cross-border market
A0Cess 4UT05% Miany of aur products and seraces

O the foliowing pages we Pavde O assessment
ot hkely regulatary changes and ther imnpacts
on the Group

Brexit Update

LCH SA and CLAG beneht trorm the temporary
decmed perrission by the Bank of Lngland which
was cnnfumied pulihcly on 24th January 2019 In
addition. it was anncunced on 18 Februaty 2019
that LLH L td had been recogmsed by FSMA 25 8
third country CCP nnder Article 25 of ERIR Thig
tecngrintian will apply frorm 30 8arch 2019 untl
3 raarch 20200 the absence of a vathdrawal
agreement with ine Uk in accordance with saimele
L0120 of the Treaty on Buropearn Umon Thiose
recoaninons conhrm LCH Ltd, LOH SA and CCals
abity to continue to offer all cleanng seraces for
all produsts and services to dll memtbers and chent=
atter 29 Warch 2019 m) g no-deal Brexat scenano

Implications for LSEG

Acpartaf @ structured Bresst progracme karmed Ty
the Gloup we continue 1o engage with Uk and LU
Brest pohcy teads 1o advise on financial market
wiftastructue considerations. Our key obiectives ase
T mantaming Landan s position as a alobal financal
hub, 21 providing continoiey of ooss border indaneial
services and 3t protecting agamst policies which
may1esult in fragrmentation of inancial markets
LSEL continues te matrtain an ongoing dialugue with
LK. L1 and other authorities with respect (o the need
{or cortmgency reastres and or LSCG contingency
plans for soveral businesses

Cross-border market access

A5 G20 mandates continue to be implemented and
revised. focus has increased actoss junsdictions on
cross-border marked access to hnancial market
infrastructure preducts and services. In the EU EMIR
2 2, ELI BMR, MIFID 11/R and other Ainancial setvices
fles contan third cauntny provisions that could
unpact BU participant access actoss non-El cleanng,
trading benchimarks and ather global products and
services 10 the Us, the CFTC has proposed several
revis1ons e expand cross-border derwvatives markets
access The UK will continue to evaluate ts market
access rules pending Brext developments

Implications for LSEG

As aleading global fimancal market infrastructue
business. miarket access rules Unpact how customers
ACT04S JUNSHICHONS ACcoess OUY Products and services
LSEG promiotes harmionisation and cross-barder tules
that support open and glabal markets We reniamn
closely engaged with authorties 4t the national and
midltlateral levels 1o momate open, ctoss-horder
arcess o our global offenings

Benchmark regulation and LIBOR transition
The FLI Benchrark Regulation IFLY BRI came nte
stfect inJanuary 2318 Bulding on the principles
agreed by 1050 the tequlation impacts benchmark
wsers, contriputers and admirstrators Thete are
irbiativesin other jursdictions toreview tho requlatory
frarmewark gover ring benchmatks. Reguiators have
established a clear pronty b move away flom | IBOR
and FURIBOR tointreduce alternative refetence sates
i seealal Ingor Junsdictiony

Implications for LSEG

f TSE Russell s aleading global benc hmarks pravicer
FTSL ternational Lirmted hds been authionised by
the UKs Hinancial Conduct Authority 1FC A as a
Benchmark Adimimstiaton, under the BWMIE we view
the BMR Tule set pasitividy as 1t rases sfandards
across the ndustry Regardmng the mterbark
teference rate transitions. LCH 15 closely engaged
with the relovat government authonties and the
industiy to fully stpport a smoath transthion to
selegted alter native rotetence rates
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CCP Recovery and Resolution

Authionibies across Europe Mottt Amenis and oiher
it unsdictions as well a<internatinnal <tandaid
setters are working wn furtner de
regulatory frarmieworks for the recovery and
resnluti of COPs [nthe rare st cnanu where CLPs
face severe distress o falure thes global framewnrk
will ensure that the cntizal functione of (P are
presomelwhile mamtarnng finangal stabelity

Implications for LSEG

Har rromsation of the requiremants tar C0F recovery
plans and the intioductton of reenlution plane
prepared by the reselubion authonbies snould proade
clarity on the rnpact on COP< and dentify the critical
funictions they must martain in the unhkely event

af then falure [ SES will cnnbinue 1 azsist the
authinnties and provide input for the development

nf thes framework including on the potentidl inctease
af CCPesouces

Market Structure Reviews

WA D 1K s the widest tanoing of the B leaslative
Imtiatives 1 terms of its mipact on the Group and its
customers Thempact onl SEGancludes taies on
miarket transparency trading protacols and
mioostiuclures market data. ransachon reporting
SRAL Gremwth Markets and Gpen Access for COPs anr]
enchimark providers. Inthe LS thete s growing
fucws on both equity and frxed innomie market
sTructure lopes with a view o implermenting changes
whilet thete 15 a global tequlatory scruting pracess
ivd by 10500 nts thetapdly grovwang L1 space

Implications for LSEG

Thie irmpetd tof WF LD LR hias been broadly newtrat
with the abilty ta offer custormer sobumons in areds
suchas Turguose block trading and Open Access
potentally providing apporiamties aonoss all Groug
seqgrients isee section on Gpent ACcess) We continiue
1o follenw the US debates closely given the patential
Impact onour growing US operations, as well a4

the globalfocus R ETR,

Capital Markets Union (CMU)

Chdlbis a planintroduced by the Furopean
Commission 1ECs that aums to create deeper and maore
integrated Furopean capital markets, enhanee
compettion and remiove barters Lo Tetail investment

Implications for LSEG

CMU mMay ncrease activity across ou capital
miarkets and post trade busimesses LstGos
closely following development of the ralevant
requlatory hles such as the Piospec tus Regulation
the EC proposals for a prodential requne for
investment frms including market makers and
iihiatives to suppart SME growth markets=

Strategic Report Market trends and our response

Sustainable Finance

The Global Cormmmission onthe Eoe narmiy and “lindte
estimated that Us%37 million of megstment s neederd
by 203010 ackhece the Pans agreement Green the
desne of some rwestars tontegrate £50 factors inte

nvestment stategies assel managers acians the
world areesponding

Implications for LSEG

Wi rottinde to acteely contnibute to this glotal

and reqicnal debate in particular the buropear
Corrrission sustanable Finance Acnon Plan and the
lfechnical Fxpert Group and the Us Green binance
Taskforce and Insttute In ftaty Borsa Italana joned
the Ltahan Ohseryatary on Sustanable Finance

wie Beive also contnibuted 1o the ©anadian High Lewel
Lypert Grouy: ALLSEG we tecognise we have arole 1o
plauy throughour businesses A3 oul Chents ntegrate
climate changs and sustamabiltuinto ther plans,
W AR SLPPOIEING SSUers to access capital and
rvestors cho e m develapimg and impkement g
Investment stiategles

Open Access

DIPEN ACCess UNdErpns prosnsions within kb 10 R
that changs the wdy sorme Cegring hodses trading
verues and indes thenchrmark providers will need
provide ther products The changes which will
apply when the relevant provistons of Kb U 1R
come fully into effect require access o be provided
o potential users of trading. dearmg and indires
on a non-discriminat ony hasis

Implications for LSEG

Open Access yemams a ke princple that undenpins
ST strategy and business madel and s full aligned
with the way we curtently operate Lur cleanng
sebaces alieady accept cleaning trades that onginate
frown wenues outside ot the Group some of our
tradung venues already provide choce of clieanng
throngh alternatiee CUPs nutside the Group, and FTSE
Russell provides index hcences 1 several exchange
businesses that ans competilors to our trading
venues Opert ACCess Increases compehibion actosy a
range of seruaces tothe benefit of mvestors and
miarket particpants, and prtentaliy proades the
Group's relovant businesses and partnerships with
oppartuntes te launch new products and attract
new trading and cleanng flows e g CurveGlobab

Annual Report December 2018

Emerging Technology

bor the iinanial senvices industry tegulatos in
majur Junsdic s are clnsely manmtnning and
develupang reguiatony framew otk s onenerging
finanoial techmology o mlechy specihzall, the
potential uses ot distnbuted ledger technology
cloud computing and arohciahintelhigence
tinuons facus frem regulators on
the aperatinnal resiience of finannal market
nfastructures to ensure contimuity of cnitizal
busIness serces and the overall tesibence of

the inanciat sector

Implications for LSEG
Emerging technology related requlatary imtiatives
hiave implicanans invanaus degrees o all Sroup

func ionssservices either as comphance chhgations

a1 constiuents of the services that we provide to
Ut rustamers LSEG continues to momitar and
engage with regulators and leading industry
working goups on these ssues for the
developrient of regulatory frameworks

Operational resilience and cyber security
Regulators both at a natonal level and through
the GT ciyber e per s working group and ather
multilateral bodies and the industy are working
taleeep pare with the growing cyber threats facing
o markets through eabancernents and further
developrnent of resilienc e standards

Implications for LSEG

Awone of ow top prionines, we contnue tonwes
1 ensure cyber resthence and complance with
regiatinne Inaddition to complying with
current cyber and data proterion regurernénts
LSES complics with sigrnficant data and cyber
operaticnal contrals and standards required under
requiations LSEG conbinues o mamtar and
engage with requlatons and leading industry
warking groups on the development of regulatory
frameworks and appropriate harmonisation

of standarde across pnsdiciions
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I
Strategy in action

VISION

To be the world’s leading
financial markets partner.

STRATEGY

To achieve our vision we continue to strengthen our
performance as an innovative, customer-focused and
collaborative organisation, delivering high value products
and services across the financial markets value chain.

Delivery of our strategy is through 3 strategic pillars:
- driving global growth
— developing our customer partnership approach

— delivering best in class capabilities

Gur core prnaples of Open Access. customer partnership, and opatational
excellence will continue (o dnve dehvery of our strategy.

we adapt to and create: oppor tumty from trends that are shaping cus clstomers
behavicur and operating environment. including geopolitical, requlatony

and economic change as well as technalogical advancerments that will continue
to have an inpact on our business See pages 14-17 for mowc information

Performance inelation to the Group's fimanaal tangets are detaited i the Finanoial
Review on page 4/

FURTHER INFORMATION
Our 1atest resulls and presentations can be found at
www lseg com/investor-relations/financial-

reports-and-key-documents

Details of the ki?ls tor the Gioup. s business segrents are summarised on pages 12 13

STRATEGIC PILLARS

Driving global growth

As a custormer-focused organisation, we

berefit from deep and broad retationships with
rmarket participants globally. This drives product
and service innovation and, combined with our
ability to respond effectively to secular trends,
creates growth opportunities across the
financial markets value chain.

Selected Examples

— Establating a greater preserce 1 global emerguig
markets throughk partnerships with key local stakeholders
doross markets, via mitiabives such as the Shanghar-1L ondon
Stock Connect. ELITE 5 geagiaphic exparsaon and FT5L
Fussell broadening coverage of China

Sustained organse and inoraarnmc growth to extend the
glebal coverage of our products and services investments
rt ermerging Capabiittes and the orgarie devetapineat of
aur glohab offering e the acquistion ot anincreased stake
wy LOH, expansion of LUH'S services acioss 23 currencies
and a grewing fagtprnt n near shore locations



STRATEGIC PILLARS

Developing our
customer partnership
approach

Strategic Repaort Strategy in action

STRATEGIC PILLARS

Delivering best in
class capabilities

LSEG 15 set apart inthe Financial Markets
Infrastructure sector through our open
access philosophy and customer partnership
apprcach. This gives us maxirmum flexibility
to develop commercial and corporate
opportunities armdst onaoaing mdustry

and regulatory change

Selected Examples
Continued partnershaps with our customet <
through shared owrership and guvernance t develep
enharized offerings across the finangal markets

st e value chain with o ustormens ¢ UHUlbLUmg

through vanpng rmnont | shareholdings i 1OH,
Tarquotse {urveGlobal and kTS

— Conhinued colaboration with our custamesrs and leading

prosiders to drve the giowth of new and exshing
product sets ingluding the acguistion of a minornty
stake i buroclear and FTSE Russell = glabal 50
partnership sath Sustanalptics

We constantly seek to improve our execution
capabilities, custorner servicing and expertise
in financial markets infrastructure. We utilise
technoiogy. our global customer relationships
and the skills of our people to INnovate.
manage 1isks and to facllitate the execution
of cross-dwisional opportunties, using the
collective expertise and collaboration

across the Group,

Selected Examples

- Drnang towands operationat efficency llustiated
through the continued integration of Meigent andd
The vield Book into FT-E Bussell and the Information
Services Divistor, the expansion of BSL ithe Group's
sharoed serades cormpang and gngotng aptiTnsaton
of stable, secure and resiient infrastructe to mete
effectively support the Group s cnre activites

st an partrisrships wth custormers mcluding
butlding out our vapatling in Arnhcal Inteligence
a0 and analyties alengside minand g mvestment s 16
hoadiaSoft, June 2018 and Nivawra February 2019 to
drwve the developrnent of enhanced customer
offerngs and appheations of new technologees agass
the finanoat markets infrastiocture salue cham




Executive
management team

The Executive Committee manages the business on a day-to-day
hasis. The team meets regularly to review a wide range of
business matters, including financial performance. development
of strategy, setting and monitoring performance targets,
reviewing projects, corporate culture and other initiatives.
Profiles of the Executive team are provided as at January 2019
(for further information on David Schwimmer, David Warren and
Raffaele Jerusalmi, who are also members of the Board of
Directors, see their biographies on page 59).

Mark Makepeace was Group Director of Information Services
and CEQ of FTSE Russell during 2018. He stepped down in
January 201% and was succeeded by Waqas Samad.

1ol

David Schwimmer

Group Chief Executive Gfficer

Tl o &g s

David Warren

Group Chief Financial Officer
[ T N TH T LA P |

Raffaele Jerusalmi
Chief Executive Officer of Borsa Itahana S p A
and Director of

ol
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Chris Comrado
Group Chief Operating Ofthcer angd Chief
Information Officer
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Group General Counsel
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Nikhil Rathi
Chef Executive Officer of London Stock Exchange
plc and Directo of International Development
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Diane Cote
Group Chief Risk Officer
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Chief Executive Officenr of LCH Group
EERRTIN L PR [ IS T T Y R

[N TR T A TN [ TR
I R T R T IR TR
wpot b el

el Dl
TR R RTINS
SRl ol
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Wagas Samad
Group Dwrector of Information Services and Chiet
£xecutive Offwcer of FTSE Russell
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Segmental
review

12 months to x2manths te
31 December 31 December
2018 2017

£ £m

® Information Services

FISER 631 54
94
116
84l

487
175

@ Technology Services

1o Telnn o ) 65 7 5i

Total Continuing Income

Total income

rmiber
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Information Services

Strategic Report Information Services

Revenue

£841m

FTSF Russell
75%

Feal me Data

11%

Other [nfarmation

14%

Key Summary

= Resetidis for thies gear tiereased by 14
Ce4t mulhon 7 7736 mullinnn wath she full
gedr contrebution of The ield Book andup 9
artan organic and ronstant ©orrenoy Dass diver
By growth across b 1510 Russell

- FTSE Russell revenue tor theyed) mcreased by 157,

G SR3 millun (2017 €5
teonntant currency base

temithorn and U s .oon
ATETYATIe AN

Gther Information Setvices Tevenues Increasod by
22 G mllion 2017 96 rmalone drven by
strong petformance in Linaiista followag the
invplernentation of MR L

- wiortldwade assets benchmarked 10 FTSE Russall
ineices mereased to Ust 1 mibhon

Global ESG partnet shig formed wath sustamalytics

o develop new FTSE Russell ESG indces u
rew Sustainalytics £SO sk Ratings

Sing the

Introduction

1he Infarmatinm Services Drasion (5T provides
financial market paruopants wath tmely reliablke
and accurate miarket information 150 offers a wide
range of sereices ingluding globai ndwees, 1eal tme
prctng data produe identification analytics
solutions reporiing and reconcihalion services
Infarmation Services confnies 10 he a kel aiea

of strofegic focus and growth for LSEG

15D s revenue growth for 2008 has been dien
largely by FTSE Russellinclucing the: fult yzar
contnibution of The visid Book. Unavista benefiting
fraom clients ncreased reporting reguirernent <
fodlow g the introduc non of KIFID [ and SEDCL
recurnng icens o growth

Lonsking trrwards 2019 FTSE Russell will contmnue
towatkowthnts clients to seek 1o meet Ncreasing
mdustry cetnansd forinnowatior in mulh-asset data
mder and analyos solunnns

Annuat Report Decembear 2018

FURTHER INFURMATION

rarket tremds dand couresponse for Iformatien
serces fan be found onpages 1o 1 Profitabibity
At each segment can be toundim the Finanaoial
Ferctins 1 pages =1 o A gicssary of teris can
ound nnrages 176174

US$16tn

Lesets henchmarked tn FTHE Fussellndices
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Information Services

FTSE Russell

FTEL Russellts a global multy asset uidex leader

that provides innovative benchmarking with
approximately DSS16 trillion assels benchmarked
FT5F Russell's offering forms part of the entire
nvestment process and calonlates a wide range of
ndices for investors to benchmark markets across
tiferent asset classes, styles and strateges covering
G 6. of the global mvoestable equities market FTSE
Russell also provides analytics and data solutions to
assist Custamiers in thew nisk management and asset
allocation 1t has bult global velationships and is
used by the maity of the worlds top fimanal
mstitulions and then chents

Actoss the mdustry, we conbinue Lo abeserve high
leveds of actraty nterest and adopton amongst
assel awners and LTF ssuers for themplementation
of aur global equitios and feed income indices and.
mereasngly wmart beta solutions. in particular frr
factons, rarbon otyectives and broader emvironmental
soc1al and governance 1ESGhnvesting This year we
have secn passive FSG growth ncluding wn ESG FTF
ssuance integratieninte hsted roal estate mdives
and formed a partnershnp with Sustaralytics The
Yielabnok Analytics product development work
continued throughaut 2018 to support FTSE

Russells roultt asset imdex strateqy including the
planned proviswn of £ 15E Russell eguity and fued
mcome mdices inba The S ield Book's upcormng
Custom index [ool

AVLSEGS June 2017 Investor Update evert atarget
was set for F15F Russell to achiewe douhle-digit growth
ContMUInG 1 2019 [n 206, rivenues increased by
L5410 £631 mallion i 2017 L4 mdlont with the
addition of The vield Buok and due largely to
contnded strong demand for our benchrparks
wicluding data and analutics as well as £ TFs. benehting
frorm Ehe market s rmove towards passive iveshing
Revenues wore up 34, o an ofganic and constant
currency basts, shghtly betund our growth target we
remain conhident of ackieving o taraet n 2015

Approximately 0sn of FTSE Russells revenue

comes rom index data subschiptions. including
licences data services and analytics The termamng
35 comos from asset-linked tees with revenues
based on benchmatked assets under manaqement
iBLIMI for FTFs and passive funds, and from contracts
traded on index derwatives

Thentegration of 2 arquisttions made m 2017

The Yield Book and Ol Freed income Indices,
ananalytics platformm and fixed meorme ndex
husiness, and Mergont a gingal provider of husiness
and financial company nformation, has seen good
progress with all staft and processes embedded
within the Group

24

ETF assets under management
benchmarked to FTSE Russell indices
Us$ bn (year end)

2018

FTal Pussell s sales teams now form a single global
tearn that 1s dasely aligned and highiy engaged with
custorners Technological integranon 1< ontrach with
completion tatgeted for 20019 FTSE Russell has also
completed the re-tranding of all former Ot ¥ ed
Incomendices wnchiding the FISE wirld
Government Bond index 1wGBI

Achievements for the year have ncluded the launch
of vanuus custorn fxed mcame ndiees, following
the acausibion of 3 Fed Income Indices An
example ricldes thie ! 1SE Goldman Sachs Mteasury
[nflatiom Protected LISDBond Index. whichiwas also
selected by Goldmien Sachs tolaunch an £1F i Apnl
F15F Russell alse arquued the rermamng romnonty
friteiests to assurme Nt ownership of FTSE Th¥
Glohal ieht Capital Markeds bimited Gong forward
aut continued swark i the freed incorme space will
Cleate opportumties to expand the product offering
recamiposite and mudti-asset benchrmarks the firt
of whith, the | TSE tarket Based Allocation Indes
series was lauriched it ehrudiy 2014

ollowing a consuitation with riarket parteisants,
FTSE Ruseell estahlished a transparent and evidence
diwen country cassihcation frarmewark for its global
fixecl incarme benchmarks The new pracess dentifliss
obective critena tu calibrate tarket Accessibiliy
Levels which will be mcorporated ko the
methoaology of £ T5E goyernmeant benchmarks,
nciuding the FTSE WGBE Cina s Tkely webe added ro
the fixed mcon e Watch D15t for possible mclusion in
FTsLs global hondindices Inthe annual eguity
country classification review FISE Russell announed
China A shates wilb e assigned 1o Secondany Emerging
market status and FTSE's global equity benchimanis
from June 2019 Sand Arabia and Kuwatt were alwo
announc ed earher mthe year 1o be reclassified to
secnndary Ermerging from previously Unclassified

FI4F Russell ateading provider of indw es for the
Qrowang FTF miarket with US$606 tilhon ALK
henchmarked tolsindices at the end of the year
12017 URS624 billiorn The L1 market saw qood
arowthin the first @ months of the yeat with AUM
mereasing to USH663 bidlon, before falling with
markets in the final gquarter Despite this asset
managers continued 1o expand into the LTF space.
with 82 new ETFslaunched henchrndrked tul TSE
Ruseell indices

FTSE Russell 15 aleading mnovator and provider of
smart heta of factor-hased index solutions with ETF
assets benchimarked ta FTSE Russell smart beta
ndices at the end of the year with Us$1s< bllion
AUM 2017 US$190 bilone, Fied income LTFy
benchmarked to FTSE Russell indices have seen
strondg qrowth across the gear, with 1US$58 billion
AUR al the end of the gea 1 2017 L5425 Billion

20115 saw sevenal ESGhclated actievernents including
new: roduct launches and wmpaortant chent adoption
Sene Pighhghts inclice the Tanvan Bureau of Labmo
Funds 1B Fr one of the lagest pubhc-sector funds in
teid, selected the P TSE2Good TV Tanwan FSG Inder
for d new U1 « bilhion passive tmandate in the UK,
the Merseyside Penaon Fund adopted a Smadrg
Sustanatality index combinng Cimate and nisk
prema factors

Anunportant product launch was the devolopment
of FUSF EPRES Nateit Green Indexes, d chrmate

sk adjusted extension s the FTSE LPRA Naren
Giobal Real Estate Index Senies. the world's leading
series of isted 1eal estate benchmarke vanguad
launchied 2 Us LSGETHs based onthe new f T5E
Global Chotce Index Senies Theseretlect the staft
towards including clirnate nsk and £SG factors withm
mvestment mandates

FTaL Russell also formed a glohal FSG partnersig
with sustamealyucs, a leader 1 FSG and corporate
qovertnance reseatch, ratings and analysis, to provide
choice to the market and 1o omplernent existing

1N house capabihties Plans were armounced to
develop new FT5E Russell FSG ndices wsing
Sustainalytios FSG Risk Ratnags with the first product
foruserd onthe Russell Senes expected tolaunch in
the frst half of 2014

US$606bn

ETF assets benchnarked to F TSE Russell ndices
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F15F Fussallhindices ave Ieensed giobally for
deTteattees trading acrxss Eurnpe Notth Amstica
and Lea dermonstrating the Group s open 3, ey
approacn Duning the gear 232 million deratee
cantracts based on FTSE Russellinde o were traded
up. 11 o the previous year with leser s oduries
1thie s offaet by strengthom Asia lerd by £ SG5
traded FISE Chana A50 [mdes Futures

FISE International Limited has recenved

regulatory approval from the FCA tnbe anthorsed
a5 d Benchmark adrmamstiator under the European
Benchmark Requdanon (FLBRF: we will contimug
tu engage wit hiegulators to ensure a simooth
triansiton thrnugh thee UK withdrawal from the
Lurapean Union regardless of the outcomie of the
neqotiations between the Futopean Commission
and th Uk Government

Real Time Data

Cur Peal Tune Data service provides primary reference
datator UK and Hahan markets Its nok-by-nck data
siening the full depthrof the order book 5 used by
traders hrokers and fund managers gichally while:
real me prices are heensed ta dhaplay nwebsites

I 2uls, Real me Data expanded s global reach
uffering data e European ses unties W a broad
Asian investor ase Professional terminar itsage
acioss the Lroup dechined to 172 vou from 1ss.00z:
mthe i year with Uk at o3 (e 12ud? 69010
1Al at doog 20l TN wath the reduction
largely i lower gield terrminats This dechine has been
partally ofrset by tocusing an enterprse heensing and

the use of nor-display applications including
dlgorthna /hlack box trading and trarding products
whete the prices ate pegged ter the | SFS tading prices

LSE and Borsa Italiana terminals
thousands (year end)

131 132 I12{; 17 174
m 105
76 75 72 6%

2018

Strategic Repert Information Services

Other Information
Unavista

Lnavistars LSEG s techrisi
requiatoryreporting reference dara ana analyics,
prowidhng business snlise, desgned o belp finee
raduce npetational and reqularoy sk arross Al
asaet classes LUnavinta processed an dverage of

1 patfor for

174,000

lerminals

o rmulhor teports per Jay a4t helped clients meet
the mgw reporting requirernents dnder LNELG T

430,000

ENS announcemoents

Fallewing the success of the Partnier Programms
laune hied last year Unavisia has extenderd the
oroaramme with a now pllar for consultancy fums
Ircollaboration with M5 Unavista s otfening a
requlatary reporting solufon for the upLomang
Securities Fiancing hansactions Requlahion ISFTR)

locontinue uffermg ks seraces in the FU tlloaing the
L= withdrawal frorn the European Umaon Unavista
fias apphed far trading heenvesn Amsterdan

Reference Data

SLLTL 5 the Group: s global mulft asset class
nurnbering systerm which provides reference data
and unique Wentifie ation codes for ginbal equity
derveatives ancd Axed mcome secunties The SFROL
Masterfile Service database provides chents with

access tureference data on over Srmilion secnes

Followang the mtegration of Meigent uang data
acquired i 2017 the Group has been able 1ossue
an addiwonal 15 milhon SEDCL dentification ¢ ndes
b e Imc e securines

Iondor stock Faohangs LEL unated s a fully accnecited
Local Operatirg Urat (LOLE for the global alloeation of
Legal Entity Identifvers ILED Those e odes urniguely
wierinify every legal entity or structune, i any
persdction whic hos party to a Ainancal transac uen

N LELs required unden several global requlations and
Lnawista s technolog s used toallocate and mantam
the codes Sncelaunctng 1 2013 we have Hocome
the second largest LOL globally and have allocatend
CIE5A00 LEIS a0 0ss G contments 1217 ¢ 1561
Growthonrecert gedrs s largehy due to ka1
INCreasing repor ting obligatons

Regulatory News Service

Fequlatory News Senice IRNS s the leadhng
spectalist provider of regulatorny disclosue
distribution services to LIK hated and AIKM cormpeanies
In 201y more than £ 30 000 announcements wes
processed by RNS 12017 310,000, covenng the
majonty of UK campany annauncements RNS
oparates as a Pnmary information Prowider and
rogulated by the FOA
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Post Trade Services

Income

£662m

2017 £562m

OTC Clearing
41%

Mon-OTC Clearning
and other revenue®

33%

Net Treasury Income
and other incame

26%

= uthen =vene sk noe s chiedlaterg ar 3o g

Key Summary
LCH's income for 2018 was £662 milhon
{2017 £562 mitlon), up 18% on a reported
basis and on a constant currency basis

— Net Treasury Income increased by 45% to
£175 rlhon (2017 €120 million, driven by
ncreased number of counter parties and
changmg interest rate envuonments

—SwapClear total notional cleared surpassed
US$T quadrilhon. up 23, with client trades
cleared up by 21% to 1.5 milhan and
carmpression up by 27% to Us3/73 trillion

- ForexClear clearing increased by 54%. to Us$17.2
trillon Membership increased to 37 {2017 30)

~ Fixed ncorme Qearing increased to
€98 7 tnilhon i norminal value cleared

- Cashieguity clearing volumes increased by
14 to 818 rillion trades

~ LSLG incieased 105 majonty stake wn LCH
Group to 82 6% (2017 65 3%

26

Irtroduction

LCH 15 a4 leading multinational clearing house,

with cleaning operations in the UK. Eurozone. US and
an expanding presence in the Asia-Paahc reqon,
LCH ravides services ta mittigate counter party risk
acToss muitiple asset classes for cleanng mernbers
arid thair clients, gperating thratgh an open access
maodel that clears for the Group's markets and

other major exchanges and patforms as well as
arange of O1C markets.

LCH sits inthe rmddle of a trade as the buyer to
every sefler and the seiler to every buger, ¥ erther
party defaults on the trade, LCH owns the defaulters
risk and becomes accountabie for its abilities
Fundamental to LCH's Tisk process 1s its collection
of quality collateral from clearing members and
clients asinsurance to recover o seplace defaulted
risk Duning the life of a trade. of that of a portfolio
of trades. LCH processes all cash flows and marks
the trade or book Lo market. calling vanation and
imitial margin in relation to prevailing 1sk of the
overall portfolio

FURTHER INFORMATION

Market trends and our response for Post Trade
Services, LCH can be found on pages 14-17
Proftabity of each segment can be found in the
Finannal Review on pages 21-47 A glossary of
terms can be found on pages 176-175.

LCH garns its tevenue n the GTC dervatives markets
by charging members either an annual fee for all
rleating or a lower annual fee with vanable fees
Based onvolunie Addilonal fees are levied fm
serviras such as compression. Clients pay a fee based
on OTC volume cleared In non-OTC markets all users
pay a fee based on volumes or value cleared et
Treasury Incomes earned on cash and secunties
held fur margn and default funds.

ALLSEG'S Jurie 2017 Investor Update event. a target
was set for OTC Cleanng revenue to achieve
double-digit growth continuing to 2019 and for | CHs
adjusted EBITDA margin to increase from 364 1n
2016 to € 50% Double-diget growth in OTC Cleanng
has been achieved in 2017 and 2018, with canfidence
that thus will cortinue in 2019 LCH'S adyusted EBITDA
margin reached 464% for 2018, making good progress
towards the 2013 farget

In 2018, we further increased owr majority stake
N LCH Group from 65 9 to 82 &% following Lthe
sale by certain minonty shareholders

LCH won 12 awards across 2018, ncluding Cleanng
House of the Year at the Financial News Trading &
Technology Awards and the Asia Risk Awards,
demuonstrating LCH's truly global presence,

1 Armual Report December 2018



I ZHeontinued to bensht fiom requlatory glaba!
INCentles st ds the further mll out of the
Uncleared Rargin lules LR The changing mierest
1ate ervironment carticulalyinthe US has also
contribited tu L s performant o 201y &l
these external tactors LOH rontinues to decelip
exriancd it product offering with the laanet, of
Non-Neliverable Intetest Rare Swaps in SwapClear
Delorarle FxOptores i Foresd lear an Indes Options
exercise platlorm n C05Clear and L s partfoli
IMArqImng sarvice, Spuder which was expanded 1o
allow Long-Term [nterest Rate futwes to be offset
with ehgible swaps and Short Term Interest Rate
futures while Swaphgent saw 11s first suaplions
trades processed and C1ass-currency comipression

[N 2013, 1 CH plans o launch cleanng for Nen-
Delerable Fx Options i orexClear man market
Evronext stocks traded on Turguose i Egquitylean for
LoH SAntodie Repnl lear Sponsared {learung for
LUH S8 andinetease the namber of currencies cleared
1IN Men-Beltveralble Interast Rate Swaps in Swapd e

Total (ncome i constant CUTTene g term s wds up 15 -
with good perlormarnce in Swapllaar client <learing
FEopoCloar solurmes and strong grow thim Net Treasury
Income Gnareported bams, income ncieased by

Ta o PH6 mulhon /01 Y562 nulhor)

OTC dermvdlives Cedhing revenus was up 16 - 3t {2063
rollion. annmcrease of 170 ona canstant curency
basis 12017 £231 muihom The incregse n OT4
Lleanmg revenue came largely from the gringthin
SwapClear chent clearng across all maen currenoey

UTC Aeanng hias benehtted from the umtial
implementaton of UE i the LIS from Septemibwer
2016 and Eurupe from February <014 Mew phases
ot UMRn 2019 and 2020 are expected to lead to
ncreased use of central cleanng as mote clients and
hanks need (G meet INCTeased Margin reaurements
for tilateral trades with greatet efficencies availahle
fuy subirmtting the trade to a cleanng house

N DTC cleaning revenue was ELG milhon up 2
onacenstant curency basis (20 123 mallion.,
driven by stiong groswthon hxed nconie solumes
cleared Other revenue, whachhincludes compression
services dnd fees for managing non-cash collateral
ncieased by 225 o €83 milhon (2017 £6b milhon;

In February 2019, LCH L td wasrecogqmsed as a thid
Lountty COP under EMIR A thicle 25 toprovide E U
custamers wath contimued access na no-deal
scenana Accordingly, LOH Ltd annaunced that it
intends tu continue to offer all cleanng services for
all products and services [ all members and chents
after 29 Maieh 2019

The Bank wf Erglana nas acceptes a bormal
appalcalon Tom LTH SA for meong il on gs & nu- Jk
CCPnthe UK whion e condition for entry, mte the
UK s ternparat y recognitinn rogume

OTC Clearing

SwapClear

Swapllear s the gichal market leader far 2T Interest
Rate Swap (RS Clearning Al the gedr’s enc, the
service had 110 members proviching a deep: podl of
hauihty across 2 3 currencies Both buy-ade and
sell-aide nsers of SwapClear can achove capntal
efficien:ies from cumpressian whilg stll beng
subgect tea ngoous nsk managemient systern

2018 was alandmark year tor Swapd kear wath rotdi
rctional dearscd surpassing USE guadnilion (77017
USES74 trilhony Chient clearng alse saw record levels.
with noticnal deared incraasmng 27 o Us5239
trillr 017 US320% trilhen: and chent hades
ncreasing by 21t 1«87 02017 127
Inflation swap clearng saw volurnes cleared ncrease
37 nowith atotal of sS4 7 rrlhan i notienat cleared
N 20081201 US55 2 tnlhony

The launch of Mon-Teliverable Interest Rate Swapsin
S ourmenaes has also contnbuled o magher wolumes
i AOLE 3mMaTe culTencles are doe o e acdded to
the service n 20149, subject to requlatory approval

volume growth has been driven by many factor-
neluding continued 101l out of UKP leading to new
chients being cnbomded and a changing nterest rate
envionment 1 the LS and LK nsreasing actis b in
the swaps rmatket Ay reaulateny tailwinds are largely
behind us, Saaptlear volumeaswill be drrver mestly
By the miarket environment and comtinied espansion
of the product sutte going forwarrd

Strategic Report Post Trade Services

SwapClear - Client: no. of cleared trades
thousands

1,487

2018

Annual Report December 2018

SwapClear - Total notional cleared
Uss tn

1,077

2018

SwapClear - Compression volumes
us$ tn

309

31 Dec
2018

Swaplear offersts own ane third party compression
sersces whi hireduces the number of fraaes and
sverall notional value of portfoilos by netting down
Compatible positions, freang up mare caprtal that
wiolid haed otherwise been beld on customers
batance sheets Motional comiprensed commnues o
hiredse sy &0 o USET T3 mible s rntal acrosy
all services 118 120617 1SSE0Y tilhan, as
members and chients see the sustamod value
delivered by s use with capital savings in 2015
eshimated tobe L5330 5 halhen

CH Swapdaent lauanched in 2017 provides
DIcessIng margiming and settlerment for non
cleared denvatnes by utilsing vur cearing
frastrocture i 2008, SwapAgents cToss SNy
FASIs swals SeTvic e sdw ovel Lsh a0 ilhon naliunal
mocessed completedits fust imterest rate swaption
trades and faciirated s frst aross-currency
COMPIESSI0n 1

US$1,077tn

1otal notional cleared at SwapClearin ¢uls
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Post Trade Services

FarexClear

Forexear s LUH s foreign exchange 1IF X detvative
clearing service for non-deliverable and deliverable
products Clearing is offered fonr 17 fuitency

paus of nen deliverable furwards INDFsrand since Jully
2018 deliverable FX options spot and forwards for &
crrrency pdirs ar callaboraton with CLSs settlernent
service This year. ForexClear miernbership increase! to
32 members (2017 30 while notinnal deared grew by
B4 10 USS17 2 rilion (2017 Us$LL 2 imlon In
Drtober ForexClear recewved an extension s cleanng
hcence trorm the Japanese FSA to clear NDFs on behalf
of banks and chents based in Japan ForexClear also
saw the first use of ts compression service 1N 04 with
Us%2 5 bilhar of cleared notional cornpressed

In 2019 ForexClear exprects to extend deliverable Fx
cleanng services and add non-delverable opfions te
the product suite, alongside increasing numbers of
chents and members dover by the éxpansion of
products and continued 1oll cut of UMRE

CDSClear

CDSClean clears the binadest range of Furopean and
s aredit default swaps (CDS products allowing
margin effsers 1o prowde opportuniiies for mcreased
captal ethaiency 100 index series and 500 single
namie COS contracts are eligible for Cleanng LUH SA
which operates CDSClear s reaistered asa LCPIn
Europe under EMIR, and a5 o Detwvative Cleaning
Orgamzation iDCOwith the Commodity Futures
Trading Comrmussior {0 FTC and a Uleanng Agency
wath the SEC 0 the LS

Followeing the lavnch of Credit Index OptionsCics,
clearing in December 2017 DA leat introduced an
electronic exarcise platform for C s m Novemiber
2018 This plattorrnwill allow: both bugy-sude and
sefl-side usels to reduce operanonal risk when
exerr1sing these products kaembership 1ose in 2418,
wilh the total nurnber of imembers anw at 1612087 13
providing mnecreased byundity tothe service Further
rmembers ate expected tojom the semvice n 2015

Total notienal cleared increased 10 €612 bilhen

12017 €549 bilhany suppor ted by the continued
roll out of UME

US$17.2tn

Total notional cleared at ForexClear in 2018
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ForexClear ~ notional cleared
Us%tn

21 2018
Non-0TC Clearing

RepoClear

v 2u18 Repollear rearhed arecord norminal value
Cleared of £9% 7 rilhon 12017 €67 5 oy volumies
N RepoCiear rose 13 Jargely as a result of strang
growth i the undernlging Repe market

Repal lnar clears acrass 13 goaer et bord

tharkets wcluding the Crouprs FATS bond markets

and third-patty venues LCHSA, based in Fans has
espanded tte capabilites with the aim ot aching as a
gl COP for Buro debt cleanng Inearly 2019 the
Temaning & Lure deht inatkets that currentiy offer
Cleannag inthe Landor hased § CH Lid will also hegin tn
affer cloanng throagh LOH SA enabling miembears 1
Benefit fromm netthing and use Furoclear, Cleastieam
of T2wsettlorment na 050 of ther choke

sporsored Cleanng went liven 2217 and the frsl
miemnbers have Hen using the setvice, with pians
tuingrease o product offening as well a5 ol out
W LOH S/ 2019

EquityClear and Listed Derivatives

Equityllear clears for over 20 trading venues
demenstraling our commitment (o an Open Arcess
appeoach The number of tades cleared n 2048
nozased by 1y 1o 810 mlhormi2017 805 oifhor
In 1 2019 EquityCledr S will extendats service

1o effer the ¢leanng of main market Furonext
stk traded on Teguose

The Listad Derpatives venues cleared tiy LUH
trichice: Landan Stack Fachange Deftvatives Market
ILSEDM and ELranext Denvatves Markets [n 201y
the number of contracts cleared increased by
te 132 9 mulhon 12m7 186 9 oy Tiearing of
LSO venttacts will cease m une 2619 as they
are withdrawn from the trading platform

Net Treasury Income

Net Treasury income 1s the result of interewt earned
oncash assets lodged with the cleanng house,

on miargin and default tunds Users of LOH post
cash and recerve an overmght interest rote less a
spread The level of funds held s primailly drven by
market risk under rmanagement. volumes ceared
and market volatiity Incomme is also dver by
short-terrniinterest 1ates predominantly in the US
Dollar turo and UK Sterling money markets
wmcluding ficatmg rate notes and reverse repos
Forus anirisk dispersion and efficiency means we
have ncreased the number of counterparties used
for investment with more use of central bank
accounts and a nurmbet of pension funds

Avetage cash coliateral held ingreased 30 1o

€86 7 Dilhon 12017 €As & hilhons Total Net Treasury
Incorme for ICH fr 2018 increased by 45+ 16 £179
million 12017 £120mlhions due to the expansion
of counterparties and active management of asset
allzcation as woll as the chariging interest rate
cnvronment parhicularly in the US, where

short termonterest 1ates have been hgher than
the overmght rate

Cash collateral held - daily average
€bn

o 867

2018

€86.7bn

Avetage daily cash collateral held
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Post Trade Services

Strategic Report Post Trade Services

Income

£145m

1T L Tadm

Cleanny 1 Cad
28%

Settlement (ustady
s othet [konte Titol,

42%

Net [rgasury [ncame

30%

Key Summary

Incorme for the year fellby &0 to £l millon
2T s amlhone onasportied basts atd by 9
onaconstant currency basts Thes was inpart as
aresiitt nf o changeinteporting of C10 nnthon
T2% casts, previnushy cost of sales and now
netted off agdimnst revenues

Net Tregsury Incorne increased by 27t 1473
milon and 1+ ora constant cunency basis

—conracts Jeared by CCEG e 3 to 11 9 malhon

FAonte Tl dassets heldunder custody of
320mlhan up 1+

Introduction

Post Trade Services in ltaly are aucal e the
sonunities tradig mdustry Gur post trade
businesses, Monte Titoh and CC&a0 proaade the
miatkets with settlement depositony custady ek
and rallatera mandagenent cleanng anel central
conter parbyiCOP) services 1o mingate nsh anrl
ensute the effwent turnning of capital mankets These
SO I0es hewome IneTeasingly unportant mvolatle
rmatket conditions and ow continued strang seryce
A0 T0s 101 Yedr cinphastses the high quality of ou
sk management and post frade processes

CCGG ClEaning earns rovenie by chatging g fee per
trade or denvative contract cleared, and Net Treasury
Ineome 15 parned on ¢ ash and securities beld for
rmargun and default funds kente Titol settlement
tevenue s earned by sharging a fee per ttade settled
and lodged for requstrationinta the huyger s name 1ts
custody fees are paid by compames based on market
captalisation and issuance, with fecs pak by

e rngchanes wcluding banks and £ P4 based
cnhalance of assets heid i oustody

Annual Report December 2018

FURTHER INFORMATION

taarket trends and o response for Pout Trade
Sereres TUEG and onte Ties
cages 15-17 Proftabbity of ca hosegment ;s an be
frundin the Finanoial Re NN RAGES w1
Loquomsany of terms o an befound cnopages 176 1

Dcar e found on

Clearing (CCaG)

CaGs the Group s laban-based posider of risk
Managemeont open arcess deanng and COP servces
e numigtous markets, ncludimg Borsa Irabana’s
rarkets CME Group s BrokerTer and Hisk TR L0 GG
elrminates rountepar Ty sk by sitnngn the rruddle
ot trade an the buyer toeverny seller and the seller 1o
ety By CLE0 provides setvices acmass 3 diverse
range of asset classes including equities, £TFy
derteatives, Cose-end funds and fived income CUEG
as an nteraperabality agreerment with LOH SR for
Furopean bend and Repo matkets

ona censtant crency basis, cleanng revenues
mereased and onareported basis rose by 6.
to €41 rmithar 2017 €39 rlhon: due 1 part to
Highier wolumus o platformes served by CCEG Fquity
and dernatives contract volumes cleared were up by
Gotoe 1t armlhon 2007 1ag 3rmlhon.
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Post Trade Services

CC&G - Trades and contracts cleared
m

o Te ol

Wwith 145 cleanng members of which 54 5.

are inter national CCaG has a glohal reach

this s lustrated by its continued engagemoent
with ather exchanges delivening OO P aduiscly
projects for Casablanca Stock Exchangen Tung
JUTE and Burhdrest Stock £xchange n Mowvermbir
2018 n additeon tots ungoing cooperation

wilh COP Austng

CC&G - Initial margin held
€ bn taverage daily)

[ [

3 45
2018

Net Treasury Income iINT1 S the mcome genetated
by CCOG nvesting the cash margi it holds In 2018
avirgge daiby imhal marqin fell by 1 10 € 110 billion
207 €11 L bilhony MTEINOeased by 2 4 10§23
muhion 12017 Ta2 emlhoni up 1. ona constant
currency bases

Ihe Bank of England under the Temgarary
Reoogmuon Regime | TRE wull aliow (CEG T
continue to offer deanng services and actvalies
nthe UK iF the Uk Teaves the EUwith no
imglernentation penod as a thud countiy <O
forup te 3 years extendable by HR Tregsony
mncrements of 12 manthe

30

Settlement, Custody and other (Monte Titoli)
Monte Titolt LSEG 5 Italian based Central securities
Depositary (05015 a leading providet of efficient
and secure settlement custody. dsset servicing,
collateral management and tasuet services o a
domestic and international client base of 150

users and 7 el 1ssuers

Settlernent custody andelated revenines fellby 147
an a constarit cutrency baste and. onareported basis
tiy 135 to F61 million (2017 770 midban (g was
mostly as aresult of the pass through of T25 costs In
2017 these were treated as cost of sales but i 2018
they were netted off aganst revenues This rosulted
i areduction of revenues by £ I millon e 2005

Monte Titoli - Settlement instructions
™m

454

2018

ronte Titoh manages a wide range of inancal
nstruments sath €3 29 milhon assets under fustody
(2017 €3 77 trlhon 45 & mulhion settlernent
Instuctions wete processec in 2018, up 20 onthe
presaus yean 1217 a2 6 milhont kMonte Titol)
rontinues Lo provide an efficient settlement systerr
with a year-end settlement rate of apgaxamately
a7 of settled ansactions 12017 97 .

€11.0bn

Aeerage daly imtial margm held

Monte Nitol fisd s application to opet ate nder new
Furopean C50 Regulation (€ SD-Rin September 2017
Cranting of the new heences inder CS0-R are nnw
axpected inthe second half of 20019 (S0 R arms 1o
harmomse certain aspects of the settlement cycle
and settlerment disophine and to provide 4 set of
cammorn reguirerments far ¢ S0y operaling securities
settlement systems across the tU

Monte Titoli - Assets under custody
€ 1n (annual average)

< - : 3.29

2018

sonte ol continues 1eoncease s internationa)
forus throughits 725 Gateway setvice, to pavide
CLSLOMErs with setllerment asset seracing and
Ascal services

20le sawy the developrmert of 3 new programme n
ronte Tiwol. Agildy and Griveth 2020 The 3 yeat plar
has 2 pitlars the resass Of core proc esses through
automation. and nnasanon. urhne with wader group
rvestment m new (echnologies kMonte Tuiol has
unplermented business analyhics ancloud platforms
rIT-x Monte Trolis inferactive dashboard for
managing and momtonsg of the custody service and
domesne and intetnanonal assel Senicing. was als
crihanced in 2016 to provde a simpler more efficient
end-user oxpenence for chients

€3.29tn

tdante Mol assets under custacdy
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Revenues

Paimary karkseis

2

8%

Secondarny Markets
- equities

41%

seconddiy Mariet s
— fied income
denvatives and ether-

31%

n O L I B B LTI e AT I B A

Beveniues 1 2018 nereased by 2. to
cere <

ot mllinn 17G17 357 mllent and was
up &t ond constant currend g basis

N 2706 acconnting standard IFRS 15 came
inteforee the total revenue unpact of wingh
was ateduction of ©13 mithan m Priman
ldarkets For more mfnimanaon see Mote 7
i ihe Finandal Statements

177 ey companies oaned o matkets 1
the yedr (2017 1900

UK cashequity average danly value
traded mereased by 90 1o €5 8 llion

Botsa aliana cash equity average dally
marmber of ades increased by 200 to 282 000

lurgurnse Plato Block Dist over g value traderd
increased T 1o 097 Shin 2017 €524 Shn

Introduction

The Grours capital markets husimess faclifales a
wide range of domeste and international cotmpanes’
rasing of capatal by providing well-requlated and
fghly hgerd markets across our Lemden Milan aod
pan-European trading plattorms

L range of prmary mdarkets provides charce for
1ssuer s and nvesto s enablmg companies e imse
capital efficiently anch inciease then veabihtywith g
wida group nf customers andhinvestors Jur
secondary markets geale a deep pool of hguiding
and atlo active and effwent tradimeg of equity fes
incume and demwatve produdts thiough o

hgh performance tachng platforms

lssuers adnutted te o primary markets ate charged
adrission fees and annuai focs hased onthe markot
walue of the serdrities Tsted

insecnnddry markets a feers charged based on walue
taded for Uk equities Tarquose and BTS fixed
ncome markets Onother markets, Iralian equnes
detwatwes anddretall fived incumie & lee s charged
nar trade of contiact traded.

LSEGrsaleading Furopean exchiange with o range of
Lsting anet tracding venues Investonsn large, small
and mid-caps can berefit from the deep hguchiy of
our narkets with a single connection to our markets
totrade throughout the day on ow Lt order books
our clasing auchons ot with potential price
mproernent &t the rmid potnt on Turquaonse Plato

Annuak Report December 2018

" NStrat;gic_i?-epd;t_ Capital Markets

FURTHFR INFORMATION
tiarket nenns and our respanse £
ran he found enpages 12-17 Frofitabing -
seqrment car be found in the Finanoiai ke
pragee 41-47 A glussany of terrmis can be- found e
pages 176=1 & | 5FCE aminonty sharsholder of
CuneeDlobal, the tesults of CurveGlobal ane not
Lonsohidated by the Group

Primary Markets

Summary

2018 saw L7 cormpanes admitted (o our markets
{2017 1960 1a1mng 3 total of T8 4 billon through
new eguity at adrmisson 12017 11« & o

TO rmmpames isted on our ain karket 2010 53
6z compares were admitied o Ak London
following a strcny presous year 12017 00 1 [taly
il wemezl 33 new Compantes 1o oul markets
VUL A3 bt wiich 27 were adrmtted to AIM 1alia

2018 saw continued strengthoan the namber of
international comparnes isiing 10 L onden making
up 30 of new 1ssdaes for the gear and miamtaimng
our position as a leading global hsting venue for
inteTnationat commparues Thesensluded
kazatormpram aome part of Kazakhstan's
Prdtisation programme and the world's leading
uranum preducer whichaised £ 311 miihon and
Vivi Energy o leading tetatler and markelet of
Shell-branded fugis m Ahica rasing £545 mlhon
and the first cormpany to list after being identthed i
the Group's Tompames o nspie Aftca repont
Iraddingn, we welcomed a number of dual stings
= h as Nova Lublanska Banka from Sloverma
which 1aised {493 malhon and Gran Tieia, a
Cdnadian enetguy company
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348

O

[r 20185, we welcomed Astan Martin L agonda.
aBntsh preducer o kxary sports cars o the
Prermium Segment of the Main Marketwith a market
capialisation of L2 3 llion The listing of inancal
services campantes Al Bell and Anmgo Haldings also
dermanstrated the drersity of aur listings from
around the Uk W continued to gftract a growing
nurmber of Innovative technology firme with 21
technology PO~ London in 2018, of which 13
were adrmitted to A This indluded the Czech
Republic company Avast. a leading global
cyberzerunty provider which rased £602 rdlion
and was the largest tech P00 Europe and FinTech
furms such as funding Crcle. a global platform
providing srmall husiness lnans which 1aised £300
mifonan pomary proceeds

In ltaly, Borsa falana welcomed 33 new Compantes
raising €7 bilhon. of which over half came from g
record number of stings nn 23N Itaha This included
SEAXS, a Special Purpose ACquisiiion £ ompany
19PAC operating 1 the italan firancial services,
sector whch raised €600 milion making o the
largest 1RO on Borsa talianain 2018

Frimary tarkets launched & new portaln 218 1o
service oun listed campanies, [5eglssLersenices coni
that enables eachnissier to have a dedw ated digital
space totell thew story and inciudes a Matketplace
erasystern Lo provide products and seraces Lo aur
community The KMaketplace alieady features around
30 partners offenng arange of corporate services to
peuers LSEG JsSuet Senvices alse nosted the inaugural
Cyber Secunty Masterclass demonstrating the Group's
cormrritrnent 1o tostonng Connectnaty partnership
and INRovAtlon dmimig market parlicipants

At aGroup level LSEG was placed in the top 3 globally
for numbier of ssuances N 1POs and huether offerings
The total capital rarsed acToss our equity rmarkets
through new and further 1ssues amounted G 29
Il 2617 Can tiilion) AL Usar end, there witi 4
total of 2267 comparies onou markets 12017 2 485
with atotal market capitalisation of 12,856 bithon
(2017 €331 bithony

Equity money raised — Group
£bn

29

2018

32

Exthange Traded Products

7 Lxchange Traded Products IETPEmarkets
contumue 1o Ge lTeading lstirkg venues in Earope

i 2018 323 new ETPs were hsted i London
12017 177y and 191 on our tahan FTEPLUs market
12017 1471 arToss a wide Tange of asset classes

incJuding equity, hxed income and comimodines and

N avanety of tracing cunencies 1hese new listings
brought the total number of ETRs hsted on our
Methets 10 2,431 (2017 7 4621

In 2018, we weltormed 8 new ETP1ssuers. Ching

Post Global, 11 Funds Tabula, Fxpat, HANLTE | egal
andl General. Kraneshares and Finex Funds 1o our
London matket and 3 to our [takan ETFPlus market.
Candraim, Frankin Templeton and JP kMargan Asset
tAanagement This bungs the total number of 1ssiers
tu 52 across the Groug

Exchange Traded Products - Group
number listed at year end

2,831

2018

AIM

&5 the world s leading international growth market
AN provides sthall and merurn: sized enterprses,
ISEAF S wath access to a deeps ponl of fighty ligud
Laprtal Since lauriching i 1995 over 3800
comparies have heen adirtted to AW the LK,
ratsing mcre than £110 bilhon In 201s both &1 and
AIr4 Il were the frst growth markets nburope fo
be offcially recagrised as European Shaf Giowth
karkets under Teqslation ntroduc ed withun B (011

In 2015 65 compames were admittecd 1o AlMn the
Uk raising €16 talhion 12017 86 compamestased
ClEbilone P gear was another strong year for
further 1ssues with £3 9 bllors rased on AIM through
foltowe e fundraisings by existing vasuers 12017 §4.8
billiont 6 of all the money evet 1ased on ALM has
besrt thiouatt follow-an issues, demanstralinig the
Iong-ter mrelationships that exist betwean Atk
companies and ther mnvestons

Market capitalisation of companies
listed - Group
£bn

2,856

2018

&5 of year-end. the total number of campanies onthe
market was 92312017 9601 with a total market value
of £91 billion i2017 £104 bilhan

AIM tala welcomed 27 new Compames toits mgarket
L 01842017 240 rasing €13 talhon, Brimaing
this total nurmber of compantes on s market (o Ls
121017 951 with a comined market value of

<66 bilon 201 €5 6 Tllong This included tagh-end
chldren s weat hiand Monnalisa. which graduated
frorn cnir Elte proqrarne 1aiserg €18 nnlon

ELITE

LLITE ST SEG s inmovalve uitermational husiness
support and captadl raising prograsmme designed for
dambitious Bahgrowth SKEs In 2018, Hwe ELITH
global commwmaty surpassed A0 comgames
Temesenting 40 counties 12014 /00 comparues
Freess ¢ countnes Demenstrating our comemitrmient
o supporting glabal SME growth, ELITE has developed
new partnershaps including agresement < i the s
lebanan and Brazl e 2018 11 FIITE companes
Jomed LSEG publc markets across [taly and the Uk
brnging the total murilet up ta 24 since laomech

ELITE Club Deal the private placemernit platform thal
stiearnbnes the capital raang for FLTE commiparies
supparted 11 hrms i the year o rase a comhined
arnoued of €136 mullion

£29bn

Equiy money rased on our markets,
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Fixed Income

1 SE confinuss to be o eading global wenas ton
international debt fundraising mzlading tsues ue
Indan Rupee Chiness FRB sukuk bands and
ndonear Rupials tang over £4 % Bllior n 27:1s
tntctal 074 bonds ratsed © 347 allean, 33 - of which
was Tels o b nternatondl e ueee

201e saw 52 new green and sustainable bonds hsted
orour markels, remforcing Laih s statos aun i
leachng centre tor greer and sustainable inancing
The Industnal and Cormmeraal Bank of China [0BO
1ssued the largest green bond ever in Londnn which
rased atotal of ©5 ¢ tllon and China Constructon
Bank 1szued the first Sustainabidity Bond listing on
L5L s Internanondl Secunties Market The total
nurmber af green and sustainable bonds nos histed
ool markets s 10z and these have raised
almiost 60 Rilhon

Secondary Markets

Equity Trading

Equity trading n the UK was up 9t te £1 <6 tillion u
20116 12017 L1 34 tmilhon, whils the average daly
value traded was up s to s s billonicoi? €23
Bl I ltaly. the awerage dady number of nades
ncreased by 24 10 202 0002017 246000 The uphft
i volumies s largely due to g comtnation of market
volatihny and chent nadwig allocation folliseng the
introducton of KIEIG 1

1 2019 Landon Stuck Eachange s due tulaunch a
par-European request for quote (RFQ1 for cash
equities RFQs have ttaditionally been used i less
hgund asset classes such as fivad income where the
buy side send arr RFG ta a numbe of dealers, The
new REDwll automancally matek 1o the best price

The Shanghar-1 cndon Stock Cornnect a services 1o
trade Chinese shares in London dnd UK hsted
shares 1n Shangha 15 progressing with angoing
preparatians for launch

Strat-e-gicaeport Eéﬁaital Markets

£5.8bn

| SF average dauy value traded

177

curmpantes were adrmtted te our markets

LSE - average daily value traded
£bn

5.8

2018

In 7 01s TRADFcho publshed over S« millionieparts
suctessiully awsisting ats chient base in transitiomng
totAFID 1 and has apphed for trading hirences in
fmsterdan to allow continued setvice regardless of
the outcome nf the neqotiations between the
Furopean Commussion and the Uk Gowernment

Borsa Italiana - average daily number
of trades
thousands

’ s 2018

Turquoise

Turquatse (s our mayonty owned pan European kT
impartrierstupwith the user commurity, which
celebrated its 10 year anriwersarg of trading 1 A a
with a single connaction 11 SF s data centie sell side
o buy side clients can Lrade £ 500 Europedn share
from 19 countries This includes the [3rgest 1ssuers on
AN miternational deposrany teceipts, FTRs Furopean
nighty tsnnues and Euronest Srowth stocks withan
Dpen Access model that allows cleanng thinugh a
chotee of intereperatile TP meluding LOH Turqucise
nperates 2 order books Turquonse Lit - a contimuots
urder ook and Turguorse Plato - of fenng potential
pnee Improvement via mid-pomnt trading i
non-dispiaged sersces The Turguonse Platse Uncross
ardd Turquatse Plato Block iscovery and pre trade
displaged turguose Plato Lit Auctions

Annual Report Decembey 2018

Turquoise lit book - total value traded
£bn

624
i s : 2018
Turquoise Plato dark book - total
value traded
€ bn
204
o . 2018

lotal value traded declined by 70 1o G52 llien
124317 €997 bihor with Turguotse Lt ar toty of
Cozabndeclinmng 2342017 Ca10 bdhoni due 1
part tothe mmpact of M 1D L The ligher geelding
Turguonse Plato dark order book saw continued
growthwith value rraded up 110 1o €274 Balhan
1201 €183 telhon becorming the fast=t arowing
and largest Furopear dark ponl Turguose Flato Bl
scovery, our multi-award winring and kOFLD
comipliant mechamesm for executing laryge
anunymous block orders. saw «alue traded nise
by 7lr to £92 5 billlon 12017 €54 5 tddbong

Following consultations with buyg-«ide cuclomers
Turguanse annaunged that rom Navermier 2018

it would be the first MTF Lo remove the rebate fes
sTructure on ks continuoils if markets while at the
sarmie time raducing agaressive ordet fees by half
This demenstiates our aignmenit with customers
onquality and sngong improvernent s llustrating
Turguose’s approach to customer partnet<ship

and mnesation

Turguicnse was honowed to feature n Thee
Parliamentary, Review 2018 as a b inan e secio
cxample ‘Highhghting best practice ™

Turquorse has apphed far trading hoenoesn
Rrnsterdan teensare continued service regardless
nf the outcome of the negobanhons between the
European {ommission and the LK Govetnment
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Exchange Traded Products

The Group has reaffirmed its position as the largest
srchiange by value fraded for ETP urder book trading in
Furope following a tecard year in 2015 duer part 1o
rontinued global growth in ETP aesets Total LR value
traded actoss our riarkets yose by 145 to £202 bllon
{20117 £1/8 lliony ETP trading accounts for around

7 ot equuty trading on LSE and 1% on Borsa ltaliana,
ETPs trade on our platforms i 4 currencies including
_hinese Renrmimti

Exchange Traded Products -
total value traded
£bn

202

2018

Derivatives

Derivatives volumies nnoou matiets increased m 2901
with &2 s mllion contracts fraded (2017 40 7 rdlion)
supported by ncreased volumes in [taly dising
rrarket volatiity 1DEM the Croup's [tahan denvatives
market saw tading wolumestse by 6 - to 362 milbhon
contracts 12017 32 Tnmlhonn Londen Stock Exchange
Detreatives Market ( SEDR G saw wolumes teman flat
with & & rmalon contracts traded (2017 6 H o In
Decermnber 2018, LSEDM announced its intent to
Increqse 1ty focus un supparting CurveGinbal going
forward and wilt withdraw equity denvatives contracts
from the platform by June 2019

34

CurveGlobal

Curveilobal 1 aninterest rale denvatives ventuie
between London Stack Fxchange Group. Choe and
anumber of leading dealer banks launched in
septernber 2016, CurveGlobal has seen over 5 milion
lats Hade on the platform since launc hwith open
interest at 3285000 1ots at the end of the ygar in
mastly European Short-1erm [nterest Rate tutures
15TIRs CurveGlebal launehed the first 3-manth
SONIA futures contract i Apnil 2012 1o and the LK
transition from UIBOR benchmark, and has since
seen over 550000 nts traded

Lleang of CurvalGlobal products 15 offered

through LCH. allowing trading parhclpants access

1o 3 single default fund acioss OTC and hsted rates
denvalves and poyttoho margin through L3R Spide
InMovernber LOH Spider 11 launcied cross margumng
of burapean Long Terrm [nlerest Rate futures ILTIRS)
emnabhing the offset of CTIRY, STIRs and O1C positions
to reduce Tisk in parhiapants portfolios and nicredse
marginefficiency As LSEG1s a rinanity shareholder
of CuneGlobal the results of CurveGlobal are not
cansalidated by the Group

550,000

SONLE future conttacts traded at CureeGlobal

MTS Repo
€tn

e 87.4

2018

Fixed Income

M5 16 aleading regulated electromc tracing platform
for Eurapean whalesale Governrent Bonds and other
types of feed income secuntties MIS Repo, which
nfters hguiciny acress Eurspean Repo markets saw a
13wse nvalue traded to €84 4 trilhon (2017 €77 ¢
trihony MTS Cash and Bondvision's value traded fell
by 17+ to 03 3trilion 2017 €3 /4 milhany

In 2015, MTS was selected by the Johannesburg
Stock Exchiange HSE) to power South Atrica s fust
electramc government bond trading platform This
relationstnp s d frst for MTSan Afncan sovereign
bond markets MTS also laune hed a new trading
venue for Slovakian government bonds becoming
Lthe 20thrmarket operdted by M1S from Furope

MIS BondsPro.a LS registered electronic corparate
bond trading piatfor m. saw volumes grow by 30 ¢

N 2015 MT5 has partnered wirh BondClQ a new
conporate bond miarket data solution, to comine

EATS pricng infonmation with BondChirs transactionat
data and institutional guotes Lo delwver areal fime view
of the entirg US catporate boned miarket

I May. 14TS announced that 1t will be establishing
and operating 2 new MTF markets [EBIM and

M1S Cash Domestics 1 Maly whichiwall be
operational from 1 March 2019 These will teplace
the 2 MTF markets of the same names, currently
nperated by EutoktTs from the Lk Ths will allony
WTS 0 ronnnue (o servce s chents vegardless of
the cutcome of the negotiatons betweer: the
Furopean Commussion and the Lk Gover nrment
EwraMTSs Limited will continue (o operate 1ts othier
market services from the UK

tur retald hond markete, mciuding 107w aly.
which s the maost hgud and heawvly traded retal
fuxed incorme platfotm in Europe ELroTLX and the
UK Order Book for Retail Bunds iORBY. continued to
provicde hgud markets despite a dif feult low imterest
tale ervuonment Total trades for the year wete

S mdhon (23105 7 mdlione wath vaiue traded at

£ 205 blhor 2017 € 26s billen
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Technology
Services

Str'a;tégriciliepor"t-T_éEHnologg Services

Revenue

£65m

AT E9Im

Key Summary

- Technolagu revenues increased by 71 on an
urganic and constant curtency bass but wite
downby 2eoonarreported basis 1o Yo% millon
2017 23 mlhon largely due te the disposals
ot Exactpro and Millenmuami T ESP

— e shated setvices ullice opened in Bucharest
Romaniag tocomphment the Grong's centre
s L anka

- LSEG Terhinotngly successtully wmplemented
Settlernent and Central Secunties Depesitony
funetionaiity fon sugapore Exchange 15S5x0n 201

Introduction

| 3FG Technology provides the Group and s
custormers mcuding banks specalst tadimg firms
and othey capital market venues wathesithent
high-speed low latenoy trading platforme post trade
platformis 1eal fime market data and survetflance
products and services

LSEG Technolegy

Jur cashequity and retal bond markets run on

the latest werston ot the ktllenmum E < hange
trading platfarm Thsechnology has reduced o
ot hase and enabied customens to bepeht from
enhanced functienality and ow co-doranon services
This Begs dllowed us to mieet the neds of our
Customers quickly and Cost erfeo ey e e
implernented solutions for cver 40 argansations
and exchanges worldwide

LSEG Business Setvices Lirmited (BsLy our shared
el 10N U
and efficient technalogy and corpmats se
Croup wade [noaddibion loreducing costs by
levaraqung low-cost centtes. BsL encnurages
Sroup wide provess standardisation and best
practwe adoption The BSL shared soraces model
15 alable and has been expanded W refllect ouwr

parny rovides arange of resthent

qrowang global busiess as 2018 saw the ntroduction

of @ new near-shiore Homaman delivery centien
B harest complementing the Group s exisbing
shared serices centre n St Lanka The giobal
expanaen and mtegratizn will continue to enable
the Group o utilise the fulltange of our servaces,
ncluding dota and analyte s capabiliies internallyy,
as well as foy our customers

LSEC Technology successfully amplermented
settlerment and Central Secunities Depoaitany
funictionalty for singapare Exchange (SGxm 2018
Bult upon the same technical and hardware
trarniewsork as a cleanng module rnplernented dqt 563
7 this Tunchonalty provides o fully inteqgrated
ancd complementary set ot post trarde solutons which
enables SGX e align to global mathet practices with
the intieduction of T-2 1nte the Singapors market
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FURTHER INFORMATION

riarket trends and o 12spense b Technclogy
Servires Larhi fourd onpages 12-17 Scfitatbng f
cach seqrnent can be found i the Findncid Pesies
orpages 127 A glessary of terros can be fnund an

|

Withan expectec launchin HL 2019, 1 FG Technolngy
willimplement the thillenmom Exchange matching
engine as the underlying technaology for ATOM
Grouprs new diatal asset exchange venue AAK

Thie Group contirey te dssess opportungies and
nsks arising from emerging technologies throughout
bintech, warking with requlatom s, mdustry
LOTROTtUMS and specialist tech Armes n areas such
as distibuted ledger and blorkeham technalogy.
triachine learnmg. bag data and cloud computing

The Group has adopted a doud-first st ateguy,
leveraging the potential of coud ter hnologies to
tedud e operaiinnal costs, deliver system scalabiiy
andd suppuri own globat fustpnng with ong of these
inhatiees impermented for kante- Tuohn 2018 Wi
also continue toratianahse our data management
thicugh big clata technoladies, o ommon data
architecture and consstent governand e mndel

[n Z01s the Group develeped chent led cnhancernent
to the kallennia txchange platform including an
Autey RET rmarket micdel The average datly velurms of
transaclions fon 2014 was 77 milhan

(2017 5% mulher

Throaugh our llenrum Exchange technalogy,

oun Uk cash equity fradimg plattorm ondinues to
exhibll guod terhmcal perfarmance with the trading
systerns avallahle with 99 9% uptime dunma the
gear 12017 10k On s sune LSE rdentihed a
terhacal sottware 19500 that was presenting sorme
mermbers fram entering orders intc the pre-open
auction system Jo proeseree the integnty of the
market, | 5f denided to delay the market open

by an how

In December d017 and January (01 1 SFG

completed the deestments of Killenmurm]
L SF and Lxactprutespectively
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Our wider
responsibility

The Group fulfils vital economic and social roles in enabling
businesses and economies to fund innovation. manage risk and create
jobs. As such. integrity and trust remain at the core of what we do.

Below, we summarise our approach to Corporate Sustainability (CS).
including non-financial reporting disclosures. and highlight some of
the developments over the past year. We have also preduced a

separate, detailed 2018 CS report. which can be viewed at www.lseg.
com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-responsibility.

Qur Approach
Our €5 approach underhes our corporate purpose. and hds 2 core objoctives

— To play an essential role wt supparting global Tinanoal stabilty and
sustainable global ecenomme growth

- loensure our corporate behaviour and actions are consistent with good
practiwee while generating long-1erm value creahon

DU % strategy s defined by & umpact aroas that direct the Group's focusain all €%
actrihies. which are cxecuted through = pillars our markets, our services owe
people. and our communities

To develop and achieve the Group C5 objectives dand targets the Group CFO
estabilished a Group US Committee in 2011, appoming 1ts Char, and the Groug:
stratequc C5 pillar leads Each pillar lead then established dedicated working
feams drawn from business areas actoss the group, which are inteqial te the
governance of the owerall C5 programmme This framewark allows us ta el
coherent objectives with Group widempact Thisis apphed toall C$ inihatives
tordentify theissues mostielevant and important for the Graup by cross-
referencing items agaimst this framework internally, and extemally against the
UN Sustainable Development Goals 15DGs] and Global Reparting Imtiatwee 1GR 1
matenahty) defimtions

By involving 1epresentatives from the business areas, ESG factors can be directly
fed into product developrment and forrmation of services acioss the Group Further
mtarmanon on haw ESG considerations are tied 1o our business model and
operations can be found i o CS report

wie have seengood progressin o C5 performanice with our externak £5

anngs remaning 1n fhe top quartile when ranked against peersan the Dow lones
Sustainabihty Index 1151 As our business expands and dwersifies we continue
1o review our apmoach 1o sustatrability Ow objectives for each of ow & impact
dreds dre set out in the Looking Ahead section ot aur CS Report

CS Impact Framework
CS Strategy

Convene

We leverage cur
position at the cantre
of camtal markets to
fa: ihitate dialogue and
catalyse act:ion
towards the
development of

Grow

sl ard

Wewtil help
medium-sized
enterprines Shbfs
raise captal and funa
myvestments c create
ermplourrert
worldwige

Disclose

We wil provide
mvestors wath
‘nfermation ard tools
ssthe ESG
rmance of

"les to enable
ratien.nte

Transition

We work wit- 1ssuers
and nvastors 1o

provide szlutions that

accelerate anz

manage *he transitim

Develop

We wrl emplay,
and tmvest in the
development of &
rughly civerse glaba
worktoree to

deliver on our
stistainable visisr

Sustain

We w l heln the less
advantagedn
COrrITAnes
war'dwide to develop
business skils ard

envircnmont

sastainable Ainance engdgement and

nwestrnent

CS Pillars

Our Markets Our Services

Supporting the sustainable growth
of comrpanies for long-term
SCONCTIC Prospenty

Enasling informed myest ment
decisins and transparent
rrarkets coeratinns

Risks

Wi Continue 10 assess the matenahty of F5G andelated rsks o LSEG and look to
further mtegrate these consklerations nto ou Enterpise wide Rsk Management
framework in 2019, While we recogrise the impur lance of Envianmment. Huran
Fights and Anti-bribery and cotrupnon (ABUErsks, these are nat curnently
considered ponapal nisks for the Group Certam matiersn relation to our
employees are identifiied as principal nsks for the Group In2ols furthes steps
have een taken to mitigate this nisk kMore information onoow principal nske can
be found onpages 44 — 57 and detarls of the principal risks ansing from
employees can be found on page 57
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CQur People Cur Communities

Recruitirg ard develpping dwersified
ta'ent to fulfl ser patential

Empowenng pecple.
eNnghing Communities

Environment

As a Group we tecognise that we rnust use 1esouces nwagys that deliver the
long-term sustainability and profitability of the business and have a positive
wnpact on the etnanmment we are taking such factorsinto account in
developing products and services Lthat support these arms through cormpanies
listed on our markets The Croup s primary greenhouse gas (GHGE emt
frem energy. waste and waler inow offices and data centres around the world
from staff travel and indirectly from our supply chain We are awane of the nsks
and opportuntties for our bustness ansing from climate change. and have
developed measures to address them. we will actively momitar these changes
50 that we can adapt and respond e necessary

SHI0NS AY1SE

Dunng the reparting period, we achieved an 18" reduction i our absolute carbon
SHH1S0Ns and @ 16 reduchion n carbion ermsswons per Fuil Time Employec (FTE
This s a slower rate of change to 2017 where LSEG achieved a 434 reduclon in
rarbon ermssions per FTE Thes was due 1o sigmihicant action in 2017, where 544 of
the Croup's elecinaty was produced by natural tenewatle enetgy sour es
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Managing our environmental impact

Cur bnvranmiental kanagerment Group iR Juides the Growg. s #ramnmicntd
shateqly. and s responsible for settng Group wide targets, and managing and
Lontinually seeking L2 rmp Out EnLtonmental performanc e The ERG
reports performarne s quartsrly aa cor Intranet and anmaally discloses cenfied
emisaiars an oun webisite 1o 0 and Annual Reports andin responsg to LOF
arkon Tse losare Projects anet IS0 The Group's FSG petformansens alsa
Fssessed by e "3k eGoodd

[t=resprnsimbines alsonclude

= Increasing ethciency and 1eduning consumption it areas wcluding energy
witet and paper usdge waste management and busmess travel

- Frisunng that envitunmental consideralvns are i orpotated i the Gioup s
putchasing polivy and procowmement dectsions meluding new developments
projects and matenals

—Engaging with clients suppliers arsd commumty partne s to promole
enviranmiental best practice

Dawcd warren the Group s CFGreparts 12 the Board on ervironmenital iouues,

Methodology and Verification

we repert all of the ermssion sulrd es teguned undan the Comipranes Act QUi
istrategu Report and Duectars’ Reparts) Regulabons 2013 These sounces fall
within o consoldated inancal statemnent we de net have resporstlity for
any ermssiun sourc e~ that are nat inluded m o consehidated statement

The Scope 1 2 and 4 ermssions disclosed here and i the Dvectors Report bave
been esternally venihed by SGS against the requitermnants of the WRIAWEBC D
GHG Protecol - Corporate Accednting and Reporting Standard Condaet of the
vertheatinn met the requirement= of 150 14064-3 2004 Full detals and the
venihcation statement are avalable on our website

2Ur ethitss1ons are caloulated wsing GHG Pratocel Caonporate Arcounting and
Reporting standard nevised editvar and Uk Government Lnvionmental
Reporting Gudelinges including mandatony greenhoatse gas emissions tepn ting
Jusdance we use D FRE UK Gouvernment GHG Corrersion Factors for sun UK
sites and for extrapolated data busimess travel water and waste Local GHG
Prutarol emssions factors are used 1o caloulate energy emissions for
mtetnatienal sites where avalable
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Strategic Report Our wider responsibility

Global 2018 GHG Emissions

tCO,e - Tonnes of carbon
dioxide equivalent 2018 2017

otk T el e A

IE
T Eaten i ol I

RS NPT Fah

Irraddition Lo mottonng aur sovtonmental nnpact we hawve sel enwitonmental
targets for the nevt hnanaal year including energyy, water waste aned trawzel

aswell as long-term science-based taraets out to 2030 Mne wmformation on these
Il as tuli details of our ermissiens andieporing methodelogy can be

it

A% W
found imour €5 ey

Progress against

2020 Target 2020 Target
Ryt o e,
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Our wider
responsibility

Task Force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD)

supporting the call for mors ettective climate-related fimancial disclosures tontorm donger terra irvestrment dectsion, n June 2017 LSEG signed a staterment of support

for the recommendations of the TCFD established by the Financial Stability Board

The table below, by cross-referencing relevant disclosures, surnmarises LSEG's current TCFD alignment.

GOVERNANCE mfsrmaieron JGED F¢vernand
At lnateerelates
a COITATIL e
STRATEGY rfarmznn nthe ™
. re
o Lekl
financia

RISH MANAGEMENT rfarmizhinr o nowe A5 Ldentifies
ANdUR" < de skl

METRICS AND TARGETS

Social

People

LSEG fully recognises s respensibilities to ks people and thewr mpaortance Lo our
husiness madel as noted eanlien inthis report on page 11 and by the Chatrman
and CLO The Group contmces to nurture o culture that reflects s values of
partnership innavanon inregrity and excellence and supports colleagues’
professiwnal developrment We have taken a nurnber of steps to understand b
our people at all levels of sernonty currenthyview our culture and have used the
insights ganed to mprove o assessment and developrient of leaders ane our
engagemeri w1th emplogees

We also cantinue Lo support both diversity and wellbeing across alt ol giohal
lacations In 2018, we made progress via sevoral rmtiatiees cuthned below across
Reciutment Professionat Development. Learming. Frmployee Engagement,
Duversity and wellbeing while this is a multi-year offort we believe these
initiatives will reap neh rewards and support a culture that fully embraces aw
Group's values

The | SEG Buard recewes Updates on matters relating to employees, including

through the CLG s reports to the Board See the Board'steport on Corpordte
Governance on pages 62- 61 for further information

s
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Recruitment and Retention

artracting developing and retairming the skalls we need to delver our stiategy s
vital to the Group In 2318, reflectmg cur commmitment to dwersity and nclusion
we neteased the proportion of fermale candelates beng recruted from 319
2019t 37wan 2018 The proporhon of employgees moving roles within the Group
alsoncreased, trom 1244 1o 2744 as we sharpened our focus omnterndal mcbilizy
atrest the Group

O Graduate and tarly Careet Programme continues te hielp fuel aw growth and
diversihcation Wwe now have almest 100 graduates on programmes globally. and
this year hasted over 150 internships across 6 countnes and added new lacations
Gender diversity was g focus of pipeline development at thisbevel too throughout
2018 events were neld to encourage womeninto finance and technology, resulting
in &4 fernale ropresentation actoss the global graduate and intern classes

Our graduate programmes provide structured learmng and prolessional
developrment opporturitties through tradinonal classroom tramimng maobile
learmng, netwarking opportumties, on the job expenence and formal industiy
gualihcations In 2019, we will also pitot a Spring week programme for first year
students studying STEM {science technolagy, engineening and mathernaticsi
subjects to encourage broader engagerment hMore detail on the breakdoman of our
ernplogees can be found onpage 35 of the CSieport
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Professional Development

Fueures aur global Caresr Framework s Laure b an mmes all drosinns and
functionsin P01s It objectraely and hansparzntly sets ot kills briowledyge and
hehasionrs teguned for every nthe organisaton fiomentyg-lewel Bssoniate
roles through to those n our G ot Futures, s
arimporttant mlestone for LsEG proading clarity and reinfaroing our - alues

L5 8 S sistent framewnrk 17wl enable us o track diversity and help
N Tedse nteT nal motality <redting the 2ondinrs fo more aoss-deoasienal meoces

ey Bxacutive Cormrrnttes The laurne

Irraddition to conmecting employes behaaours aafh Groop caluss Fatures
allows us o calibrate mdiadual performance aganst ke shiled peers Data

vallahle for performanse assessments now mcludes 360-dearee feedback tor
Frecutive Commiltee members and Have Your Say feedback for Managing
Duectors. and we have further plans fon develnming a Groop wide culture of
corstructive feedback

W continue Lo myvest i leaderstnp skadls am arder to rmaintain g strung

S cesslnn ppelne and strengthen out leadership group Dunng #2008 semior
leaders partinipated i elite external developmert prograrmmias such as
wavelength Connect whilen sorme dioisions we alsooamvested i nternal
leadershiy team programmes

The tdenton Exchiange our internal mentanig programnie launched n 2016 was
exlerded from the Uk, Jtaly and US to France and Stelanka we now have o080
rmgntars and merdees connected The prograrmnae supports our dee sty agenda.
anwell as our emphas:s on develamng and retaming collsagues within the Group
L5t s wiommen Inspured Network SWING nuw s 1ts fourth year continuges to
nurture female talent at alk levels across cur nfhces in Canada Flance Ltaly,
Malaysia, St lanka the DK and US Mote mformation on i can be found i the
CSreport onpage 22 Inadditnn, SO LSEGcolleagues have womed the 30 Jlub
cTose-Company mentoring scheme to date

Leaming Opportunities

Thoughoot 2038 our learmning manadement system The | 2arming b xchange,
suctessfully dehvered blended solutions actass all LsEG ocatisns neluding e
e ently opened Bucharest office The Learming Exshangereachies all L SEG
colleaques globally enabhing thenn to acuess content dand sigre up for courses

Tormesl business needs core offermgs are focused onosupporting ine managers
wmanaging change coasbing and dovelopng thew tearms A practhicdl and
flexihle delwery approach was consistently agopted, ma«amsimg iripact by
pravicing real tune i house webimars and dehvenng courses biyadeo
conterenning as well as face toface This enabled colleagues from eveiy L SEG
locatim to parhiopate and encouraged evergorio to take onnership of thoer career

Employee Engagement

Employes engagement continues ta be of paamaunt importanse to the Group
and we are commutted (o acting onthe results of 0w reqular Have vour Say’ global
erployee survays In 2008 more than 3 quaartens of colleagues 17600 took time to
share then views and ow engagement index of 7S was diven by a stong sense of
pndein LSEG as an employer

Following the 2015 survey, we have dentified < ey areas of foeus far 2010
WVIsion and Purpose Collaboration, Leaderstnp and Career Development

we believe action in these areas will enable s 10 ncTease engagenient levels
suppert Collaboration and optirmise career development withan the Group

we expect tolaunch the next global employes survey dunng 2019

Grang colleagues the oppartunty to meet with | SEG leader< and help shape
the Group < fulure successis umportant to us To faclitate tis we have a vanety
of colleague forums. employes engagement commattess and representatve
badies in place globalty
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Irthe UK te Collzague Forurt supparts ol UK based emplayses and s

o0 chared by the CEDs aof LSE ple and LOH ctd It mieets tegularly to discass
and cortibute 1o a riumber of key busmessmitanees and businesss change
programimes inchding peaple
prograrvrns &0 TIVE aninitiati e launched by the Colleague fForum simiphfies
arcese 10 aur ex1stng Colleague spoits andleswe dubs and we are eapicnng
expansort to uthet key Group Tud ations mn 2719

~Lsed inatves launched as o wellheing

Diversity and Inclusion

| SEG 15 cammutted to a culture based on collaboration and wneyvation Tiversity
and Inclusion Bah s cntical to this asat helps (e oreate an ernvironment e which
all opimions and ideas can be heard 111 also anmportant element i attracting
ancretarnng talented neaple Developma our (6] approach supports the Group=
focus an developing a smgle, umfied culture and builds on our core values

Colleagues are rectutted and suppaned in thew careets regardless of age genda
nationalityy culture or per<onal characiensnes We strve to nspire peonle tn all then
drwersty e prsue career < with the Group and we encourage ndustru-wide change
to prormote equal epportamty In 2078 weronducted disability access audits and
introdoced parent @ aret support [n 201 % we also plan to provide dedicated space
and resources for prayer and retlection Al Colleagues complete incusion
auareness 2-learnng or joirng the Group and n 2015 we expanded cur managet
trainng to embed modules whwh buld the skills to championncasive leaderstap
and equal opportunity for 2l

Gender Diversity

Female Male

CsEC L skeadizig zoard -

Ty toe s Londrece e T

st
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Breport an gended pay gdp was published in karch 2009 The report can be
iound here www.lseg.com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-
responsibility

Wellbeing

The 2014 global cmpsloye surveed showesd that the Group s making progress on
the wellbewg mitiatres bintroduced in #01: High pencentages obrespondents
reported feeling supported comfortable about Peng thermsehees at work and well
able to balance work and home life

In 2016 we signed dp to the Time b Change Ervploger Pledge. affunmng our
commitimerd L support mentgl wellberg in the workplace This waseflected r
the programime of events we ran thraughont the year imelachng the wellbeing
Speaker Senes n which specialists in Sleep Resience and Nutmtion shared then
nsight= wath colleagues

We are faking stens 1o mprove daecess toHexthle working for our ¢ olleagues
Our workplace Chowe programme continues s phased rallout wath positve
feedback on productiany, team relananstips chent service engagerment «nil
work-life balance
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Our wider
responsibility

Reward

L5LGTs rewand stiateqy tocuses both on the shart tarm, thraugh an annual bonos
scherme hinked ta our global performance management approach. and on the
medium term through share schemes aimed at senior management and the
wider workforce. The 1 ong-Termm Incentive Plan details of which can be found on
page 92 aligns the performance and reward of semor management wath the
Graup’s ongomnag perfarmance and growth

Sharesave. our employee share ownership scheme, 1 avalatile to all permanent
employees across France, Hong Kong. Italy, Malaysia Siitanka the Uk and the
s Colteagues can save Up 1o £500 or equivalent per month, with the aption afte
3years, of using then accumulated savings tabuy | SEG shares

During 2018, more than Y80 employees acrass 5 countneas beneatterd frorm
Sharesave matunties including share phce appreciation of ¢ 120 - 1eflecting the
Group's performance over the previous 3 gears, Partioipation was extended
further with almost 100G employgees jowing the 2018 scheme which increased
ovelall participation 16 544 of eligible emplogees

Community

LSEG works to ensure that as our giohal teach expands we contimue to benefit the
commiLnties we aperate 1 To achieve s we have an actre programme ot
engdgement with goverrments, Inter goverrmental agencies and regulators (o
prormate £50 disclosuie and sustainable practices we awn to momote local
commiunifies and the environmment whete we hawve 4 ‘,.lgmfl\fdll[ présence

1 ondon Stack Exchunge Greup Fuundation provides a primary channel for the
Groups's chartable qreing as well as a focal pownt for staff engagerment with local
chanties [n 2015 the Group donated ©1.254 000 to the | SFG Foundat won. ancd
F20/000 directly o a number of chanties, The Foundation s approac b and
postiomng s atigned with the overall Group CS strateqy while recogmsing the
global reach of L SEG s husiness madel, More infor mation orthis can be found
the € Sreport onpage 2/ UNICEF 1emains the Group's global chanty prartner and
WO LONNNLE L SUPROrt the commiunity investment prograrme. Mew charity
partners were selected in France and Ltalyin 201 more mformation on these
partne s can be found in the Cs Report under Our Commiumties

Governance

L SEG remains committed 1 upholding the tnghest standards of corporate
governance and business integnty thraughout cur operations In 2018, we
hiave again comiplied with all the LK Corborate Governance Code's provisions
O Board will continue to ensune that it provides effective leadat ship and
promotes uncompromising ethical standards For further infommation on
governanee see pages 09 71

Gven the size anel scope of ou businesses we face & wide and expanding
unreerse of 1isks Our presence In Post Trade sarvices provicdes duect and indirect
exposure Lo finanaal markel volaliity We also face tachnology nisks includieg
cyber threats, as well as maco-economic pohtical, and 1egulatony nsks Pursuing
our growth strategyin this dynamie erviranment tequires hestan class sk
management Cur governance and risk ranagement stuc tures, have evolved
tomeet this need isee pages 43 and 62 for furlher detalls)

Policies
A Group-wide Policy Frarmework has been estabhshed Each policy
contains the following

Risk definition and wdentific atien
Risk Appetite and Tolerances

tAimrnum standards and Risk Managemoent Actiaties
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Al Group level pohcies are approved by the Fecutive Commmites as a muymurm and
other Cornrmittees and Boards as defined in the Enterprse-wide Fisk kanagemeant
Framework Polines are subyect to annual teview. which may be approved by the
Palicy Ownet and Lxecutive Sponson if there are no miatenal changes

polices are wnplernented and managed in accordance with the Faterpnise-wide
Fisk Management framework and 3 lines of defence operaning model All Group
Policies are published on Bond. the internal online intranet site, avalable 1o ali
statt Material Pohey breaches are reporled to the Board the Exerutive Comimitlee
and refevant sub-Commmttees

Geven thew televance for our industry and assoctated nsks we provide below a
briet comment on the nutcomes of the following polictes, deemad to be most
relevant 1o our corporate sustainabiliny processes

- finanaiat Cnime
— Ant bribery and Corruption
- Group Information Securty

- Business Contimuty Managerment

Inthe case of all pohoes stated above compliance with wtieh s regularly
momitored the outcamie 1s that there have been nu breaches matenal 1o LSEG in
016 More details on these palicies can be tound onpage 34 of the (5 report

O Code of Conduct and Conporate Respansility policy both published on
wwwlseg.com are underpinned by LSEGS vatues and hehavionrs and o nurmbey
of pohcies that embed sustainabiling into our day to day opetations

| SFG relies on the skalls and decsion making capabiities of our employees

aned thenr adibetenice Lo the highest behavioural standard tu ensuee the guality

of cur pradiict and sorvice sffenng Al new and earsting ESFG amplogees are
provided with trarung on the Group:s cone policies, ncluding bl the key regulatony
and legal requirements The Group has mamtained a 100 & completion rate across
all comphance tramming delivered inthe 2018 penod

Human Rights

LSEG adheres o the LN Guiding Prinoiples an Business and Hurman Bights
together with the Internatiunal Labour Orgamezation {onventians and
Recommendations withnn oul warking envienment in each logation whete we
operate The Group strongly supports these conventons which promote freedom
of assuciation and equality and abohish forced labour and chalc labour Human
nghts constde ations are also cluded o supplier Code of Conduct and Group
Larporate Responsibily Pohcy

Gur updated risk assessmient and ressarchin 2318 has again indcated that Lt
opetates in anindustry where the risk of modern slavery and homan traffickang 1s
intiererily low However we operate as a global busimess and therefore recogmese
the risks of partnenng with a vaned spectram of glabal supphers and of slavery
occurnng deeper in Lthose compler supply chains

The Group has d zero-tolerance dpproach to modern slavery G 2003 'Slavery
and Hurman trafficking staterment” which will be published on our website on the
29th March 2019 desenbes thi steps taken dunng 2018 to improve our supply
chain management and procurement processes and procedures. Suppliers that
rmake up the fop 757 of spend were reviewed for modern slavery nsksin 2016

The most 1ecent version of our madern slavery staterment can be found at

www.lseq.com/about-londen-stock-exchange-group/corporate-
responsibility/modern-slavery-act-statement
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_ Strategic Report Financial review

Financial review

The financial review covers the financial year ended 31 Decembey 2018

Camrnentary cn perarmance uses L ANances o . cntinuing orgamc and
senstant currency basis unless othierease stated Tonstant curency 18 Caleddted
sytehacng 2017 at 2his furaign exchanae rates Sub seamentation of rever aes
are unaudied and are show nte assis! the urderstandimg of performancs

Highlights
= Totalmeome nf £2 155 mihar 2017 71855 milhon: maeased by and
total revenine of €1 911 milhon s2017 £2.7 00 rillon: Increased by 7

14

= adpusted FBITDA of C10&E milhon L1 €81 mllwon mareased by 13

— Cperating profit of £751 milion (2017 $628 millicnincreased By 14

- Adiusted Bdsic eartangs per share of 173 8 pence 12017 1ad 7 pence

= Adwsted nperating pront of €337 mullior #5617 £ 817 milliononceased by 11

David Warren ) N
- ; ncreased hy 17
Sroup Chief ;
Financial ffi 1 — Bastc earmngs pot share of 138 3 penee 12017 153 6 pencet decroased by 1o
= Trtal dvidend per share of 60+ pene 1207, 51 6 pencennoreased by 1.1
There were no discontinued eperations in 2018.
[ I T T PP B T S S Rt B T TR TR TR S FSRRTER TN TR T
L LT o o I § OO T T B B T S T I R TR L
[ L | T B T e T I O N I P 1.1
S e e e Dk et ne D e L e e e e
[ L S T TR PR
12 months ended Dec 2018 12 months ended Dec 2017
Varnance at
organic and
Variance constant
Continuing Discontinued Total Continuing Discontinued Total {Continuing) cutrency’
Revenue £m £m £m im £m im % %
841 - 841 - i
487 - 487 - Al i3
102 - 102 - " £ :
407 - 407 N - -

65 - 65 EM - [ B
mitnee 9 - g - "
Total revenue 1,911 - 1,911 LFe i c B
NOE U eazarg It oG OO L e e 218 - 218 T - 14! e L

6 - [ - B - R
Total income 2,135 - 2,135 Les - 5
(227) - 227) ‘ : 0
1,908 - 1908 sl .
-

e . (834) - (834) w1 Ly ; :
BNITE e ige o As ten L)) - 8 I £ sen .ﬁ.
Adjusted earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation, amortisation and impairment! 1,066 - 1,066 N - 1 n e

crivatendrs rrare e (135) - (135) BN o 1 a
Adjusted operating profit! 931 - 931 v . u1e =
Frosted spocal of businees - - - B - / - -
A anon fparchasec rancible :
and o andengg e (180) - (180} s} "
Operating profit 751 - 751 2 la
Adjusted basic earnings per share! 173.8p - 173.8p 17 -
Basic earnings per share 138.3p - 1383p 10 -
[ RS TR T R T U TR T e R Y (N V1 C S BT RO TR R B ENTH ALY TR B PR

Pt e thor o Dot e b e e chocnelhie s e L IR U |
Note ot o ol e bl eed e crpan e el
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Total Income

£rm
109 28 2135
- [
1.955 13 1947
o . .
M .
' [ PRI LA VRSN TERR TT T RN TETSEIN TRNES R I | P [ | PR | L T
P B AR I 1Y PP PUN TR B I IS B BN AR O B W S PTS
Information Services
Variance at
12 months 12 months organic and
ended ended constant
Dec 2018 Dec 2017 Variance currency'
Revenue £m £m % %
- 15k Al 631 Lot 5 .
zal tme 94 i R
Srer [formiig 116 e = “
Total revenue 841 1] El
Jredod sales (70} § b
771 [ le Yy
atiam amorhizatcn
Snnparmert (302) [N 17 -
Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation, amortisation
and impairment’ 469 Wi iv
amariisaten
ST RAITTT Emit (29) 14 o2
Operating profit’ 440 I 1- -
L T T | S R E Y O T T A Y O L (G L N It B I H T LR LA
Pl ane: [F T R T B SRR CR N
[ER TN M TTAVIYPY IO IR I B FLE O T TR TP LT N B NP NN T A T KA FE
i st al e Lol g [ T e R TR (N I TR N N YRR
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et g e sllew bei ek ey ene et b e e g '

Information Servces povides globabindes products. real e pnicing data
preduct dentihcation, reporiing and reconcihation services Reverne was £ ael
milhorn (2017 €736 rmfhong

FTSE Russells tovenus was CO31 rrdlon 2017 8 sa6 milliony Om areported basis,
revenue nereased 1o, and growth onan orgamic and constant currency hasis
was B This s shghtly bebird ot growth target but nonetheless is a gootd
porformance diven by strong subscription renewal rates and data sales as well
as ingleases N avelage AUM levels in bernchmdrked £ TFs and athen imvestable
preducts The year end AUM levols were reduced following weaker global equety
market pertormance n the inal quarter, which also flad a consequential effect
on the F TSE Rusgsell revenue growth rate FTSL Russell benehtted from a hrst full
year contribution from The vield Book
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Real Tune Data revenue decreased by 10 year onyear The rumber of terminals
decreased by ¥oto 17400042017 100001 although the revenue unpact of ths
was parnally offset by increases inenterprise hcensing

Orher lntormdation Services revenues Increased by 220 as atesult of giowihar
Unavista SEDOL and LELssuance Unavista grossthwas driven by vser base and
volume expansionn requlatony reporting following MIFID Dhmplermentations at
the begnrng of 2018 which also led to an increased demand for LEDissuance
SEDOL growth was driven by continued recurnng icence growth

Cost of sales 1ose by 8 4 mainly as a result abmereased data charges and
partnership costs, both related to growthin b 158 Russelltevenues

On a reported basis, operating expenses excluding depreciation, amor fisation and
imparment 1ID&A) increased by 307 to £302 midhon 2017 £2 44 mulhon, and
DEATose S350 820 milhon 2017 £17 milhonireflerting a full year contnbution
of The Yieki Buok cost base and continued investiment to support growth
Opetating proht margin expanston on 201, was partally diuted by the lower
margin contribution from 1he vield Book The Group termams on Tack 10 ac e
rost synoigles announced as part of The yvield Buok acguisiion

Raparted operating profitiose by 1534 to £420 ronllon (2017 17353 mullior

Post Trade Services — LCH

12 months 12 months variance at
ended ended constant
Dec 2018 Dec 2017 Variance currency
Revenue £m £m % %
T 268 'l i 17
136 1z ' .
a3 £ N
Total revenue 487 427 R
R R AV L T ek g I} 175 120 oL 2
Other zIme - o - -
Total inceme 662 Kl -
VIS . (123) 1531 i
Gross profit 539 a7 14 A
ietatirg exserses before
denrec gbiar amochisatior
andimrpar et (235) 1 5 -
Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation, amortisation
and impairment? 304 4k Ju -
Depes e r aTerhiEanon
andirpare (62) ! -
Operating profit 242 o 24
[T LT P I ) S O P O S TR BYIN TR I B T SR [N NIRRT
N T B RN
LR T e L ST A L P I B O B T L T T RV TUI | At S TR TN N B B L [
TS O T R PO T I R T L T IR T IR A T T R AP TN B IR TR I o b e
PR P N I Y T A T B He | (RS CR ) e s el
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Port Trade Seraces — LA compnses the Group's magonty owned global clearing
Lusiness Total income was L0z rmllon 2017 £562 milior

A1C cleanng tevenue incteased by 17 fornantly in

rhent ciearingwith trade wolume incmasing by el -t b ans 20l 128l
FrresClears 1aumch of Fxaplioms cleanmg m July the first Fx cleanng sero: = wath
sonnectod physical FX settlement alsa contmbuted to quaath 2018 perfaimance
w1 line with the Group s deuble dhgit griveth recenue target for CT0 ¢

drwvesi by Saapdlear fr

ANy

Non-GTC cleanng revenue macreased by 20 reflecting continued goud
performance i RepoClear Cleanng intepo and cash bond markets increased
1310 €98 7 tlhon (2017 €275 tnllon

Other revenue. which mchdes fees from non-cash collateral managenient and
FLOM COrmpressian services gicw by 21 -

Met treasury meorme inciedsed by <404 to £175 mulen The grovth retlects a 30

rise o gverage rash collateral held to €46 7 bilhion 201 €84 5 alhan, expanaon
of counterparties and active asset allocation, a: well s wider spreads due to the
changmg interest rate envuonment, patticalatly inthe Us

{nstof sales increased 39 mamnly dueto growth inswapClear and this assediated
increase n shdare of surplus Gross proht wmereased by 1eto £330 million

onareported basis eperating expenses oxcluding DEA ncreased by 2 and
DEAmeTeased 2200 drver by mvestiment fe support growth

FCH LB A margunnereased by 2 percentage points to 46 (2017 44255 m
tawards the target nf approaching e hy 2019

SR

Reported operating profitt increased by Ze it £222 ol 12017 €19 o

Post Trade Services — CCaEG and Monte Titoli

12months 12 months Vvanance at
ended ended censtant
Dec 2018 Dec 2017 Vanance currency
Revenue £€m £m % %
Dsaving 41 i : z
setterant
Ctner K 61 ; l T
[ter-segmenty ssvcine- 1 N i
Total revenue 103 1.5 o Rl
el [ AAESIS IS AT e T 43 £ 1
Total income 145 [ 15
Torabedlen- N e il 6l
Gross profit 139 4 3 N
7 X
Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation, amortisation
and impairment? 92 N 12 -
[=prec1anion
MTarTer: 9 . -
Dperating profit? 83 7. 7
ke syt T ' R R N N TR I T B e B R IR
r O O A N R
o [ R N B T R T e S T Y E O A Y R K e TR B T IO TR T I PR
I LI T A L I L BT N F O o N S VI R R | I S 11T R T RN PR
[ R T P T O I O O T S (RISt PO TR PR VO PO B S S T 1 (P R’ ISR I
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settlerment and custody actianes
e segmentalingomen e ds £133

Post hade Seraces provids
ihnth baante Titor Total i cone esciuding
mliars 017 151 rothon

Clabrleanag tecenaes mcreassd by 5+ due te growthm denatives cieaning
LOTUMEs Pt ing tradmng peforrmance onthe talian IDEW miarket Raonte Tkl
tevenues detreased by 1e - This headhne dechne rellects a change nieportin
settlement activity with revenues and cost of sales for settlermere through the 72
systen now netted wathinrevenues amounting 4o 210 mulhonm 201212017 L1k
rrdlion Undetliing kinnre Titch revenies were Tlat year on year

CCHG genatates nef treasury income by mvesting the cash margin held retaimng
ANy surplis after membsers are pad aetuin on thea cash collateral contnibutions
Met freasung income mcreased by 1oas aresalt of a wider spread The average
dalyifial margum at €110 tilhonas 17 dewer than 2017 12017 £15.10 bdbom

Lot of sales decreased by 02 2 largely due to the change of accounting netting
thecost of T25 settlement within tevenues

Gn arteported bass operatng expenses excluding DEA decreased by 1000 and b
decieased 21 drven by lower [T Costs from ethoency measures combimed with

the absence of globesettle Losts i 2018 fullovany closure of the business i 2017

Reparted operating profil mereased by 177 w 83 mdhon 12017 €41 milloan

Capital Markets
12 months 12 months Varianceat
ended ended constant
Dec 2018 Dec 2017 Variance currency
Revenue £m £m % %
Frimary arkets 113 114
169 M - -
- 125 N B
407 - -
{16) 1481 . :
391 B B =
e
AT TNt (189) i -
= flrss afer (ox
o NaNe 1)
Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation, amortisation
and impairment’ 201 144 -
Zenle aallc A ottt
anhimsdiment 17) i x
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Capuial Markels comprises Primary and Secondary Market actevitied Revenue was
Fa0? rmllor 12017 £ 390 wallon
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Primary Markets revenue ramained rostiont. despite the impact of Bresxo
uncentainty and the change inevenue recogrton under 1IERS 15 which resulted
na reduction of €13 nulionin the year The total amount of camtal tarsed across
our markets, through bath new and further ssues. decteased by 35 4 to £28 7
billor 12017 {ac 2 billion; There weas a 104 dectedss i the n
actoss o markets 1o 177 (7017 1961 £1F adrmissions i the UK have doubled
2018 1eflecting both a spike i actnaty n 92 and general groweh frorm 2007, n line
with a global trend toward increased passwve investrment shiategies

imbet of new 1ssues

In Secondary Markets. the Uk average order book datly value traded rose by 2 . to
£5 8 hlllon 12017 £5 3 ilont manly resulting from gher volatity Itahan equity
trading volumes increased by 2% mainly drven by ncreased mdcroeconarme
uncertainty on the ltahan market, with 282,000 trades per day 12017 276,000
Trading on Turguorse, o pan-Luropean eguities platform, decreased by 16 1 with
an average daily equnty value traded of €73 2 illion (2017 €3 S billione | ower
performance in Turguaise Lt Book service was parlly offset by Turguoise Plate
benefitting frorm anncrease i large in scale trading actwity.

Fixed Incorne. Denvatves and Dther revenuee increased by 5 The positive
qrowthireflects a 6% ncrease i derivatives votumes an the ltahan IDFR market
1 xed Income saw a 13'% nttease n M IS Repo and a decline of 11 00n bATS Cash
and Bondvison notional value

Lost of salew decreased by 30 prirmanty divern by lower rehate<an Turquonse
Lt traching

O ateported basts operaing expenses excluding Da A nrteased by 4 o to F189
rllean (2017 €181 millicnn while DEA ncredsed 18 o C17 mallon 2007 L la rmllion

Reparted operating proftincieased by 3+ to C1s4 mulion (@017 L1860 rmillion;

Technology Services

Vanance at

12 months 12 months organic and
ended Dec  ended Dec constant
2018 2017 Variance  currency’
£m im % %
Reysn . e 65 a1 s /
AR SRS 1) S| I T 21 2L T o
Total revenue 86 il [y B
[ T e 9 20 | 2
Gross profit 77 b 160 3
Zperating oxpense s bef
tepres 2
Al T [T (59) [ [P
Earnings before interest, tax,
depreciation, amortisation
and impairment 138 =
Lreateo it n, ar steeat o
and enuarent (20} L - -
Operating profit / (loss) (2) - e -
LA L T POy T S L B T POy B B T Il O T L T TN A B [ Y O BN YR T AT
Pt bl e e al R T TR N
SN et Al anpat S et g et e e
Lo e il enn gl el - ST N N B I L N TR RN T |
Pt e Sl e [ R L S R I T P ] DRI
[T catdne erber o b e e e 4 v o e g e
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Technology Setvices ovides setver location solutions chenl connectivity and
sottware products tor the Graup and third parties Third party revere was £65
mithon 12017 £41 mdhon)

Revenue ingreased by 7+ diven by anexpanding product suite and higher
sdles volumes

On areported basts. operating expenses oxcluding D& deaieased by 23 to
o9 rmlion 12617 €77 mudlion, and DA ncregsed fom €7 midhorin 2007 to
20 milhon. dnven by continued Group technologuy investment and
centralisation of costs

The lechnology segment made a reported locs of €2 rmlhon 2017 £2 million less
Operating Expenses

Group operating eapanses iincluding D& A before amortisation of purchasecd
intangible assets and non-underlying items wete £90649 milhon 1201 /7 €919 milhan

Operating Expenses

£m
i 23 965

. - L]
M s Y ——

. I | . .

'
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Operating expenses ncreased by 7 while this 1 figher than cur target of 44
expenses excluding Do A were well conbralled, ingreasing by only 2500 7534
million (2017 s 1t mlon pamanly diven by [T costs and property costs as the
GIoUp connnues o mvest i new products, informanan secunity and mltastructure
enhancements to suppoit growth D& mcreased by 30 to £13% millonin 2016
12017 £103 milhon, refleching investment N new products and efliciency projects
D&k cests will continue to increase in 2019 as a result of the Group's continued
investment DA costs will also ncrease on the adoption of 1F RS 1e which
Tequires the Group to tecognise lease amount < an the balance sheet and amort e
the nght to use the assel, rather than reporting ledse expenses as operating costs
Conseguentlly we expect DEA Tomerease 1o T195 million for 2019 Inorgame
expenses ncteased by 534 W £23 muhon wath a full year s recogmtion of The
ield Book costs, offsat by the abeence of diposed busmesses [5PS, RillenniumiI T
ESPand Fxactpro The Group remains an track to achieve cost synergies
announced as part of The vield Bock acquisition

In 2019, the Group will impiernent a heade ount programime to drve further

integration rermove role duplication, reduce number of contractars and continue
tinvest in lower cost centres This will affect a net ¢ 5% of global headcount ingt
© 25t employees) and genetate a run-rate cost saving af ¢ ¢ 3 mmllon per annurm
Thete will be a one-off cost tormplenent the prograrme in 2019 of ¢ £30 midhon
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Share of Loss after Tax of Associates

The T rullan loss prmaniy reflects the Sroup - <3 3a0 rninonty share of the
operating inss of CarveGlobal TurveGlnbal wolurnes continued 1o groe anc
cpenentetest at the end of 20 3dwasup 1150 n LAl TR PN O

162 Onicontracts, The Group tecogrsed @ urther &L mullien <hare of loss

on the Group's share of the HUE Lxchange funding platform whach s cunently
stillain astart up phase

Non-underlying Items

Nom-undetlying woms before tar decreased by L6 millan to $.7a0 mllion

2117 T 146 milllen: Mon-underlying itermns m 2iLs ing loaced amohsatien of

purc hased intangible asset= of £2%4 mllhon 2017 L3 rullone and L5 mullion
of assel whte-offs a5 these were e longer regured following the integration of
The vield Book inte, the Group Other non-undarlyrg teme included £9 millwon of
nansacion-related costs 12007 L23 mulliom and £12 milion ot integratinn costs
12017 £l

Finance Income and Expense and Taxation

Mel finance costs were SO0 Tilhen up Lo roillon on the pran year IFES 16 changes
will add $4 nlhon to net Ainance costsn 2019 [ Ortober 2019 a £25%0 million hond
sathaenupon ot 3125 per annurm s due forrepagment

The effed ttve tas rate t ETR | tor the gean mrespect of cartirnneg urddenlying
opaations and including the effect of pnor year adiustrmante 1 2165 12017
doety Thisteflects the continued reductiuns in the UK statitang rate, reduchior
mnthrampast of alian tax onantercompany dividends the me of prefits mthe
Group and finabsation of pror gear tax eturms

The underlying LTH for 2018 excluding pror uear adjustrients was 2120 (2007
234y Besuriang & sinular mis of prefts the ETR fa 201009 Wikely (o remanr
consistent with 2G1gat ¢ 2 v

Cash Flow and Balance Sheet
The Graup s business continuad to be strongly vash generative during the gear,
with cash gererated fronyoperations of €368 rmlhon (2017 452 mutham

A 31 December Ziilh the Group had net asaets of €3 pas midhon 12017 £3.752
ol The comitral counterpsarty cleaning business assets and hatihties withir
LCHand CCa6 largely uf fwet each othet but are shown gross on the Balance sheet
as the drmounts recer-able and payabile are wath different counterparties
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Net debt

2018 2017

Year ended 31 December £m

2,203
LLe (1,510) ol
I SATRE EE 47 o
40 -5
kegodar ruar T perity ral o 2r 1,120 1 e
Operating net debt 1,860 e

A 31 Decermber 2714, the Groun had cperating net debt of 1 560 mullion after
setting aside £1 1206 rmlhen of cash and cash equivalents held to support requlatoy
and npeancnal requirerments nvluding cash and cash equialents af L H Group
and armaunts covenng regulatony reguirements at other LSEG Compames The Lotal
ramtal amounts have incteased year on year 1eflecting strong cash gensanon at
requlated entibies and to meet the requaernents of kIE LD [Hegulations and 1FRS 15
arcounting standards

Thie Grougs operating net debt increased prmianly due to the pourchase of addituonal
shares m LCH Group and contmued orgarer investmentin the Group s busimessas

In Febiany 20148 the Glour commensed anance undenits newl ananged 41
billiare kur Cormmetaal Paper Progiarmme further diversifying its sowrees of
legunchityy amcd reducing borrowang casts Outstanding ssuances at 31 Do ember 2018
A €300 mudlon 3270 mudline have shiort dated matunties and may be ressued
upon Matunty in e with the Groop s hguditg requremnents

I Decernber A0l the Lompany wsied 4 €500 rolhon bond unden it updaled

£2 5 Fallion Euro Medwam Term Notes Programinne furthen extending i debt

At ity pofle The bond s unsecued and due foniepayment i Deceinber 2077
Interest 15 pad annually manears i Deceraber sach gear The coupon or the bond
15 hxedat 175 per annuim

The Garoup retained Lotal cormratted bank faabties of £1 2 alhon dunng the financal
vear The maturity of the S year $600 rillon facility atranaed m Decembiet 2017
was exlended durng the penod for a gear to Decernbier 2023 withi g further 1 gear
extension apnon avalable to the Groups, subiect o lender approval The Group
continues o be well positioned to fund futare giowth Strong cash generation
combaned with aver £2570 million of undrawn comnmtted bank nes [aften takang
into account cormmitted, swinglne backstop coverage for the €300 mallion eurc
LOnnercdl paper ssuant el as at 31 Decembon 2008 and scope for further
tefinancireg in #0149 and begond has undetpinmed Lhe Group s debt capdtal base
anel bolstered s financaal flesatality
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Debt maturity profile
£m
558 600
250 o
445 440 447
270
Lmdraa Sheing credit facl e
Drawn—icromorcial ~aper @Drawr Rewvlvryg &
LR I TR T B T e I T A A B I L UW B U P P B EO N I I PO [V N T

Ihe Group's ntercst cover, the coverage of net finance expanse by ERITTA
icnnsuhidated earmings before net inance charges taxatinn. unpafment.
depreniation and amortisation forewgn exchange gains or losses and non
underlying terns ncteased to 16 1 times i the 12 months to 31 December
2018131 December 2057 10 5 tumesirefleciing stronger earnings Net leverage
loperating net debt to CBITDA updated to aceaunt for the LB LA of acguistions
of disposals undertaken in the penodi increased to 1 s timesat 31 December
7018131 December 2017 17 tines! but 1ermamns within the Group's targeted
range of 1-2 tunes

The Group's long term credit ratings rermatned at A% and A- with tdoody s and SET
respectively, with Maoody's martaming its cutlaok as stable and SaP raising s
Autlonk T posittee o the back of mproved business diversificanion inte fast
growang rmarkel segments., snong cashflow geneation and rmproving marging

inrespect of pension habthties duning the year an &lternative Funding Framewot b
was adieed by the Board and Trustee Lo achieve self-suthiciency of UK Defined
Beneht pension schemes by 2027 thiougbnereased contributons investmerst
de-neking and hability management. providing qreater secunty for members
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Foreign exchange

2018

/€ rate at 31 Decembes 111

33 rate at 30 Decomber 1.27

L ate i e yedr 113
Ewerage D154 rate for the gear 1.34

The Grauprs prnctpd foretgn exc hange exposure artses ds Jd result of translating 1ts
foreign currency earnings, assets and labilties 1nto LSEGs tepoiing currency uf
Sterling For the 12 months to 31 Decemnber 2014, the main exposures for the
Group were its Furopean based Euro reporting businesses and its Us based
operatians principelly Russell Indexes, Mergent and The Yield Buok & 10 ewmo
cent maovernent 1N the average T/€ rate for the year and a 10 cent movernent in
the avorage £iU5% 1ate for the year would have changed the Ginup's operating
profir for the year hefore amortisation of parchased mrangible assets and
non-undetlying iterns by appoxaimately £25 nllion and £29 million, respectively

The Group continues to manage its translation nisk exposure by whete possabie
rmatehing the carrency of its debit 1o the currency of s carrings, t ensure 1s key
financial tahos are protected frorm matendl foreign exchange rate volatility

Eamings per share

The Group delwered a L/ ancreasen adjusted basic earmngs pet shate, which
excludes amortisation of purchased intangible assets and non underlymg tems,
to 1438 pence 17017 1487 pend ey Baswe earnings per share were 138 3 pence
/017 1ah 4 penceol

Dividend

The Board 1s proposing a hnal drodend of « 2 ¢ pence par share which together
with the mtenm dividend of 2.2 pence pen share pawd Lo shareheldersn
SOptemter 2018 Tesults ina 1/ 4 increase (n the tofal dradend 1o 6 & pence
pet share 1he final duadend will be pawd on 29 may 2005 o shareholders on the
regueter as at i May 019
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Financial Targets
Alan Irveston Update event 1 une 2017 the Groap set o aanoal targets as below and coniinues e make pregress

agatnst the targets as referenced carler mthe et

while trere has been and will continue tobe a strong focus an cost 2is2iphing tie Sroup nelonger expects Lo achieve the target -0 CAGRINCrease maperanng

o petses ncluding TE Ao for 2017 19 due totne angolng investment 1nthe Graupra suppott growth and etficiency As aresult and despate good momertun  toward:
chevement the Group doees not e«pect toomeet the target Group © BT D8 margin o S 2019 The other targetoin respact of 1esenue growth al tOS OTC dleanng
and FTSE Russell as well as the EBITDA margintor LOH, reman in place for 21014

.o

Financial Targets to 2019 Update
FTSE Double-digit growth to continue Z018: Up 15% -
Russell SLClar G e AN ZlTalT e AT Jvel L |

R up 8% o <1

LCH Double-digit OTC revenue growth to continue 2018: Up 16%
up17% rar

Accelerating EBITDA margin growth - 2018: 45.9%
EIHRNE T S ET I P
LSEG Operating expenses held at ¢.4% p.a. 2018: 6% I J

RN D ENE W U

e RN R S E RN KT

EVETe LIow T Al T

tdres STy

e Sotorgetie T

—Zxoadmc dere gt wearlazh v b tame L L0E

EBITDA margin of ¢.55% 2018: 49.9%
- Mo

HE AT

“Lhemetr, 1N

Capital Management Framework

The Group has teviewed its Capital Managerment bramework which remams broadly unchanged ishown Delow: The Gronp continues to focus an mamtanmng 4
prudent balance stect while aiso contnuirg to deploy capital for select orgdmc and inoriganc rvestments Beturns o shareholders including share by Backs
will continue to be kept tnde 1evigw

) B TR AV AT AT § Il

PR LS alehe IR (ol el ol

Prudent Balance Sheet management
Plararves ety lessra e taorget f 10 2 0 New oot s ERITLA

Investment for growth -
Frecer o flesal it b P ue G vwd 2ot cgAT A L and

the gy wedcinrarely “Azh

= ortinged rqary e et

Ordinary dividend policy - o

Trogiz e o dimar, e demd ooy

dryaong -t
e

Speral g o argen -

rrenn i

Jone paurment o Lot oAl oge

Other capital returns St e boweer CUer telur arndel e
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Principal risks and uncertainties

The management of 1isk is fundamentat to the successful execution of our Strategic Plan and
to the resilience of our operations. During 2018 the Group successfully adapted its systems,
processes and controls, adjusting to several significant changes in the regulatory environment
including MIFID I1 and the introduction of the FU Benchmark Regulations. The Group continues
to support its key markets and deliver stable and resitient services that meet our clients needs.

FURTHER DETAIL

group/risk-management-oversight

In prior years. within this section. we have included descriptions of our strategic risk objectives.
our current risk focus. a narrative description of our risk appetite. how LSEG's risk management
framewotk operates. as well as an overview of the CCPs risk management and operations.

As LSEG's risk culture. objectives, appetite. governance and operations are well established,

these descriptions naturally do not significantly change from year to year.

Detailed wiformation can be found wour nish
managermsnt aversight supplerment Please visit
www.lseq.com/about-london-steck-exchange-

LSEG Risk Governance

OVERVIEW OF PRINCIPAL RISHS:

Strategic Risks Financial Risks

G'ohal econamy Tredit sk
Regulator ange ard 3 tar<et sk
Compatiticn Liguictty risk
Transtormation Camta. sk
Reputation/2rand/IF

KEY:
A Rk Lovel Moveasing w3tk gvel Stat c W Risk Level Decreasing

STRATEGIC RISKS

Operational Risks

“echnology

Nodel risk

Secarnty threats — Fhygswa:
securnty threats — O gher
Change management
Sattlenert ard cuetemhal rsks
smploues:

Riskerelated to our stiategy inclucing the implamentation of strategi imtiatives and externat threats 1o the achievernent of our shiateqy The category alsuimc ludes

11sks assoctated with reputation of and values

RISK DESCRIPTION

Global economy

As adiversihed markets infrastructure business. we operate i a broad ranae of
squity fxed incomie and denvative markets senvicing chents whi micreasinglu seek
global products and satutions 1f the global econotmy emederpertarms Tower actity
I o matkets rmag kead to lower revenue

Econormic data and inflation concerns have dormnated central bank official rate
actions Thel ederal Open Market Commiitee 11 OMC) increased the Fed Funds
target rate 4 tunes dunng 2018 10 Novemiber the Bank of England 1BoF  increased
the Bank Rate to J 75 % Meanwhile the European Central Bank ;kCB1 has left rates
unchanged at zero and has anneunced that its quantitative easing programme
will end by the end of 2018 The expected economic growth could fail to
materahse ancd tigher rates could lead to ¢ slowdown.

Ongoing geopalitical tensions continue Lo add uncettaimnty m the markels which
may impact confiden: o and activty levels This s beng be monitored closely

MITIGATION

The fuotprnt of the Groupr continues to broaden fuithernimprcyirny
the goographicat diversthcation of the Group s incorne strearms
which serves Lo rmibgate the nsks of a lacalised econormic downturm
Fustherrmme ncome strearms a1ass the business dusons of the
Group compise annuity and fec based recurting revenues to
balance aganst more cychcal and market driven actiaty

IThe Group perfarms regular analysis to moniear the markets and
the potential impacts of matket price movernents on the bsiness
Activities include key Risk Indwator trackang, stress tasting. and
hedging We conninue L actively rmomtor the ongoing
developments following the resalt of the Uk teferendum on leaving
the FH Committees have been establishod to assess and address
areas of impact onow opetations and the Groug has formulated
contingency plans with the sbjecties of contmuty of market
function and custome! service N the event of a hard ne deal Bresit

The tinancial Risk Cormnmttes closelymaomtors and analyses
radnple market stiess scenanos and aition plans inordet to
nuTnSE any impacts stemming from a potential deterioration of
the mactoeconomie envitonmment The stress scenarios are
regularly reviewed and updated in tesponse to changes i
macroeconamic conditions Addiiorial ad hod analysts such as
special credit 1eviews of counterparties are presented to the
Financial Resk Comrmittee for consideration where svents dictate

For mure information, s6€ Market trends and our response an pages 14 1/ and Note 3 to the accounts Finandal Risk Managernent on pages 143-137

4B

RISK LEVEL
A
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Strategic Report Principal risks and uncertainties

RISK DESCRIPTION

Requlatory change and compliance

The Group andits e-chiannes ather trading oo, 07 =
ertral serurities depositongs Uade repositonies and
entities cpatate in trat are fughly regulated by g
and other reqularony brdies

Indes adrmmistrators
sther rogulated
ernmental,

Netior.

Brexit — The K voten 201F 16 leave the ELLntroduced significart uncertaimty
corcerning the 2oltical and regulatany envronmeent the LIk future relationshipreith
the ELE and the rverall impact o the Ok and Luropean econormes botton the short
and medwm term Negotiahions between she LK and the 7L continue but the UK s
final exit tenms are unclean Fhe lack of agreement betweer the UK andd the EL)
ncreases the sk of o nadeal scenana The effects of Brewt nncluding those that
ma follrme an extension 1o the &rticle 5S4 processrare uncertan gnd could adverseiy
affect the Groups busmesses operations fnancial condingn and cash flows

I SLG companies cenducting regulated actiaties mthe U on with customers e the
EU are subyert te FUrequlation The Grong s exeruting contimagency plans to
rmamtan continuty of service te custamers and orderly tunctioming of 115 markets,
mchuding ncurporation of new cnbfes 1y the BV127 and apphc atinns for authonsation
within the FUET fer cortam Group businesses The Group alse has a structured Brexat
programime (0 endage with UK ELtand U9 Bresat poliey leads to advise on financal
market infrastructure consuletations Howesar the complesaty and the lack of clanty
of the apphication of a hard Brexi gy decrease the offectiveness or applirable g of
sormie of these contingency plans As s the case with all change these contingenoy
plans intrsdie e somie execulion ik

Requlation Impacting CCPs — Requiatory niniatess with the potenitial toampact
cleared derrvatreey miagtkets and CCP< cuntinue throughinternational standard
setters and regulatars i the ELand LIS and ofhet mgion junsdictions Gur pomary
bander regulatoru framework ol
rmarket access toglobal COPsinctuchng appropniate access tules undat the ERAE
revie, iely tobe finalised n AT 2019 &5 part of this review LAMIR 2 2 antrodies this
cpuon lormpose enhianc ed superyisoen o derg the recoaminon of third country (RS
that are of systenns nmportance for the E1 whic B eold have nplicatuns for the
Grovss CCPs Proper calibration of L les on (0P Tecoveru and Pesolution and
narmomsabionwith ather ke junsadiwehions 1< alse a keg prionty and could kel have
amimpact on the Groups COPs

torusrernains on development of a coherent ¢

MIFID II/MIFIR — Together with RIFIR s accnmpanuging regulation Wit H 1
came nto farce o 3 January 201 LSEG delivered a senes of key technologieal ancd
procedura changes: to prepare for smenth implementation Esva has signalled that
reviewtng the implementation of kit (5 7R 15 a pnonty and it L hikely to propaose
amendments with potertial inpacts onthe Groop partiodank i the areas of
trading transpatenty and market data The thed country acuess tules for trading
vENLEs And miarket Jarticmants contmiie o b e duated i 2015 and . oubd alas
hawe g potential teimpact areess i o trading venues inthe Uk and L)

Prudential Capital Rules — In Tecember 2017 the Basel Commmttes on

Banking Supervision BOBS: published inal terommendations on the Basel
HEFramewark, which g currently drafted could adversely impact thee cleared
dervatives ndustry Jne area of pnmang importance 1s the treatment of customes
margin under the Leverage Rato BOBS 15 considenng revissing s apprnach on
this s e whinch would be a positive development for markel participants and
therefore the Croup The European Comrmmsson also propesed o pradential regurie
for nvestrment hirms whic b may affact the atxlity of propretary badig firms to
provicde Tguidity or LSEG miatkets Howewer the nature of final pohitc al agreement
on the pruposal s finhly uncertain
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RISK LEVEL
A

MITIGATION

Changes 1n the regulatony enwnorment f21m & ke input into ouw

IMANIE WE IS on 1agalatory
ritmnually and engage diectly with regulatory
and grvernmertd authonties at nahenal EL and inte natuznal
levals The Gronp by developers contingenioy plans to addreas
the K se<it homithe Foand -nomitars deseopments Josely

we rontimue o develop aun refanonsfupe with the key pohtical
stakehalders inthe LU Marth Arenca antd dsia Potential wnpea ts
from regulatony rhange are assessed and depending on the
impact opportunties are developed and mitgating strategies
and acrtions are planned

The Croup hae executed the followmg contingency plans forits
business Following the LC fraplermanting decision ful UK CLPs an
1% Decemnber 201618 was annodnced on 18 Febroarg 2019 that

| CH | td has been recogrised by tSMA asathond country CCP
under Article 25 of LMIR This recogmition will apply frorm 30 arch
2010 unnl S0 karch 20200 the absence of g withd awal
agreernent with the UK maccordance with Artice 5002 of the
Trvaty) on Edropean Lmon This recogritiom ¢ onfirms LOH Lid
abiliey) to continue to offer all Cearing e o Al produsts and
seraces teall rmermbers and chents after 29 Mach 200910 a
na-deal Brevir scenana LEH reserves s nght 1o lake any action
cangiders appropiate at dig time should there be g medatenal
rhangon o umstances e addinen LOH S8 and {CaG me
allowsed nder the Bank of tngland Temiporany Recogrtion
Regirna n TRES to Cleanng services and ac tienes 1 the Uk for ag to
years i d ne deal scenano

[r June 20108, Turquotss Glohal Heldings €urope By submitted an
apphcanon for authorsateon as an neestrmeant fm to cperate a
mltlateral tradimg facliby b TE D the Netherlands Ssirmlarly alse
i June 2008, Lnavista TRADECho By subnntted anm applic abon tor
authonsation as a lata Reporting Setvices Prosder IDRSP i the
Netherlands unzdern whac bt wall aperate anapproved Toperting
mechamsm AREL and an approved pubhcatton arrangement
(&PL Both dpplications arer advanced stages and wie- anticpate
1recerang requlatery authonsations mrminently

el ATS has established 2 WMTF marketsan laly $ooreplace
rertain markets upetated byt urak 15 the Uk
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Principal risks and uncertainties

RISK DESCRIPTION

Regulatory change and compliance (continued)

Benchmark Regulation — Regulatory focus on the role of banchimiarks i thi
minkat and requlation of benchmark providers continues toncraase inseveral
mAon Jansdictions around the world FTSE International Cimited, was authonsed
by the UR's Financial Conduct Authontu (FC RN 2018 as & Benchmark
Adrminstrator under the Luropuean Benchimark Regulation Intday 2074 the
European Commisaion praposed severdl sustanable inance legislative proposals,
which could porentially impact ststainable indices Benchmark Admirstrators
Iocated outside of the Bt will ikety have to elect an estabhshed method for L
users 1o access then benchmarks after the BMR transinonal penod ends this gear

Financial Transactions Tax (FTT} - Sormne FU member states ate considenng a
possihile Financial ransaction Tax (FTT). which could adversely impact
volumes i financial markets During 2018 hittle progress was made. but
efforts continue Lo finalise the measure

Information and cyber security standards — in rmany of ou* key regulatony
Jurisdictions there {s aninceasing legislative and requtatory focus on cyber
security and data protection which could impadt our operatiens and ¢ ormphance
miodels LSEG supports the requlatory efforts on these ssues as they increase the
standards for chients vendors and ather third parties with whom we rteract we
conhinue Lo support tequonal and global efforts to harmonse these standards to
avod confhenng or duphcatee requirernants fur market intrastrac ture providers
and our market participants

Regulation of Emerging Technology - Fegulators ate conwidening the apphication
ol esasting or new frameworks around the development of innovative firanaal services
technalogies which are tmportant fur mamtaining the 1esiben: v in the miarke and
allowinginnas ation with ererging technology W are momitonng these eftorts
ctasely as Lhey have potential teoampact ndustry behaviour and potennal application
uf emiergirg rechnalogy to our businesses

hanges in the regulatony ervarorment fonm a key input into aun stratege, planmng
neluding the polit alimpact onow qrowth strategies. hoth orgame ancd inerganic
we maonitor regulaton developments continually and endage dires g with requlatony
vernmental authonties & loral, Tegonal and nanonal lo

Ihe Group has developed contingency plans W address the UsCs et frarn the ELLand
rnoiton s developrents vlosely We continae to develop our redationships with the hey
guver nment ancdiequlatory stakehnolders i all televant jursaictions Potential impacts
fromregulaton change ane gwsessed and. depending on the impact. opportuties ate
developed and ritigating statedies and acthions are planned and sxecuted

A the vanous regularor i miatives progress there will be greater certamnty with
regardd tothew Tkety final form The Group continues to focus on remanmirg well
posinoned to respond to regulatory develnpments and further opportumbies exist for
the: Croup to deliver solutions to helps the market address the chargung regulatorny
environment wickidhng those Inked with the departure of the LK tram the LU

The Gioup continues to mantan systerns and contrals to ritegate comphant = 1isk

Compliance policies dnd procedures are tegularly roviewed to ensuie that Groop entities

and staff are comphant with apphs able laws and regulations and uphold our corporate
stanclards. All staff across the Group are subject to mandatory cormphance tramng

Compliance Risk — Thete 1s a 1isk that one o more of the Group's entines mai tail
twcomply with the taws and reguiatony requuernents inncl GPDR) towhichit s or
becomes, subject 1ri this event. the entity in quostion mayy be subject to censures
fines and other regulatory or legal proceedings

MITIGATION RISK LEVEL

Porential impai ts from regulatory change are assessed anel A
depending on the impdct opportunities are develnped. and
mitgating strategies and actions are planned and exec uted
L5EG'S key abjectives are maintaimng London's posinion as a
global financial hub and prownding continuity of stable financial
Infrastructure services As the vancus regulatony intatives
progress theie will be greater cettanty with redard to the Likely
final form: The Group continues to focus antemaming well
positoned tespond tarequlatory developments and furLher
opportanities sxast for the Group to deliver solutions to help the
market address the changing requlatorny environment including
those inked with the departure of the Uk from the LU

The Group continues to maintain systesns and contrals to mitigate
comphance nsk Complance: policies and procedures are requlaty
reviewed Lo ensure that Group entities and statt are compliant
with applicable laws and regulahons and uphoid our corporate
standards All staff across the Group are subject to mandatory
compliance tamng

for marenformation onrequlatary changes sec Market trends and our 105panse on pages 14-17
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RISK DESCRIPTION

Competition

The Group operates in g nghly Lompettive and glabal mdosty Zontinoed
sonsshdation has buslled pestiorinciuding Between peers and werane
prevagders i ditferent gengraphical areas

Groups Intormation Seraces Business faces corapetinn fiom a ansty of
sutiees notably frommsndes prooders whichoffer indices and rtner benchmarking
well as frarm ather venues
that oftsr market data relanng 1o secunties that are traded o the Group s 0wty
markets Asthe Informatien services cffenng diveraifies and seeks o meet

O e data souroes segments and asset dasses s faning a

toolswhch compete with those nffered by the Group:

custormie needs
hrcader range ofLarmpetitars

I Tost Trade Sevces. STNUE t SeeancTeased osanng an tiaty of OT0
detveative prode ts actoss a number of asset classes reflecing the athadtiven
Sf the Group s current customen offening and open access philosophy. oo
competiors thidy be able o respend more quickly tochanging market condirions
o develop products that are preferred by custormers The Group's track record of
woTking wirh customers and other iinancial markst mfrasiructure prowvidsrs
ngludhing the user focused model i LOH will help us to continue to deliver
INnovdtive New Products and services to seek to rmeet evolving customet needs

T
5
i

Cur Capital Markets aperations face c onbinaung nsk from competitars commencal
andtechnological offenings There s strong carmpetition for pormdry Rstirngs and
caputal ranses frarm other glohal exehanges and reqional centres. Private equity
wenture capitat and new opnons such as crowd funding and crypto-carrencies are
mereasinaly being considered as alternatres methods of capitdl formation for ssuers
Wi tmantain a dedc ated inter national teamwhe promcte the henefits of hsting on
uln markets tenter national issuers, Lhe global adswsony cormimunity and other
stakeholders The roup will need to continoe strong and collaboratwe dialogue

with customers and other relevant industry stakeholders to ensure it remains
responsive L Changing requuretnents and 1s able to react 11 a tirnely ranner.

IF competitors are quicker 5 access and deploy technology innowatars suct as
artihical intelligence 1AL machine learming and analytics they mialy ac e a
eabuatle acdvartage wine bomay wnpact the attias eeeness of the Group s offening

and ity relative prohtability Qurintegrated and business led appraach to technalog
rmiceation ielp us tr manage ths nsk and the Group s well advanced in investigating
and aprlying numersus new technology Innaeations acress its business portfoln

I Technology Services there s mtense competition acinss all owr current actisibies
ard i some of our growth areas, inaddition (o skrang incumbent providens

New entrants arencreasing fror both withan and outsede of our tradinenal
competinon base and some consolidation i evident Start-ups winch mag be
sponsoted by exsting LSEG cormmetitors o custorners are intrndusing new
technalngy and commeroial madeals to our customer base tewhich we need to
respond with new products and services of our own Continual cient dhalogue,
facilitated threugh our partnership appaoach and investment in product
rmanagement and mnovatinn are cntical to anderstanding and rmanaging the mpact
of Changing custnrner resquirerments i our technology and ather husmess hnes

Annual Report December 2018

MITIGATION RISK LEVEL

Competitee markers are by ther very natue, dynamis and the-
etfed Lx of competitorn activibycan e, e e fully ntgated Senur
custamer-facing siaffinall

managernent and a bioad range
Pusiness areas are actively engaged with chents to underatand
ther euclving niesds and metvations we have estatlished 4
troup Relationstp Pre
businesses alcbally

TATTIME Lo o rdinates this aors Ginup

Trie Group undettakes canstant market menitoring and priang
e lslOn [ MINgars 1sks and ensure we e compsetitve
Commerciah mihiatives are aligned with oar dhignts and ths
cormplermenited by ar omgong Foces ontechnalogy cperatans
and incweation
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RISK DESCRIPTION

Transformation

The Groups exposed to transformatuon nsks sk of Iose ar falure tesulting hum
businessantegration transformabion or integration This denves from internal
irgamct change and « hange required by the integration of acguisitions whierchiy
the Group targets speciic synergy benehts necessitating changs to opetating
madels business models, technolegl and people

& failure ta successfully align the busimesses of the Group may lead o armcreased
cost base without ¢ commensuiate ncrease ntevenue, a falure 1o capture future
procuct and market oppotturmties and nsksnrespect of capitalrequirermeants,
requtatory relationships and management tmne

The additional effort related te bMs A and post-transaction alignment activities coukd

fave an adverse impact on the Greup's dag to day performance and/faon key strateqre

mhatves which could darmage the Group s teputation and findneial performance

The size and romplexaty of acquisitions i the past & years have ncreased the
Group's change rmanagement and translformiation nsks Howeser 1t allows the
Group to rormpete on a global seale and it has diver sified s revenue footpnnt
by mcustry ¢ product and custormer base

Reputation/Brand/IP

& numbet of the Groups businesses have iconic natonal brands that are wall
recogmsed at international as well gs at national levels The strang reputation of
the Group's businesses and thedr valuabte brand names are & key selhing pont
Ay events or actions that damage the reputation or brands of the Group, such as
those propagated via sacial media or caused by s rrsuse, could adversely affect
the Groupr's business., financial condition and operating resulls

Panlure t protect the Group's intellectual property nghts adegquately could resuit n
costs for the Group. negatively unpact the Group's reputation dand affect the ability
of the Group tu compete effectively Further defending or entoraing the Group s
intelicetual propetty nghts could result in the expenditure of <igmfcant firancial
and managenal resources which could adversely affoct the Group s husiness,
finanoal condinon and operating results

52

MITIGATION RISK LEVEL

The Group's exposure to transtorration riskas mitigated thiough A
the apphcation of the Group § Enterpise Risk kanagement

Framewnrk ERMFI to deploy consistent, appiapriate Risk

Managerment across the Group. both duning and post-acquisition

The governance of the Group followang a merger or acquisition 15

aligned and strengthened as apmopnate

Oversight duning transformation i provided by a Steering
Comrmttee comprising Lyecubive L ommittee members and
chaired by the Chiet Finanoial Sfficer with reports te the Buard Risk
Committee and the Board

Ihe Group: hae an ottective track record of integrating acquisations
and delivering tangible sunergies supportad by robust qover nance
and prograrmime management structures through the Greup s
Change Framewark o mitigate change related nsks

L-EG has poliries and procedures n place which are designed to
ensure the appropnate use of the Group's brands and to marntam
thiintegnty of the Group s ieputation

LSEG actvely monmtars the use of 1ts brands and otbienmtellectal
propet ty indluding rmontonng for nternet brand impersonation
and social medha sentiment, w order to prevent, wdentify and
address any nfmngements

The Graup: proterts s mitellectual poperty by relyng upon a
combinanon of trademark laws copynight laws, patent laws trade
secret protection confdentiality agreerments and other
cortractiudl arrangeiments withts afflates chents ©ustaomers
supphers, stiateqc partners and others
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FINANCIAL RISKS
The tisk of inancial fal ire epotationsl e less of earmngs ared

Strategic Report Principal risks and uncertainties

rding reporing and dioclsare of finaanal results tacation o regulatorg infermatien

bl ds o tesult o myestment gty lack of haaodity funchag oo cazatal andesn the inaporopnate

RISK DESCRIPTION
Credit risk
Clearing

CCPsanthe Group are exposed te aredit nsl as g result of thisr 1ahes

Ledefault b, o P cleanng member that could net be managed wizhin the

resaurces of the defaulted clearing rmember could ac.ersely aftect tnat (P <
1e.emies and v Tustomers teputation P authensed mtbe BN are recp e 1
ke a proportir of ther re; tal awalable 10
the detaulter s resmurces have heem ehansted and pros b al
non-defaulters and soonextreme cncumstances adetault could lead toa all
o the Gronp P ¢ capital shin-im-the-garme 05 may alse be s posed
oo tedit expostre to pres e, obinfrastructiee seraees such as Dentral
Secuntes Depositaries 1505 and comimsral banks praading neestroent
and operational seriees

default leszes after

wiatian of losues

i addiion certam CUPs within the Group hawe intercperability margin arrangemsnts

wath other CCPs requining collateral (o be exchange i propaoartion W the value of
thie underlyug trarsactions

e televant cleanng provider entities wathin the Group dre therefore oproser 1o
the sk ot cecdefault nt other COPs unde surh arangements

Nan-Clearing
TPy and other parts of 1SEG Group are alsc exposed to credit nsk as g resull of
placing moneny with mvestment counter parties on both a secured and unsecuredd

bass Lasses may wocur due ty the default of erthier the insestment < aunter party
ot of thessuer af bonds bought outnight of tecered as collateral The Groups
credit sk dlse telates tots custormets and counterparhies being nnable 1o meet
ther obligatons 1o the Group eithan in pat o full

MITIGATION

Clearing

55 CUP merbers cont nue to wonk towarrds strengthening of ther
balance sheets, tne ek o SEG COPS of a membier defanlt sodus e
altriosghecentrng geopoltical uncentanty continues and the
baaking seluirs of Some Countries remalr stressad The iinandial
sk assa an=dw itk Sleaning operatnons are further switigaze by

- strct CeP memberstap rales mcluding superaisorg capital
hnancial strength and vperatianal «ap aniy

- The maintenance of prudent leeels of margin and doefault funds
o povsr exposutes to parbiclpant s Members deposit mang
computed at iwast dahy, togover the expected costs whih the
clearing setvice would moun i closing out open positions i a
colatile mmarket in the event of the member < detault & detault
fund sized 1c cover the default of the 2 members with the largest
Ex[OSUTES 1IN eACh seTvIce using a suite ot extreme hut plansihle
stress tests mutualises losses i excess of maraim amongst the
rlearing members

- Regular Fue Dodls ane carmed out e test the operational
saundness of the CCPs defaull management mrocesses

infrastructure prosodirs are regqularly acsessed i ine with palicy

Non-Clearing

Polic1es are 1 place (e cnsure that InvestTsnt LountoTparties are
af good cradit guabng, and at least 35 . of (2P commercial bank
deposts are secured CCFand non-COP counterparty
concentiatan nsk s consnhdared and monitored daly at the
Group level and repotted te the L xecutive Comimitles and teo the
Buard Risk Committes including himits and status rating

Groupcompanis make & udgement on the cedit guahty of then
customer hasad upon the customet < hinancial position the
recurting nature ofF tilhimg and coll=chon artangenisnts and
fustoncally g low ncdence of detaatt

For minie nformatinn o this nsk see Lhe Post lade Services sechionof the Segmental Revies on pages 26—28 and Note * to the acounts Financ il Risk tanageswent

onpages 133137

Market risk

Clearing

The Groups TCPs assume tie counterparty nsk for all transactions that e cleared
thicugh then matkets Inthe evert of detault of then cleanng members therefore,

rrocit sk will mantfest itself as market nsk As this market nskos only present im the

event of default thns s referred to as latent mathet 115k The latent market nsh
nludesinterest rate nsk foreign exchange nsk. equity fisk and commodity price
sk s well das coantig rske ssuer risko and concentranon Tiske This risk s areater 1t
metrket rondihions are untawaurable at the time of the default

Nomn-Clearing

The Group s exposed to fareign evchange nsk as a veslt Hf its broaierng
geograptical footpnnt Thete are, howewven, alss banehts of glokal drersification
nchuding redurad exposure tolocal events such as the LK Brexit wote and the
geapolibical tenstans

The Group s expused to miterest 1ate nsk throughits bomowing acttaties and
treasuryinvestments Further changes ininterast rates 11 2019 may increass
the Group s exposure 1o those ks

Ciearing

The rnarquns and default funds referted Lo preswusly are soed e
protect aganst latent ket risk The adegudcy of these
tesources 15 evaluated daily by subjec ting member and custormer
positicns o extreme but plawsible stiess scenares
envapsulanng not only hestorical crises bat thearetical

forward fooking scenanes and decorrelation events Al our (0 Py
are romphant with the appropniate requlaton) requirerment s
tegarehng margin cale ulations capital and default rules Latent
market risk 15 manitneed ard managed on a day-to-dan basis by
thie nisk teams withun the Zleaning services Comrmttess
overseeing natket nskes meet o a regula basis

Non-Clearing

Fureagn exchange Fxrskos montored cosely and tianslanon risk s
managed by mate buneg the curtency of the Group s debl toLs
carmngs to proted t ke ratios and pertially hedge carrsnedg net
assets Hx denvatives including cross-curency swaps are used
under acantrod frarmewnrk govermed b USEG Board approved policy

The split between floating and Bred debt s managed to suppart
the Group's targel of matntaimng an interest coverage 1atio that
unclerpans a good mvestment grade credit rathing

Authonsed derwatives can be used to transform fxed rate
bond debt to supplement a mis of short dated commercial
paper and floating rate luan borowings, 1o achieve the
Group's policy objective

bar mare information on s nsk see Nete 3 tothe accounts Financtat Risk tanadgernont on pages 133 137
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RISK DESCRIPTION

Liquidity risk

Clearing

Thete are 2 distingt types of tisk towhich the Group s COPs are exposed o that ae
commnanly referred to as hauidimy nsk —market igudity tisk and funding squidity
nisk The farmer s the 1isk that it may be dithcult or expensive to lgudate a lasge or
concentrated posihion and 15 addiessed under market sk The latier s the nish that
the CCP may net have enough cash to paiy vanation margin tonon-defaulters o to
physirally settle securities delivered by a non-defaulter that canniot be on sobd to a
defaulter and thus is the subect of this section

The Group’s CCPs callect cleanng members” margun andear default funds
contnibutions n cash andror tin mghby gud secunties Tomantain sulfioent
ongong Liguidity and mmiediate access to funds the Group s COPs depostt the
cashrecewed in ighly hqued and secure mvestment s. such as sovereign bonds
andreversetepos asmandated under EMIR, sceunties depoated by cleaning
members are theretore hetd in dedicated accounts with CSDs and/or International
Central Securities Depesitanes 1105Ds] The Grougys CCPs alsa held a small
proportion of then investment s inunsecured bank and money market deposits
subject to the initations irnposed by EMIR The suceessful operanion of these
Investment actwifies 1s contingent on general market conditions and there s
Ny guarantee Lhat such myvestinents may be exernpt fom market lasses

Non-Clearing
Liguicity nskan a nonscleanng context 1< the nisk that the fum may be unabls
to make payments as they fall due

For moreinformaton on this nsk see Note 3 1o the accounts Finangal Risk banager e

Capital risk

Prncpal risks to mataging the Groupys capital are
Inrespect of tegulated entities. capital adequacy comphanre nek ithe risk that
regulated enhies donot maintain and report suthioent qualifying capital to meet
requlatory requrementst and capital repor ting comphance nsk ithe risk that
requlated entities fail 1o comply with capital teparting and regulatony obligatians

If aregulated entity m the Group fats toensure that sufhboient capital tescurces are

mairtaned 1o meet regulatory requaernents. s could Tead to loss of requlatony
dappruvals andior inanmal sanctions

[mrespect of regulated and unregulated entites, commeraal captal adequacy
and qualty nsk ithe risk that Group and sole entities do not mamtain botk
sufhcient quantity and quabity of capital to mest commercial requirement s and
nvestment 1eturn nsk ithe risk that capdal s held v satsidianes o invested n
projects that generate g return that 1s belmw the Group < cost of capial)

Faailability of debt or eciuty capatal iwhether specihic fethe Group or driven
y general imanoal market condions

MITIGATION RISK LEVEL

Clearing -—
The Group s COPs have put o place regulatory comphant

lijunchiy plans for day to-day hquidty management. including
contingencies for stressed conditiang The Group's CUPS have

mulnple layers of defence against hgudity shortfalls mcluding

irdaday margu calls mmum cash balancas, acress o

contingent iquidity arrangements and for certain CCPs.

daccess o cental bank hguidity

Lrder the ERMF CUP uvestments inust he made in compliance
with the Group CCP Finanaial Risk Policy tas well as the policies of
the OBy themiselvest These policies stipulate a number of Resk
tanagement standards including mwestment rmits 1secured and
unsecaredi and hguidity cowerage ratios. Cotnmttees overseeing
CCPinvestrment rish meet reqularly

Eachi ¢ CP momitors its hquidity needs daily under stressed and
urstressed assamplions and reports te the Group Ninancdl Risk
Cormmittee each mnnth

Non-Clearing

Requirernents for hquidity mcluching headroomirequeements are
set out in the Group's Board approved Tredsury Policy) The Group
mantaurs appiopnately sized hgudity facibies and monitors its
requireiments on dnongoing bdsts Stressed facility headsoonis
assessed using plausible downside business projechons

Group Tieasury nslos moritoned daily and i managed wittin
the constramnts of a Board approved pohey by the Group
Treasuiy teamandis overseen by the lreasury Comimittes

1a sub Cormmittes of the Financial Risk Comnattee both chamed
by the CFOY Ar update on Group Treasury nisks and actions s
provided monthly to the finanadl Risk Commuttec and to

each meening of the Bnard Resk Cnmimittee

T ON PAges 143=137

The Groups Captal kanagenment Policy provides a framewank —
Lo ensure the Ghoup mamtains suitable capral levels thoth at

Crouprand solcennty levelst and eftectively managesthe

nsks thereol The Group s Treasuty Poliuy recognises the need

to obsetve regulatorny requirernents n the matagernent of

The GTOum S TeR0Lrces

The Risk Appetite appaavesd b the Board inelucdes components
1elated to the Group's leverage ratios and capital ks ey #isk
Indicators are morntered tegularly The Group rrgintains an
ongming tevigw of the capital posituons of s requlated enlities to
ensure that they operate within capttl lirrats which are overseen
by the Financiat Risk Comimtiee, the Lxecutive Lommittee and
the Boardd The Group can manage s capital stiucture by varying
returns 1o shareholder s issuing new shares on Iicreasing o
1educing borriwangs The Board reviews drvidend pohicy and
funding capacity on areqular basis and the Group maimtars
comiortable levels of debt farling headroom

The Groupegutaely assesses debt and equity markets Lo mantair
arcess o new captal al teasenable cast The Group s rundful of
potentlal Unpdets on s key matnes whern considernng changes
tots capital structne

For moreinformannn on thisnisk see Note 3 to theaccounts Financial Risk Management on pages 135- 13/
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OPERATIONAL RISKS
Thensk of loss ar other ad.erse consequences b the banzss resuling fom 1madic
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2 taled itermal procesces Lo

el aystenes ar fram erternal eeonts

RISK DESCRIPTION

Techmology

Fobust sec are and stable techmology petforming t ighle.ele of avalatlity
Tantinues to be chtwcal tohe Sroup's husinesses Techoalm.aguy fakures macg irmpadct
ot chents andthe orderly runrng of our markets potentigly leading o a loss of
trading r ¢leanig volumes or impacting DUr I Manse seroces st tes

The Graup continues to consobidate s echnoloay deliver g ang operation cagatalities
throughits LSEG Techinology andd LSEG Busive COMpAnes respecti.ely

Cennnuer eftorts 1o censehdate (o LSEG Technnlogy solatons and o homogerenus
rechnology stack ey ncrsase systermig technolegy nsk as cormeanents and
develasment are shared or sundan n bonld. Furthermore inoregeed dorianed on LEG
T hinology s A mission-crhcal supphen May 1esult 1n e snetoh esounces 1o meet
hath the tequierments of the Group and those of thid parties

The Group alsn has dependencies o a ndmber of third parties for the proviston of
Ratdware software and networks for elermnents of ts tracing cleanng. settlernent
rlata and other aysterms

MITIGATION

f the Group terms dre-
T Even prohlerns ansing
Cmne B0 AT ot ErtLal

The Terfonrang e
ronstantly revies

fandilahilityg
dard momit: g
hle, eraure a8 promgi
ort

anrd «hgre po
SITEE TG N

The Group coninues ac el todentfy, manage and rntgate
riske asscoared with the conschidaton nf rehnclogy developroent
and uperationg Beguldar ngorais businessmpadct and operational
S5 are peformed in cernnction with the Group
Fish Group Business Contmty and Cosis Mdnagenient o

Tlzh 5 G ANy

fions
torlennfy assess and remedy potential systemand governanu e
vulnetabilities Imadditon al tec hinlngy solatwrs are
comprenensivel | 1ested by hoth [5EG Technology and thard -party
qualty asswrance provdoers as appropnate, tunchonal non
functional user-acceptance and other testog o pefarmed acions
3 nurmber of te¢ hrncal ervronments 16 ensure products areeady
tor deplayment

The Group's techmology teams mitigate the nsk of resource
over-stretch by ensunng prontisation of key deselopment and
ApErAtIons A tafes, and resoutce utthisation and allos ation are
hent unde constant revies The LSUG Technedoy sistons ang
desiyned te, besoftware and baraware fault 10l=rant and
dlternatee systems are available in the unlikely svent of multiple

failures Fromwhin Fithe systern s unmedcuratle

The Group actwvely manages elationshups weth key stratege
technology supphiers to deond any breakadowen in service provise
whic b eold adversely atfect the Group's busmesses Wherp
posaible the Group hasdentified alternative suppliers that coulrd
be enigagec i the cvent of athird party fang to delwer anaits
CORFrActual ramimitment s The Group acteelly momitors ney

technologal deveioprments ard vpportionties such as blockehan
and Aroithaial Intedhgenee 1AL

For thicie infrt maticon, see the Technology SOTces sechion of the Segmental Review on pages 35

Model risk

The Grodpdefines miadel tisk as the sk that 3 madel may not capture the
essence of the events being imodellad, or inascuracses in the underling calo ulation
potentially resulting m adver se consequences resulting from decisions based
DFIINCERTeCt on rrssed micdol cotputs

Security threats - Physical

The Grour 15 relliant upon secure prermises Lo protect s employess and physical
assets as well 38 appropnate sategaards (o ensurg umnterupted operatien of ity 1T
systerns and infrastructure

Tenionst attacks ang sarilar actiaties directed against ou sffices aperations
cornpuEer systerms o networks could distupt our markets harm staft tenants and
visitars, and severely disrupt oun business nperanons Coolor polincal unrest euld
mpact carmpanies within the Group Lond-term unavailabtity of key prermices
rould lead te the loss of client conhdend e and reputational damages
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L5EG™ businessos have uy place robust formalised model valdation
proresses (o BnsUre o el are it for purpose and
appropnately developed miplemented neantaned and
ducunented

Secunty threats are trsated vty sencusly The Group tias obst
phusicdl secunity arrangement s

The Groupos supporled by refevant governmental srgantsations
UL K areas of aperation Secunity teams iespond L inteligence
recevad and haise closely with pohes and glebal gesveriment
agencies Acoss maje hubs cosenng the UK Furope the
Amencas and Asia. the Sroup mantans cose momtonng of
geopolitical thieats thiaugh o trd-party secunity monitoning
service wWhere events are detetted 1esponse SUPPOI SCruces are
minhilised tosupport as requited  The Group has well estabhshed
and regularly tested husiness cantinuty and cnsis rmanagement
procedures The Group assesses ity dependencies on onngal
supphers and ensuies tobust Contingency measures are im place

RISK LEVEL
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Principal risks and uncertainties

RISK DESCRIPTION

Security threats — Cyber

The threat of cybercrimie has the potennal to have an adwverse rnmpact on out
pusiness Pubhc and private mgarmsations oo tinee 1o De tageted by ncreasingly
sophisticated cyber- attacks

Threats such as ransarmnware:. theft of custorner data and chstnbuted demal of sorvice
attacks were ncteasingly significant Lo the financialindustry as a wholen 201
such threats could result i the loss of data mteanty or disruption to cur operations
and chent-faning services Addinonally new emerging trechnologies for the Group
such s cloud compuiing could impact our cyber security 1isk pichle

The Gioups techmology and epetatunal support proadets internal and thad-party,
could suffer a securnty Breach resuting in the loss or compromise of sensitive
wfarmation ihathontetnal and sxtemall o loss of services Swetia breach oould
matenialse as a result of weaknesses i systern controls o1 processes, or through the
nadvet tent or mahcinas artons of ermplayees, contiactors ar vendors

A major mformanon secunty breach that tesults in data andintellectual propeity
1055, systern unavatlability or sensinve data leakage. could havre a sigrahcant
négative impact onout reputation financial results and the confidence of our
chents and could lead t fines and requiatony censure

Change management

The considerable change agenda expases the Group ta the risk that changs s etthe
misahgned with the Group's stratege ofnectives of not managed effec tvely within
nme cost and qualily cntena In turm ths could lead to an adverse tmpact on the
operahion of corte seraies andrevenue arowth as well as damaqing the Groupss
teputation The volume of simiultanesus change could also lead 10 4 loss of chent
goodwil Fexecution s nolmanaged appropniately and supparted with adeguate
uperating modets tooperationalise New senaces Synerdies and cost bensfits may
not be delivered to anticipated tevels

Therwolume nf change i driven by both iternal and extgrnal tactors Intemal
factors include the dwersificanon strategy of the Growg and s drtve for technology
innovation consolidation and operanonaliesiience External tacrars nciude the
rhanging requlatory landscape and roquitement < which necesstate changes to
aur systerms and processes

RISK LEVEL
A

MITIGATION

The Group continues (o unest in and enfidnce s nfor manan
security contral environment cyber defenc es and perational
processes mchuding s 1ecoveny capabiity as it delvers s Board
approved Cyber Secunty Strateqy

Fxlenwve T measures aligned to the Natwnal Institute of
standaids and Technology (NIST] control framework aie m place to
prevent detect and respond te cyber secunity thieats such as thud-
party nsks, sophesnicated mabware system vulngratilites and
access contil aswell as enhancing o secunty evont deterfion
andincident response processes Security trawmng and awareness
of uur people rernains a key component of the contral frarmewark

Reqular testing of secunty controls and indident tesponse
prexesses 1sundertaken both internally and exter nally to povide
assurance ower the effectiveness of cuber secury comtials and
TECOVETY PIONEsses

Information Secunity teams monitor intelhgence and havse cosely
with glohal Gevernment agencies as well asndustry forums and
reguiators to help imprave o abiit) 12 respond 1o The evolving
threats faced by us and our industiy

The nskes assooiated with change are nitigated by effective
wplernentalien of the Group's Change framework. This meludss
Roard oversight across the Group's change portfolio and project
prreline, to ensure these Aign to the Group and Divisional
sttategies and support our financial plans Appopnate governan ¢
and executive seersight 15 exercised ovel indrilual program mes
and projects based on the scale, complesty and impact of the
change to confirm compliand & wath the approved praject

nanagement pohy and tomanage hudget, resounc . escalations,
sk ssues and dependences

For sottwate specific developrment software design
rmethndalogies testing tegumes and test envitonments are
continueysly teing ephianced (oo ise mplementalion nsk

Far mcre nforrmatior, see the Chairman's statement an pages <=3 and the Chiof Executive's statement on pages 5-9

Settlement and custodial risks

Ther Gresmps COPs are e posed toopetational 11sks assoriated with ceanng
transactions and ihe managernent of collateral particularly where theére are
manual processes and contrals while the Group's COPs bave in place procecdures
and controls to prevent failures of these provesses and (o mitigate the mpact of
any such falures any operattonal #tor could have a matenal adverse eftect on
the Groups reputation husiness finannal condilion and operating results

The Group proudes routing, netting and settloment and custady senices thiough
15 S0 to ensure that secunnes arc settled ina imely and secuie marmer There
arpmnetational ks associated with such services parhiculathy whete processes
are not fully autoniated

56

Inaddition o the techinoloyy model and chiange management
tigks the Group £ COPSs are alse exposed to Operational nsk
Uperational tsk. s rammised wia hughly automated processes
Teduring admimstiative activites while formalieing procedue
tor all services

Thi spatatinns of the settlament service ate outsoutced 0 the
Furopean Central Bank 1TARGET2-Securties

The CsDmutigates 1T rsks by providing for redundaney of systems
daily backup of data fully updated emote recovery sites and SLAs
with outsouners

hdonte 1ol Bisiness Continiuty Plan overs allthe cotral
opetatienal processes and rolated aetiaties
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Strategic Report Principal risks and uncertainties

RISK DESCRIPTION
Emplogees

The calibre and performanse of v leddere ane,
the surmess of the Graup

lleagues 15 cntical te

The Grour's abihty to attract and retan key personnel 15 deprendent, on

seerral factors Thisincludes ibut not excluswely, srgamsattonal culture and
repataten presaling market ¢ ondinens Ipersatior. packages oftered o
CAMPElING TOMpAanes 3nd any regulatong wnpact thereon These factars als.
erncamzass the Group < abilty (o contirug 1o have appropnate vanahle
rernunetation and rictentiom arrangemsts in place which help drive stiong
Fusings= performans e and ahanment Lo long-lerrm shareholden  alue aned reton e,
wnpact the size of the loval lsbour force wath relevant -penence and the

Hurher of businesses competing for suchtalent whilst the Group foouses very
~arefully onvthe attraction and retertio of talent f unsuccessfai it may adeerely
affect the Group's abulity o conduct 1ts business thiougb aminability to e cecute
busine<s nperanons and sirateqies offectively

Whidst cur preparatons are comprehensive in relation to Bes b a common
Nsk across the Group s the aneertaimty, surounding the statis of the L
tmzensin the Uk and Uk cmizens inthe £1)

Frnployee-related risks are assessed and momtored ac sustamabdiy risks
Arthin oo Enterprise Risk bManagernent Framework Please see dlso Our w
Fesponsibility tor details 1egarding ermnployee matrers,

MITIGATION RISK LEVEL

e foois ana numiber f stratege anmatses [encure we altrart —
anzretan the nght calibre of talent for oo basiness and contimue
o facilitate a culture of hugh perfarma

Wi Nde a N 1N-Rause TeCrutment And selacnn proress
toensure that we are boinging the best prossisle talent uto the
argerisation 1o of thear <hadls techmczl capabibities ultural
At and petential

S 3 foTenioee bar ners 10 aur colieaques overal, sense of
CMAqeTnent prodd treely measuning how s atsfied they are with
tem wothimgespeneice at L 386 and the extent toowhich they
sl Terornmen ot as o pla e teowork w1 our -annual
ENGANEMETt Have Your Sany survey we alss measure rolleagus
SONNMEnt when ety 1 the nrganisation vl gur Juiners” sut sey
and via an et survey for those who choose 1o move an we use
this fecdback to inform our plans for impres ement. and o
wdentify and resolve any barmers to performance and
cngagement 1n he workplace

W ter ngniese that the cverall wellbemg of our colleaguss 1 vtal
for our continued performance and have introduced a proactive
AppTodch towellbeng i the LR whictowe areom the process of
rolhing out globalty This tooks teomprove wellbeing across 5
dirnensions physical mental fGnancidl, soeal purpose and
wurk e balance 102018 we alsa lunched the new Speak LE
campagn, designed to prosvide our collean ses wilh the
canfidense to speak up and e coneenis when they woatriess o
susp=clnappropnats behaonur miscanduct or wrengdeing that
comflicts with our walues

ratee developmentiernains a key enabler for success and we
have o rarefully managed lear mng aned devetepmient budyget
which enables e totake a corrdinated appioach and torus
nvestrent in ihe developiment of colleaguer we provide
colleaques witn a range of courses matenals and toals to suppont
them in awring then development n 2018 we launc hed o
global career frarnework, Futures whieh cuthines albrotes inour
maamsation helping our colleagques undetstand how to navigate
the opporturaties that east across the Group and the develeprment
steps they necd to take toprogress we also nffern additonial
nvestiment 1o identthed key talent and e<ecutives forinstance
DU provIding €oduhies 1or key Semion SUeesssrs

Interms of tatkent management we dlways ook o promote
internally where possible: we undertake a comprehensiye annual
review of crtical 1oles, and ensure we have siceession plansin
place to rnarise the npay Lot lesing eritical personnel we
monitar the attriion in each divesion and countty, in addition to
aniy cntical colleague turmever so that appropriate mtigation ¢an
be taken where needed

Performant & managerment plags 4 koy rele i nuigating
retention and perfremance risk at LSE Goand the Stoup operates
arobust perfarman: e managerient and appratsal process fo)

dll colleagues whschiinks to henawe unilise mcentives ancd
compensation to dive organisational perfarmance s assecses
perfornian & agamst financal ohjectves strateque deliverables
and the extent towhich colleagues tole model the Group's values
dandd behdviowrs

I terms of other reward approaches cntical tigh performers are
ottered Lomg Termy Incentive Plans aiigned with the fulilment of
the Groups strategic goals and increases 0 sharehnolder value
we alsoreqularly benchrmark o reward, bereflits and incentive
systems to ensure they dre competitive

LSEG continuously engages with the EU and the Uk regulators to
nanmise thempact of Brexit on o colleagues

For more information see Qur wader responstbility on pages 36-40 and Remuneranon Report on pages 82 100
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Board of Directors

Board structure as at 31 December 2018
Chatrman who was independent on apporrigt

1 Semer Indepsndent Directon

T other Inrlependent Hom-Esecitiee Dites tons

= 3Erecutie Duectors

Director Changes During The Year
Dawid Schwaimimer was appointed as Chef Frecutive
COffrer and Feecutiee Buecton ar 1 Aagust £0ie

The following Directors were gppainted as
Independent Non Executine Diectors duning the
year Rarshiall Balley OBE (25 Septomber 2014,
Professcn Kathleen DeFose 125 December 201
and Ruth wandhifer (22 Gotober 20748

The falloawang Duet tors stepped down dunig the
uear Professior Len Hoogdum 25 Septernber 2015,
David hish 1 30 Movermbier 2015 and karg Schapirs
11 Dotaber 2olal

Addieandlly on L January 2019 Don Fober | was
appownted as an fndependent Mon-Lrecutive
Trecton and will become Charman at the e of
the Tampany s AGR on 1 May 2015 a copr of s
Bingraphy i also i lucded i thie section of the
Antal Repert

A shiort bography s provided for each Board Directu
leted o pages 58 01 tiore detatled Bodgiaphies o
the Board of Lundon Stock Exchange Groug ple are
avallabile 20 the rampany s webate at www.lseq.
com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/
london-stock-exchange-group-board

Committee membetship key
[ A JENTI O raaana
B3 R Il

B‘.I‘.Ii-i'n (. - .

Sir Donald Brydon CBE

Chairman of the Company and the Nomination
Committee

' T T TR O ' o il =,

St
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lay
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QOther current appointments: ™ 0 ol e 1 L
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David Warren
Group Chief Financial Officer.

Apeaan e eotbe by e

Key areas of experience: .

[ O O o PR N N [ e

L L A
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RS A EFR LI PRI
Relevant past experience: T 1 0 .
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B e
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Other current appointments: ~ -
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David Schwimmer
Group Chief Executive Officer,

TN A 6]

Key areas of experience:: < -1 R [T
B S T AN e AR
Levilu g ol T e a

LI O I I R T TR P

Relevant past experience: I' v 17 |4 A

v

IR ATE T T S TR TR
I o dah
Other curvent appointments: 1.+ - 1 - 1o

Paenler e M S Seae T

Raffaele Jerusalmi

Executive Director. Chief Executive Officer of Borsa
Italiana and Director of Capital Markets

B RS R T TR A TR TN [ G

Key aveas of experience: - |- -l -7 b
e rrdeg

BRI TR N T (T R TR A |

LI we 1 capat o

S O

I Y A [ AR R R FAYT I

Bl bt alialaas |/
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LA Tl el

Comn et st N A L

Fraser Tl 10T e b b Il
Relevant past experience: | 17 | e -

LY B I s Bt Y Y P I Y I T PP I
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Peop At adieg o el sl e -t
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dldb <t o ar e

Other current appointments: i,
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Board of Directors

Committee membership key
u At T morraion
0 semunesation R Rrk

E Grostipre 20 11t a . Lt Cainn an

60

Jacques Rigrain

Independent Non-Executive Director and
Chaimman of the Remuneration Committee,
Apneerted to the Boand sk iy 2ol s [A]R]
Key areas of experience: [ liciil inanagerment. iomeraty
finan. e caipnrate Goventdiy e past trade angd. leanng
unentrent Manaye enl megers dnd deguist ors stratig |

Je e, rnigs signife ant sepeerlise and knowled g o glahal
aret Pade and TS ArEl sl et 0 dndagement 1o e
Hoerd He alun Nelels a P Donnomie s srarm the Lierate nf
Fern . orbanne

Relevant past experience: Jar i was Charman o’ LEH G
elaegs Linwtedd o 2010t 00 ety alan b

MO Exer it [tes tor of Res olntien 1 e, 4 Supenasory B
mernbe of 101 e T UfLE ansd Al 1 Not Execudies e tos el
e a3t FIAn 14l S entrs Authonte ancda Non e e

Dres e of st irernatmnel dortmes Ao et of

0t e b A Jacqueswa 8ot et b e e OF e
At Swtes e bonm doee 1o 200

(4

Pnorto sl
with 112 Morgar
Parn, nffic e

vl qonned St Ben gl
1110 New

EEIUNSRT I

“hitas i Langlon anm]

Othet current appointments: [« gries o b nthya sers:
Ecdett at Warlnieg P LHE Dhanmanef Eesnds PBasel
et N ¢ harn anat sell ek Bark < A and

Nor Bt ive Lnnes fop of el

Professor Kathleen DeRose
Independent Non-Executive Director.
aupennted 10 the Boand i Docembes 2ul4

Key areas of experience: "1 Teul  finaran m sket,

et Tanagenment

et apent Al geass wetkiag inelobal mnance and isse
materment kataleen brege sugolnast Delechasdglabe
Hrieta el tarkel e xperl e Lot Bodnd

ke

Relevant past experience: katlileon oo, iy el
b semar oles at Coedit s s Grouge A Trocn Aol 2l

i ke #R BRI e 1or Headd 0F Brsiies s Sttategy
solutione, Tenastnert steatedy and BUsean b Prreste Ba kg
et Manageme b Fric e Tha sheewas Wemarg g e i
ez o Falobal Tresd-1ent oo s, Asses Man wge rments

other les kathlean T unedie Letbee Lerssarduded Saamaging
Partner, - leacl of Portfalo Mandagerient and Resedn frat g
st e nt R anaeanent 20 n Qe ard Manago Do
el ot arege CapnLguetics al Besser el T8t 100 10 At
Prrac 5 20004, Kataleer Alsoctield a nambier ol Dents e
Fuaanth 177001 £ 2600 &, e lieore 2 16 Dl b Managime Cuec tor of
the Bank and at JPMengen Chase domwerli 4base Masahattan
BankiiZ48 4 to 1700

IrrAd Thion o her sentst et vee pos o, Hathleer sersed
g loand memiber o EDGE ikcononr Dnedends for Guender

Lequat tu fresm ¢ilacto 2005, and shewaes doondu g Cheeeet
Lvnlir Goaue Ay from 20t e 20 s

Other current appointments: hatnlocn s a Non ©xeculiee
Cire Lot o Evolute Gresr, Al and a e sl Assooate Brohosson nf
Fariar e ab hie Rew York Lrerssty eonan] NOSter sschioolof
Businens whiers <le boeds thie s vlec b programme gnd e hee
Fubaon # inTec b e Lew

Marshall Bailey OBE
Independent Non-Executive Director.
Apporited e the Boatdn Septona s

RN

Key areas of experience: Bar kit and capital narhe 1
e vrang g and g()u[*mnw I IE‘(|‘_II‘-)U’)"I

Marshiall e aures: s
o dnd substant al caper enge of Tea
intetna gl conimitees and voards 1eaddibon tobeng a
aernber of thet sEG Baard healscsnrmertly Cheanmar of the
Croup subadmrg LEH Grey. A1 L]

e gapenen e the finarcial s e
g e el

Relevant past experience: Liarshall was precionslg o
terchenendent Duecton ot e Bond of LK onanoal TsesCiserts
P ORI e gueersrTient Dady Qv seemig The LE
U DL S o IO Tinanenl assels alte rthie 20
rwanic sse T alae had greac e role r settrodes of
conznt fortae Faed [reome Damers s aed Cormondibes
VEITOT matkels womand wath The Maskel 1A ety Groapeof
the-Bank for lnte natiera! Sertlemmes 13- bt
salantears an b Boand ol S cT & soc ety of the kg e s
e bt End Cetnainty Fonnddti e Tower anibets He wds
ot babb e o ean Gong
o e endof S0l

sl d Nen b ees ulive 0
and Sty sdesaen et

Other current appointments: k44 ial. 1 Charrmannf Hhe

SR el Ser s CEr IR Sann S b e b e REERIEIY
THE ool RAarket BPhe e Lespon - nd b e the bepaesaernilative

foor e Bbilic Tnsestntent Fogd neteodn Ansbaa et e Booed of

tae Natonal O et al Bank o Jeddah

P
Paul Heiden

Senior Independent Director and Chawman of the
Audit Committee
AL L e hratd Ty ne Al [A[NEER]

Key aveas of experience: ( ornrate fingioe ingd Ar. o ding
trn e aned eagmes g comorale gose tnars eareinink,
cennecal manufear ey sod sngealg i

Fanl s 1carke red aus oantent g prosac- the Boar and the
Al Comnitiee wath fepvant fnancial canes eoadned

O 5 AT AT er e 1] 1ol

bl e nng Careen ol see
e wcde gt Obbusi ey st

Relevant past experience: Pl wan pen sl a Non [ tive
et of nted Dtites Groog phe 2o 2 ple and Elione
dril e Lxec e Chonnman of & Do Db ek, Teeire

Tapeo b ated ane Itz b ey el
Pl wes Cned Fag e Dfhcerof PRIl frore Son 2ing

1 e b s Dires tor oF Relis Ronp eple from 79000100 196 dined
Caoufbnance D tor of Ral s ko o ple T (907 0 2 e
alsoheld perceron s senion by sreali-a b B v oo @ Meroang

Lo At -

ISR

Other cuvrent appointments: Paul 3 Non L ifive Dires 1nr
of Kegatt sl v pestn L wail etiee Temr o 22 Ape 20191
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Stephen O'Connor

Independent Non-Executive Director and
Chairman of the Risk Committee.
Anooany At Beardn oo sl

LA RN

Keg areas of experience: (11 r realtur 15w it en |

[ e arke 4w anin g canporetn finan.«

SR e, ifermAtion 4l e pertise 1n
ks perient to e Boar ds wirkgr
Josbal izl i e area al eree

oAt i ant
Jr»\h—'w—m‘h‘ i
ahet ey

SIHN

Relevant past experience: stepha cwa Ubam ool e

Al Swapes e Deereatives s Atior hiar 2t
FE sl A nar s ter 2aoear
A e T Ben P EhE Foeerlire 0mie *WAanageren S 4nmmmnite
aned el e o iole s ulnbal e acler Coanterparty
Tt K e nene el Globel Hea Lot ST Ut Cl sy
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Steplictia came b af the Higleed Stekcwdder ioaz fatie
L amrrrarent al the butore b oinpeses I e
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Buard ted Ard HSB:
E xank e faielast e

Andrea Sironi

Independent Non-Executive Director
Appointed o the Branlin piche 2006 R m
Key areas of experience: | 1ar: o finsre il sk mianag et
[tkineg oo lation

copihcantbarsrvpand fuatee eapecra Uy

Relevant past experience: Ao was al Indene ey

\u* Lxe ntae Do or ot L s it Graup o [Pt o
N l i live E\rr- tur & H-nmr mf’w 3

sl
chea b He s
b MIu vice Uharnan et Bae e aletha U s pa hioa Apel
Vel PEf A b e biec e fAemibcr ot tae Bt
Aocaden s Mlysany Boomd tror June Aot e D1

Qther current appointments: & s 1@ e
Talia s ped s abmziag ot e Tandar “tose | achange Cion
He 1 er s, dioe Prostder o B s ooe EE ety 1, e b
was Ren t fron 210200 2000 aredwhoe he s cure by aleo e
Froles smnod Banbaosy aned Dirars -

Val Rahmani
Independent Non-Executive Ditecto

s LR ]

b Boramd

Al

actioleey e e d e
JEHE

HKey areas of experience:
LN BT YL A TR PR TS Y, FRE R PRI M W1 F3

RN
and kol I’J
11 (o U SRR TS
A

Vel Lz s b et ga

DI ek el 1 -
s o T lllirag the e ol
S M ber W Tl Entar nAnager gt oo
A puzhe e dleer Val iolds 2 L0 w0 Cher st
Lireraty o Oxfond

i N Eapcptie
e ar 2 Teradn

Relevant past experience: vl -
Qe zor of Aberhen Assel Y ana
Lerpreation

Other current appointments: val. et -
Noe B lee Bireg e aned riepbaer sl the i
ke tmsart. eHe Huldmgs o vited Ste e
Prector of ternpates Lank Urzup o e she chaer
Sempensation Conenfiod nd wera A A naember oty
Ll Covemiane Connrree vale et [ovnuri Dire L aneg
TR =R 07 1 rale
wonrani botrust Latac wed ancaNoe-Lsgcabe Bt o af the
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Ruth wandhifer
Independent Non-Executive Director.
Appentod 1t e Heared 1 Geoler 4108

ar

Key areas of experience: haiming financial se i+ [rilech

e ol ath e
e addite 1
R0

BN
s abne e xpert ]
withiiomiphes busingaaes

e wbin
1t
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Corporate governance

Chaitman

Dear Shareholders,

The Board of the Group s comintted e ensuing that it provides etfectve
leadershup and prometes uncamprammsing ettneal standards Sne of the ways m
which the Board achieves thie s by tequinng that good governance prnuples

and practices are adhered to throughout the Companty The Buad hs deternined
that the following s a elptul surmmary of its17ie

Good qovernance 15 ahout helpig to ensure the Company s well run 10myobies
helng sanshed that an effective internal framework of systerms and controls & put
i place whi h clearly detines anthorty and accountabiliy and promotes success
while perrmtting the managerment of risk tn appropriate ivvels

Bl nvolves the exercise of idgement as to the definitons of success for the
Graup the levels ot nsk we arewilling o take 10 achgve that success anid the levels of
delegation to the Fxecuttve The exorcise of this udgernent s the responsibiliyg of the
Brard andinvolves consideration of processes and assumptinms as well as nute omes,

It alseamnlves the creation of & sensitive interface trn theviewe of shareholdars
and other stakeholders te be gren appropniate consideration whenteacting
these judgements

The Board plays the central role i the: appomtiment of the rght Chiet Fxecottee
and encnuraging the development of the appropnate culture rithe Cormpany,

The Executtye tearm s required to provide such information tothe Board as the
Board needs to enable it to exerctee 1ty Judgement vver Lhese matters 1must also
avidenee appropnate mocess There s a very ine destineton between the approval
uf processes and then defimhien Only exceptionally would the Board intervene to
Inittate of cefine

The Board alse sete the tone for the Group Theway inwhich it conducts itself
s atbitude Lo ethical matters its defimtion of sucress and the assessment of
appropnate nskall defime the atmosphere and culture wittinewhich the
{xecutive Team and all employees work

"Good governance (s about helping to
ensure the Company is well run”

Sir Donald Brydon CBE

Goord torporate gover nance s not about adhenng to codes of practice ialthagh
adherense may comatitute o part of the evidence of qond governances but rather
ahout the exercise of @ mind set to dowhat v, nght dne of the challenges facing
any Board s the way in wineh the Non-f xecutive and the Executive Directors
etact (1S clear that they cdach have the same leqal responsialing bt st
generally unteahislic 1o expect Fxecutive Ducctors to speak mdividually with the
same freedom as the Non Execulive Duectors Equally, Executtve Directors who
Just “toe the executive Iine N contrarienon o thel own views may not be

effec ively comnbuting uod govetnane e A well-functionng Board needs Lo
find the nght halance between heanng the collective executive view, hang awdaie
of the naturahnternal lensons in an executie team and allowing independent
put from the Non-Executive Diuectors

One of the consequend os of bathngeasing the wate hidog tole of the Buard and
firichng this balans e hetween mdiduality and tearm behasiour 13 dnving minie
and maore Boar s to have fewet and fewer Exeoutive mocrors In o
cnourmnstances the consequent Board construction works effectively and an
apprapnate balance s struck

Motwithstanding the tensions created biy many externar evpecalinns which may
be wholly or m part uniealistic a successful Board should deally, be composed
ot a cliverse group of tespected sxperienced und competent people who coalesee
around the comman purpose of promotiag the long-term st cess of the
Company proevide a unthied ymision of the defimbions of suecess and appropnate
tisk, endpavodr to support dnagernent (i e honestly cninctse at times but
oncourage all the hmar and create confidene e all stakeholder s n the integrity
of the business

YN APRR

Sir Donald Brydon CBE
Chatrman
1 March 219

Compliance with the UK Corporate Governance Code 2016 {the “Code™}
and its statement requirements

Thioughout the inancial year ended 31 Gecernber 2014 and Le the date of this
report, London stock Exchange Group ple has comphed with the provisions of the
Code Ihe Code s pubhely available at the website of the K Financial Reparting
Council at www fre org uk This corporate governance section of the Annual Report
and Accounts describes how we have applied the ponciples of the Cocde
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This repott s intended 1o gue sharehiolders a clear and cormnprehensive pueture of
1he Group™s governance anangements and how they operated dunng the year

Pages 52--6b set out detalls of the areas of our facus dunng the year. tollowed by
the: Cormmittes Reparts Desenptions of how we complied wath the ram principles
of the Cede are set out on pages 69 ¢1

A e UK Corporate Governanee Code applies W finanaal perieds starting on or

after 1 January 2019 Asistequited by the law we will begin reporning under that
Loden our next annual report
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Board responsibilities

e LSLG Board o ccllecti ey tesponsibs for the lung-term sustainable
success of L5246 and the deliveny of sustainable s a'us toats sharehowders ang
contmbunng 1o swider society

The Board:
= orovicles leadership of the Zompanty within a framewnrk of prodent and

citartioe crntrole

- sets strateqic amis of LSES and its subsidianies and ensures necessary
reseUroes dre n place tor these o be met,

restess financ ial aned basiness perfarmance, and

- leads the deseloprment uf the Company s culture values and standards,
ensunng that 1ts obhganons o shareholders and others are met

Governance Corporate governance

Our Committees

The Buard hias delegated tots Cammuttees responsitnbiy for mamtamng
effective goeernance nrelatian o Audit Nomination: Pemuneraticn and PIsk
Full detads o the
Cormimites report

omnittees responsibuties are detailed within the respectie

Ldges T L

Board and Standing Committee meetings 2018
The- Baard held 1N Board mectings o whith € aere schedaled meetings and
owete addiinnal meelings

Atable of attendani & al Board and standing Curnmitiee mestings 15 set out
below Iraddinor 2 mectings of committees were convened to cransider
transacticns during the year

The table shows the number of meetings attended against the number of meetings each Director was eligible to attend.

Name of Director

ol Wwarrer
Directors who left during the year
Froferinmice by
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al
1l
I
IR B
[ R A B P

[ BT N T tatiihe ot g

' S

[ T R

I S e
! i

h- h

N TIRUIERL
LTI YRGS
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Attendance at Board Meetings

wher Duectors have not beervable to attend meetings, they recaved and
1o iewed the relevant me
the matters tobe discussed they provided these b the Charman of the Board o
Lommmittes in advance of the meeting The Charmarn of the Hoard engages with
Direciors between Board meetings to discuss business and siraleqic issiies

ing papers Where they had conimerits or cencerns on

whern anranging meetings at <hort natice every attemiplis made 12
docommodate Duectois dianies, however ncvitahly nnt all Directors are able (o
attend all such meetings The majonty of meetings where Diectons have been
unable to attend were addincnal meetings

tany Diectors alas attended Conmmittes Meehings whete they were nol migmbper s of
thestelewant Cormmmttee These attendanices are nol recorded i the abiove table The
Board believes this asatsts n developing anderstanding of all issues by the Duectors

A pant of 1bs ongang development the Board visits the Sroup s over seas sites

In 20ts. 1t visited the Group s busitesses and met with members of the workforce
in kdilan and Mew vork
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Durirg s ot to New York, the Board spent ime wath 1ocat management and
rmembets of thewotkforce fromea number of the Group's business dwisiuns

10¢ enng updates on koy business and stratege niiatives The Board uses these
events o engage with a wide aoss section of ernplegees to better understand
thewr perspectie onthe business The Boad will connmue (6 develnp wanys of
pngaging with the worktorcen 20019

Dra number af oocastons throughnut the year the Chanman met Mon-F e utive
Directors withaul Exec utive Cmectons present in paticular 1o diseuss successien
planmng rielaton to the © e Executre Ofheer and other Non-Exerutive
positions The Board alsa miet without the presence of the Charman i particular
to diseiss siccess1on planmng srelation to the Charman Throughaout the year
the Charman alsu met with Mon Eseoutive Dnectors indradualiy todis uss other
business-1elated matters

Comprehensive Board and Commitlee papers connnsing an agenda and formg
Toparts and biehing papers are sent 1o Directars n advanc e of each farmal
meeling Duectors are Lontinually updated with wittten and verbal reports, from
senn executlves and external advisors
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Corporate governance

Matters considered by the Board

Lachof the reqular meetings inctudes a wade rangung report from the Chief £ xecutive Otheer and areport from the Chiet Financal Officer on the Group s inanoa
performance Reparts fram the Commitlee Chan men. updates on majgor projects and certan admimstrative matters are also reported at each Board meeting

Atable of the phncpal matters considered by the Board dunnia the year 1= provided below

How the Board spent its time during the year

Jan

Feb

Jun

Jul

Aug

Strategy and Business Updates
LAES 020 dpdate

L
SOl Srateqic Dojectives
LEA Upndale

Techno oL 2

(=t Upzate

CRP L Btrats

Report from Committee Chairs
Aot

Nopiranoe

Rerumcratien

Rizk

Financial reporting and dividends

Final Li

1ZET

Prelramar. K
Aurde e
T

Tred el

TIL Ldberr ey

Irtermn Tnede

STTETT Resalts

LTOTI ST Dany nang 0y almgn Jevner e

RS Term N

SUIMBAder and Do

Risk, regulatory and compliance
rAFID |

Gre«s Comtingens

Rith Soomatt
QDisk ATy

CLher eomte Lpare

wic

L N
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Governance Corporate governance

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Tec
Governance and stakeholders
L
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Comroitte Torens of Kefsen e ®
Board Composition and Succession Planning
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Board Independence

The Board has conciuded that all Mon-txecutive Direc s ate indepemdent i
character and judgerment. In assossing cach duectar the Boad conaders whather
there aie relatianshinps o orcarnstances which are ety te affect oncould appear
to affect & Diecion s juagement

Inevaliating Diectors independense the Hoard has taker inte carsideration the
quidance provided by the Code induding the requurerniont for a Compang tn state
s reasons that a deector has served onothe Boatd tor more than @ ogears from the
tate of then fust election

Paul Hewden has served on the Board since June 2010 and wall of fer barmself for

e election at the AGK but then intends te ietme ham the Board when a successar
ds Chan of the Audit Commttes has been appomted

Annual Report December 2018

The Board considers that an indivduals independence cannot be detenned
solely an the ases of a particular penod of service and the Board believes that

L Herden continues fo demonstrate mdepiendene s of Character andd judgernent
The Bouard 1= alsa rmindful that My Hevden has nnt sevved on the Board concarrently
for a pertad of 9 yearswith the Chiel xecutive Officer and Chief Dinancial Dffice
The Board will continus 1o benelid from ns expensnce and kinowledge resulting
fror the length of service. partic ularly as the Board has undengone a pengd of
change, as weli as his wider husimess expenence BAore mfarmation around the
Board s suiccess10n planmmg process canhi- tound im the Rapart ot the Nommination

Cammites ar pages fA=7

Iz lme wath the Cnde all duectons are subyect o annual te-election
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Corporate governance

BOARD EFFECTIVENESS AND LEADERSHIP

2018 Effectiveness Review

The Board caried out aninternal review of its own offectiveness and that of it Committees and Doectors The esaluation progess was conducted by the Gioup
Company seeretany using a detaited questionnaine The tesulte of the review wili be used to assst the Boardin the future development of the Board. its Lenirrttees,
anditsindridual Drectors

The Boatd dentihed that the key areas for Board developroent were

- Knowledge of the business for all directors and training for new directors - Boar:l members wanted to increase then understandiig and knowledge of
the Group partic ularly as a number of new direc tons joined the Board in 2018

Rotation of Non-Executive Divectors 2014 was an unusual gear with 3 NEDs leaving and = directors appoimted  The Nominaton Committee met early r 2019
to further ronsider thes topic and the new Chatman and the Board m 2009 will continue o focus on this Lo duning 2019

2017 Effectiveness Review
The 2017 Effectiveness Review {which was externally facilitated) identified areas for the Board to focus on in 2018.
These are summarised below. together with the resulting actions taken in 2018,

Area Description Summary of actions identified and taken
Egozemem
e et gow theraplegens from Ny
£y e e

1Testng
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I 2U18 the Board engaaed Simon Coliins a tormer UK Charman and Senion Partner of KPMG LLP fa carmy oul a review of the CFO Succession Proces
The Board shated a summary of key conclustons with sharehioiders at last year s AGR The Board has taken a numbet of steps 1 2415 To address the coneclusions
and thermes of the review These are destnbed thioughout thes year's Annual Repart and include

Monitoring behaviour - hionitonng behaviow - a 260 fesdback process to understand Executive keaderstp ani ulture has beern implemented for Executie
Duectors and the Executive Commuttee and o balancad seorecard approach will he mplemented m 2019 Al aspacts of this scorecand will be taken nto 4ccount by the
Remuneration ommitlee

—Culture - Duning 2016 the Board sought to deepen s understandng of employees’ perceptions of the Group S culture through feedback vig leadership and emplayes
engagerment surveys This has helped the Buard and Executive 16 develop rmeasuros 1o support the developinent of the desiredl behiavinurs and culture throughout 1he
Graup Thiewtll continue to be a forusin 2

119 Kore detal canbe faund i Our wider Responsibility section on pages 3e—-0

Workforce Engagement — Mot apportunities have been developed tar Nom Exesutive Duecturs to engage with management and employers to understand ther
perspectives and «iews and this will continue to be an area ot foces in 2mg

- Succession Planming — More detail on the Board's approactito this can be foundin the Report of the Nomindtion Committee on page 73
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Relations with shareholders

we beliece that tegular and ongoimng engagernant with o key stakeholders
and inparticular o shareholders v ertrermelymportant for good corporate
govertane o The Group & Invastor Belations 1R fungtion teporting 1o the
Chier Financial Gihcer manages an ongoing sharehiolder ongagement
programmce throughout the ear Feecutive management and the [P tedm
engage with meestars through meettngs and prosentations to disouse
stiateqy performance and other matiers

The Charman Sermo Independent Girector and Chawrmrien of each Board
Lomintter are alse avatable 1o meet majo mvestors, typirally to discuss
Corpntate gavetnance mdatters

1 20 1a, senor executive mdnagermient ancd the 1R tearm met with ouer 500
nstitutional debt and equity investars throug b ome-to-one and groug meetings o
calls In addiion the Chaturman and semer Independent Drecten met o small
number of investors pmincipally an gareral corpor ate governance matters and
the Chaitraan of the Remunetation Comemttes consulted wath & number of
shareholder< or remuneratinn matte s

The Board 1ecetves g 1eport an 1B miatters at cach of s scheduled meetings
including foedback from meestars, market evpectatons of fimancal performance
and updates onshare tegisten cotapanateT Sell sile analyst 1esearch notes are
arculared tothe Board followimg publhcation The Groups corporate brokers and a
specialist IR advisary Nirn aluo provide the Beard with advice on market
sentinent nput on ket corpmunteatons a7 share reqister analysas

I addition tonmtarmation on Ainanctdl and opeananal performance the Groog
orrgages wirh shareholders and relevant sharebolder adviscry agencies an
srivitonmental social and governance (ESG matters The Graup podus es an
antwgdl Cutpurare Sustamabthif yeport that aetals s approack to F5G matters
www.lseq com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-responsibility.

The Group™s AGM provides the opportumiy o all shareholders 1o meet and to put
questions to the Board Ditectors Procedures
Keeting dre compliant with the {ode. with L onng by way of @ poll to ensure all
shareholders views me taker inla ac st

for the RGN and any Cenerd

The IR section of the Gloup's website iwww.lseg.com/investor-relations:

15 a prmary sourd e of requilarly updated informiation abaut the Grogg.

Ell hnancial reports and statements, news releases, presentations and other
docurmentencluding regulatony nesws et e disclosuies are aealable onthe
wobsite together with a list af analysts producing research onthe Company and
asummary of analysls forecasts of performiance Recogmeing that jaimng o
preliminary and intenim results calls 1= not always possible 1ot least torou
nen-Uk shareholdersirecordings of these calls areaccosuible to 41l

sharethelders va the Group webhsite

Conflicts of interest
The Company s Attiles of Assotiatior allow. the Board 1o authonse confhcte of
nterest that rnaly artse and tonpose <uch irmins or conditnns as it thinks it

The Group has estahbshed procedures whereby actual and potential conthets of
nterest are reguiarly 1eviewed, approptate authonsations sought pror 1o the
appomtment of any new Direcion and new conflicts are addressod appropnately

The decision to authonse a conflict of interest can only be rmade by non-confhcted

Directors and. 1n making such decsons the Directors must act n a way they
consicder in gond fath would be most ikely 1 promote the Company s sutcess

Annual Report December 2018

Governance Corporate governance

Indemnities

Directors ha. s the berent St ety arangemients fiom the Lomipang in
tespect of habibities incuned az a result of tree »fhre and esecution of then
prowets dutier and reseonstlries Toe Compdny mamtanns & a Dirscrors and
Cfficers hathty insurance polu  thacoaghnet the year This
Dureectars for any suck liatiitesan respect of wbach thiey are ot imdemnibied &
the Company and tothe estart 1o whicht has indemrafied the Diredtars slse
the Cornp:any) This ireurancs - over has beehironswer] Matther the
Zormpany < mdemmty norinsleance prowdes coeer fora Direcion mthe veent that
the Drecton 15 pioved 1o have acted fraudulently o dishonestly

g cneeisthe

Risk Management and Internal Control

“he Beard s responsible for the Sroup s sk managermient framigwark and
FAIMEAITING an apprepriate systemn of mteinal comtrals & Board aproved
Lrterpnse wide Risk Mandagement Framewark and Group Risk Appetite Staterment
ae cenfral tothe Group s Risk Lanagemsant pocess The Risk Management
Framiework s updated onanongoing bass mrespanse to < hanges s the Groug-
business and associaled nsks The Group Risk Appetife statement is approved
annually as part of the Group s strategie planmrig precess

The Audit {ominmittee and Risk Zommmitee assist the Boars in dischaiqung 1ts
resporsgibilities by reviewing and assesaing the Group o Risk Management
Framework, systermn of internal contrals and risk Mmanagement process on a
reqular basts Refer tothe reports of the Audit Committes on pages 72 79 and th:
Fisk Commmuttec nn pages s0-51 for finther detail on ther aversight ac haoties
dunng the year

The system of srternal contrale s dasigned (o facilitate the managemi=nt of the
Crouprandats businesses within the Badrd s sk appetite tather than elinnnate the
risk nf falure to achigve the Growyss wbjectives< and can only provide reasaonable
bl fot abscdute assurante aganst malenal nsstatement onboss, fraud o
breaches of taws and requlanons

brecutive managerment s acountable fornskadeniihcation, evaluation,
renbigation maonmtonng and reporting inaccordanee wath the franewark

A dnasionalinternal control and Fisk Management self-certification pracess 15
alne pertormed serm annially Each bustaess unt 15 required toconfirns that i e
i comphance with the Group s polices and govetnance procedoaes and
managing 1ts risk within appetite: exceptons are reparted to the Aucht
Commttee and Fisk Commitieg

Further Information

Pugther detail an the Group < nsk managernent oversight can be found on
www.lseg.com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/risk-management-
oversight. An ovetview of the Principal Risks and Uncertaimbies of the Croup ©
povided on pages 48-57
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Internal Controls

Management structure

The Group operates a matig structue designed te optimse resource allocatiun
and organisational capacity The Board has delegated the day-to-day runmng of
the Group to the Group Chet Executive Officer and he 1s supported in this rele by
the Group £ xecutive Cormmittee which he chairs Each Executive Comnmttes
rmernhet 15 responsible for one of the Group's operating dwasiens of & major area
of strateqic impartance The Lxecutive COMIMITTEE Meets regularly to review
business and inanclal performance. risk exposure and to approve key decisions
Each legal entity1s responsitle for engaging with vs lncal equlators and
maontoring and ensuring requlatory compliance

Policies and Procedures

Aframework of Group wide policies establish the principles mirmium standards
and risk management activities T SFG 1equires the Group's businesses and
functions Lo follow Lo manags ther business wirhin risk appetire: All Group-level
policies are approved by the Fxecutive Commaittee and rmay also require approval
ot ratification from the Audit Comnnttee the Risk Committes and the Board

The Group runs o 1olling programme of mandatory anfine training courses for

all employess covering matters inciuding ethical vonduct, nsk and control
managernent, regulatory reguirernents and the group polioies

Financial Control

The Group has a obust systerm of finanoal contiol which has beenenhandced
duning 20 by the continued roll-out and rmplementanen of the Croup wirde
finanuial systerrinrespanse to the increased size and foatpont of the group

Anappropriate framewort ¢f deleqated authontes s i place:

Conprehenstve financial planning. reparting and 1eview procedures aren place
with an annual budget and 3-year business plan approved by the Board Finanoal
ancd key performance indicators ale reviswed aganst operational budgets on 4
monthly basis at agroup deastonal and business unit evel The Chief Finanoal
Ctficers management 10po7ts are shared with the Board and any key issues are
revienwed dt cach Board meeting

The Executrve vestment Committes moenitors capntal expenditures acioss
the Group and helps the Lxecutive Cormntlee approwvwe and pnontise projects

The Frecutive Financial Risk Committee oversees nisks ielated to capital
Testments tax counterparties and throughiits Treasury Comimittee the
actnities of the Group™ leasury function

The Treasany Commitiee operates within a Board appaaved policy framewnork
and meets regulariy to review the management of the Group s credit markot
and tiquachty nisks Matenial group counterparty exposires are assessed 1eqularly
including through a Group-wide centrahsed ¢ ounter party nek Yelue af Risk
model turther details on finanoal nek management are prosdedan Note 3o
the accounts
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Internal Audit

The Internal Audht function provides indepenident assurance to the Board and
ather key stakeholders over the adequacy and effectiveniess of the Group's systsm
of internial controls. the governance model and the Enterprise wide Risk
Managerment Frarmesork. The furnctien s the thind hne of detence inthe Groups
tsk rontral structure and has no operational resporsibilities over the ennties of
Processes whneh ot revicws

The independence of the Internal Audit funchon from Fxecutive Manaqement is
ensuwed through the following measures

= The Group Head of Internal Audit reports dinectly to the Chao man of the
audit Cormimattee and has deect access to the Chairman of rhe Board
For admamstrative matters the Sroup Head of Internal Audi has o secondary
reporting lne to the Chief Financial Othicer

- The Chairman ef the Audid Comimittee and Chief Fuiancal Ofhcer jontly
assess the petformance of the Group Head of Internal Audit

Thie Audut Cornrmittee approves the Internal Zade annual badget

Furthat details anthe Internal Audit function can be found i the internal audit
charter whichs available on the Group < woebsite at www.lseg.com/about-
london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-responsibility/governance

Conclusion

Thie Board vonfirms that, through the Audit "omnmttes and the Risk Comnmttoe
It has 1eviewed the operation and effectiveness of the Group's system of inter nal
controls throughout 2ule and up to the date of approval of Lhis Annuat Repost
and Accounts The Board has satisfed tselt thar a 1obust assessment of the
prncipat nisks facing the Company, including these that would thredten ity
busimess meder future performanc e and howdity have been camed out dunng
theyear Necessary actions have been ar are beurig taken 1o 1emedy any
sigrithicant failings or weaknesses dentified duning these reviews The Board s
satishied that the Risk Managerment process and siystem of mternal cantiols
conframvath the FRO= 2014 Rrsk managernent. inkernal contrel and elater!
finantal and business reporting

FURTHER INFORMATION

Further detal on the Group s sk management
wversight canbe found on www.lseg.com/
about-london-stock-exchange-group/
risk-management-oversight. An averview of the
Prnapal Risks and Uncertainties of the Group s
provacled anpages «6-57
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|
Complying with the
provisions of the Code

The Group is committed to the highest standards of corporate
governance and business integrity in alt its acttvities Throughout
the year. the Company has complied with all principles of the Code

The Code sets out guidance in the form of main principles and mare
specific provisions for good governance in relation to Board leadership.
effectiveness, accountability. remuneration and relations with
shareholders. Further information on the Code. its applicability. the
principles and their provisions can be found on the Financial Reporting
Council's website. at www.frc.org.uk This table forms part of the
Corporate Governance Statement on page 101 of the Directors’ Report.

A, Leadership

A.1Role of the Board

The Board 1s the princysal decison-making forurm for the Group ancdis respansible
to shareholders for actueving the Group s strateque abjectives and delivenng
sustanable growthn shareholder value Directors act i dway they consider wll
prominte the lang-term success of the Cormpany by construchvely challengung
and suppotting the developrment of the Group's shateay. for the benefit of
sharetiolders as a whole, withiregard 1o the interests of the Croup < employees, the
Impact nf the business on the cormmumty and envirorment and the interests of
othar stakeholders The Board manages the averall control of the Groups affans
with reference to the farmal schedule of matters reserved for the Board Ths
schedule s avatlable on the Company's website at www.lseg.com/about-
london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-iesponsibility/governance

The Buard views the brands and reputations of it subsichanes as impaortant
assets of the Group Accardingly protecion of the tnand and reputation of
the Grotp inauding ensuring that subsidhanes cantinue to meet luzal legal
and regulatony regquiernents 15 also a key part of the Bnands role as 15 setting

the culture ariel values of the Group The matters considered by the Board in
2018 are summansed on pade Ha

Board Committees

The Company ensutes that all Carrarattees are provided with sothcient resaurces
tooandertake ther duties A Committees have whtten terms of reference which
a2 available fiom the corponate responsitrlity section on the Companty s website
at www.lseg.com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-
responsibility The matters considered by the Aadit Nonunanon Remigneration
and Risk Comrmtless are sunsmarsedin the wepnrts of those Comimitteess
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A 2 Division of Responsibilities
The toles af Chanmar and Craef Faequties DfRCe e dstingt and sepdrate with o
cledr diason af responsitiitiies Taes harmar 1= respenstbls for the running and
iwadershuy of the Board and ensunng s etfectoenesy The Chieh Exeoutive Tihica
Fas delegated authority from: and @ responsible 0 the Board fur managing the
G Business with the powet for farthar delegation nres; at matiers whith
ares miecessar g tor the cftective runmng and rmanagement S he Group's busiress,
The curtent key responsitilities of both the Zhanmanand

Chiet Fretutne Ofhoer
asowell as the Seron Independent Threctan wer e res sewsd dunng e year by the
Board and are sumrmansed below.

Chief Executive Officer

- Leaeling and promoting the Company’s purpose culture walues and behaviowrs
throughaut the fusiness and et tally and ensunng emplogees act in
accmdance with these

- Demionstrating Leaderstapy and Commument moelation o the ponciples set out
i the Code of Conduct and reguinni < omphance frorm erployees at all levels

- Leading and prometing the prohifable and sustamable development of the
Group m accordans e wath the stratequand dirertion set Ly the Board

- Runmng the Groupss bustness and providing leadershipoto the esecuilee
rmanagemnent of the Groap s busimesses and < hoirng the Executies S ommttae

- with the support nf the Frecutive team proposing and develnping the Groups
strateqyy, multi-gear bnancal plan budget and overall cormmernal abjectives fo
approre] of the Bowrrd

= logether with the Lrecatiee tean mnplementing the decisions of the Brard ang
whore apphicable of e Committess

- Provichong information and acdvics 0n susoesston planmmg to the Chanman the
Horrraticn Cenwnittec and 1a- applcabler members of the Board particularly
nrespect of the L seculive Dnectors and thear divect reports
Acting as the prmar tepresentative of the Campanu i its engagement s with
e stakehslders
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Complying with the
provisions of the Code

A3 Chairman
Leadmg the Bowd and ensuririg ws effective and setung clear expectations
concerning the compantyy’s purpose, caltute, values and behaviours and the
stile and tone of Board discussions Fnsuiing the Board monitors and assesses
the Executive’s performance aganst these culture values and behaviours
Promoning the highesl standards of integrity probity and conporate guvernance
thraughout the Group and specifically at Board lewed

= Promoting the £ ompary's Code of Conduct at Board level and with the
Company's wides stakeholders

Ensunng that all directors ave enabled to play thea Tull part in tninging thew
skilts and experence te the Board Frcouraging dctive engagerment by all
the mermbers of the Board

= Running the Board and ensunng dear structure torand the effective
tunning of, the Board and its Commuttees ncluding requlanty freguency
and length of meetings

Lieing the quardian of the Board's decision making processes and ithieugh
the Chief Lxecytiver ensunng effective implermentation of Baard derisions

- Fnsigng that the Board as awhole s enabled tooplarn a full and s onstiuctive
part inthe review and approval of the Gioup s strategy mul-year finaneodl
plan. budget and overall ahjectivies

= " haning the Nermnation Jomrmittee and. i that toie irmbiating change drid
succession planming in Board appontments monder tnretar and buld an
effective and complomentary Boad, and facilitate the appontrment of
eftective and suitable members and chans of Board Cormmitiees

- Ensuneng that there 15 of foctive commurne anor by the Cormpany with s
sharetiolders and other beg stakchalders prmcipally by the Chief Executive
Officer 1and ather Exec utiee managermenti and also as appiopriate, by the
Chawman tnmself and the Senwr Independernt Diector. and ensunng that
the members ot the Beard develop an understanding of the visws of thi
shareholders. the ermployees and sther stakeholders

Lrswimg that the performance of the Board a5 a whole, each of its Committees
and edachnindimdual Drector as regards thew Board anclior Commitiee roleis:

15 tormally and nigorously evaluated on a regular basis and at least annually
Acting onthe tesults of such evaluation by recogrising the strengthes and
addressing the weaknesses of the Board and feeding back toeach director the
tesults of he Tevigws and ensuning appropnate action plans are put i place and
implemented as a resull of the Board evaluation

= Taking the lead in prepaning objectives for the Board annually by gathenng
inputs rom all Board mermbers and for momtonng the Board s succesean
mecting those obyec tives

setting clear performance obiechves i overing style of management and
outcome-based ohyectivest for the Chief Frecutve annually at the start of each
yedr and obtaming the Board's agreeiment to these. Agreeiny with the Ciet
bxecutive Officer annual performance objectives similaily for Fxecutre Tirec tors

raking certain that the Buard determines the nature and extent of the
sigmiicant risks the company 15 willing tu embrace in the implementaticn
of its strategy

& full st of the responsibiities for the Chamman of the Group and the Group Craef
Executwe Officer can be found al wwwlseg.com/about-london-stock-
exchange-group/corporate-responsibility/governance
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A 4 Non-Executive Directors

Nor Executive Diectors are required to challenge constructiely and help develop
propusals on strategy sorutinse the performarnce of management i meeting
agreed guals and objectives and moniter the teporting nf performance They
should satisfy themeelves on the integnty of finanaial information and that
Anancial contraots and systenis of rsk managerment arc 1obust and defensible

Nen-Executree Dnectors are responsible for detet mimng appropnate levels of

remuneration for executive drectors and have a prinapal role 1 appanting and
where necessarty 1emoving executive drectots and i succession planning The
Board should appoint one of the Independent Non Executive Directors to be the
Semor Independent Diector iMr Paul Hetden s the Semior [ndependent Directon

The responsiihities of the Semor Independent Duector inciude meeling majng
shareholders as an alternative contact ta the Chaumar Chef Executive o Chief
Financial OfNcer A suramary of the Senior Independent Duector s responsibibmes
cante found at www.lseg.com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/
corporate-responsibility/governance

B. Effectiveness

B 1 The Composition of the Board

There 1 & strong non exec utive element on the Board and the Non Exer utive
Tnectors provide deep oot porate expenience and knowledge wiich they apply
then understanding of tne Group andits strategy

The Boaid has concluded that all Mon-Executsve Diectors ate ndependent in
rharacter and judgement more information me hess thie Buard astesses
independence can be found on page 65

B 2 Appointiments to the Board

The Board has a tormal ngorous and transpalent procedure for the appoantrem
of new Duectors te the Board The Board has estabhshed a Monunatien Committec
which leads the process Ton Board appmntiments and makes recormrmendations to
the Buard [he Report from the Normnation Commattee on prages 72 =735 outhnes
the changos tothe Board that took place during the year The Board normiadly uses
an external search consultancy for appointments.

B.3 Commitment

The other significant commitments of the Buard are st out on pages 59-61
The Board 15 satished that these do not canfhet wath ther duties and tame
commutment - as Duectors of the Camipanty

B.4 Development

Directors are encowaged tecontinually update their shills and knowledge of the
Business and bnehngs dretegulatly given at Board meelings an parmo il parts
of the business The Board also connnued s practice of undestaking format warts
Lo 1ts overseas husinesses s that the Diectons can expenence key aspacts of the
Group s operatons first hand

Each new Ditectat yotmng the Board 1s offered am induction programme ¢ovenng
the key husiness areas of the Group and including meetings with member s of the
Executve Committee other semor managers and external advisers Directors are
encouragqed trmeet withi evecutives onan angaing bass to better understand
earh of the buaness areas together with the Groups governance inangal and
tegal framewnrk
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B 5 Infarmation and Support
Thie Tire tors howe full access to the ads
109 the Board on e

r2ans serces of the Groay Jorieany

o1 ate QOveTange
e 1f thew

Secretary whios responsitile for
matters Directars alse haes acs
ladge 1t rec essary e fulhl ther resprnsimiines as Dires

o s10rial il
s

tumdependent pro

B.6 Evaluation

The Board cunducts an annudal evdiugtion of s stHecteness and acts on thie
Tesults St the resiew. Durng the year the Board carmed aul arriternal tees of
e oy effectivenoss aned that of its Comrmitteos and Drectars The ecaluation
process was condurted by the Group Company Secrelany using a detatled
questionnaire The tosults of that resiew are detailed on page 66 of the Turpaate
Growernance Reporl

B 7 Re-Election
Lach Directon 15 sublect toelection af the iirst AGK followang then appaantment
tnline with the Code all Directars are subject 1o annual re-election

Governance Complying with the provisions of the Code

D. Remuneration

D.1 The Level and Components of Remuneration

The Trectors kemumeration Peport on pades 8- 1o aathnes the actiaties

A the Formuneraion Commnttee durmg Z01s and themplementation of the
Kernunetation Policy dunng 2515 cluding satany bonus and share awards and
payrments for loss af office pad o Thirectmsy The Fermneration Tohcy was
subject tra binding sharehiclda - ¢l Ak and was passed wath ror
9 support s avdilabile onthe sile 3t www.lseg.com/investor-
relations/shareholder-services/agm-information Thore bave been ng
changes to the pohioy dunng the imanaal Jear Under Schedule 8 of The | args
and Medhum-aized Companes and Groups Accounts and keportsh [Amendment
Frgutations 20173 the Remuneration Poiicy Hepott must be approved by a tinding
sharebolder vote at least once every, 3 yeass

D 2 Procedure
The Board has delegated sespansibilities tothe Remuneration Committee
i luding the remuneianan of the Charman and Fxecunvee Duectors

C. Accountability

C 1 Financial and Business Reporting

L statement of the Diectors tesponsibiblies regarding the financial statements,
inckuding the status of the Group and Company as a going conuern e sct out on
pAage 15 of this repatt. Anexplananan of the Grougss strateqry and Business
model togethien with relesdant nsks and perforrmane e nsks and perfonmance
metres are sef out on pages 10-17 A finther statement 1@ provided nnpage 105
ranfirrming that the Beard conaders that the Annual Report and Accounts taken
asawhole s fan. balanced and under<tandable and proades the infonmation
neressary for sharehiolders to assess the Group and Company
pertunmance business model and strategy

C 2 Risk Management and Internal Control

Thie Bnand has gverall responsibaluiy for the sponsarshins of a <tromg nsk cobture
actoss the Group and o deterrmining the naturs and ex<tent of the poncipal riske
1wl o teake U0 o Bieang e strategie ubnectives 1 appeoves the Rk
Lppehte each year as part of the stiateque business objectives, and ens:nes there
1= arn ongoing process fordentifyimg evaluating and managing the pnncigal reske,
faced by the Company The Board has delegated a nurmber of resporsthilitees
thie Risk Commttee including oversight of intesmal fisk Managerment processes

The tepaort from the Bisk Commtiee can be found on pages 50-s1

Invacs ordan e with paragraph U 2 2 of the ©ode an eaglanation of bow the
Duectons have assessed the prospects of the Company s ncluded n the
sechior headed Finanoal viabilty statement on page 104

€3 Audit Committee and Auditors

The Audit Committes Beport on pages 7 9 sets aut detals of the composition of
the Lonormttes including the capernse of members and outhines how the
Cormmmittes has dischargad its responsthilines during 20018 The Board has dotegaed
anumber of responsbilities te the audt Committes including eversight of the
Growprs hnanoial reporiing mocesses and management of the: exrerrnal aaditorn
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E. Relations with Shareholders

E.1 Dialogue with Shareholders

The Campary matntains an active sharehoider engagemoent programmie
midnaged through the Group 1R funchion The (F programime provides tegular
DEROTTI T contac twith st and potential shareholders as wall as
sell-aide analysts that podure investment research relanng to the Group, 1R
activities nclude meetings calls presentations and ionformation releases on a
reqular basis throughout tre year based around the Trouprs financal reporting
valendar and fallowang marn cotperate events and nessy flowe For more detad on
the Groups LR actiites please soe page A7 ot the C o porate Governance Repotl

E.2 Constructive Use of General meetings

The Groups AGe provides The sppottamty for all shareholders to meet thee
Duectors and to put guestizns to the Board Procedures for the AGM 1and any
Soneral Meating are cornpliant with the Cocde withvsting by wayg of a poll te
ensure all shareholders ews are taken imtr aecount
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Report of the
Nomination Committee

Sir Donald
Brydon CBE
Charman of the
Nomunahan Cormittee

The Nomination Committee members as at 31 December 2018 were,

Sir Donald Brydon CBE. Paul Heiden Stephen O'Connor, Marshall Bailey
OBE (with effect from 18 October 2018). and Andrea Sironi {with effect
from 18 October 2018) Don Robert was appointed to the Committee with
effect fram 1 January 2019 Andrea Sironi and Jacques Aigrain were
asked to participate in the Committee for the search for a new Chairman
Mary Schapiro was a member of the Committee until 11 October 2018

The Group Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee
and attends all meetings The Group Chief Executive, Officer, Head
of Human Resources and external advisers attend where requested
by the Cammittee.

Purpose

The Committes s responstble for monitonng the balance of sklls knowledage and
cxperience and diversity of the Board makang recommendations to the Board ot
new Appotntments e the Board and oweTsecing exerUbve succession planiing
and talent develnprment

2018 priorities
Al the start of 200a the Committesidentthed { key phionties

= ldentify a new CLG for tecomamendation tu the Bouarg
- Lornmient e d cearch for @ new Chaumman
Review surCession pans for the Executize toan and the Board
The Comrmttee met 10 trnes dunng the year and naddition Commmttee

mermbers also metwath director candidates | am pleased o confirmn that these
sfforts have tesultedin the pnarithes beng met as descnberdin this repsort
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Appointment of a new Group Chief Exetutive

Following a comprehensive global search supported by arecruitment consultant
tgon 7ehnder Dawvid Schwimmen was appotnted as< the Group's néw Chief
Exveutiee Othcer & thorouah process was follomwed prior 1o Dand's appointment
which was mclusive of all Non-Executtve Duectons and the Intenm Chiet
Feocptive Officor and mcluded

- Arole description was developed with Board inpat and approval

= annal long kst was prepared and candidates snterviewad by the Chairman
Motes of allinterviews af all stages of the process were shared with all
Nom Executive Diueclars and the Intenm Chief Fxecutive Officer

— The Nominahon Committee Mon-Executive Directors and the Intenm Cluel
Executive Officer terviewed a short st of candidates with a selecton of
candidates theri interviewed by all non-exes dtwe directors

- Theresults ef thesearneraews were then considered alengside 1oterences
and a thard party assessment of each candidate

- & final tecommendation was endorsed hy the Board

Inmaking the gppomtrment the Board conselered that Dasad bonas . strategi
perspective on the drivers of growth and innovation n financial markets,
infrastructure He has extensive cxpenen: e leading duerse and igh performong
PRSIy I atkets He also Brimgs deep oxpersns o i agtal mdrkets
combined wath an understanding of and comrmautment to the collabiorative culture
desined by the Board

Chairman Succession

As announued in Movernber 2017 T oaid that [would not stard fot re election i
2034 Dunng the year the Nenmnation Committec ked by Seriorn Indepencdent
Drector Paut Hewden and youned by Jacgues aagram and Andrea Suont manage|
the process todentify a successor Searchconsultants kMwh were engaged to
suppart the rectutment process | dud nnt parhicypate tkhe Nommiathion
rormrmittee for the punpose of identifying miy sudceswn

£ role descnpton was developed with input trerm all boarel dnectors Ths was then
used tedentify along st of candidates & thorough process was conducted
nvolving the exdended Nommnation Committee intersesany a wide selection of
randidates before making arecommendatisn to the Boaid Thetecormnmiended
candidate met with all cuectors hefore the Board ronfimed the appont ment of
Don Robert 1n Decamber 201a The Board considered that Dens proven track
record asd FESEI0D Char and Board directer cormbined wath a deop
understanding of technnlogy data and analytic s would benefit the Board and the
Group Don joined the Board a5 a Non-L xecutive Ditectrs on 1 January 2019 and
will Assume the roke of Charman lallowing the Companiy's Annual Leneral
teeting on 1 tay 2019
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Succession Planning

Non-Executive Directors

Cunng the year the Board recewed the skills expenence and lesgtiof tenur=
and diersity of the Board & skils-rag was used tohidpadentitg gaps and mane
recomimendanons i the Board on fulul e sugcessiur Tegquirermnents,

Luring the year the Board apponted Ruth wandhoter whio has a backaroar dn
Banking. regulatony and emerqing technologies and Professar €atnleen D
whiobgs o bachgroundin both asset management and financial tecincluay The
Committee w35 asseted inls seart resultingin those appointments by 1150 a
specahet chatal tec hnalngy adusory busimess and search consultants Inzito
respectively The process invol ed mtervicows with Camrittee members and the
Lhnet Evecutie Ofhcer

B

tarshall Balley OBE was appovied as Charman of 1O H Group and also jomed the
Bnard of L5LG following the dectuon of Professar Les Hoogdun totoras s
rvalvernent an the L H subsidiany hoards imesponse toorequlalony governance
requirernients tarshall was appomted follovemig a selecnon and intervew process
condue ted ointly wath the Nomiination Camemittee of L CH Goup tgun Zehinder
w21e also engaged te asaistin ths process

Lex Hoogduin, Tavid Mishrand tdang Sohapirn stepperd down hrom the Board
dunng the yea

The Buard al-o retreshied membership of each of ifs committees duning the gear
Dawid Mishwas chan uf the Audit Commttee and Paul Herlen agreed to tosume
that tole untt a successor s appowred a- Audt Crimmttee Chan
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Governance Report to the Nomination Committee

Executive Succession Planning
Timmng the
wnrneduat

liated
ars and

e Llans ang &
<ot for Eeecutive D

=al 1he {ommiites teviowed suce

Tl gENeY and ppelng suces
Frecutice Cormmiteee rles The Cornmettes discussed the plans with the Stous
Chiet Execunive anclin inding whiete there vaere Qs s c oo nn readiness
ameeing development regunrements

1

oy

Teersignt of the deselopmmient of @ dieeroe sen uttee talent pupeline w il reman a

ke priortty for the Cormmuttes durning

Use of External Consultancies
LA Inzito aned 118 donat bave any addinional comnection wath LSEG Egar
Zehinder also prowdes genetaliecrintment setvices to | ondon Stack Exchange Groun

Diversity

The Bodrd = comnutted to diversity on the Board and throughout the Groupand &
copiy of its diversity pohey can be found at www lseg.com/about-london-stock-
exchange-group/eorporate-responsibility/governance

wWe suppart the proposals of the Hampton Alexander feview to achieee 331
temale representation hy 20200 A the cxecutive level the Groudp: 16 ds a signatony
tnthe DK Tieasury women n Fmance Charfer See www.lseg.com/about-
london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-responsibility/women-finance-
charter tor further details

Dunng the year the Board s gender dversity increased with the appontmment of
2 additional female duectors Futh wandhaofer and Professon Kathleen DeRose
taking the numbser of fermale Board duectars to 3

Fhe Board's rmemnbership retlects a wide range of skills and husiness sxpetience.
drawn froen g number of industries winchis cnncal for bringing both the
exnertss reduited and toenalile difterent erspectives to e lnought fo Beard
discussions The combuation of these factors means that the Boarld benehts frarr
aderseange of Competen. e perspectives and thaughts praschng an ababty
1o challenige onstrateque tsaues and a dynamic environment for decision making

Arwotd. gt

%ir Donald Brydon CBE
Chairman
1 Llarch 24
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Report of the
Audit Committee

Paul Heiden
Chanman of the
Audit Commttee

The Audit Committee members as at 31 December 2018 were:

Paul Heiden (Senior Independent Non-Executive Director), Jacques
Aigrain, Ruth Wandhofer and Stephen 0’Connor. We believe that the
Committee as a whole continues to have competence relevant to
the sector in which the Group operates.

This report is intended to give an overview of the role and activities
of the Audit Cormmittee in assisting the Board to fulfil its oversight

responsibilities relating to the monitoring of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control and risk management. the independence

and effectiveness of the external auditor and the integrity of the
Group’s financial statements. It details the activities. discussions
and decisions that enabled the Audit Committee to fulfil its
responsibilities effactively during 2018

T4

Durng the year. as part of its key priontes, the Commitiee

— Confinued tamonitor the fax and acuountng implicatons and thentegration
of the arguistions of The Yield Book and Ot Freed Incorne Indices dwisicns
of Cihgroup.

Received and thscussed the exrer nal audit managernert letter from Ermst & young
LLP 1L Y] Theletter tnghhighted & number of arcas for mmprovernient in particular
reqaiding contract management and dehtor nisk management and repaorting and
the LS tax funchion Thesewore notad by the C ornmittee for follow-up,

— Reviewed the etfectiveness of the external auditor based on then quabfications
expertise tesources, level of independence, execution of theit audit plan and the
yuahty af ther comclustans ard reconmencdations On the basts of thar Gwr
interaction with Fy and that of managerment the Audit Commttee confurmed
that the selvicos provided by £ v were apprapriate and in compliance with
relevant auditor mdependence and mtegrity rules.

- Hecetved and discussed ieports from Fxacutiees on the ke busimess and
nfrastiueture mtiatwves of the Groupincluding the growthof the | TSF husiness,
1T oper ations and the cybersecunty programme

= Had i depth convorsations with the local executives i ltaly at the Junc meeting
neld i kikan and with 118 executives at the December meeting held in Mew York,

— Reviewad the impact of mulhiple increases n eguity mterest in the LOH group 16
astakeaf 52 6 inthe LOH Grogp- as of 31 Derember 2014

- Reviewad the financiahimpact of the disposal of Exactpro

— Reviewed the updated Groug Treasury Policy and reconimended it for approsal
by the full Board,

= Noted the 1esponse from the Financial Fepor ting Counctd 8 RCrn relation tu
LSFOs Teply tonts reviow of the annual tepont and accounts for the year ended
31 Decemmbar 2010 The FRC had commumicated that the Group's tesponses and
explanaticns to the mattarsat had rased were acteptahle and understoogd

— Discussed a numbier of nternal Aaudht reports duting the year and satished ibselt
that managemnent arton plans were i place to address the feconwnended

improvemients wathin reasonable deadines The Audit { ommutiee alsorenewerl
an external independeni report on the internal audd methodolngy and satished

itself of the adequacy of the inter nal audit funcaion,
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CARpToeet e P mterT al audr anterse internal audi glan internal aada

- Biscussed theamphications and imgact of the mplementation
acceunting standards, [FRS 15 anrsvenusiec sgmtion IFFS 3 anthe recogrition
andimparment of inanaial as<ets and iFRS 16 an the accounting of leases and

tisk appette and budget and rosmung o o the Internal &ught fanetinn
The Comruttes alse ape the updated inte nal audit charter and
Aiseussed alteTnanyes ampa o e dhie oo dination of all sswonance fonchons

Centinaed tomortor the aiignment of the contral eneianrment Sf rosent
st orswath the Srouporternal control framewnrt. 13 satisfied itsalf

that these argquisiiians «ere being integrated accrding to phaz anid were
frhe Groy whete gaps wete dentsfied

rneeting the finan: 14l obyed
the Comimuttesequestad iemeadiabin plans tobe put m place

Contimued to montfar the status of the implersentation of the e Grosg: wide

finanzal reporting systern theeughout the year and satisfied nself that the
[ECect rontimues toamiprave the process for fimanoal repormng

Liseussed the rmplementatinn of the naw "Lk Ragiment Practc es and
Performarnice’ regulation

#F1he e

HFRS 1% Aand 1F RS 9 became effective starting 1 January) 201s while IFRS 14
became effertive on | Linuang 2015,

Rewtewed the impact of thennplenentatien of the GRITOGuarantesd Rhnrum

Persion equalisation o the Group s defined Lenefit pension scheme

Approved a parent quarantes fror LSEGH The Group for a selection of diert

and mdirect subsidianes in order to obtain audit exemption for the subsicianes

unider sectinr g Af-a S0 of thie Comipanies Act 20

ity

Rewcwsd the enhans ed whistieblow mio anianaernents of the Group inelurig
the appontment of the Char of the Budut Cormmittee as the independent
whnstleblowing champion an uparaded external whictleblewng hne and new

mternal poliries and procedurss A cspesl LE T Carmaengn weas 0N e armnss

the Grougs i Novermben 27016 1o inerease the awaranass of the otganisation
abuut whistleblwang, and

Frflosarng a res s of the Audit Cormmrtree - terms eof reference responsibuliny
fur oversight af teasury matters was transferied Lo the sk Commmttee
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Pricttice nithe forthe cming ear wiloclude

Feg el ing, dseliane & that the contios ernl oment 1
sonhinued g
1A% e

el Terr eny And Cyberses unty pngranmimies,

Allns 1

st supgort the

thand dreraification of the Groups actioties including all raps
Las ko proeesses suchds busiress cont i, glannimeg and

- Mortonng the progress of the algnimiertt of assurans = aciuties asoss the

rter ridi

- Bomionng the pregress o the mtearation of nesdu acqu

udit trurdd party assurante providers and the ssk function

sIne

- Mamtening the progress of management achonsiecnmimended within the

edernal audit anagernent letter from D

- Receramng early and contiuous understandmg of the umpact of the Groupes

AL CUESTTINnS and dieestitares on hnanaal and tax actonntn ]

Lonumiuing 1o dssess the impact of developments inaci sunting ' Aandards anid

theelatec implementatton and

SContiumg teanonitor progiess on the keg 1T andinfrastructiare prajects

ot the Group

Paul Heiden
Charmian 2 thes Zawdit Comemttee
1 March 2019

75



Report of the
Audit Committee

Role and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. Financial reporting

The Comrmttee tecominends the financial statements of the Gloups to the Board.,
nicluding the annual and half-yearly reports, prelimimary tesults annauncements
and any other tormal announcement 1elating to it financial performance,
1viewing the sigroficant financab reporting judgerments that they rontain

2. Internal controls and Risk Management systems

The Committes keeps under 1eview the offectiveness of the Gloup's systern of
Internal Control and Ricsk Management The Audit Comimittee migkes
recommendatons to the Boand regarding the effectiveness of the Group's Internal
Control and Risk Managerment systerms and recormmends 1o the Board the
stalements 1o be mcfudedin the Annual Repert concermng infernal controfs and
Risk Management jin collabaration with the Risk Comrmittee) The Commimittee also
monitors and Teviews the effectiveness of the Group's Internal udn functinn
eraurineg thdl it fas adeqiidte 1esouid es and apprapnate arcess W0 o manan to
perfornots fune bon ndependently fiont executive manageme

3. External auditor

the Cormrattee oversaes the relationship with the external auditz The
Committee teviews and approves the annial audit plan. ensares that it s
conststent with the Commutrecs view nf the scope of the audit engagement ancd
Teviews the findings of the gudit with the external audifor The Conmmittes
monitors and tenews the nbjectnty and independence of the oxternal auditers
including the ron-audit actrahies petformed by the auditors for the Groups isee
the external auditors fees section below Ton rmore details) The Lommmttee ensures
that the external audit setvices conliact 1o put nut Lo tender an a penodic bass i
line with existing best pactices and requlation ithe cuitent exlarnal auditar was
appoirited in 201« tollowing a tender process nverseen by the audit Cominatteel
The Comimittee over sees the selection prodess for new auditors andaf an auditon
1Sl NS e Cormmattes investigates thessues leadmg to this and decwdes
whether any action s redured

4. Other matters

whistleblowing and fraud

The Comimitteg 1eacws thie Group S arranaements for T emplonees 10 rase
concerns. in confidence. about possible wrangdoing in finanual reporing ar othe
matters The Committee ensutes that these arrangements allow proportonate
and independent nvestigation of such miatters and approprate follow, up action
The Comnuttee also reviews annually the Group's mrocedues for deteching frand
and for the prevention of babery
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Composition and meetings

The Comimtter meets the tequirernents of the Cede 1w comprsed of &
indepiendent Non-Fxecutive Directors [bis chianed by Paul Howden whos a
guahhed chartered acenuntant with a cateer in 3 vatiet of semar inance toles
1he skills and experience of each Commttee mermnber are provided in the Board
of Drectors sechon on pages 59 €1

The Chief Finanoal acer Groun Finanoal Controllet, Group Head of internal
Audit Group Chuef Risk Offiwer and the extetnal audior are standing ivitses Lo all
Audit Comimittee meetings 10 addan vanous cther members of management
are invited from time to time 1o present spectic matters relevant to the
Cormmuttees iermit The Charenan of the Board also atterids the Committee
onareqular basts

Further detals on the funchans ared responsibilities of the Audit Committee Lan
bes founed in the Commmttee's Termys of Referencerdated 1 kanuary 20190 which are
veyieawed armualiy and & alable from the Group Company Secretart ofn the
corpoate governancé secton of the Groups website at www.lseg.com/
about-london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-responsibility/governance

Activities in 2018

The Commmttee met & Dmes duning the year The Cormmittee maintans a formial
agenda whieh ensures that all matters tor which the Cormmuttec s 1esponsible are
corsidered at the apptopriate meeting Thi agencda for each mesting was
deterrruned by the key events of the annual inancial teporting cycle. the nske,
dentifieda by the Committee and the standing werns under 1Ls Terms of Reference
Thie following provides detads urchow the Commttec discharged its responsthibes
during the year as set out it Terms of Refatence

Financial matters:

with tegarcs o inancial mdtters the Comwrnttes reviewed discussed and
approved the tall-year and Bl gear financal results ft reviewed, discusserd and
approved Key accounting judasmenits the annual tevies for goadwill mpanroen
anct assessment of indicators of impaw menit on purchased mtangible assets
MANAGETTIENT s vew of t ommitments and canfingencies and the adeqguacy of the
proposed disclosures For more detarle on the main discussons and decisians
1eached by the Commuttes on financial rmatters see the section below entifled
sigrmicant marters impaciing the financial staterments” and "Other Wpics of
discussonom respect tothe inanaial statements’
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Internal controls:
The Comimittee confinugd thesercise disciphined ovetsight of the offe toeness of
the Group snternal controls throughaut thegean 1t fulfilled s tesponsibilities sy

e e ing and discussing Teqular reports franm the extornal audito the Intermal
Audit and Risk Management funcions as well g+ hom externa: experts inctuding

Feports oreomphanoe with he s ade - miernal coniro's anciuding
whistleblowingr at half gear and year end

= Quarterly updates onntermial audit plans inciuding mternal . ontro s es
Tared AN nanagement aorons tnremerdy the defioiens

= armual report ancthe performang e of the Internad Audit tunetion at the firss
Audir Tommities of the year

The ¢ ommittee cbtamed addinenal romfort by rmesting wath the Grouap
Head of [nternal Audi at each Audit Cormrnitles meeting withont oxecutive
ranagement present

The artivities of the Commuittee related toomtenal controls enabled it 1o
sansry selt that the Internal Audit functor ssandependent objective anc
adeguately statfed 1o pertormmats dunes Inaddifion tThe Committee assessad
the sfrectneness of the Internal Audet funchon thraughout the year 1sng
qualitatrss and guantitatve mdicatars includng

- Completenezs of the audit unieerse and the audit plan

- Zwality of the methndology lupdated at least once a year,

uality ot the audit tepsorts and the ssues rared
- Consstency of the audissues tased and ther ratings
Feedback hiom execufive managermni on speafic audits

R BEAOTTIAN: £ Indicatars sui b s peroentage af the audit plareommleted,
duranion of audits, ditribution of audit tatings, percertage of past dous action:
and percentage of selfaidentified 1ssues

The {ommttee rehed o the assurance process throughaut the yeat 1o
recomimend to the full Board that it couldd report to stareholders on the
sffretivencss of the Group's internal control system The Brand statement
ran be fnund on page 19%

Oversight of the external auditor-

The Comirmtee dssessed the etfec tivencss of the external audut prog ess
nciuding the ndependence and guabity of the Sroup's external additar Ly
thioughout theyear The Commuttee relied onats own udgment sup;:erted
by the following evidence

- The Carmimittee recerved a teport from management on ther nenevaluation
of the effectivenes: of the external auditor

- Brecenedreports fiom By ancthe status of then 20148 plan and the re<uli< ot then
work The external auditors reponts were discussed ab each Commttes meeting

and ther ezws and aprunns used tochallenge dersions by Group Finance

Ludence of matters refoned tor specalist review techmeal resiew
and quahty contio)

- The Cammuttee alsa held <eparate mestings with By at each Comimittee
miEeting without management beng present
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Based on alieadence presented the Auit Comnnttee sattsGed taelf that the
wxternal audit bias been candus tec indspendently and effectn el with the
appropriate ngor and level of 1asting

Hang considered the parfirmance af E» frn the past - Jears the Audit
Cammittes recormmended othe Board in 2iile that atesolution for the
reappumtrment of £y a5 the {ompany < erternal aaditan fon the year encing
31 Decernber 20035 be prongsed t2 sharehaldess at thae SOk Rag 2007

Fy were appointed as o external auditors e 2014 The Group intends tipuf the
eterngl aucit out totender every 10 yesars and nudater than 2023 The lead audit
partney and other key pariner s wentihed arerequued torafate every 5 years
DHRET el treers dres reguired o 1otate every © gedrs bduri e b Lormmek teok ouer
as lead audit partner in 2015 from David Caniing Jones

The Camrmttee appawed the By audit plan, the methadology used the scupe of the
aucdit by lozation. the nisks and dreas of fuous gz well as the matenality thresholg for
the Group and the threshold for teporting unadjusted audit ditferences

The Camrmttee has conphod vath the releeant parks of the Competition and
Tdarkels authonty [ ma Order on the statutory andi market for the year ended
1 December 20k

Report on external auditor's fees and safeguards on non-audit services
The Zommittee has a farmal pohoy goeetmng the engagenent of the auditu s 1
provide nor-audit serwvices whichis teviesed onan annua basts

Irna policy prohitats cettam actieties from being undertaken by the anditors
sUch as acoounting bockkeepng services e nal auding certam tax anrd
paJrall setvices, executive 1eciuitment and remueration seTuces and mior-
genetally any work where a rmatuahty of interest could compromse the
ndependenc e of the audttors The policy alsa places restne hons snthe
ernployment of former employees of the auditors Becogmieang however that
thie audiors are best placed to under take certam work uf a non-audit nature,
the policy permits the prcision of audit-related services and permitted
nan-audit services with the poon apprewal of the Commties

efers iad and payatle (o the external

A bneakdown of audic and non-audit se
audiion tar the year ended 41 December 2008 and prion year 16 provicled below and
inNote 38 1o the financial staterments

Year ended Year ended
31 December 31 December
2018 2017
im £m
Audit services
1 N
2 2
[FEMEEN IR T PR 1 -
Total 4 a
Note choton b e, 1l Delrer e 0L 1y 1 [IEHEI m
| L T T E N | TP T B L YR I R B B A P B I TR
thora o e I~ i
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The Commttee reviewed cach of these mdiadial appontments on then ments
Prion 1o By betng engaged the review process involved consideing
rmanagement’s assessment of

- the thieats tu ndependen: e and objectraty resulting fiom the provisun
of such services

—which accounting firms had \he appropnate expenence and expertise
to undertake the work

- whelher there were any conthets of interest for EY

= whether the conflicts of interest that existed tor cther potential fivros. whao
were pither advising other parties 1o the transactions or were auditors of
the other company. could be appropnately managed

— the quanturn of non-audit fees i the context of the overall audit fee and
relative signihcance to LY i the comext of its total client fees

Ineach case the Audn Commuttee concluded onthe halance of nisks that the
appaintment of By to perform certain von-audit services represented the rmast
effertive. secure and efficient wal) of obtaring the necessary ody e and weroces
quen thew krowledae of ow busimess and the Group’s structue and accounting
and tax affans together with thed wider hninwledge of aur industry sector
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Other matters.

&5 part of its regular annual actraties, the Commtter assesqer] s own
effectiveneyws and reviewed and updated its Terms of Reference o reflect the
drrsion of vesponsitiities with the Geovps Risk Committes, the changes imnthe
Group and the corpotate governance context, The iesufting modifiications to the
functioning of the Cormmmttee resulting from these activiies have been reflected
nithe Comimittee's Terms of Reference effective | lanuary 2019 1available 1t
www.lseg.com/about-london-stock-exchange-group/corporate-
responsibility/governance

Significant matters impacting the financial statements

How the Committee reviewed
these matters and what
decisions were taken

Significant matters
for January -
December 2018

Ine Audit Conmittee tevieweq the externgl auditors’
emments an the recogmitior of reveriues inthe
secondary capsal markets trad ng area “ees ur revenue
shave cleanng arrangements and .nforr.ation setvres
Tevenue atcruals isee By audit opimnon on sages
ILE-1141 The Audit Corrnttee was sativhed that
surnoent aaizlysts had been perforr.ed in this area to
Qemgnstrate that there was no evidence that any
mampu'ation of revenaes had taker mace

Revenue recagmiicn

Experses 1olgted 1o
nternaliy de
sottware

The actvity of the Croup w1 Teiatior 12 the internal
development cf software nas expanded sigrificant/y
cvel tme The cap.iahsation of software developiment
@xpenses Irvalves managemant judgment aganst
Lntena sei oul1n IFRS Whee indicatars of mpaameanrt
nufied or where an asset has nat teen brought
ruse a full impatment assessment s pettormed at
thereporting date Tne Audit Commiiies reviewed the
methadology uséa by Sroup Financ e to capita.ise
scPware development experses and satshed itsef that
adegquate and e conformiiy with [FRS The Audit
nmittee glst considerea possible irdicators of
imparrment for the significant inte na'ly aeve
software and carre to the conclusior that no
mparment shou'c be recorded

Geodwil, and acaued  The Audit Commrtiee comsidered the appraact ard

ntangioles imparment methadology apphed to pertonming the detatled

acspesment annual goagwill impanment asiess~ent a5 well as the
assessment for nchcators of imparment of olner
wrchased intangib'e assets as -equired under [AS 26,
including the key assumptions o1 short and long term
growlh ratas, cash fiow expectations and the discount
rates used for the Graup's fast of capital as wel as key
hasiness indicators. The impairment review was alto an
area of focys for the externa auditors who reported
ther findings ts tne Committee, Tetals of the
“Mpdrment review car e found in Note * to the
franoa statements on pages 122-178.
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Other topics of discussion in respect to the financial statements:
Inerease in equity interest in LCH Group

Dunng 2 +1a, LSFG has moreased we sy ntercs o LCH Grows Aom 659 at
theend of 2017 1082 6+ at 31 Dacember 2015 The fudit Comntee reviessd
the @ ronnting entnes of the transac o to satisfiy itselt that thempact of the
trans s

T Conectly Tetlerted i the Gioup accoants

Receivables

The Audit Cornrmittec discussod the Jualing ard proftls of tha Gronp s debtors
acre s allits businesses as well as the prosiwoning methedoing, for had debtors
The Conumttee rocagmesed that the cliant billing structure o comples but the
implermientation of the Dracle accounting systen has enabled 3 mesh wmproeed
standardisation of tThe analysis andreporting processes anreceiables The audit
Comimittee agreed with the nesw proprsoed pieasioning methadalogy dsing a
simplified apprsach as per (FRS 9

IFRS 15 treatment for admission and listing services fees

The Audit Cormmittes disoussed the canfication gundanc e fromithe IFRS
Interpretations Committes dFRICTeqarding the wmmpact of adoepting IFRS 13 0n
adission and hsting seraices pravided by the Capital Markets Primany barkets
husiness The PRI recornmended that a stock exchange admissian fees shinuld
bir deferred under IFRS 15 and recognised as 1evenue n the ticome statempnt
cvel the pencd inwhieh the Grous peovides the isting setvices The Audit
Comnurtee sahished itself that 1w understoad the mnphications of IFRS 15 onthe
Groug s financial statements

Commitments and contingencies:

The Audit Comrmttee considoted the tact- and sirrumstances surtounding
commitments and contingeticies for the Grougr The Conmittee agreod that <o
oviaien s needed te besecaorded in the inancal statements See Mote 22 1o
the Anangial statement s on page 106

Non-underlying items:

The Conwnittee discussed and agreed on the s tasalication of non underlging
11erms an The finantal staterments for the gear These are prosentad 10 Mots &
to the firdnoal statermants on page 147

Financial viability statement

Incnder to meet the tequiternents of the Lk Governance Code, the Board needs
toexplam howt Bds assessed the prospects of the Grouptaking mto account the
current position and principal tisks and over whal penad they have done se along
withwhy they consider that ponnd to be appaapnate

Thie Audit comnuttee discussed the key elements required to miaks the
statement e
Ceciding on the appiopniate penad 1o cover

= Identding and descnibing the relevant evident e and assumptions and ensanng
thidt theanous planning seenatos were 1eahstic, taking inta account the
husiness industiy and macre-econnmic factors

- Kaking anassessment that 1s appropnate to the Compariy™s Cooumstan £

- Appliyang appropriate stress festing and reverse <1raas 125ting
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The audit oramittes satished itsel® that the Board of Dmectans was n s pasttior
tr mare the <*atermient Jsiryg the Sroup stres, tosting mics hoedalogy

o Report

The Finanaial sty statement can B found wittnm the Tim
on page 10

Fair, balanced and understandable Annual Report

The Andit Commifies satishad itself thar the Annual Feport s fan talang ed ans
understandable and hds presented s conctusians 1o the Buard Inoader foreach
it conclusiens the Cnmimidtes es amimed the followng cnterna

= Fair

= The annual Report doses ot oot LW'I[Z--CT-HHHT of sensitive elerments Mefessary
tounderstand the trategy. performande and business model of the Group

segmental reporting accurately descibes the vanous achivibies of the Group
and ther relative contabutions to the strategy performance and business
mindel of the Group

The messagesn th Stiateg Report and the CED and Tharmas's repart=
are conststent with the fnancial reporing section
Balanced
= Thete s an appropniate baland & between the reguired statutony acc aunting
metnies and Group speahc adiusted measires
+ The messages i all sections appropmatelly baldans e the favourable and
less favoLrable cvends and thends atfe, tng the strategy and performancs
of the Group
+ The princizal rishs presented in the stiategic Repott an ages c6-57
acrurately reflect the sk remsters which are used Lo set the sk appetite yred
the strategy ot the Sieuponcleding thise nisk s whicbrsould threatenits
busiess model future performance solvency and iiguidity

Understandable
» There 1y a clear and cormnprehiensive framework for the Anrual Report

- The key messages are adequatoly highlahted i simple language avniding
specialised tenmis and actonyrmes whetever possibie

- There s aglossany o teramcat terms and aconyms used frequently
artass the repon

+ Therelevard infonmatwn for shareholdezs s easy to find and agmopnately
cross-referenced whete nedessang without addinonal flatter ithe 2018 Annual
Repnrt comprises 1ad pages Compated Lo the 100 pages of the 2017 report

= Thevanous sochiams taken Ingether [resent a consstent and easy 140
romprefiend overview of the strategy performanc e and business
el of the Group
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Report of the
Risk Committee

Stephen
©’Conmor
Chawrman of the
Risk Commutiee

The Risk Committee members as at 31 December 2018 were Stephen
O'Connor, Paul Heiden, Ruth Wandhdéfer, Val Rahmani and Andrea
Sironi. Stuart Lewis {Chief Risk Officer, Deutsche Bank AG) acts as a
special adviser to the Committee and is a standing invitee to
meetings of the Risk Committee.

This report is intended to give an overview of the role of the Risk
Committes in assisting the Board to fulfil its oversight responsibilities
relating to risk management and the adequacy of the systems of
internal controls in place to mitigate key risks.

Dunng the year ended 31 Decermber 2018, the Commuittee met 5 times

In addhtion to its regular reviews of the Group's nisk prohle, nek appetite. and
emerging Tisks. the Commuttes forused on programmes to further embed the
wformation secunty tramework The Commtiee also monitored specific
operational intidents and resiience programmes mplace 1t also monttored the
FTSE Russellindices to comply with the pew FU) Benchmarks Regulahons {(BMR)

The Comrmttee closely monitored the continued strengthening of the Group Risk
Framework duning the year including enhancements made to the cyber secunty
framework and the Econorme Capital measure The momtoring of the Group's risk
culture, which represents the foundation of the strang nsk management
capabilhes within the Group. s considered at each meeting

Inorder 10 avord poiential duplication of coverage and more wnportantly.
to reduce the potential for non-coverdge of important nisk matters, by either
the Audit or the Risk Committees. there 1s a cross membership of both
chavrmen of the Audit and of the Risk Cornmittees.

Priorities in the fortheoming gear wall mvolve the continued moenitoring of
geopolinical risks, cyber secunity threats. opetational resilience, behaviour and
culture throughout the Group and the momtonng and delivery of the Group's
Brexit plans as the UK defines s future relationship with its key partnars,

The Committee will continue to 1eview, on a rotational bagis. the nisk profile and
execUnion 1isks of each of the Group's main ines of business and key subsidianes

The Committes will also continue to oversee the evalution of the Group's risk

culture acrass the Croup and 1L subsidiaries to ensure the Board maintaine
effective risk management oversight and control

gl

Stephen O°Connor
Chawman of the Risk Committes
I March 2015
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Composition and responsibilities

The Jommttee s chare:d by Stephen O Conne
Hrancial andg nck ranagenient ¢ EC AUNng a career a - anet.
of semor executiecles i the firanaal sero: es dustry Inaddinon the Board
15 satished that each memba of the Commttes has the skils and £ rpenence
necessar ) trenable the Commttee to dizcharge e reseonsimiihies etfertisg
“he names kil and experience of the mempers of the Kish Comnntiee dare
proaded on pages o5 61

S provdes ecent and rele.ant

Ience de

The Chief fFinancal Officer the Cned Risk Ofhcer and the Group Head of Totar 3
Auchit are standing 1natzes t¢ all Risk Commuttes meenmgs The Semmmittos <
terms of reference whic hare approved by the Board and reviewed oroan cngomg
baws are valable from the Sroup Company Secetary onnthe cotporate
governanc e section of the Group s website at www.lseg.com/about-tondon-
stock-exchange-group/corporate-responsibility/governance.

The Committee maintains aon-execute responsiility for bigh leselnisk rokated
matters and nsk governance As part of 1fs mandate, the Commitiee 1eviews the
nisk profile of the Group on ategular base and comments an the adequac g of the
paresses n place todentify and report an ke ek 1t also teviews the sk prohls
of the miggor Groupr subsidianesidivisinns on an indidual bases [t aduvises the
Board on the Company s overall nsk appetite tolerance and strateguy anc keeps
under review the adequacy ot the Enterprise-wide Fisk Management Framework
andats use wrthe decrson-making process whichimcuces the seyiew of
pararmeters used i the models and methndology adopted It sets the standards
for thes accurate and trngy reporhing of key nsks and sk of cnticalimportance.
stch as tisk s relating Lo techialogy ©gher <ecunty business continuty and
duaster recovery (P operations, counterparty and reputational nisks 1t also
recees 1enorts on comphanece with relevant requlatony reguarements for each
regulatesd entity Of the Gloap

Activities

The Comimittes maintawns a farmal agenda whic ki ensares that all imatters foo
whieh the Commttee s responsible aie considered al the appropnate meeting
Dinng the gear the Cormnmttes cdhschaiged s iesponsibtlifies a< «et out mts
termes of reterence by

- Prowiding robustieviess of prinopal nsks
= bomitonmng strategy planming and preparations for Brewal
= Reviowing nish exposines of the Cormpany and emerging risks

Feviewing and recomimending to the Boavd the Giroup Risk Appetite
wicluding stress tasts and challenging the scenanao resilts

- Reviewing of the Gronp's Franomic Capatal model

Muritonng the rmplernentation of the RAFID 1 comphance
pogramme across all our relevant businesses

tlomtanng the wmplermentanon of the EH-BWR comphiance
programme r 1SE Russell
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taormtanng of the cgber seourty frama ok and enhiacermin:
o and appral

of related prdicies.

LT AmsiT

viamionng the delery of a2tons tnamanage: nsk s sithin sk appete

- kAsminnng the kisrgent and The vicid Bk post aoguisifiie
mtegration within the Information Serres Jivisinn

Feewang and maomtoring matter s relahng te. opeannnal resilier e

arphanc = tepotts and the actons in place 1o

FenewIng regulator
EMSUTE QNYAING CAMMPHANT e

- Feviewang the adequacy and effectiveriess of the systems of thentarnal
chng the Toview of ranagerment '«

controls wn place te manage kg risks o
assessment of imformation secunty inanoial coime cyber-cnme and data
MIANAGETIent resks a5 woll as Imanagoment s rmtigating actinns

Lrstning the eftectiveness of the Groups Enterprise wide Bisk bandagerent
Framework and of the Risk tunction

Eevicw 11y the pension plin strateoy

— (wersering the adequacy of the counteiparty hmits and ad s counterparty
credit sk analgsts perforned as requined

- Reviewing detailed reparts of the sk profles of the Groug s matenal
busanesses weluding the Infarrnaton Seraces Tivison and 575

Klonitonng comphance with the Group misk mananement procedures
descrboc in the section on internal contiols on page 67

itevtewing the adequacy of thie Group s Business Conlinuity Managerent
plans arid mdndagement progrannme

Approeang andg recormmendimeg for approval key policies telating to sk
and the termes of seteronce o the Risk Comnttes

Komitorning the Executive pertorrnancs eport onsk cultune iawarensss
transparency and ac: cuntatmbtyrwhichns alse shared with the-
Remuneration Comimittes

= Marntonmig the rodl out of the miandatong treurng prograrmme onethes
nsks, rontots and cornphan.ce

Risk Management function

The Fisk Management function s headed by the Clnef Risk Othcen whn oversees
alt aspects of risk management in the Gronp Shereparts tothe (et Executive
Sfhcer and forindependence purposes 1o the Charman of the Risk comiemttes
The Cummuttee approves the rermit of the Risk fanagement funciion and ensures
1 fas adeguate ndependence to perforrmits duty The Cummmittee miust be
consulted onthe appomtment o the dismissal of the {hief Risk Uffices
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Jacques Aigrain
Chanrnan of the
Remuneralion
Committes

The Rernuneration Committee members as at 11 December 2018 were:

Jacques Aigrain (Chair). Marshall Bailey. Donald Brydoen, Paul Heiden
and val Rahmani. The Committee’s remit includes the remuneration
of the Chairman of the Group. Executive Directors and Senior

Management. as well as overseeing arrangements for alt employees

On behalf of the Board, 1 amn pleased to present the Directors’
Remuneration Report for the financiat year ended 31 Becermnber 2018,

Context

as explaned mour 2217 Thred tars Femuneration Report wencorporated a
nurnber of enhancements mto our Remuneratien Policy Tor aperation s 2018 to
ensure that our pohan continues tn aliyn executive remuneration and
shareholders long-term intercsts

- The mandatory deferral of 5L of bonus 15 mto shares only

£ yedar hotding penud applies inaddition to the current 3 year performance
pennd of the Lang Term Incentius Plan CL I resulhng 1n3 retal & ged penod
from the date of grant. and

- The kirnmum Shareholding Requirerient 1"hSE™ 1 has beenincreased fron
2007 163007 ot hase salary

&5 the elerments wera deemed preterential to sharenelders we did not seek formal
approval for a new policy it we appreniated shareholder support for o
approach Our Remuneration Policy was last presented to shareholders tor a
tanding vote in Apnl 2017 and as suc o we will present a tevised Remiuneration
pohcy for sharenotder approval at cur 2020 AGI Dunng 20419 we will continue to
enigage withi sharehslders and undertake & thoraugh review of aur palicy and
pertnimance measures. with corporate governance best practice and shareholde
ppectations nmind
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withar the framewnrk of our existing policl) we have addressed the conclusions
of the Colling 1eport in relation to culture. To demaonstrate the unpaortance of
behavours i evaluating performance and recard a 360 feedback process has
been implemented fur Executive Directars and the Group £ xecutive team This
feedback ts a core component of the assessmont of the personal element of the
Y2018 bonus award turthermore fiom FY2019. anindmdual scorecard will be
implemented for the Executive Directons ang the Group Frecubive learm More
detail 15 provided 1 the “Operation of 2019 annual bonus section enthe following
page and Inour Annual Report o Remuneration on pags 91

Performance in the year

The Commttes continues 19 place great imporlance anensurmg that theia s a
clear ink betwien pay and petformance including a focus on culture, adbererice
Lo the Group's sk frarnewaork and that cur remuneration outcomes are retlec tive
of theswider context

The Groupr has continued (o execute on oun stralegy aganst an uncertam political
anel macteecenermic backdropin 2018, and actieved a strong financial and
operananal performance while worlang closely with our customers to delwer new
Jroducts and seraces Total mcome from contimung sperationsose Lo £ 135
Mot up s AOP Increased by D119 muthon (15 ) to €931 millian and opergting
profit increased 200 10 L2751 mdhon

Thug performance vaflects stromg growth inou T 150 Russell and LOH G
clearng businesses supported by a robust Capital Markets performance
agamst challenging market conditions

- 2w Inforrmation Setvic es Division s Teverniue for FY 2018 was €821 rdhon
12017 L35 sy o withnrewtnch FTSE Russell has continued to porform
stiongly withia 153 increase inrevenue 1o 63 million 2077 8546 il

| CH s income for FY20sncmeased 180 o {662 nulhon 12017 £962 million
SwapClear saw a 230 ncrease i cleanng volumes, learing a total Us$1 077
trillien 12017 US$S874 trihon for s members and thep chients Thet x ortiuns
setvice went bive in Tuly 2016

inour Capital Markets business, revenues moreased 400t 407 mithon
12017 L3971 millione and 177 new comparies were: adrmtted tu o markets
i the yedr down 18 on 2017

Incorme for Pest Trade services i tally decreased 200 to 0145 million
12014 £151 nulhon

— Iy 0l tevenue for the Techndlogy Senaces dnsicn was £65 mthan
12014 §91 rulion Jargely due to the disposal of 2 nan-core technalogy
busimes ses tAllenmiumi T ESF and £ xactpro

The Group produced strong finanaal1esults as it exerutes its stratequ to detver
bt - lass capabilives drve global growth and develop o partnershap approach
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Bomnus outcomes for Executive Directors

As aresult of the Grouyp s performanes and indi dual canbution the
determined that thie b =ecutive: Tiectors Wil be gwasded banuses
T and T6 ot ther rmaximum appartunidy

Share plan vesting

i of the LTIP awdrds riaden 2o
i e minnths troend Decanber 2014 further to the ¢ Hargs
1o les Tpover the pend to the end nf Tecember 2017 rasulting in 1000 of the
LEFS element vesting 15K ncreased by 09 over the penod o Apni 2081 s
Tesutting i L0y of the TSR element vesting

sosterl quning 2ig AR inDeased from

T hnanaal year:

as shownnour Single total hgure obremuneration table the ALPS elernent of
the i TIE anards made o Alewall vest at 7% 2w Based onpertonmance todate
= torecast that the TSR slement wall vest in full. however this will bie confirmed
following the end of the performance penodin Mareh 2019 and wall be disclosed 1n
U Fy201% CRR The achievenient of siretching targets year onyear has delivered
sgrificant value These vesting outcomes tetlect AEPS growth of 169 gear on
yeatand 103 compnund annual growthirate 7CAGE ' over the 3 year
pertormance penod, and annualised 15K performance to date tur these 2014
grants s 20 1 pa ncorporating share pnee growth of 710 0 200s

Munng AT micte 1hai 580 employgecs acress flue countnies benehted from the
maturity of our Sharesave scheme vesting including <hate prce appesoation
oflactie of the Group s performance vwer the precus three gears Dunng 2014
airmast 100 employees jowd the latest Shatesave sehevie whi hncreassd
mvetall pa hcpation e e of ehgble employees The Cammttee s pleased
with these levels of parnaipation and the aligrment of emplouees to the

LToup < Tullne sucs pes

Salary review for Executive Directors
During the year the Cormmmttee conducted its anaudl revies of the base salary
levels of cur Executive Duectors

Davd sehwrnmer was appointed au CEO 0N T ALgust 201E B was antrolneeed

s rernuneration package inclides anannual salary of $775000 The Commities
duterrmned that there will e noncrease 2009 Tarther details Of 1 Se et ers
TErDUNETALION AT angeenents as LE are provided 1 the 'Remuneralion antangsment s

for the Chief Exerutive Oficer sectons on pages o2 and 91
The Cominmttee has decided not toancyease the salanes of M wanen Chief

financial Offieer or ke derusalrm Chaef Executie Gfhicer of Borsa taliang ancd
Durector of Capital karkets
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LTIP awards to be made in 2019
LTIF awards will e granted in 2029 dnder o 2o ke sharehioliler appna.cd plan

Caad Scharnmer wilt he granted a LTI avard of 377 Caad warrenwilli be
granted alT)e gwand of and kaffasle Terasalmiwill be grartzd a LTIP awand
chealar g i 203y retler ting then rmportan. et the Groap and prooding
strong ahanment te ke performance

Thie Comimittes has green extensie consideration to the CHP Latget ranges
appleatle tothe 27 1% grant m parficutar for AFPS growth and smught the views
of shiarehnlders and shareholder governance bodies duning the year Further detal
15 o ided in the Annual Feport on Fermuneration nn page 97

Operation of 2019 annual bonus

The cpetation of the 2019 gonnual bonus will continue tbe focused an inancial
fargets strateqic irhatives and personal cnntubution Further to ot cammmtment
s enslte d ygredter focus an the development of the Group's cuiture for 2016
onwards anindradual scorecard will he implemented for the Fxecutie Directors
and the Group Lxecutive team The Conimittee deterrmed that sithinthus

stoter ard there s g greater preportion assessing cultural Hhyectives and
hahaviowal perfotmance including 360 feedback 1o allow for a stionger
emphasis on how the mdrduale achesed ther targets

Turther detarl s provided inthe Annual BReport on Remuneration un page 91

Corporate governance developments

The updated UK Corporate Governand ¢ Code and accompanying Guudande on
Rogrd Fiteclivenessintroduce a number of futurereguirernants for accaunting
petwids Legirmisg on ol after 1 lanuarny J019 we are also romdful of the
leqislative changes requiring UK Tisted compantes totepart an the ratc ot CEC pay
tothen wider worldfore e, progde an explanaton of dizcretion esed inthe year and
Wustrate scenanos of share pnce growth The {omimittee s cognsant of these
developments and have detaed our imfentions with *espect terkey Hems 0 the
Annual Fepont on Remunerabionun page 43 Dunng 2019 we will undertake a
thisrnig et of our potley and crfance s here necessany with the apdated
Lode meestor brdy quidelines and sharehalder expectations in mimd
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Summary of key executive remuneration decisions

Executive Ditector, CEQ of
Chief Executive Officer Borsa Italiana & Director
Role {appointed 1 August 2018) Chief Finaneial Officer of Capital Markets

[ETME] ST Lay dWwaren Raffasle lerusa
Ereyv.oas salaty

vty etfect fra=~ 1 A 201 177
Arnaa Taletu
ewith offect tre

N
RSt ]

TG L

oat sy Jileoof saarn

noe

= salarn,

seaf manmo

amrunt

P wh ok 50 o0 deferen

hMax boms apportamty
oF salamy. LU

LTIF award 2 aDject

N T RO TR DR T PR T TR PR | E R TS B T TR I PURE| KRR | A TR N T T T A R A TR A T T I P

P w tEthe b i e e [ T R A T (e A SRR

BTN R S (R PO 1 PYTR I o1 ey TR I R CUILEY U A O SR PR L I R R I ]

Remuneration arrangements for the Chief Executive Officer

Danaicl Schwimimer was appointed as CRG of the Group on 1 August 2018 As announded at the ture of appomtmient, hes temuner ation & designed tasupport thelong
terminterasts of the Graup The tonms of the temunerdation parkage are detaledin the Annual Reporon Remuneration on page 31 and seflect the market aligned
enhancements made Lo our Remuneration Policy published with the 2017 Annual Repart

David wanen's step-up allowanee Qranted for the duratian of s appomntnent g intenen CES ceased at the trme of the CLO's appomiment on 1 August 2itls
Fram ths date M wianen teverted to d base salasy of €500 00min relation to s ole as Chief Financial Off e

Rewnuneration arrangements for the incoming Chairman
As announced an 1< Decernber 2018, Don Robett was appomted das o Non Executive Drector of the Board of the Group on 1 January 20319 Hewill succeed
Sir Donald Brydon CBL @« Chatman of the Gloup after the conctusion of the AGR an T hay 2009 kT Robert ™ fee as o Non Executive Dreclon 1s €75 Ol when he

succeeds Mr Brydon as Chairrman bis fee will be £525 000 1edlecting the susterrus impoitance ot the Group as well ds the experience skills and tirme commitment
required far the role

Concluding vemarks

The Comntiee continues Lo ersure (he Group's approach to termuneration takes it acoount best practice and inedrket trendsan the financal services sector and wider
market while continuing to support the commercial needs of the Group the uterests of sharebalders and of all other stakeholders we look forward to continued
chgagerment with our shareholders dunng 2019 as we review and develop our Remuneration Pohcy ahead of a binding shareholder vote ab our 20027 AGM

%}M

Jacques Aigrain
Chairman of the Hemiuneration Caommittes
1 March du1a
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Introduction

This report has been prepared in accordance with Schedule 8 to
The Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups {Accounts and
Reports) Regulations 2008 (as amended). and the relevant sections
of the Listing Rules.

Remuneration Policy Report
The Remiuneration Polic iy Report was subject to a banding shareholdut wore ar
the 2017 AGK and was paswed with 95 3 suppornt

wionconporated a number of entancernents to o policy from 201e to ahanwith
qoud ket practice and a summiary of the Policy Report inclusding these
enhanrements was included in our 2017 Diredtors Remoneration Report as part
ufour 2017 Annual Pepart. The full Rermuneration Policy Feport s sot aut i the
2016 Duectars Fernuneration Repartwhich can be found on nur website www.
Iseg.com/investor-relations/presentations-and-webcasts/annual-Teports.

There e been nochanges to the polioy dunng the financal pernod
weewll present cur Remuneraton bohoy Report for a inding shareholda
vOte al ol 220 AGM

Annuat Report on Remunertation (pages 86-100)

Thiy section sefs out Row remuneration arrangemeants hawe heen oporaterd
during the past finannial year i12 rmanths frorm 3anuang to December 201510 and
alsc provdes cetarls on hiow we intend to operate o policy dunng the coming
yoar Fedlns This repart sl bie put Lo dn advisory vote at the 2009 AGK

The &qnual Reprort on Remunetation includes detail on the emplonrmert termes
fon the Chiel bxecutiee DFficer ee tinthier detatl on sage 91 which g
accordance with the existing shareholder-approvend Reruneratior Pobicy

At retlect the market-aligned enbancernents made o aur policy published
with the 2517 Annual Report

Annual Report December 2018
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Directors’ Remuneration Report

Annual Report on Remuneration

This section sets out how remuneration arrangements have operated during the past financial year (FY2018). and also provides details on how
we intend to operate our policy during the coming year (FY2019). This report will be put to an advisory vote at the 2019 AGM. The information
from this page 86 to page 100 has been audited where required under the regulations and is indicated as audited where applicable.

Single total figure of remuneration for Executive Directors (Audited)

David Schwimmaer

Single total figure FY2018 % FY2017 %
of remuneration £00C of totat £000  of total
Fixed pay
323 -
I & -
174
e o 48 -
St 1452
6] T4 - L
Pay for performance
Arnual e, 557

i T

Total remuneration 2,153 -

Notes to the table:

1 value for Long fetm Incentwes shown o By 20 s tepresents eshimated value
of share awards grantedin 2016 that vest in kdarch 2014 The eatimate 1s based
on the ronfirmed ¥4 24 vesting of the + 1S element and farecast 1900 ves

19 The value 1+ based

ona 3-menth average share prce from 1 October 2008 10 3 December 2018

of the TSR clement which will e confinmed i bare

heng tal 40

David Schwimmer

2 Benehtsanclude the cash value of private medical incorne protection and

fe asswmance plus expatnate allowances one-offrelocation costs and
commiLting cxpenses Ancludng car franspartation whoere appropriatel
with assoriated taxes

3 Annual pensaon allowance of 157 of salary

4 fone off pagmient of £1 050k to be made uy Maieh 2019 to cormpensdte for
the forfeture of cash compensation for 2018 frorm his pievious employer

Thate are no other by-outs

86

FY201B
£000

617

David Warren Raffaele lerusalmi'?

% FYZ2017 % FYZ018 %o FY2017 %o
of total £00C of total £000 of total £000 of total
Lo 463 434

‘)“.
o5 T ELsTA 32 I e
[ ] Ea
1407
75 ' G5E ER ool GE% Rt T
3,732 3,055 3,393

David Warren

5

Benehts inzlude the cashivalue of private medical, incorme pretection and bfe
assuranc e plis expatriate allosanc es and commuting expenses whlst imterim
CED fincluding car rransportation where appropriaten with associated taxes

AninuAl pension dilewang e of 25 of salary

52,304 Performance shares vested on 2 Apnl 2018 3t Can sf per share
Ths equates tn £ 1 2e 4649

Raffaele Jerusalmi

5

L.

1é

Benehts reprasent the: cash vaiue of private modical disabibity and life
nsurance Lover luncheon vouchers. car and fuel benefit

Pension mandatory INPS conmbutinns calculated on salary herehts and
honus for the 12 mrionth penodd

Trattamento di Fine Rapporto mandatory arrangements calculaled on salary
capped benefits Bonus and shares and pad into M Jetusalmi's pension piarn
{2t the 12-month pernd

411659 Performance shates vested an 3 Apnl 2016 at £40 36 per share This
oquates te L1 et 327

Fy20lstate of €1 = €1 L3and tvedls ralenf £1 = €1 14
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Additional notes to the Single total figure of rermunervation (Audited)
Fixed pay

Base salary

When reviewng Frecutiee DIrector salanes and irnomewith onr policy the
Comrrwttee consider s rmultiple reference ponts melading compames i the FT5E
1701, the broader Finanaial Seeces st and othielh ntermational exchange groups

Benefits

L flesible henefits plan < oftered e fich ndaduals hase cartain cone benethts
such as prvate medital Ife assurance ingonie protecton and, addmisnaliy n
ltaly only, disabihity diness, acodent car fuel allowance and lunchean wouchers,
togethier with nithe UK a taxable cash allowance whicb can be spent anelec e
henefts isuct as additional medizal, hfe o dental coven

where racerved as a cash supplement this allowance 1s not used tocalculate
BUNUS paynients of penston contnbunons Benefits are ieviewed penoduc ally to
ensure they temain aflordable and cormpetitive Executves are eligible to
partwipate 1 the Group s HMRU approved S8V E Scheme o international
equvalentt

Davicd Sehwrmimes receises a flexble henefits allowance of £13
addition herecerses benehits in kind which include prvate heaith care permanent
health imsurance and tife assurance arrangemients b Schwammer also has
arcess tothe non-exclusie use nf a chauffewr drnven motor can

pet antum n

Loy anexpatnate fromy the LS 1o Uk David Sohwemmen recetees the following

Cuntnbutien 1o the: costs of B relocation frorm the 1S te the R meluding
franspaortalion nf personal effect< p re 30000 fom the 1S o L ondon, and
tedsanable rmmgrdtion expense,

— Fur the first 3 ysars of employment, ar annual aliowance of T156 I espert

of accommadation expenses
- Tax preparation and hling assistance mn the LS and the UK

The Sroupwill meet the costs of epatnating ke Schsammiers effects hack o
the LIS i it tenminares s employment other than in cuciimstances siuch as
senous rmstonduct whie b would justify sunmany termination

- For the fust 5 years of emplogment an annual allowance of $50.000
flights between Loncdon aned the LS forsdr Sehwanarmer and b farmily

David warren recetvas 4 fleable benefits allowance of £20,
15 unchanged since last year Inaddinon hereceves henehts inkand which miclucdes
prvale health care permanent fealth wsurans e and ife assurdnd e dirangenment s,

HEper annu wich

&5 an expalnate from the Us to Uk Dasd warren recerves Lthe fllowing
= Tax preparation and Hling assistance nthe 1S and the UK

The Group will reet the costs of epatiating ke sarren’s etfects back to the s
it terminates his employment ether than i ciicurmstances such as serons
rrisconduc twhiet would justify suimmary terrmration

— Anannual allowance of 30000 nel pet annum o cowet fhghts between Londan
anel Mews vork for b warren and s fanily
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Faffaele Tenmalmin e etees henchis un kind that inclade pros ate medical
dsatality anel ife insurany e cover unrhern ouchers car and fusl sz a'so

contnbutes towards the Jtaban manddatory natinnal insuran: ¢ system

There ate nz contrartua’ malrs o dlawbac
tohenefits

CVISILDS L pade reladinn

Exoo utive Duer Lors dre covered by the Drectors and Oficers inourand e
el inderarification

Retirement Benefits

Irnthe Lk pensimptosstan for our Executive Drectors takes the formof a
ron-consolidated cash allowance, anly base salary s used toocalralate pension
entitlerment and no other pensian supplements apply

David Sehwinmer 1eceves anb allowanoe eguivalent to 1340 of bdse salary as a
taxable rash supplerment

Daaid wartentecerves an allowance equialent 1o 25 of hase salany a5 a taxabin
cash supplement

kaffagle Jensabrm acciues mandatory slate pension HIMPST benehts i Ttaly
Actual beneht due at retiemment s set out by the apple able tahan legislabionn
force fromitime to time Under the 1tahan TER. he recetves contnbutions which ac
funded by the Company at d rate fied by Tocal law and which are paid to b
Jersalmis prieate pension plan Both INPS and TFR antabutiens are i laded v
the Smgle total Aigure of rermuneration table on the previsans page

Bonus awarded for FY2018

Exe utive Diectors are cligible 1o recewe an annudl borus based on imeeting o
excpeding bonwe targets that ate wet at the beguining of the year Tooking at the
Groprs Ainancidl pertormance strategic deliverables and ther persanat contribution

1he Committes alsc recetrves mput from the Risk Commuittes wath regard to
porformance related to sk culture avareness transpatency and accountabilitg
WHEN 3usessing TEImNeranon decisione.

The aperation nf the £y la annual bonus s as per last gear The Graup horius
pool continues o be assessed against G0 7 financial performance and 44
against stiatedgue delverables. The Cormmittes considers A0P to be of particular
sigrinhicance for the Grodg and beliesves 1t should continue to be the mam hnanoal
measure i annual Bonus plan purposes As per 2017, the maxamuns bonus
oppoitumty s 22ss of saiary for the Chief Fxecutive Officer and 200 - of salary
for ather Eveoutive Drecters

The Executive Directors dwdards gre funded from the Group bonus pool, then
indkeidual awards are based nn an assessment of then contnibuticn wmghted
aganst 54 Group AOP 3% agamst strategie delverables and 10+ delreery
daganst persondl objectives as deterrmined by the Board Inaccordance with the
tuus on culture, 360 feedback has heernimplemented to demonsnate i
wmportance of behaviours in assessing pertormance and reward This feedback
formis part of the assessment of the persanal element of the award
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Determination of Bonus for FY2018
The Commuitlee determimed the overall Group bunus poal with reference Lo the 12 month performance peniad ending 31 December 2018 The performance measures

and targets are

set out beluw:

FY2018
Group
Bonus Pool

Performance Maximum Actual
relative to percentage percentage

Actual performance Target target of bonus of bonus
Group BOP  FY2015 AQP of £931m F¥2018 ADP of Thedm Above target 60 L5
Strategic strateqic incedse of shareholding in L CH Group from Bss to 82 6' Above largel 40 30
Detiverables e
— Leadership of regulatory engagemernt navigation and execution of Breat
strategy through extensive engagement with regulatony, governiment and chent
stakeholders acrass Fi1 and dearning agendas., fult operational readiness across
multiple outeome stenarios.
= Lvaluation of culture and koy staps raken temmpiave approach e g oo
focdback, sutveys
Robust managerment and substanbial growth of Core business dunng and subsequent
to CEQ appointment
— I xtensive new products and services launched inremfur etnert of Open Aceess
ancl market challenguag solutions, ncluding shanghdr Landon Stock Cannedct,
ForexClear and | X Options
= Progress made towards oun stietch geal tancrease female representation fon
sermor managerment and our oveall population to 4t gichally by the end of 2020
Alrmiost twn thirds of key senia appontrents in 2018 were fermale 305 of new NED
appomntrments i 2018 wern: termale.
= Continued strateqic upscaling of BSL n Sn Lanka and lauwnch of nearshonny
sSie i Bucharest
= Fullimplementation of kAF LD 1L on Day One,
Strengthen and diversifyy dett capital stracture to facilitate investment
and acquisitians,
Board and Tustees agree Alrermative bunding Framework welf sufficenoy
1 Uk DB pension schemes by 20234 and
- LLITE reachedus 1O Compames nulestone
Total 100% 75%
B L O B R T L PO 11 O O I P AT [T SO R TP R ER TR [ IR (PR SRR R TITI | ol
[T S R T R T T T VI A CPV RN T IR TN I NIRRT TN I SRR (RO B Sl Foap by,
Iteqrr -,

Group adjusted operating profit performance

% of total bonus

Strategic deliverables performance
%oof total bonus
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Chief Executive Officer
The Growp produe e stromg inancial resalis a3 11 executasits stran-gu t delieet
best n-lass cagablities drve global growth and develop our pantiership appeach

Daied Sihie

whivaes of

ATeT quenied the Group o st August 2018 replacing Dastd wdrren
WIANNG 35 e LED Smee jorang Daad conipleted o review of the
Group businessmiodel and it performant « He has cuatseensestamed and robie:
grawthin the bosingss and continued the Group™ apenness o mnoaten and apen
access strateqy. dermonstrated by the launc b of numersus nes praducis and
services The Group bas stratequeally ncredse:d s sharetiolding of LEH Gronp fium
Gd . tusZ b andn January 2H13 the purchase of @ <9 - rinonty stake
Eutoclea was anrounced whic bl strengthen our exsting operational and
correneToal elations e to the henefit of fur respective customers

[naddition, the Graup s shated services company BSL has expandecd with the
estabhshiment of o new business seraces contrein Romana conhinuing to
develoresiient and efficient oparations

Diavied has established stiong relationships with ke reguiators and government
otficials i the mapr termtones where the Groug operates He has led the carerl
evesutian of the post Brexit strategy thiough extensiee engagement with
regulatony governiment and chient stakeholders such that the Group hiaes full
operational teadiness across multiyele sutcome scenanos

David hias been a visble tole model far the greater tacas on cultwre and behaviong
for the: Grour and has demonstated strong coe Teadership values a< well as the
wpartance of the prinoples of collabaration inmovatvsn and nteygrated
execUlion for the Groms A 360 review process has beermimplemented for the
Glougs Executive tearm and David has encouraged and fostered a culture of
openneyws and teedback

Chief Financial Officer

David Warten teverted to Ris position @ CFCon 151 August 20 s, haang stepped
dowen frony bis positinn as intenm CEG David provicded ital continuaty and
leadership during the pensd of transiton for the Sroup and maintamed core
growth across the core husinesses
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Dawid has led the Group  stiong fnanaal performancein 2ols suppoting new
Qo th rppottunines s hile mantaimng o foras onineestment disonline and oo
comtred Dunng the year the Graup commensed 1ssuance through the £Thn Furs
CF programme and in December the Group issued a €530 m bure densrninated
berkl toneplace shart dated facilities at a signficantly ower hormnsaro $ost
Dunng the penind Standard & Ponr's mamtaned s inng termiating and unpis. e
the autlosk frors stable tr positive onthe Back ofimproved basimass
dwersincation it fast growing market segrments <irong castilow generatio
anchimproving margms Furthesmore, the agrecrent of the Aternatiee Funding
Framewntk will enable the sell-suffiniency of LK DB pensioan schermes by 2023
thieughinvestment de nskang and liabthty management

Daetdd was alss central to the Gioups WMa s acthivities inthe year, which included
the increase of our shareholding of LOH Group by £ actoss 2 transactions a
16 mincmity stake e AcadiaSoft and the buy out of the rminonty stake 1o take
ceaTiershugof TESt 1K Debt Capital Markets Linmted to 1o further

strengthening the Group's Fired Income capahbilities

Executive Director, CED of Borsa Italiana & Director of Capital Markets

Im addinon to s responsibilities as an Frecuttee Mirector for the Ginup Raffaele
lerysatmi has fed oy Capital Markets and Fost Trade divisions o [taly Agaimst a
challenging mactoes onorms backdrop and Tow levels of volatdity he has deliversd
sold performance and continued tu promicte mnovation through new mbatwes
Capital markets bad a < mereaseon reventes o CA0T mlhon 2017 8 331 o

The Group welcemed 177 compares 1o nur markets nthe yedar ¥nsing a ¢ ombined
total of €78 6 mlhon (2017 144 2 Billonin new and further ssues This has been

ac tieved despte sigmficant levels of ung ertamty n toth the political sitoatons
our keu HK and [falian markets, which hasequired signincant engagement with
key stakehaolders turthermore FLITE reached s LG companes milestane in
2018 anid has become a global programme spaming &7 countres, supao ang the
growth and internationalsation of Skt < arrcas the world

Other netabie achieverments i 018 gl
on Day One, the launch of mnovatiee

ide the fullhimplementatien ot EELD 1
cproducts and services such as the
Stanghai Londors stock Connoet aned the solec tion of MTS by the Jobarmeshing
Stock Fxchiange (15F 10 powat South Aftiras fost electiome government bond
tradimg platform

Based on the above coitext and an dassessment of indwedual performance the emuneration Commttee awarded bonuses toea: b of the Executie Directors as follows

Rele

Bonus for FY2018 % of salary

% of maximum

£ total amount

Of which 50% is deferred
Financial Performance (55%)
Strategic Deliverables (35%)
Personal Objectives (10%)

R A T T A T

Bonus Component
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Executive Director,
CECQ of Borsa Italiana &
Drirector of Capital Markets

Chief Executive Officer
{appoimnted on 1 August 2018}
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Chief Financial Officer
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Compulsory deferral under existing Remuneration Policy

Inaccordance with the enhancements made to our policy for operation from 201 Executve Directors must compualsonly defer 507 of thet bonus mts shares
for a penod of 2 gears Inaccordance with the tenms of s appontment, the CEO must compulsonly defer for a penaed of 3 aedrs This provisicn applies

tothe t ¥20148 bonus armount a3 showmin the table above Drvdend eguialents wilt be paid i respect of deterred shares on vesting

Long term incentive plan (LTIP)
Al subarsting LTIP awards have been made under the 2014 [ TIP

Awards granted in April 2015 with a performance period ended in FY2018

The performance peniod for the absolute TSR elerment of the Performmance share awards ended in Apnil 2018 The awards granted m 701 > were based on absolute
ISR performance n the 3 years from grant, and adjusted £ PS performance i the 36-menth performance penod te Decermnbe 2017 Over the penod, annualised

absolute TSR performance in the 3 years to April 2018 was 192 #oper annurm and therefore wested at 1005 for ths elernert The Company also delivered average
adhusted EPS growth of 129+ per annum over the petformance petiod and thetelore vested at 1000 The vesting prce as at 3 Aprid 2018 was C40 86

Awards granted in March 2016 with a performance period ending in FY2019

I he valug shown in the single higure table on page 86 foi the Anancual year ending Decernber 2018 10presents the estimated value of the 2016 awards which will vest

n bAarch 200% The estunate s Based on the confwmied 79,20 vesting of the FPS elernent and forecast 1000 vesting of the T5R elernent. whie fraali be confirmed n
March 2016 The estimated vatue i based ona S-month average share price frem 1 Getober 2015 to 3] Decemnber 2018 The iinal vesting nutcame krncluding the actual
share price at vesting following the end of the performance penad will be disclosed in the nest Annual RepoTt on Pemumat ation covenng [y 2019

1 he performance condinems applying to awards granited in March 2010 are as follows

TSR element (50%) Proportion of relevant
EPS element (50%]) - average adjusted EPS growth - absolute TSR growth aternent which vests
sthar O pa [ =4 g .

ra

e BelibeT iy abuld Lo pa s

57 hne pro

TG TR0 P tw T b ese o e

LTIP Awards Granted in F¥2018 (Audited)

Awards dumnna by 201 were granted i Apnlunder the LTIP and wete miade with a value of 3007 of salary fon David wartenand 2500 of salaty for Raffasle Jerusalimi iat
rate of £1 - € 1141 Dawd Schwimme was qranted an award n Bugust fullowerig tns appointment as CLO and was made with o value of 3000 of salang The samc EPS
anrd TSR performance conditions and vesting < hedules desenbed above tor 2016 awards also appiy 1o these 701 awards

Executive Director,

Chief Executive Officer CEO of Borsa Ialiana &
{appointed on 1 August 2018) Chief Financial Officer Director of Capital Markets
2014 LTIP (Nil-cost performance o, of salary St nalaty EICOE R o :

options) granted on 26 April 2018
and 8 August 20187

Face value [N HE 150 e
Share price’ fas 7 XA
Number of LTIP
shares granted N1l ER VTN SRR
I b LT B T T S VT I TR A I U PO U R O R T e I T T T 1 PO | B B EY IO I AR B 3 SO TR /TR O
Lot b [ NIRRTt [IIR T (AN et b T [EETIATR
LT R LTy I PR NI s B ATRR T IO T IR I FRREEE N B N T [ R ol TR IR ER I N FF TRV AN R (R e At
[ T T P e N T R I P T TP T BT B ST TR | YR ST SO
- I S B R N T RN R T (TR AT I TR
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Other share plans (SAYE)

Ell Uk emiplogees weluding Exscutive Mareltors. are eligile oy
H Reveriye & Customs approved Save A5 you Farn Scheme1She D Linder the
rules of the SArE partimipants can save up e L300 cach month fora penod of 3
years At the end of the saving pened savings may be wsed to acguire stares by

erercising the relaterd option

rtr-aten the

The nptinns may be granted at an exercise price whirbioprosents a discount of up
todn st market value at the date ot invitation Ne perfonmand e eonditione are
attached to SAYE aptions There s alse an Internatinnal Sharesave Plan 1159
whch 1 designed to provide share aptions 1o Grong emplogecs ncluding
Fxocutwe Drectors, who are not Based in the Uk on simila terms 1o the eptiuns
that are awadable to UK employees throug b the SAYE Emiploygees 1 France Hang
Kong Italy kalaysta SnLankd and the US particpate i the 15P Asa wore
camponent of our employes proposition dand benefte offenngut acts as a mndest
retention tool with over 50 of cligibte emplayees participating globally

Remuneration arrangements for the Chief Executive Officer

Diavid Schwimmer was appointed a5 CEG of the Graap on 1 Bugust 2008 As
armounced at the ume of appointment s emunesation s deswned 16 support
the long termonterests of the Group B Scheammet s rernuneration
drrangements are summanised below

Anineal salary of 775 000,

= Borus oppartumity of 225+ of salang with a mandatany deterral of 00 of bunws
nto =hares fora 3 gear perwod. pro-rated o 2015

= A 20 LTIP grant of 3000 of salary, which will vest based on petformand & aver
a dyear penod as assessed by the Comimittes The dedrdd s sobject to 2 year
post-veshing holding penod tesulting med total 5 gear defenal pennd fram the
date of grant

= whimmurm shareholding Reguirement "WMSR™ of 300 1. of salary, required (o be
reached withim 5 years of appointment

- standard Uk benefits and a casb allowance of 150 atsalany mn oo nf penaon

Felocation sugport for a freed penind. including housing allwance and

- & one-off pagment of LISk o be made mLtarch 20019 tocompensate for the
fentertire of cash compensation fon 2016 from his presious eniployer There aie
noother bug-outs

The termma of the remmneration pas kage 1otlect the enhancements made to o
Lernuneratien Pohcy pubhshed wahiihe 2037 Annual Repont

Uaad warrerrs step-up” allowance, granted for the duration of bes appomtment as
e CEO ceased al the firne of the CEC's appoudment o0 1 August 2018 Friom
this date ke warnen continued to recere a base salary of €500 U500 nrelation t
s robe as Chief Financial Sfficer
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Implementation of the Remuneration Policy during 2019

{1 January 2019 to 31 December 2019}

Base salary operation

During the gedr the Committes conductad 1s annual tes e of the wase salany
levels of our Excoutive Dreatons

The Commititer nas deciaed 1ot 10 s reass the salaries of the Executive Directors.

Base salanes effective from 1 &pnl 2015 a2 et out in the table below:

with effect from
1 April 2018 1 April 2019

] £775.000 {+0%)
Nl £500.000 (+0%)
20 £525.000 [-0%)

With effect from
Annual salary

SRS ARSI ER §

IR

Annual bonus operation
As per pnon years. for FY2a19 the Greup bonus pool will be determined based on
petformance measwes waighted 50 Group A0P and 40% strateqic
deliverables to be dssewsed ovet a 12 month perfarmanc e periacd

- The Execitive Dusctors awards are tunded from the Group bonus pool Far
Fv201% cmwards the petformance of the Lrecutive Diectors angd Group
Executive teamwil be assessed 35 pant of a soorecard Thie sroracard wll align
the benus assessment with the ¢ onstiuct of the Group benus pou 0708
Sroup ADP =4 v agaimnst strateque deliverables This
ndrddual pay aligned to hnanoal performance i oncreased te 60 The
strategie elerment wiilh nclude key Sroup stiatege uitiatives as well as porsond
and duasional ofecties

agjanst
neTeases the propor inn of

Further taouwr comrmtment tu ensuie g greatet focus onthe develaprment o
rulture for the Group, the Comnmittes determined that wishin this scorecard

thete shiould be a mreatar proportion assessing behavieurdl perfarnunce te
allow ton a stronger ermphasis on how the mdnoaduals acheved then rargets

A 300 feedback provess wall infarm pant of the awsesament of the persanal

element of the scorecant

S of any bonus payment for b eecutive Dectors and the Sroup b xecutre
tearn will be pad i March 2020 The remaming 200 will b deterrod intes share-
for @ penicd of 2 years for Frorutive Directars Inaccmdance with the tetmes of
s appontrnent Lthe CEO must comipulsontly defer for a penod of 3years

= The mumum shareholding requinernent for Lrxecutie Drectarsts 3 base
salary and 2x base salary for the Group Eaee utive tearm

Neferied awards are subrect o malus provisions Bonuses already pand oot
under the Deterred Bonus Plan and vested awards are subiect 1o Clawhack e g
1 cases of matenal misstaternent ar gross s endac U with judgernent appied
by the Cormimittee

Forgood leavers awards will usuallg vest at the normial westing date ared n full
unless the Camnnttes deterrmnes W scale back the award based anany factors
deemed relevant where amindn dual s not considered 1o he a goad leaver,
urnvested awards will lapue

Themplermentation of the scarecard and bonus deferral for the Group Execatiee
teany provides greater abgnment with the Frecutve Duectors [r addiion sar
aceordance with the revised Uk Cotpotdte Governance Codewhich calts for
remuneration conwmttees to determine remuner abion far semar management
and to mare closely ahgn incentives with culture
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Long Term Incentive Plan:

Awards are intended to be made in 2019 under the 2014 LTIP as described inow Remungtation Policy Report The 2019 1 TIP awards wiill be granted under owr enhanced
Remumet atwon Pollo 1 g5 set out tnour 2017 Dwrectors Remaneration Repaort as part of aur 2017 Annadl Report and will therefure be subyect to a 2 year holding penad m
additionto the 3year performance period. resulting in a total & year penod frorm the date of grant

Malus and clawback provisions will apply to these awards allowing the Committee toreduce subsisting awards or request the refund of already paid nr vested awards n
cerfain cicumistances (e g rnaterial messtaternent or gross misconcducts The 2015 awards will vest 3 years alter the grant date subject to absotute 15R and adjusted EPS
performanc e measuies as follows

TSR element (50%) Proportion of relevant
EPS element (50%) — average adjusted EPS growih — absotute TSR growth element which vests

<A h.

an &toT s
[+ d
12%pa ormrs 14

Straught-lne o0 rar

oot

The absolute 150 and adjusted t PS performmance measures apphcable to the 2019 grant are unchanaoerd from 2018 as set out i the table The Connttee has given
extonsive consideranon to the LTIP target ranges n partwular frr AEPS growth aned sought the views of sharehoiders and shareheldern qowernarnee bodies dunng rhe yew
Ihe decision was based ona nurmber of factors, which are summansed below

— The absolute merease wunderlying ACP requued te delver 1200 CAGR 15 extrernely stretching over a 3-year cycie and achieverment of surhwould coniinie to
represent class leading performance and sigrihcant vatue creanion for sharehnlders

= This lovel of performance must atso be delivered agaimst anincieasingly cormpetitive dand ¢hallenging market backdrop of rmacroec onomis and geapolitieal
uncertainty

— The targets should e consdered in the context of sigmficant and sustamed proft arowth pertormance veer sevaral 3-year cycles o date. making each sucsessive et
of targets ever more difficult to ac meve than the last

furing 2019 we will undertake a thoroughieview of o policy miecludmeg 1he perfonmance medsadies anag 1metnes of our LTIF This teview will be undettaken in
consUltation with our sharetiodders and brougnt to the 2020 AGK for approeal

Awards to be made dunng 2019
Based anthe context and dan assessrment of indiviclual performand ¢ the Benuneration Comnnttee mtends te rmake grands to each of the Lxecutive Directors under the
2034 L THF as et out below

Chief Executive Officer Chief Executive Director, CEQ of
Role (appeinted 1 August 2018) Financial Officer Borsa [taliana
> nofrgate a ufannas calarg coan ot anihadl Calary 2ot salar
173 Ster g s aler:
oaerformar DI

P
Ao ERCNLTHS Lol ot ot
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Corporate governance developments

The updated Lis Corparats Governane & ©gde and accon ganying Godanse on
Buard effect encos ntroduce a number of future requirsments for doaring
penods beqinmng on o after 1)anuary 200y W are o panisant of these
devecpments and Rave oathned cur imtetions with e Ut ket 1terms Delow

The ke e alls for a post-employraent shaceholding pohicy S current agproaan b

W respedt s that awards gramed under the CTIF wall vest G the notmal

g Aate o d wail and see bagis and are ot accelerated for leaver, Ao a
tesult a good leaver will hold these shares post-employment The addinon of
the M ijear post-.2sting holding pennd fallawing the performance penod of the
LITRn 2018 lengthens the post-emplogment shareholding penod It also results
i a total vesting and holding perted of 5 gears which s accordance with the
Lode Furthurmore awards granted to Executive Drector< under the Defented
unto shares and vest on the normial vesting date
which for goodleavers will e post emplogment The £ omimittee will 1eview
s apgtoach dunng 2019

o

Bonus Blan are now miade 100

The Code recommiends that pension commitment s for teecutive Duectans should
be digned wath tnose available 1o the warkforce T has also beencalled farm
1ecent sharcholder and investor governance body guidelines I dsterrmimng the
rermuneration package for the CEG the Cormmttes acknewdedged this trend and
reduced the pension allowance to 1o 125 . allowani £ granted to pievins
incumbentt The Code racogmees that alterng existing contractual comemtrrments,
may not e practical howsver the Investment Assodidbicn notably requests the
reduction of pansion corrmtnients tor incambents aswali as new ties The
Comrrtlee sl revies this pninople dunng 2072 with consideration of market
pracace and furthen clanfication

Governance Directors’ Remuneration Report

ot and semm

= The Iode calls for remuneral.on committess to deterrane di
MANAgEMent temuneration and 1o re e workfoge temuane atian snd the
alignment of ncentives with culture Lo detailed inthe Annea’ bonus opetation
sechonnn pags 91, an indsdual scarecard s being inplermeniea from 2016 for

cutte team as well as or Exerutie Directors “h sswill provide

et Lroup B xe
the Commmirtee with greater stucture ir detesmining the bonus of seragr
management as well as allow for g greaten foous anculture and benaours
The Lommittes alss reviews breader varkiorn e polices and practires i order
Lo suppart dedistons On cseuute pay Far erample a Group-wade resard
framewark has been developed which establishes the compensation structuns,
elernents and leverage tor cach career stager the giganisation This facilitates
greater owetsight of the Commuttes of remuneration tor the wader worktorce

we are al=c mindful of the lequelatie change roguinneg UK Bsted somppanes te
tepurt and provide commentary o the ratio of CFG pag to then wader workforce
Trehrst mandatory disclesure 1 for the 2015 porformance year, whichiis the
Diectors Remuneration Report pubhshed in 20200 The Camimiliee has decded
rat to pubhishe the Growp s tabio eatly in hght of our atymeal situation and
necessary hgbrd caleulation, whereby nur CFO jeined duning the year and our
intenrm CES alsn served as an Executive Diractor dunng the year Rather, woowill
pubbish au first pag ratio m 2620 m hne waththe legislaton and with a tull-yea
CLG as the basehne Jur <012 renort o be publishied tn 2020wl adso refles o thic
now egislatian that requites an explanation of discretion used i the year an
sstimate of rernuneration that 1s att thutahle to share phce growth and an
Wustration n oor new Femunaration Policy of thempact of potennal futine
Share price INCIRAnEY 1 exiCUT Ve Tail] DULCNIMEs

O Rernunatation Polcy was last presented to shiareholders for 3 binding vote in
Apnl U1 and assuch we il prasent ateviserd policy fur shareholder approsal at
o 2020 AGK Tuming 2019w will unddertake d thorough Tovies of cur policy and
enhance where necessary with the updated Code, mvostan body guadehnes and
shareholder cxpectanions irmind

Non-Executive Directors’ fees for 2019

Hon Executive Director feed were last revised with effert hom 1 January 018 The commmittec ieviewed these fees durmg Auld and ne changes are bemg proposes o
2018 with the exception of tne Grongs Chan mnan A announced or 1= Decanbel 201 Don Robertwas appointedd as o Non Exccuties Drectm of the Board of the Groug:

o 1 Januany 20079 and wall succeed Gonald Bryron s Chairman of the Group after the conclusion of the AGK on 1 May
penen s Jkalls and time comrmatment recsred Tor the role. The Tee schedule for 201515

£923000 1eflecting the systenms importance of the Geoup as well as the
therelore as follows

his

19 Hi fee as Group Chaurman wil be

Cooe Idere

et g

BT R T e Dl tr e foe e S t U tee e Ler b

CLTIETAT
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with effect from 1 Jan 2019

with effect from 1 May 2019
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L

Non-Executive Directors’ Remuneration

Non Execulive Diectors temuneration s determined by the Board and s nether petformance telatsd not pensionable The Chanmans fee s determined by the
Remuneration Cormmttee The tees for Non Executive Diectors are sel at a tevel whichhs intended torecognise the signihicant responsibilities of Direciars and to
attract indiadudls with the necessary expenence and atbity to make animportant conthibution to the Lompany's affairs ©ompansons are made with tees paid at

FTSE 100 compames

Travel and other appropniale expenses with associated taxes nneiuding fees mcurred m oktaming prafessiorial advicen incuwited n the Low se of performng their dutes

are reimbiursed 12 the Charman and to Lhe Mon-Excoutive Dectors

The Chammian dnd the Non-Fxecutive Duectors do not parhiapdte 1 any of the Company's annual bonus or LTIE plans and are not enbitled 16 any pagments on terrmination

Lerlain Non Executive Directors are entitled to receve foes from subsidiary compamies details of which are set oot below

The original date of appointment as Directors of the Company is as follows:

Date of
Date letter of Time to
Name Appointed  appointment expiry
Fau rFerder Lo LA HL -
JECIURT A1ga ] FaG IF Bl

T Taemals sraas

Anzrea 5

va, kakrrane

Liarsha  Batlel

Leox Huodair

Ware sthapirs

i Mien

94

Notice period

Mo

AT
[Tt
[

Date of
resignation

R YRR PR I

membership/chairmanship

LSEG Committee Other subsidiaries/

committees
Sl At Chay

%S naier
Resnunierar o sk

Loz rle

e netal on

Lk Reniar

ComTftee
Zadt oAt on
T har
1300 qn
Tha
=rat L

Tk Hemimat o

R Rt et S0

oAl e

UHIRDanS
B Tnarman
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Non-Executive Directors’ Remuneration Table {Audited)

Goverrance Directors’ Remuneration Report

FY2018
LSEG Fees
£000

Taul L2 145
105

g 105
b RE 400
75

75

il 20
Fommwas e 15

Lz hg

AT e Dek e -

Directors who stood down from

It
PR B T R T P RS PR TIPS

Zr e v

R (T A TR

) R FTY I R N PP
(RN o ueh e d

L A IR LN N BRI oot

| T L H I FTR AT R N [P PR

FYZ018
Other Fees’
£000

5

142

60
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FY2018
Fotal Fees
£000

145
110
105
400
217
75
80
15

FY2018
Taxable
benefits?
£000

18
10

1
12
34

FY2018
Total
£000

163
120
105
401
228
109

80

FY2017
LSEG Fees
£000

FY2017
Cthert Fees’

£000

F¥2017
Total Fees
£000

FY2017
Taxable
benefits:
£000

FY2017
Total
£000
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Alignment between pay and performance

Total Shareholder Return (TSR) performance

The following giaph shows, for the fiancal petad ended 31 Decennber 2005
and for each of the previous 9 financial penads, the TSR on a hatding of the
Companys ordinary shares of the same kind and number as those by reference
towineh the FTSE 10015 calculated The TSE giaptirepresents the valie. at 21
Decernber 20113, of C100 investerd in Lundon Stock Fxchdange Group ple on 31
taarch 2009 compared with the value of T 100 nvested in the FTSE 100 Index over
the sarme penad &g a member of the FTSE 100, we have chosen the T TSF 100
Index as 1t 1s curtently the most televant tndes tor benctirnarking our performance
over the 10 financial perods

TSR chart v FTSE 100 over 10 financial periods
Total Return rebased (Apr-09=100)

—
:’/_/_’_//
' ' " Dec
ZGI18
— - It
Historic levels of CEQ pay
Long-term
Annual incentive
bonus payout  vesting rates
CEQ Single against against
Penad ended total figure of maximum maximum
{12 mgnths unless remunaration apportunrty apportunity
otherwise stated) £000 % %o
R R P -
Xaver Bl e B 152
' Dererbher 2010 Aavier Rule: £ oon E ol
31 T et her 2015 AL T [N 25 G4
" the erded
$ LeTr b 2 a7 :
EPA RO ul
30 b 2013 Zu "
SPNarh 2010 o
b tarck 20T -
kg i
e
T s b g e R AL Vo1 )
Tl T . I Lot g -
TN Y I e T T I F O T PR B T I PR T B
Ve LTI T O e B T e 1T R A MR A A EE I E 5 R P Y]
e s etk o prathie et RS Sndl e
LT N N A I ST 1T TR X E T R TN PR LTI [ { RN TR T PR TR
P TE T S TN D LI YT NIRRT (R R ¥ I ) coenlthe e hirae, o the 1178
LT I Y I B L L T O I A TEE A R T 1l
L R e T R P R [ N TR A I | (R R O I R TR TR B SISO A R
[N TR N IR NI RPRIS S gt e Tl el
Lot s
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Percentage change in remuneration of CEQ

The table below shows the percentage year-on-gear change insalary. henefits and
annual banis ka the CEO campared o the avarage of the representativa sample of
LK erployees all | SEG Uk ermployess) Where appropniate amourits have been
annualised te provide a ke for-like Comparison

Salary Benefits Annual Bonus
% %
RO - M ks
I Group L eplocecs b ki N
B TRt PO e (O VRO PR VI R TE FERTIN Y A AT I I E T I}

NIRRT A (T B (B L N USRI PRI TR PO U | SRR B PP

Mo e b wadr s b e et e g s B e i in a
B O I T | L T P O [ T T S B PO T D ST IR TR
Wl e
B T L B N | I PRV o B RO SR [ K B TP R IV BT o
-1 F I T B T T P AR N U OO N T IN TR PR oedp e all 0l

BN IR LU L] I T B L RO PR TP PR E o B TR |

Relative importance of spend on pay

The table below shows the relative FY2Zels versus Fy 2017 expenditure of the Groop
or Dadands versus Toral Emplogee £2518 Tnese Agures are underpnned by
anmeunts friom the Notes to the Financtal Staterments at the back of this report

Annual

FY2018 FYZ017 increase

Year-on-year increases (%) £m %

= s Fard InFonan, Izt 13
T Brrplogne T e ]

Relative importance of spend on pay
£m

+19%

2018 2018
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Statement of Directors’ shareholdings and share interests as at 31 December 2018 (Audited)
Dawid warren and Raffacle Jerasalmi orently o e shares outight and at a lewel srceadng then reised muramum e quuec snatehnlding of 3 base calar g baved ona
share price of €206 being the < losing shase phge oo 3t Becernber 2008 Cursne snarehaldings are sanmartsed i the follos g tahle

Shates held Options held’

Shareholding
Unvested and Unvested and asat
subject to subject Vested 31 December
Owned performance  tocontinued but not Requirement 2018 Requirement
Qutright conditions employment? exercised (% salary) % salaryy’ met
Executive Directors
[P AU A P EREEN R - hoL
R lorasan - - ’ e e
Non-Executive Directors
Faul ke e - - ok
— - — - KoL
- - - - - - Nk
P i - - SoA
- - b
- - b
- - - - A
Farwardt e - - - - S
katklacr UeR e - - - Nl
Directors who stood down from the Board during the year:
I - - - - Soh
Chaty - - - - - A
Tav gk [T - - - - - L)
Nt 1o - (RN | i ' 1 [ I IR TR [N Yl ol
Sl n P !
o ke DN R I B T e S D S T T (R S BT AN [P IR I TT LN
[ P TIT] PR F TT R R ol ([T N T e ' Note |h e b baster b it ' ERI I | '
" e [ PR TP | TR YRR TR I TR (T [ I

Directors’ Interests in Ordinary Shares — Beneficial, Family and any Connected Persons Interests (Audited)

Ordwnary
Shates Held

31 December

2018
Executive Directors
‘j \::h\.’.“"' "l -
94,329
52,130
3,818
5.000
AETR
Fatf wea
<atileer De - -
Directors who stood down from
the Board during the year:
tis A -
WEATY S -
T o Nisk 1,065
T T T T T e e
e 1 ol 1o e s Tene s bt bohae e e psnl
8 e bl s S T TR TR B [ et

Annual Report Decemnber 2018

31 December
2017

T =2l

Options with
performance cenditions®

31 December
207

31 December
2018

51,222
125,827
105,693

TR Note ['vr 1. f-.

ek

-

Sl e

Qptions without
performance conditions”*
31 December

2027

31 December
2018

O

Futh-n. Pl o e

vip

Total Interests

31 December
2018

51,222
243,219
157,823

1,818

aocetalor 21

31 December
2017
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Long Term Incentive Plan table

The 2014 Long Term Incenlive Plan has one element applicable t Lxecutrg Duectors a conditional award of Pertormance shares

The awards are dependent on Absolute TSR performance for 50 of the award with the othet 50 dependent on an Adjusted EPS growth target

Netals of performance conditons are set

out a0 page 92

{he table Delow sets oul the Executive Ditectors” Long Tormn incentee Plan awdrds ancluding the exercise of vasted shared i £ 20181 as at 31 Decarmber 201y

Number of shares

Price at Price at Value at Price at value at
award Award vested Lapsed veiling vesting exercise  exercise
date Atstart during during during  Atend date date Exercise date® date
Date of award (€Y of year the year year year of year WVesting date (E} (£) date {£} (€) Comment
David
Schwimmer S L - 5L - - DRI - - — — -
David warren DL loed - R - L e LyA0 J 18 e Fy 00y AT
ES Lo BT - - 61,49 1,656,334 ~ - - FY2019 Estimate’
e T - - - _
B 1o~ ¢ - - R Rt - PN P s el
1,656,334 FY2019 Estimate’
Raffaele
Jerusalmi NI R P - (g s 4unl Seonle BT
vle T trabl - - - U 4149 1407447 - - FY2019 Estimate!
R - - Inlme odiDad Tl - - - -
SOix Wt T - . AL -
u - - - - ' B S et (W
1,407,447 FY2019 Estimate’
L 1 R e R D IR BN I A I VIPE e B PN |- [T - eth N [ PR (1)
R T T B YT PRI TTT G L B Y A N (R TS I TP
[T TR R |
Mote % - Tl L e b e s DD T e e el 1 " e bher ot (SR TR
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Remuneration Committee - Governance

Trie Reniungration Cormrmittee e appomited Ty the Brard and compnses the Chaon and < imdependent Hon E-eoate Dnectoes The Committs
ergtion of the Chanman of the Grous Executr Lnsctor- and sewnr tanagerient as el as cwersesing arrangemientston all erploug
N1 % o af the Grouf s Faecutige Commitles

S8 b nslodes the

Y Plede w0 prages

TETTILN

at

Jre set sutan thes Birectors’ Femuneration

At l-ast 3 marrihers of the Comimittee are consydered to be mdependent Detals o the Committes < terit and actea
Kepott The comrmitee has witten terrns ot iofersnse which are 3. auatle farm the Giou: Comzany Sectatan o at the cnrperale gos ernanice ~cotion of the Company's
web:ite al wwwilseg.com/about-london-stock-exchange -group/corporate-responsibilitu/governance

Durng the financal penod ending 31 Decernber Ala the Damminttee beld & o eduied aeetngs and © addmonal mcetings "he additonal mssting wers forused on
successnn fon the Board and e Chief Fxecatve Officer

Here ts a sumimiany of thetorrs they disc ussed

Routine Non-Routine

v

—
i

Toard Tacluthe

Snera s Ref

JShr M B T | RS

[ IS

i - — B-._w the Boarc romumoran o otk
- 2R
Perd rmiaree as L, anidane:
1A A dn g el ve i ad pren o JTIF
AW R EER YU TR
= oeglat oy
- Gende
L2 F
[
ST
“ Sew v

TG

Adr

DL tee

Fy o als Torentors Bemmoaree

S FrSels et gt el i

january 2019 - Exloterme
Fibruary 2716
la Parfirmarce arg Bonus approvdi
tMectings whir v tonk [ lace .
Fy20l9 will be repeaten
0 Text year's eport - F¥Z019 LT grart s and antinpated vestang £ previous
LTIP anic SBP schemes

S Borus corsideration:

— Performance and determimation c(and Groan
Exerutives remunerzinn

= FYZ018 Directons’ Rermung-atian Report

— Gender pay rezorting and disclosure

— LCH Remuameraticn Comwrittee prooosas

0 gsaisl the Commuttes this tesults of market surveys are made available where appropniate. the Committes invites the wiews of the Chitef Executive Officer Claet
Financial Cffcer, Group Head of Haman Resources and the Chief Risk Officer wia the Risk Committee None of these ndraduals nor the Chanman participated in any
discussion relating to thed ownremuneration
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Stat t of sharehold

voting

The tabie helow sets out the Tesults of the vate onthe Diertars Remuneration Report at the 2017 and 2012 AGKs

RErnLeral o Boh g Ropet 20T AD R

AL

Ancal Repat o Remuaneranior [0

Advisors

The Remuneranion Comrmittes continues to be mindful of vecommendanione frorn
key stakeholders, including wnstitutonal imvestor badies Thie Camimittee Lonsulte
with majer sharcholders onany key dedisions tahen

Delote LLP s the pincipal advisor appointed by the Comimitiee to provide
independent advics on exctltve Temunet ahion polley and prarnce. and e ews
the implernentation of ou approved poheyg aganst cunrent and emuergimg
corparate governanc e hest practice Dunng 2015 the Compmttes undertook o
competitive tendsr process tor the role of Remuneration Commutes adwvisor and
re appotited Delotte asats principal adviscr with etfect frorm 1 apnl 2016

Durnng the year Delowte LR recemved § 140 30N excluding vATIhased anactual
tme spent for those servives Separately other parts of Detoitte LU alse adased
the Compariy dumg 201s i relation to tax. internal audit, consulting and
transaction support services Delontte s a tounder rmembiet of the Remunerabion
Comsultants Group and as such voluntarly operates under the code of conductm
relalion 1o executive termuneiation consuiting inthe UK The Committee s
satishied that the advire provdect by Delotte LLE 1S independent and nbyectve

100

Votes for Votes against
votes
Number 3 Number % Votes cast withheld
s oad T IY Ll
Qa0 16 las a2 RN
Outside appointments

Execiutive Directors are allowed to accept appointiments as Non Executive
tnrectors of other companies with the oro apmstosal of the Char man Approeal
will anly be gwen where the appointment does not represent a confhet of interest
with the Company’s activities and where the wider exposure gained wiil be
benefital tn the development of the indradual Exccutree Diectars mayretam
fees to encourage themn to seek out the developrment opporturatios and valuable
expenence afforded by these appomtments and invrecogmbion of the personal
responsihity Execuives assume in such ules and we would dise lose these tees

At present, nene of the Executve Directors are inrecept of addmonal fees

NG pagments were mmade for loss of cthice duning the year and no payments were
Otldde (i past directors

Signied on behall of the Board of Directors
Jacques Aigrain

Chavman of the Remunetation Commitiee
1 March 201y
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I
Directors’ Report

The Directors of the Company are pleased to present their Annual
Report to shareholders. together with the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2018 with comparatives for the year ended
31 December 2017.

The following
Farant by reference

ctsns of the Annaal Beport are ineorporated it thee Thired Lo

The-nformation that futhls the reguimeraents of the Strategie Pepart e ludhing
the hinancoal Review can be found on pages 2—57

= Board of Diectars on pages 59 -1

Results

The Grour made a profit before tasation from continung aperations before
amartisation of purchasedintangible aseets and nan urdettying terns kot the
yoear of 1s6% mithon 12017 tmithony After takang Mo arcount armortisation of
patchased intangible assets and non underlyjing tems the moft of the Sroup
befare taxanon frr the uear fron continuing operations was Los3 millien

120 Cta mrilhony Profit atter taxaton trom conhinaing operatinns tur the

y2ar was E353 nmlhon 2017 s mallan

[uring the year thero were no husinesses classifiod as deseontinued opetations
Dunng the pnoy year the discontinued proht before tavabion, before aninnisation
of purchased intangible assets and non underlyng itenis for the year was £t
After taking o arcount amor fsatin of purchased intangible assets and
nor-undenymg items. the proft of the drscontinued operations fon the poon year
was L2 mmdlon Loas after taxation from disonntinued sperations for the pnoct
year was $ 25 rullion

Dividends

The Drectors dare rec ommen:ing o hnal dhodend tor the gear ot 273 2 pence

(2017 97 2 pence pet share whch s expected o e pad on 79 May 201910
shareholder onthe teguater un 3 kiag 2019 Togsther with theintenm deadend of
1:rpence 12017 4o pencey pot sharo pard i Septomiben 2018 <hes produces
atotal dradend for the penod af 6
toarmaunt to S 15 rlhon 12007 C17G rlhon

wene 1200 BT A pencer per share astimaterd
& [ I

Share capital

Ag Al L Decemiber 2006, the Conmany hard 350004 107 arding y shares i 1=sue
with a iominal value of 6 pence each representing LG0 of the totalissued
shiare capntal

The Company halds 2,434 685 of 1ts metinanyg shares in Ticasury Theretore
the total number of voting nghitsinthe company 1s 3es 105217 The figure
Jan. 169 217 may be used by shareholders a< the denrmunaton for the
calrulanons By which they will determine (f theyg are reguired to notity then
wtetest i ora change to theminterestin the Company under the FOAN
Disclosure Guidance and Teansparency Rules

Dunng tho year, the Comppany ssued 72 763 new ordinary shates and

transferred 1 259 300 ardinany shiares cut of treasury to settle srnpleyse
share scheme awards

Annual Report December 2018
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Share rights

The nighits and obhgaties attas
11the Dompanys Articles or Associat
Lormpadnes House i the UK o by whbing 1

OrALany s srdimany shares are set st
aptes of which can be cbtamed from
vThe Groug Company Serretary

Heesharehalder shall be entited (0.0t 2t a general Teeting, either inpersr o
by proxy tespect of any share feld by fam s her unless all monies presently
naluble byt on hier mrespect of that share have been paid Inaddition ne
shareh lder shall be entitled to wote eithoer in persan or by pros gl fie o she bas
been served with o notice under section 253 of the Companes At 2000

COMCEN NG Nterests i thess shares: and has falled 1o supply tThe Compary s
the reguisite information

Dther tharrestrictions considered 1o be standard for a UK hsted s onipany there
ara ne hmitations on the holding or transter of ardinary shares i the Company
both of which are governed and regulated by the Company < At les of
Assnnatinn and apphcable legislatinn and requlation The Comganyy s not aeare
of arg agreerments between binlders of sharss that may result moestre teans on
the transfer of shares cr o wohna nghts

Corporate Governance Statement

The Corrpanys Conporate Gavernand e Report and the reports of the Audit
Nenmnation and Risk Cormmittees are set aut on pages 62- 81 and are. together
with the information cn shate nghts set ot above (ncorporated mto this
Jorporate Governance staterment by referens e

Articles of Association

Thes Lormprantys Arhicles uf Aasoctation may only be arenidesd by special tesolution
at 3 general meeting of the shareholders Tha Company's Articles nf Associahon
cantamn provistons relating e the appoimtnient and rermoval of Livectons

Substantiat Shareholders

Eear 1 Marrh 2019 the ompany had been notified of the following mteresty
AT T mote than 31 inthe ssued soare capntal of the Cormpanyn
accordance with (112 5 of the t Cas esclosure Swdantce and ansparen:d iy Rukes

ment Asth ol oo

Ll el Traie e e

Authority to Purchase Shares

The guthanty for the Company to purchase m the market up Lo 3462670 ofits
orchimany shidares tepresenting 10 of thessued shote captal of the e srmpany as
at the latest practicable date hefore publication of the Notice of the Company s
last AGK granted at the Company s last AGK expuies on the date of the
tarthrarming AGst Shareholders will be asked 1o quee 3 sirailar authontiy 12
purchase shares al the forthearming AGr
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Authority to Issue Shares

Subpect to the provisions of the Cormpanies At 2006 and without rejudicato
any 1ights attached to any exsting shares or tlass of shaves, any share may be
1ssuedd with such nights or restrichions as the Cormpany may by ordmary
Tesolution determine or. subject to and i default of such detenmination, as
thie Board shall determine

Authority to Allot Shares

The authority conferred on the Drectors at last yean™ AGH o allet shares withe
Company upto a maxamart: nominal amount of £7,995 248 peptesenting 33 3
of the 1ssued share capital of the Company wexciuding Breasury sharesl as af the
latest practicable date before pubhicanon of the Motice of the Company’s last AGH:
ot n connection with a pre-emptive otter te existing shareholdors by way of a
nghts sstie Up to a maximurm nomimnal amount of £15.092 587 representing

66 & oo thessusd shate capital of the Company iexcluding tredsury shares) as at
Lhe latest prachicable date before publication of the Notice uf the Comipany's List
LA expires on the date of the forthroning AGta sharenoldurs will be asked tn
give a sirntlar authonty to allot shares at the forthcomimg Adkd

Directors’ interests

Dnectors interests i the shares of the Company as at 31 Decemngt 20 s,
accarding ta the tegester mantaned under the Campanies Act 2006, are sel outin
the Duectars Rernuneldation Keport on page 97 Mo companty in the Group wdas
during or at theend of the year party to any contract of ssgrficance mwkach any
Drec ton was matenally mterested

Directors’ indemnity

Detaus of quanfying third party indemmty provisiensac defined by section 2 34
oof the Compames Act 200600 force dunng the course of the year ended 21
Derernber ¢ canbe found on page 67 Such oualifumg thnd party ndermmty
B o 1sInns remarn in force as at the date of approsing thes Diectons Report

Employees

Information on the Company's wider responsibilities inrelaton te ernplugees
nclading the Corpany s approach to buman nghts and duesaty e given on page
dg—al adesrnption and the cuicomess relating to the Company's employee
eHygAgeIment siwey Heve Your Say can be found on page 39 and rdormation on
the Group & share s hemes 15 provided 1 the Diteetors” Rermuneration Report an
pages 90-01 The Company provides an inducbon programme tor new
employess, ncluding tramning ermployees on health and satety and a range of
developmoent programimes far all ernployees to develop the shills and knowledae
The Group gives full consideration 1o applications for emplagment from persons
with a dizatinlily where the candidate s particuldar aptitndes and abiines are
consistent with and adeguately rmeset the reguirements of the mle The Groug
erncouiages and asast amployses with a disabiity with o, catee)
develapment and promotion opportunities and where existing eTnployees.
become disabled our policy 1= Lo provide continumg employrert and traming
wherever possible where changes to working practices o structure atfeet «Laff
staff dare consulted and given the apnropriate support. All ernployecs are provicdled
with infarmalion onmatters of concern to them mthen work through requlan
briefing rmeetings and internal pubhc ations Toanform ermployees of the econonc
and financial factors affec fing our business, reqular updates are poasted on ot
wtranet and engagement events are hosted such as Townhall style meetings
with riermbers of our Lyecutive Committee providing o briefing of specihc areas
ol the business

102

Environment

As a GIoUD we rec0ghise that we must use tesources mways that detrver the
lonig-tetrr sustainabily and prefitabihty of the business and have a posttive
gt o the environment we ate takong such factors inte account in developing
products and services that support these aims through cormpantes listed on o
markets The Group s primary greenhouse gas 1GHG) e1missions anse from enegray,
waste and water n owr ofhees and dara centres around the world from statf fravel,
and indirectly om owr supply chain We are aware of the nisks and opporturities
for our business artsing from chimate change. and have developed measures 1o
actdiess thern we will actwely monitor these ©hanges so we can adapt and
tespond «4s necessdry

During the teprrtmg peried we achisved an 18 reduction in our absclute catbon
emissons and @ 167 reduction in Carbon Erryssions pet Full Tume Employee 1FTE)
Fhis s a slower rate of change to 2017 where | SEG achieved a £3% reductionm
rarbon emissions per FTE This wds due 1o sgrificant aciiorm 27 where b4
of the Groups electnony was mioved to production by 100 . naturalienewable
onergy smuces

we are talung an actve appreach to ermssions managament, with our

global Frivirenmettal Management Group measuting GHG impacts anoss

our properiy pertfolic including managed offices wheve possible We report
beyond the mandateryreporting guidelnes Lo include Scope s emissions
Perforrmance s reported quarterly wia ouy miranet. and we annually disclose
venhed Srrssams on o website in o C% and Annual Reports and in response
to CDP iCarbun Disclosure Project, and D51 The Group's £S5 perfonmance 1s
alsc assessed by FTSLaGond

Ir Tune 201« the Fnancial stability Board s Task Forcs an ¢ lunate-1elated
Financial Disclesures T Dereledsed nsopotting recormnmendatiens The Croup
signed the TOFD statement of suppart. affiremimg ite s omimtrment 1o suppet the
recommendations, dnd sees therm as an mnpattant step i diving improsed global
ronsistency m eoluntary global reporting standards Moreanformation on how the
Giealp aligns 16 TOT Diran be fourkd thoue widar responsitlities on page 36

Global 2018 GHG Emissions

tC0,e - Tonnes of carbon

dioxide equivalent 2018 % change
R - 17 sthe i
ol i
-po TR WA 1
— [T I RevEMUe vl 5
L4l o
LA B
w70z Teln
Wy AN e
o RicH (L]
1 LTS T A P TR T T BT I P g s el
B L T T B T TN B Rt R R PO T R A T N RURE I
D TN I T T T I A T I S T N T ST PRI TS I TR N} [P FTTTI]
R LRI T R T B T I TPl B I S I TR RN TN TR FUPL NI | IS RVRIP B S
Foatlioe T e a1 e e e
I T I R T P I T I P B T B e B T S T B S B O 1
L=l
oh- el e A T e e T e opan g Tt
Peovae e nateant Vol gt

In addition to momtonng our ervironmental urpact we have sot envrcinmental
targets tor the next hnancial year and long-lerrm science-bhased targets that
inclide enerqy, water, waste and trave! Mote informanan on these as well as full
details af ermissions and reporting methadology can be found our £S5 report

Annual Report December 2018



Political Donations
Dunmiy the year the Group dul net make ang podtezal d satwmis t0ED e non-FL
crganealions of rur any pulitical e-penditure

Itrernains the Cormpany’s pohcy net tamake pohines” donatins or oo

politi i« penditure hroweser the applicatesn of the ralewant proosien: of the
Cornpanies Aot dovhoe potentially veng broad im mature and asiast year the gl
1y seek 17 shareholder authonity to ensuie that the Groap dossant inad sertently

braach thest provimnns as a result af the breadth of 12 business actioaties

althnugh the Brard has aointention of using this awthonty A5 with previous years

thie Board 1+ proposing that shareholders pacs avesolution at the forthzaramng
AGLAto guthanise the Group to
- make sohtial donations te political parttes andindependent election

canditates not esceeding €100 000 1 10E]

- miake pehitical dunatvms to polincal orgamsatons Sthar than politcal partes oot
ovcpeding CI0G 000N total and

mcur palitical expendirure not exceeding © 106 M58 0 Lota’

prowided that many svent the agaregate arvount of ang <wcb dsnatess and
eapendiune made onncurred by the Group shall not exceed ©100 000

Motwithstanding the Companys policy not 1o rmake pobitical donatiors we
ecogrse the nghts of owr empdayees o particpatean the pelincal process: Thetr
nghts ke do s are governesd by the apedcahie Taws mthe countress inwhich ae
operate For exarmple, n the U under the Tederal Election Carmpaign aot LS
employees can sstatlish non partisan polfical action committees known as
"PATY that encourage voluntary emplogee participation in the political process
PACS ate a commion feature of the US palitic al systenyand operate nwlependently
of anupelitn at parsy or candidate

LSEG U Holaen, Ine upwerates a PAL for U5 emiplouees Consistent wakh LS las
LSEL U Holder., Inc paus for the DAL adminmistrative expenses prosiding such
sUppatt s not considered to be g pobiti Jl donation or cependiture under 1S law e
accardance vath the-apphrable 1aw the PAC 1< funded entirely by valuntary
contnputinns horm eligible enplogess All decisions on the amieunts anrd
reciprertts of contributions are directed by A Stesning Committes Compnsing
ermployees eligible to contnibute 1o Lhe PAL

Dunng the year. a total of USS19000 war donated fo polte di uriganisations by the
ISEG USHoldoo T ermiployee aperated PAC ALLSEG US Holden, Ine
contnbutiens wiil beeviewed for legal tomplance and wall be pubhely repoited
acoordance with Uy eled tion laws
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Significant agreements

= Thetollovang ars sigrificant agresmments oo wheh the - ompany = a party that
take eoffect alter of terrminate upar 3 oh 1
ol ing a takeover bid

©oritrol of the Cornpany

— SwapClear
L7H alongwttt @ nurmiber o8 imeestment banks 1< par
clearing of DT snterest Tate swaps mrelannm 1o the Seapd tear businase Such
artangemerits cortain certain procigiens that entitle the banks torermunate he
avhange of controt of the Company

T Agreement 1ot the

Agierment on

- Facility Agreement
The Company has entered i ¢ syndicated canmmitted revoling facity
agreements dated 9 Mevermber 2015 and 11 December 2717 which prowvide an
aggregate L1 2 llen of flevible financing capacity The facilities are partially
drawn and sired to provide comtertable neadroam to the Group The terms of
the abo.e agieements are consistert and appropniate for aninvestiment grace
barrenwer ncluchng change of controd provtsons wich i ngagered, allow the
Facihiy Agent ngoninstrus tons from the maponty lenders tocancel the faciliy
and declare all outstanding loans under the agresment, tegeather with accruerd
interest and all nrher arnoants accrued, due and payable

- Notes
The Company hasisaued to the wholesale fived ncome market T250 mlluorof
Stetling notes duem 2019 and unden its Eurs Medium Terrn Nates Programr e
ithe valiue of whir ithe Coempany increased from €2 billien e £2 % Bilon dunng
the course of 20180 three £ 300 rmdlien tranches of cure notes dusn 2024 2007
arid 002G The nctes contain a redamiphon npon change of contral’ povsion
which dtnagered by the combination of 3 ¢hange of control and within Tee
deys thoreatter o crodit tating downaqrads tn nov-nwestment grace allowes it
holders o exerrige Lhen apnom to requine the Company tooedesrm the nixted and
pay any accrued and unpad interest due

- Retail Bond Issue
The Company has ssued 300 malhorin Sterhng denormnated rerac honds
uricder the Bute: bedwrm Termy Notes Progranames refenred 1o abogse which are due
n 2021 Theretail bonds contam change of controt provisions which f thiggered
by the comtanation of a change of controlaned, within 120 dags thereaftor o
sredis rahing dewngrade to nan-investment grade allow the holder of these
bonds o have the option toeeguire the < rmpany o repay early or to puarebase
the honds of that holder at thetr face value logethet with the acrrued interest

Employee Share Plans

Theiules of the Company s ermnployee share plans set out the ronsequences

uf a change of contrel of the Cormpany o emiplaygecs’ nghts urnaen the pians
nenetallly surhnghts will vest onea change of contrel and particpants will
become entitied to acguure shares n the Campany Lalthough s ertamn
Citcumstanc es the Remunetation Commitles has the diasgetion to defer vecting
and toreguire nighits to be exg hanged for eaquis alent nights cver the aceguinng
compAany’s shaes
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Events since the balance sheet date

On 30 January 2015 the Gloup acquited a » 925 equutyinterest n Luroclear
Holding SAMNY share capital for £242 rilhion The transaction was funcded fram
exisnng cash ard debt facilities

on da February 2019 the Group asgured @ 7 3. equity interest in Nvvaura Limnted
tor £2 panlhem, 4 UK based FinTech specalising in developing end-to end automation
and distributed ledger technolegy solutinns for capitalyarsing and admanstrastion

Employee Benefit Trust

Asat 31 Decemnbes 2014, the trustee of the London Stock Exchange Employes
Beneht Trust which s an independent hiustee held 573.672 shares under the
terms of the trust for the benefit of employees and fonmer emplogees of the
Company and s subsidianies The trust 15 a discretionary trust and the shares
are held to meet croployess” entitlerents under the Company s shate plans
timiplaees Hdve na sarnd righits i relaton to the urencumiticred shares wiile
they are held m st The tiustee has full disoretion to exetrise the voting nghits
attaching to the unencurmnbered shares or to abstam from voting Shares acguned
by employees through the Cormpany s employee shiare plans rank equally with
the vrdinary shares imissue and fiave 1o special nghts

Branches outside the UK
Certan of the Cormpany s subsidiaries have established branches in a numbser
of different countnes i whnch they operate

Financial Risk Management

Thie use of inancial nstrurnents by the Group and the Group s Financidl #isk
Managernent have heen speafcally considered by the Duectirs and relevant
disclasures appear 10 Principal Msks and Uncertanities . on pagss <g-27 of this
Annual Pepatt. andin the MNotes to the Finanoal Statements. on pages 173- 14
of this Annual Report, and in ach case me ncarporated by teference into ths
Drrectore Repot

Directors’ statement as to disclosure of information to auditors
Inacordance wath Section 21821 af the Compares Act 2006 the Diectors
confirrm in the cave of each Ducctor inofiice at the cate the Directors Report 15
approved as isted on pages 59- 61, that

- o far as the Duedton s awale there s ng relevant atdit information of which the
Company's auditars are unaware

= hershe has taken all the steps that hedshe ought to have taker as a Drector n
order tomake tumself or herself awate of any relevant audit ntor mation ard to

estabilish that the Cormpany's auditors aie aware af that nformatian

Financial viability statement

Inaccordance wath provision © 7 2 of the Code the Diectons conhirm that they
Rave o reasunable expertation thal the Group will continue tooperale and meet
s habihmnes, as theu fall due tor the next 3 years 2 penod of 3 years has been
chosen for the purpose of this wiability staternent, i ne with the Group's business
plan The Duectols assessment has been made withieference to the Groups
cuntent posttion and prospects the Group's 3 year business plan. the Group s risk
appetite and the expected impact of @ selected group of severe but plausible
tlorwnside scenartos
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The business plan makes certain assumptions about the perfarmanc o of the core
Tevenue streams and segments using exsling product ines as well as
assumptions ontake up of new product ines, assumptions onappiopnate levels
ot vestrnent o suppon expected performance, knmyn ingtganc actwity the
abubity torefinance debt as requred and expected returns to shareholders

The plan s stiess tested using a selected group of severs but plausible downside
SCeTnos as determined 1elevant by the Groun Risk Cosmrrttee over the fia))
3-year plan penad Impacts on the performance of core tevenue streams and
segrients are madelied thiough business nputs, with approprate mitigating
factors also cunsidered

The impact on the Group's cash flows. lgudity headroom. and debt covenants are
detalled throughout the 3-year penod in each scenanu No<cenano aver the
J-year penadleads to a breachin Group covenants o an nability to meet the
Goup's oblgations thronginnsutcent headiaom Further, @ reverso stiess test
has been rompleted o eviluate the financtal impacts requued to breacth the
Group Risk Committee s sk appetite

FURTHLR INFORMATION

Stress testing capabihties are detailed 1 the nisk
magnagement cyetsight supiplement that can be
founl on wwwiseg.com/about-london-stock-
exchange-group/risk-management-oversight

Going Cencern

The Group's business daclivities togother wath the tactors Hkely to affect ss fune
develapment. performancc and position and s obec trees and pohioes m
managime the hinanaal sk toowhichns exposed and s capital are sel out i the
Strateqgu Repart on pages S TheDirectors” statement inelation to gong
cOnCern1s setoutn the Statemrent of Dmectar Responsiilities on pane 109

Future developments

The Executive tManagernent tearn momions future development and market
trends atfec ling the Group and s subsichanes on an ongoing basis Details uf
these developmenits and trends and the potential wnpls atens for the Group can
be found in the "Market trends and our response” saction ot the Annual Report
{pages 1=-171

Auditors

Aresoluton toreappont Finet & young | LF 43 the Conpant < auditors will be
proposed at the AGKM

Strategic Report

The Strategic Repert ipages 2—37owas approved by the Boaid on 22 February

2015 anud signed onts behalf

By} Crder of the Board

o €l

Lisa Condron
Group Cumpany Secretary
1 March 2019
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Statement of
Directors’ responsibilities

The Directars are responsible for preparing the Annual Report. the
Directors’ Remuneration Report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

W Drertors so prepare imancial statements for gact
s hawe prepared tre Lroup and Comparny, financal

Compariy ldw regures tr
financial year The Cu
statermns ms N accordans e with International Financial Reporting Standards
AFRSS &y adopted by the Earopean Umon and appheable las

Urider company law the Trectors mst not apprnes the iinanaal staternents
unless they are satisfied that they guee a true and far vies of the state of the
affairs of the Group and the Company and of the proft ar loss for that year

In prepanng those financiai staternents, the Directors are regured to

select suntable accounting polices i accardance with TAS & Accnunting
Fohoes, Changes i Accounting tstirmates and Lrrors and thenapply them
LNSLLteTY

= present I aten ing lading qF Countng pollcies, 10 manner that prosades
retevant relabie, comparable and undesstandable mformanon

make judgements and estimates Lthat are reasonable

privade additional disclosures when comphance with the spacific requuements
N RS Ay adopted by the Curopean Umon s insufficient to enable users ta
understand the mpact of parficylar transactions, other events anc conditions
crre Groupand the Companu s finanaal position and finanal perform.ang s

state whethe the Group and the Company hinancial staterments have
beenprepared i accordance with IFRSs g adopted by the European
U subgect to any matenal departines disclesed and explained in
the finannal slatements, and

prepare-the hnanoal statements on the gomng concern basis, uniessat <
mappropnate to presurme that the Grouprand the Company will ¢ onbinue
nhusiness

The Duectors confirre that they have comphed with the above regunementsn
prepanng the Anancial statermients

The Ditec tors are responsabie for koepiig adequate ao ounting records that aie
sufficient to show and explain the Group and the Company's transactions and
disclose with reasonable acciracy of any trme the hnanoal position of the
Company and the Group and 1o enable them tensure that the fimanoal
slatermients and the Duectors Bernunerahoen Beport cumply sath the Compames
Aet 2006, sther applicable taws and requlabions, indluding the requinernents of the
Fsting Rutes and the Disclosure Cundanee and Transpeareney Rules and as
1egands the Group Anancial staternents, Atticle « of the 1AS Requlation The
Directors are also risspansitle: for safeguarding the assets af the Cormpany and the
Group and for taking 1easonable steps In the prevennon and detecnon of fraud
and cther regulanties

The Directors are respensible for the maintenance and mtegnty of the corporate
and inanniahinformation of the Compandy's website
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o a

Laguslationin the Lirted Fing
nnandial statements may Aiften fromlegislationn othen jansdictions

LETTING e Trepardatio T and disserminatyor

“he Group < Business acti tes, mgether aith the factors ety tatfect s futurs
development petformance and position are set cut i the Tuer e and Strateaic
Feprrt sechons of the Arnnal Report an pages 2=57 10 particalan the cunent
eoonomie condibions continue to paose 3 numper o nske and wneertainties for the
(¥CISER

Grour and these are sel out i Principal Risks and Uncertainhes o

The bimandial Risk kanagement ohectives and polivies of the Groug and the
eaposune af the Group to capetal risk credit sk market nskoand hguing ask

are drecussed on pages 4 3-54 The Group contnues 1o meet Grour andaindnadual
entity capital regurements and day-to day hgudity needs thecugh

the Group's cash resources and avalable credit famihines The combined tutal of
cormnatted facilities and bonds 1ssued at 31 December d00awds L3 133 rmllon
a1 €2 a3 milliong wath first matunng due in Qctober 2019 desciribed further
1N He Faneietal Bevies on pages -2

The Dree toars bave Testewed the sroups forecasts and progections takang nto
arcount reasonably possthle changoes o trarding perforinance whicn show that
the Group has sufficient financalhiesources Onthe basis of thisreview. and atter
making due engunies the Dred tors have g redsonable expectation that the
Compary and the Group have adequate resnuroes to continue in operational
ctstence tor the foreseeable future Aocordingly they continae 1o adopt the
qomyg concet nbasis in prepanng the inanoial statements,

Fach of the Directors whose names and funcnions are set aut on pages 59 01 of
thes Annual Report confirme that to the best of then kriowledae and behet

- the Graup and the Company Gnanaal statements &Rk fave been propared m
geeordante with I R8s as adopted by the t 1L grve a tiue and fam view of the
assots hiahihties fndancial postien and profit or dnes of the Company arvd the
Groups taken as a while,

the report of the Duectors contaned i the Annual Reportincludes a fam review
of the devalopment and patformanc e of the busmess and the paoatien of the
Company and the Group taken as a whaole together with a desciphon of the
prncipal nsks and arncertamsies that they face and

— they corsider that the Bnnual Report anc Accoants ciila taken as a whole s
fan. halanred and understandable and provide the mtonmanon necossary for
stiaretiolders W assess the Gioup and the Company & peifonmance busainess
model and strarequy

By Ordon of the Board

Lisa Condron
Graup Lormpany Secretary
1 Mdarch 2019
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the members

of London Stock Exchange Group plc

Opinion

[N our opimon

= London Stock Exchange Group pls ithe "Company  the  Group') consohdated
hinancial staternents and parent company financial staterments (the “hnancial
staterments’; glve a tue aned far view of the state of the Groups and of the
parent company’s affary as at 31 Decemiber 2018 and of the Group's prof fet
thegear then enided

= the Group finanaial statermernts have been properly prepared n accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards 1IFRS, as adopted by the Luropean
Ui tEUL

= the parent company iimandal staternents have been properly prepaied n
accordance with [FRS as adopted by the FU as applied in asrordance with the
presisions of the Companes Act 2006, and

- the hnancial statements have been prepared n accordance with the
segquireierts of the Comparnes AL 20060 and astegards the Group inancal
staternents Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation

we have audited the hnanod statements of Lundor Stock Exchange Group ple
which comprise

Parent company

statemers of car b fl e for the gear
ther e e d

Tt oart at e

Tabh et withr

The fimancial reporting frarmewark that has been apphed i lhey preparation s
applicable law aned 11 kSs as adopted by the FU and as1egaids the parent
company financial statoments, as apphied w accnrdance with the provisions of the
Lompantes Act 2006

Basis for opinion

W conducted our audit in accordancs with International Standatds on Alchiing
WK SAS LK and appheable law Our responsitbabhies under those standands are
further desc ribed in the duditor's responsihilities for the audit of the finanoal
staternents section of o report below we are intlependent of the Group and prarent
cornpany N accordance with the ethical tequurerments that are relevant 1 ou audit
of the financial statements in the Uk, ingluding the financlal Reprwting Counels
IFRCY Lthical Standard b appled to histed public interest entities and we have
fulfilled ot ather ethical respansibdities i accordance with these Teguirennent s,

We beleve that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate
to provide a hasis for our opimion
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Conclusions relating to principal risks, going concern and

viability statement

We have nathing to tepartinespe t of the followang infarmation in the annual
TEpoTtan telaton towhich the [1S&S UK requine us to repor te gt whiether we
Rave anytimg matendl to add or draw attention to

- the disclosuies in the Annual Report set out on pages «8- 50 that descnibe the
principal risks and explam niow they are being managed o natigated,

— thi diectors confimation set oul on page 14 m the Annual Report that they
have carmned out a robust assessraent of the principal nsks (aciwng the entiry
e ludinng thase that would threaten s business model, future performiarnice
sohencyy or igudity.

—the duectors staternent set out on page 162 10 the financial staternents abeut
whethe they considersd 1t apptopniate o adopt the going concerm Basis of
accountineg inprepanng them, and thew dennfic aton of any matenal
unicertamties to the entity s abibity to continue 1o de <o over a penod of al least
17 months from the date ot approval of the hnancal staterments,

—whether the dveciors statement intelanon o going concern tequited under the
Listmig Rudes i accordance with Listing Rule 5 8 6R13115 rmiatenially wi unsistent
with our knewledge obtained i the audid or

— the directors explanauion set out on page 104 10 the Annual Report as to hica
thety Rave gssessed the prospects of the enity, over what penod they have donc
so-and why they consider that penad to be appropniate: and ther staterment as
1o whether they hawe o 1easonable expectanion thiat the entity will be able
contimug inuperation and miget it habiihies 3s they fall due over the penod of
then assessment. mcluding any related disciosares drawing attention 10 an:
necessar (uahicans or dassurmpinms

Overview of our audit approach

A TW T T
Mrernid e
=5k
: 1 e
b angemety and mforreats mser,

Audit scope

Materiality

et
xlu

17 N
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Key audit matters

key audd matters are thase rdtiers that mour professianal judgment were of mest sigmficance rrour audet of the finandial statements of the current penad and
nclude themnst sigmificant assessed niske of material nesstatement tehether or not due te fraudithat weadentihed These marters included thass which had the
greatest effect on the- oerall audit strategy, the allecatzon o resoun ean the aadit and directing *he ef furts of the engagenent tearm These matters wers
theconte:tof our audit of the iinandal staterents as o whole. and i nus opinon theeon ana we 6o 1ot provide a sepdrate piman on these matters

Tessed

Key observations communicated
Risk Qur response to the risk to the Audit Committee

Risk that goodwill and purchased
intangible assets may be impaired
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the members
of London Stock Exchange Group plc

Key observations communicated
Risk Our response to the risk to the Audit Committee
wluded that thez ae
; Lo ont met th
tthe cetsat o IFRS as adop
Lvelg ars

Risk that expenses related to W
internally developed software are
capitalised inappropriately, or

that internally developed Cortrol
software is impaired thprefore !

e EJ

e

=ve 4
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Risk Our response to the risk

Risk of fraud in recognition of
revenue in secondary capital
markets trading, revenue share
for clearing arrangements,

and information services
revenue accruals
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Key observations communicated
Risk Our response to the risk to the Audit Committee
zpering adiass
ard subscga

Application of IFRS 15 to primary
capital markets admission fees

I pal
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I the prior year. our audisors report wcluded a ke audie matrer inrelanon to - Fisk that the implementation of the Oracle finance systern could lead to enars in data
tegaty, accountmg of inandialiepoting Ag the mplermentation had beon completed for all entinies poor to the start of the cutrent penod texcept for | CH SAL the
audit tearm did not assess this to be 3 key audit matter for the 20 aud

Inaddition to this, the prior year aucht report mclided the ke audir matter Fisk that the acquisitian of businesses was accounted for incerrectly which predominantly

related to the acquisinons of Mergent Ing and 1he Yield Book Inc oceurring i 2017 Dunng 201s thete have boen ne sigmihcant business comiinations and so this was
nodonger wWentified as a ke audit matter

110 Annual Report December 2018




An overview of the scope of our audit

Tailoring the scope

Our assessment of audit risk our evaluation of matenahty and our allocation of
performance matenality deterrmine owr audit scope for each entity within the
Group Taken together, this enables us to form an epinon on the Group inancial
staternents We take inte account size. risk prafile, the orgarsation of the Group
and effectiveness of Group-wide contrals. changes in the business enwroniment
and other factors such as recent Internal Audit findings when assessing the lessl
of work 10 be performed at each enfty

In assessing the nisk of matenal messtatermment (o the Group inancial statements.
and to ensure we had adequate quantitative coverage of significant accounts in
the financial statements, of the 132 reparting components of the Group. we
selected 21 components covenng entities headguartered wathin the Urited
Kingdom. United States of America, ltaly. France and Sn Lanka, which represent
the principal business units within the Group

Cf the 21 components selected. we performed an audit of the complete financial
information of 7 components (fuli scope components™) which were selected
based on their size o1 sk characlenistics For the remaining 1£ components
specific scope components™s, we performed audit procedures on specific
accounts within that component that we considered had the potential for the
greatest impacl onthe sigrihicant accounts in the Group hnancial statements
either because of the size of these accounts or thew nsk profile

Scope Procedures performed by Number of compenents
Full Pomary tedrn L
Full Commiponent tegrns 3
Specthe Eomary team 13
specthe Compsnent team 1
Total 21

Details of the 4 remponents which were audited by component teams are set
out below

Component Headquartered location Scope Auditer
Lancaor Stock Exchange

Croup Holdings tau s p & ltaly Fall EY

LSES LS Hoidoa Inc ! Urmites States of Arerca FUll LY

LCH S.A Fran.e Fall EY and BDC
Mulenmum Intornatior

Tecnologies TPTvate,

Lumited 51 Lanka Specths EY

oo~ s ac e ben DSOS Hsddor T e qu i P ERe By paomnan) 3o Tram

The reporting components where we performed audit procedures accounted for
95%: 12017 94+ of the Group's pre-tax profit, 95% 12017 97%. of the Group's
adjusted pre-lax profit measure nsed to caloulate matertahty (see page 1121,
97% [2017: 997} of the Group's Revenue and 100% (2617 100%; of the Group’'s
Total assets

for the current year. the full scope components cortnibuted 75% 2017 /04 of
the Group's pre-tax profit. 77% (2017 72%:) of the Group's adjusted pre-tax profit,
954 2017 93 of the Group's Revenue and 1000 (201 /- 10040 of the Group's
Total assets

The specthe scope component contnibuted 20 (2017 27%) of the Group's pre-tax
profit, 18% (2017- 224 of the Group's adjusted pre-tax profit, 2% (2017. 6%) of the
Group’s Revenue and less than 14 (2017 1'% of the Group's Total assets The audit
scope of these romponents may not have included testing of all significant
accounts of the component but will have contributed to the coverage of signihcant
accounts tested for the Group

. Amnual Report December 2018
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The remaining 72 components together represent less than 5 of the Group s
pre-tax profit adjusted pre-tax proht revenue and total assets For these
components we performed other procedwes including analytical review and
testing of conschdation journals and intercompany elimnations, 1o respond to
potential nsks of matenal misstaternent to the Group inancial statements

The charts below llustrate the coverage obtained from the work performed by
our audi teams,

Pre-tax profit**
5%

& rull
Specthe
Out of Scope

Adjusted pre-tax profit**
5%

18%
® Full
Spectic
Out of Scope
%
Revenue

& rul
Specihic
Out of Srope

Total assets

@ full
Specihrc
Out of SLope

O

100%

©Uhe e etaces wele Al ulated bace 1 an ke I emoes
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Changes from the prior year

Al fUll scope cornponents remen consistent Inthe pnot year we wdentfied 12
spectfic s{ope Components Specific scope components have heern ie-assesserd
as the contnibution of these smaller parts of the busiiess o the Group tinancial
staterments varles each year

Involvement with component teams

In establishing our overali approach to the Group audi. we deterrmined the fype of
wark that needed to be undetlaken at each of the components biy us. as the
phmadry audit engagernent team, or by component auditors freim other By global
network firms or othey firms operating under our mstruction

Of the 7 full scope components, audit procedures were performed on 4 of these
dnectly by the primary audit team For the 3 full scope and 1 specific scope
components, whete the work was performed by compaonent auditors, we
determined Lthe appropnate level of involverment to enable us to deterriune that
sufficient audn evidence had been abtaned as a basts for aun opinion an the
Group as awhole

The Groupr audit team continued te follow a programme of planned visits that has
heen designed 1o ensure that the Semor Statutorly Auditar visits the princpal
lorations of the Group

Dunng the current year s audit Lycle. visits ware undertaken by the Semor
statutory Auditor andior other serior members of the prmary audit team 13 the
following lncatons

Number
Component Location Scope of visits
drm ok Do baraz
e JIP A RAn dalu Ll _
ST Mo Yok
At srater of Amesncz kol S
C= o b Tar - Fraroe Fal !

These vistts mwalved distussing the audit approach with the component tearm and
ANY 1S5UCS aT1sng from ther work as well as meeting with local management 1o
addinon, we participated i planning and closing meetings and reviewaod seliected
key audit working papers The primary teaninteracted regulatly with the
component teams where appropnate dunng vancous stages of the audil reviewed
kel working papers and were responsible for the scope and direction of the audit
process This tngethier with the additional procedures performed at Group level
gave us appropriate evidence for our opimaon an the Group inancial statements

Qur application of materiality

we apply the concept of matenahty i planmng and perfarrmng the aucdt
inevaluating the effect of denthed misstatements arthe andit and in
forrming ow audit opimion

Materiality

The magrtude of an ormission or misstatement that, indnadiually o in the
agaegate. could 1easonably be exprected to mfluence the econonic decisions of
the wsers of the inancial staterments Matenality povdes a basis for detereraning
the nature and extertt of our qudit procedues

we determined overdll rmatenahty for the Group to be £35 5 rmilhon

27 230 mhon. which s >4 2017 5w of adjusted pre-tas proht from
connnuing operations calculated by mcluding the impact of amortisdation of
purchased intangible assets. but excluding other non-undertying tems as
disclosed in Note 8 of the hnancal staternents

we determined matenality for the Parent Company to be €4 1 million

12017 £5.8 miliom which s based on the alloc ated performance matenality for
purpeses of the Group audit This allorated matenality 1s based on the rolatiee
scale and nsk of the Parent Company to the Group as a whole, and oun assessment
of thenisk of msstatement at the Parent Company

Wwe consider the basis of our materiality to be sne of the important considerations
for shareholders of the Company tn assessing the fimanaoal perfurrmance of the
Group 1t s dinked tethe key earmings measures discusserd when the Group
presents the Ananagl tesults M addirion to nen-underlying 1tems, the Group alse
excludes amortisation of parchased intangibles Lo present adjusted operating
proft ths amount i< not excluded fronr owr matenality caleulation

Cur overall rnatenalty threshold provided a basis for deterrmimng the natwe,
tirmng and extent of tish assecsinent procedures identifying and assessing the
nisk of matenal nisstaternent and detenrmining the nature bemng and extent of
further audit procedures Dur evaluation of matenalty requires professional
judgernent and necessanly takes e account gualitatiee as well as quantitatiae
consideranions tmpltcion the defiition

Starting basis - 06849 milhon

— Profit before tax from continuing operations

-w
Adjustments - €256 rmillon
— Exclude non-underiying iterms maostly costs related to
the ongaing restructunng of | CH. mtegration of the
acquired businesses Mergent Inc and The Yield Book
and Cit Fixed income Indices and costs for potential
MEA transactions
w
Adjusted - £710 & mulbion
basis
= Adjusted pre-tax profit from continuing operations but
including amartisation of purchased intangible assets
w
Materiality - Materiality of £35 5 rmullion (5% of matenality bass)

Durmg the course of our audit, we reassessed minal matenality and made
adustrments based on the final fimancia! perlon mance of the Group
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Performance materiality

ey Ner@ety al the ondn JLnt or aanee feved (R 5e

atar am T AR GnDnoT e probabibi t

e

AGGIPGE! ted gng undetected misstaiemienils vareeds imater
T the basis of ou nisk asseserments tagettier st sur azsessnient of *he Graup<
s tnat petbonman e matetaldy was
r planmng mateniabity narmely L7 s milhianignds 2150

Caefdl

WM& DNMEnt St Judgeimien

EUPEP ) I
rmuflinn ‘we have set perfurmance rmatenialty & ths petcentage wimghs the
lowestinthe ranget due to asstatements a bachwer e denttiied in the pnor year
audit D apptoachis designed to have g 1easonable probabiity of ensunng that
the total of uncorrecterd and undetected rnsstaternents does not exceed oot
averall matenabity of £35 3 mulhon (2017 €37 drmihon [ e Group Anancal
staternents as a whnle

Audit work at component [ocations for the purpose of obtaming audn
covarage over sgrfcant inanoial statemient accounts s undet taker:
Gascd on g percentage of total performan: e materiahty. The performance
mateniality wet for eac b cormponent 1<based on the relative scale and nsk of
the cormponent te: the Group as a whole a1d o assessiment of the sk of
nusstatemment at that < omponernit

[nthe current year, the performance matenahty allacated to companents
was as allows

Allocated performance
materiality
Component £m

a Lirite d

PRI N 1 | Y T e

Reporting threshold
An ainourit below whicidennfed ri
¢ eatly ol

sStlernenis are considered (o be

Wi agreed with the Audit Cornrmittes thiat we wrld toport to them all unc ome: ted
audit differences moxcess of £1 8 rmilion 1200 €1 0malliong whichis setat 5.of
pianmng matenahity. as well as differences below that thieshold that, o s ew
sarranted reporting on qualitative grounds

we evgluate any uncorrected misstateraent s agamst both e quantitate
roaesires of tnatenialily discussed abowe andir hght of other reles ant qualitative
Cansideratons 1 forrming aur opinian

Other information

The other information conmprises the information ind luded m the annual report

set out on pages 2-16% ncluding the Strateair keport nncluding Highlights
Charrmar's Statement CLOS statement What we dn - our business mriodel
Overview of Group activities, Market trends and out tesponse, Stategyn aclion
Exerutive mandgement team Segmental revies Gur wider Beeponsitrity
hnancial review, and Pnnoipal 1isks and uncertamties:, Gover nance information
and disclasures nncluding Bodred of Directars. Corporate gquesrmance Compluying
with the prowsions of the Code Repant of the Nomnation Committee, Report of the
sudit Cormmttee Report of Risk Coranmttee. Duertors Reraneration Report
Dreciors Report and Stakenient of Diectors responsibiities; other than the
financial staternents and aw auditors repert thereon. The dirpctons are responsible
for the obher infarmiation
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ur oparnon on the Ainanoal statements does nat o < atheninformatior 2nd
sroept tothe extent otnetaose exphicithy stated i tnerenort we donet CaTiess

any formvot asaurance sonchsion thetoor

Invcenned tonwith ur audit of the fAinaneal statements aw responabilitg s 2o
1ead the other mfarmation and inAsma s consider wrether the nthe
mfurmatan s mater:ally meonsistent with the inanoial staterments ot our

ks ledge obtained in the audit of utherwise apptars to be marenally misstated
1f e tclentfiy such matenal incoensistencies ot apparent matenai mstatements
we ate required Lo deternine whethsr thoere s a miatenal misstatement in ths
financial staterents or a matenal misstatement of the otheninformation It
based on the work we have perfarme] we conclude that there 15 a matena)
nusstatement of the other infarmanon. we are requined to repatt that fact

Wi hian e nothang o repor L thas regard

Inthes contest, we also have nothing tooreport integard to odr resporsibility to
specifically address the followmg terms i the other mrorm ANCToreport as
ancorrected matendl misstaremients, of the athenmtormation where we concluds
that those iterns meet the followng conditions

- fait balanced and understandable set out on page 105 the staternent green by
the dnectars that they consider the Annual Bepott and Airancal state ments
taken ds 4 wholeas far balanced and nndesstandabne and prowades the
nfrrmatcn necessary for shareholders to dassess the Groups performance
husiness model and stiategy s matenallpimcansistent with our kngwl
ohtaned i the audit o

AL Cormmmittee reporting w6t oul on page Ta—3 — the sechion describing the
wirk o the audit cnmimiitlee doet not apprapaately address matters
commumcated by us to the Audit T ormnmtteg, m

[hrectors statement of camphand e wilh the Uk Carpotate Govearnen e Do set
out on pages 62 B49=71 and 101 — the parts of the drectors staterment required
unider the-Listing Rules 10lanng to the company™ compliance with fnge Uk
Corporate Governance Code contamimyg provisun specified for eviea by the
auditonnaccordand e with Listing Rule e 10F12y do not peopetly disclose a

2 polate Guvernanee U ode

departure from atalevant provision of the LK

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
I oparnan the part of the Directors Remuneration Report 1o he audited
Hes been properly prepared in accordance with the Compames Act 2000

Iriaur opimon, bused on the wark umdertaker m the course of the audit

the information green i the Strategie Bepoat and the Tiectars Foport foi the
finaneial year fonwhich the inanoal statements are prepared e conwistent
with the hmancial staterments aned

the Strategw Repont and the Dnectors Feport have beenprepared i
acccrdance with applicable legal reguiroments

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

- Inthe hght of the knewledae and understanding of the Group and the parent
rompany and its ercuonment obtared in the course of the audit, we have not
wlentified matenal rmisstaterments 1o the strateguc repart of the duectors report

W have nothing toreport rrrespect of the llowing mattersan telation 1o

which the Companes, At SO0 requires Us o Teprort toogou it 0 nun ommnion

— adequate accounting tecards have 1ol been kopt by the parent compary
o returns adequate for aur audit have not been recewed from branches not
vistted by us o

- the parent company financial statements and the part of the Dnectors’
Rermuneration Report to be audited are not in agreement with the accounting
records and returns ar
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- certam disclosures of duedtony weimwnetabon spechied by law sic ot made, o

- we have not recetved all the nfurmanon and explanations we requirs for
our audit

Responsibilities of directors

As explatned more fully in the duectors 1esponsibilities statement set oul on page

1045, the directors are responsible far the preparation of the financial statements
and for being satished that they give a true and far view, 3nd for such interal
rontrol as the doectors determine e necessary [ enable the preparation of
fnaneial staterments that are free from matendl rmisstatement whethes due to
Fraud or error

In prepaning the Ainancial statements the diectors are respansible for assessing
the Group and parent compariy’s atuhty 1o CONnmue a5 a qoing concer.
disclosing as apphcable. mattars related to going concern and using the gong
concern bass of accourting unless the directors either infernd to hguidate the
Group an the parent company. of to ceast npetations, of haee narealistic
alteinatie but todo <o

Auditor’s responsibilities for the andit of the financial statements
Cur objectives are to oblain ieasenable assurance about whether the finanaal

statements as a whole are free from matenal tsstaterment whether due to fraud

o eron anel toossie an audit o s ropont that mcludes our npruan Reasonahle
dassurance s a igh level of assuance. but ts not a quarantee that an audit
conductedin arcordante with 1SAs ik wll alwags dotect 2 matenal
misstatornent when 1l exists ts<taternents can anse from fraud or error and are
comstdered rriatenal it individually or inthe aggiegate they could reasoriabli e

expacled toinfluence the econonic degisions of users taken on the basts of these

financial staternents

Explanation as to what extent the audit was considered capable of
detecting irregularities, including fraud

The objectives of our audit w respect (o raud are toadentify and assess
thensks of matenal imisstatement of the hnancial stalements due 1o fraud to
obtam suffivient appropriate audit evidence regarding the assessed riskes ot
matenal misstatermnent due to fraud throuah desigring andimpiemeriting
appropnate responses arud to respond app opndately to fraud or suspected
fraudadentihed dunny the audl However the primary responsibility for the
prevention and detection of fraud rests with both thnse charged with
guvernance of the entity and rmanagement

D apprnach was as follows

We ohtained an understanding of the legal and reguialory frameworks that are
applicable te the Group and determined that the most significant arethe LR
Compantes Act 2006 UK Lorporate Genernance Code 2016 The Financial
Conduct Authonty s 't C& s Listing Rules, other relevant FCATUles and
regulations, and tax legislahon igoverned by HWM Revenue and Custormsl

we Lnderstood how the Group s complytng with those frameworks by making

enguirtes of sermor managernent, including the Globat Goneral Counsel the Chiet

Risk Otficen the Head of Compliance and the Group Head of Internal Audit we
dlso reviewed sigmificant correspondence between the Group and regulatory
bodies reviewed minutes of the Board, Risk Comrmittee. and gained an
understanding of the Group s appreach Lo governance. demanstiated by the

Board's approval of the Grouyss governance framewaork and the Board s 1eview of

the Group's nskomanagerment frarnework andanternal contral processes

- we assessed the susceplitnlity of the Group's financial statements tn matenal

mmsstaternent. including how fraud rmght occur by considening the controls that

the Group has estabhshed 1o address nieks denthed by the Group, o that
otherwise seck to prevent, deter o deted! fraud We also considered
performance and ingentive plan targers and thew potential tonfluence
management to manage earmings on influence the perceptions of irvestars

114

- Based on this understanding we desigred our audi proceduwes Wadentfy
non-compliance with such laws and iequlations Ou procedures inveolved
mquites of sernor management. tegal counsel, the comphance otheer and
nternal audit review of sianthcant conespondence with requlatony bodies and
rminutes of meetings of the Board and certain Board cormimittoes and facused
testing, a~toferred Lo n the Key Audit Matter s section above

= The Group operates 1 the exchange and CCF industres wineh are requtated
errironments As sUCh, the Semior Statutory Audita reviewsed the expenence
and expertise of the engagement team ta ensure that the team had the
appropriate competence and capabilities. which included the nse of experts
where appropnate

= Tha k(A has regulatory cversight over London Stock Lxehange ple and certain
other entiftes within the Group The Bank of Lngland i BOE™ supetvises LCPs 10
the UK and theretore requlates LCH Linuted 1n addinon local requlatory bodes
i France and Haly regulate other subsidianes of the Group aincuding LOH SA
which istequlated by CAutorité de Contiole Prudentiel et de Resotution ACPR";
Bangue de France BT and the Autorite des Marchos Financiers ARET dnd
Borsa Jtaliana S A Cassa [ Compensazione e Gananaa S pa riteo
EnoTEXSIM S poa MTS Societa per d Mervato deu Tieol di Stato S p & TS
and Monte Tial s p A& which are all requlated by Commmssione Nazwonale per i
Sarietd e la liotss and Banca d ttaha

& further dssoiption of cur responsitilibties for the audit of the finan: e
stalernents s located on the | 1207 wobmate at https:/fwww.fre.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This descniption turms part of our auditor « 1epot

Other matters we are required to address

—Wewele dppointed by the Cornpany on L Tune 201s to audit the hrancial
staterments tor the @ months pened ended 3] Decerriber 2014 and subsequent
financial penads The pened of total urmnterrupted engagement ncluding
previons renewals and reappomntments s 5 years. cowening the 3 months penod
ended 31 December 2014 tothe year ended 31 December 2015

= The non audit services protibiled by the FRC s Lthical Standard wete not
pravaded te: the Grougor the parent company and we reman ndependent of
the Group and the parent company in conducting the accht

= Thie audit opimiori s consistent with the addional teport to the Aucht Comrmittee

Use of our report

- This report 15 made solely to the Cormpany smembers as a body n e vordance
with Chapler § of Fart 16 of the Compames At 2006 Qur aucht work has been
undertaken so that we rmght stafe to the Companty’s mambet s those matters
we are required tostate 1o thes i an auditor's report and for no other purpose
Tuthe tullest extent permitted by law we donot accept of assurme tesponsibiity
1o anyone other than the Cormpanty and the Company s mermbers as a body, for
our auditwork Tor this report o for the apimons we have formed

st b6 Jourg T

Maurice McCormick (Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLF Statulony Auditor
London

i March 2019
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_ Group financial statements Consolidated income statement -
Consolidated income statement

Year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2017
uUnderlying Non-underlying Totai Underlying Non-underlying Total
Notes £m £m £m im £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue : 1,911 - 1,911 DT M-
Net treasury income through CCP business - 218 - 218 ol -
Other income s 6 - 6 oI - =
Total income 2,135 - 2,135 1 - - LR
itriua - (227) - (227) i - oo
Gross profit 1,908 - 1,908 B L.
Expenses
i LN s lel 72 = 2l
: oo (834) (21) (B55) . iTe
RN -l v : - - - ; -
Thate ol ater s gL Eler Dol ®) - (8) e
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation,
amortisation and impairment 1,066 {21) 1,045 -t e .
Lepre i@t o oot s =7d oo rmert LS (135) (159 {294) Th 3 ©
Operating profit/(loss) 531 (180) 751 iz i34
13 - 13 v - :
(79) - (79) - o
] Senel e - {66) - (66) i - il
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations 865 (180) 685 i R Wi
Taxation = (187) 55 (132) e s
Profit/(loss) for the year from continuing
operations 678 (125) 553 RDN B Lar
Discontinued operations
oo eatter A for s eear e
SULINDN G S0 gtz e - - - - - b2 s
Profit/(loss} for the year e (2% 83 o N
Equity holders
robte I e at e 603 (123) 480 'l 17 ﬁ
L £ - - — - - - o s
SroFtalns sattribatatle tooegaitg et 603 (123) 480 1o R
Non-controlling interests
e Lsaralind Gtatle o
trallmg o teresge sns vt eyl o 75 4] 73 £ I o
N Sar e TIVC Tl e
[ B AR | T VR M 75 2 73 [ I r
. N 678 az2s 553 b . L . hri
Earnings per share attributable to equity holders
EX I T S T B Y . 138.3p
Thlated cartingT | . 136.0p
Ldlatted bas It DR L 173.8p :
Avasted Atz dcairings pon 2narc . 170.8p ot o
Earnings per share for continuing operations
attributable to equity holders
Bi. warngt versbae . 138.3p L
Dlazesearnr 1 136.0p .
[N iz 173.8p Shn T
hIndc 1z 170.8p
Dividend per share in respect of the financial year
I 17.2p R
it . 43.7p B ) ) o AL

The notes an pages 127 o 173 forman integral pat of these consahidated Bnanoal stutements
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R
Consolidated statement of comprehensive income

Year ended 31 December 2018 2018 2017
Notes £ £m
Profit for the financial year 553 5,

Other comprehensive income/(loss):

Items that will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss

EIEI=3LL T2 ert 023/ 12) 4
1 10 s et

sefned benehr ponsen s

T tdy relaling Lo thoes e

{7) =

Items that may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss

(55} 3

e

- Net lomzfrumr @1
— Nt Qa e e octalerne o dinpo 3 4 -
CwelbTients T
— het gain - 1
- het ¢ i dates e o - &
il Jarmi castan trans ghon of rareigre o 168 1k
e e ax relating 1o These (toms o A

100 22
Other comprehensive gains net of tax 93 o
Total comprehensive income for the financial year 7 _ e e . G4B
Attrcutable - e Lormallie s interest T4
Attabutabile to e qaity beders 572

Total comnprehensive income for the financial year

The notes on pages 122 to 175 form an integral part of these carsahdated finanoal staternents
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]
Balance sheets

Group financial statements Balance sheets

At 31 December 2018

Assets

Non-current assets

E R R TN I RS
latrandliasn s due =T
AT VR IR

Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities

Non—current liabilities
LRI eI

N e N b B WL BRI S

critact aalb e
2+ Lahk

LIRS = D e T

Total liabilities

Notes
‘
N
s

842,846

Group

2018 2017
im £m
(revised)?

149
4,687 wIvk
25 H
42 o

31 :
46 oF
30 o

3

5,013 o e

644 ey
141 -
764,411 P
70927

835,338 a
147 i

53 i

1,510 i

837,833 ERED

538 T
153
30 -
835,508 Sl
61 "o
561 £
2 i
836,853 il
1,642 I
17 -
118
475 R
22 i
11 BN

10
2,295
839,148

Company
2018 2017
£m im

25 i

6,538 [

600 o

Sidy o

976 Tt

1,642 Lelt
17 :

Net assets
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Balance sheets

At 31 December 2018

Equity

Graup
2018
im
Notes

Capital and reserves attributable to the Company's equity holders

Srdinary snats

SNETE PremILIT
Hotzined earmnrg
Cther pesgens
Total shareholders’ funds
Non-controlling interests
Total equity

[ T

1 [N RN ST NN

AP R TR B D P YT T A (TP TR B | FA

K 24
i 965
L24
1,930
3,343
355

_ 3698

Flaon=

The Company recerded proft fon the year of 141 mullion 2017 4360 o)

The notes on pages 1¢2 to 175 forman integral part ot these consolidated iinanclal statements

The financial staternents on pages 115 ta 175 were approved by the Boatd on 28 February 2019 and signed on 1ts pehalf by

\Dwr Al

David Schwimmer
Chief bxecatve Officer

London Stock Exchange Groug plo
Fegistered numbior 5363106

1 March 2019
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el { .

David Warren
et Financia) Othcer

Terat i

Company
2017 2018 2017
£m £m £m
revised)
R 24 4
2 965
1,701
1,819 Lalu
4,509 4551
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[
Cash flow statements

Group financial statements Cash flow statements _

Year ended 31 December 2018 Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
Notes £m £m £rm £€m
Cash flow from operating activities
oooma IR e] g sl 969 T 39
3 - 1
(76) ° {67) -z
[t -

TULTRT LT tEs L3 173) i - -
e e LTt - e 1 K - -
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 722 TI% [r2))]

Cash flow from investing activities
; S e R A e {50) - - -
= (144) - -
58 -
- 2 - -
3 [ _ _
N - - (408) ML
' (28) (12)
1t - - -

BRI AT At - - - -
Net cash outflow from investing activities (163) N (%20} e
Cash flow from financing activities
il sxd it shaisprs dere 7 189 (189) ies

; Tipartere *%2) s -

[OR SURRL P TE STRIVAS I - - .
Redo ot ofprafarme s seror e - [ - -
(R TUR | AT o I+ T e R 1] P B RO (452) i -
g I AR S IRATIE N 4 1108 O T PR T AT 1 0 111 FUPI (A PLE - o -
s diatg o omp e - - - o
LR A ] 1 ) S PO Y AWy Lot A I 15 [ BRI R B - - 335
ans fro LA Ea TTe LWIEot § Y NONR b} — 74 B
b W vt e ul e er 1t %) oL - -
Sren R et ar pl e are ot 7 - 6 -
Fond, pftoats o . - - - [
i Tar fhe 445 £HE 445 rrt
ont fee ; %) @ -
Lrlta Lot 255 - 255
aank ted ool (489) w7 (474) I
TaTIC T el Te it fa aline - z - i
e i (¥4 - - -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from financing activities (475) ER 448
Increasel(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 84 o 1 4
D307 ans Cast eqanale il 3t tedrn e v gear 1,382 11l 4
Saibannzqar cnocihard facsh oaunais 44 1= 1 A
Cash and cash equivalents atendofyear 1,510 NREN . -
Cash ardie-r aganslerte st e s et ot sy et A 1,510 L & M
catrardizinsqaasntsdas-fEr s heldilo o e - - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year - B 1,510 _ 30l 6 =

The notes onpages 127 1o 175 farm anintegal part of these consolidated hnanoal staterments
Gruup cash flow does not include cash and cash eque alents hield by the Group s Post Trade operations on behalt of gs Clearning membes for use ity

apetation as manager of the cleanng and guarantes system These halances represent margins and defautt funds held for counterparties far <bett penods n
connection with this operation
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Statements of changes in equity

Year ended 31 December 2018

Group
A} Teverr ber 2000

Froht fo the year

Jther comprebierye neomear
RN k 3
Fraal docidons
21 Serenbe

Tendel

Irterr g ~aded

Gl Deceraoer O

Yl (el I A HO I R LICA

shigi= sobeme eap

S emplc Jg2s share 50

obw thin

T

Suresase of nor contisling inne
conred subsiieary

cymer cortrol'irg nferest

Furchass
anare suyback

cbasies s

T

Hl L (S

FrevIzasty e

Imnact ofF a

lanary On

= FUSSIN | G G [ e

Trovt it

PR T R

e b T Jear

Lzzac o nares

Fioal didend
1 Rererit

VI LD ]

end cagroerts oo lontrelhing intesant-

STptagte thare e crper -

Tarimreat oo orplay

Por hase 511 o1 cortral
alt e urediany

INteress wittn o

31 December 2018

TR PNt

Eaenne

Notes

Attributable ta equity holders

Ordinary Share Retained Other
share caprtal premiutm earnings reserves
£m £m m £m
4 E10 L3 1wkl
- - nor —
- ] _
Jn

— - l_‘ -
T

e 44 T

=iy Ju 14
- - 480 -
- - 18 110
- 1 - -
- - (129} -
— - 60) -
- - 38 .
— — 7 —
- - (218) -

2 985 424 1930

Ihe notes on pages 122 to 173 form anintegral part of these consolidated hnanaial statements

shares heldin the Employee Benefit Trust to settle exercises anermplayee share awards were 573 67212017 94 aib)

Employee share s heme expenses include costs related to the rsue and purchiase of own shares for emploges <hare schamoes of Ciey rmllion 120
subisenptions. net of sundiy casts teceved onthe vesting of ernplogee share schemes of Co mallion 2017 €2 rmilliang and equity softled shane

year of L6 rrdhon (2017 €38 milhom

Total
attributable
to equity
holders

£m

4 L0E

(129)
(60)

38

(218)

3,343

Nen-
controlling
interests

£m

(42)
(202)

355

Total equity
im

A0k

R

e

Bt

(129)
(60)
&2)

38

%20)

3,698

17629 rmllion)
scherme expenses for the

burchase of non-controling mterests in the year relales 1o the dau guisition ot shareholdings n Ley Group and FTSE TRX Slobal Debt Captal Markets Limited The
consideration transferred 11 relation to the LOH Group transac iion was £413 million rash andresulted i the Group rerogensing an adeinonal £195 milhon interest
atlributable toats eguty holders The consideration transterred i relation 1o FTSE T Globat Debt Capital Martkets Limited was £39 rfhion cash and resulted in the
Group recogrising an addiienal £33 nalion interest attnbutable to s equity holders

During the pror year the Group completed the urchase of skarehaldings from non controling equuty holdersin a aurmber of the Gronp - subsidianes notably the

LUH Group, MTS S pAand Gatelab 511

120
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Group financial statements Statements of changes in equity ]

rhit teter s oripnse the follsing

errener e o L1 s0n mullen 2007 €1 205 rgher s atecerz ar ang i cnschdatic s hen the Comzary woaed shar s s part e f the onarleration w acqud e
0 uTIEATIES

S owaptal redernptier tese g ot BT i en T ER 12 e A e ed capital rednctm

ceozlup s aresdt of aonant appr

= Reworse o quisttior resete ot DSl mathon 200~ 2rmulunne areseroe arsng ar cons dhdatan as g recult of the Captal reduc on schemis

- Faroign e rhange translatiorasseroe of L0 million 2017 €7
tramslation o furdgn operatiens

ervereflecting the irmpact of foraign cunency rhanages on the

Heduying tesel e of £ 1T nllisn fed] T G2 milliore & reser e representing the caminlanye fair value adpstment recoansed 1 respect of e
e wrddertakenn accardanc s woth heds

wiestmznt and cash flon e

it prrcples

Year ended 31 December 2018 Attributable to equity holders
Other reserves
Total
Capital attributable
Ordinary Share Retained redemption Metger to equity
share capitatl premium earnings reserve reserve holders
Company Notes £m £m £m £m £m £m
o Lerempst T 0 “f R Sl s wrut
¥ - - - ST - ine
I R ol B
- S -
D ERE - Tle R P
Crof e ear - - 141 - - 141
fohianes 3z - 1 - - - 1
1z - - (129) - - (129)
1= it - - (60) - - (60)
- - 25 - - 25
24, 965 1,701 514 1,305 4,509

Ernployer share scheme gxp 3 the Company include movernent 1 the far value of Toan Balanees with the Eriploges Beaefit Trust of L09malhon
12017 Drlmnlhons Coststelating 1o the tssue of ownshares for emplagee share schomes of Q20 milhorn 2017 £03mrmlion subsenptions tecenoed anthe cesting
i7 72 o and squity-settled <hare soheme expenaes for the gear of T36 mallioro 2017 €35 mallon:

af emplogee share schemes of L6 milhien (2

The merger teserve of £1 405 midhon 2017 C1.505 nithon: = a potentiaily distributablesserse anming on conschidation when the Company seued sharss as
pant of the conaideration 1o acguire subsidiary compares

The capital tedemptionesetve of €514 milhon 12004 514 rmullon: s a non-distnbutatile reserve set upras a result of o court appresed captal tedoe hon

The notes on pages 172 to 175 form an mtegral part of thesa fimnanaal slaterments,
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Notes to the financial statements

1. Basis of preparation and accounting policies

The Group's ronsohdated and the Company’'s inannal statements are prepared in
accnrdance with International Fuanaal Reporting Standards (lf k51 and 1IFRG
[nterpretations Cnmimmttee [FRICHnterpratations endorsed by the European
Urmon (EUy and with those parts, of the Companies Act 2066 applicable 1o
companies reporting undey |FRS

The principal accounting policwes apphied in the preparatioen of these finanoal
staternents are set out beluw Thiese policies have been consistenthy applied to all
the pertods presented unless atherwise slated

1he finanaial staterments are prepared under the lstoncal costconventon as
modifred by the revaliation of assets and habilihies held at fan value and un the
basis of the Group s accountng pobries

The Group uses o columnay format for the presentation of its consolidated ncome
statement 1his enables the Group 1o aid the teader's understanding of 1ts results
by presenting profit for the year hetore any non-underlying itermns Non-
underliyimyg dems mclude armortisation of purchased tanaible assets and other
MCOME o expenses not conmdered to dive the operating results of the Group
This s the profit measure ysed to calculate adjusted earnings per share Profit
vefore non-underlying iters s raconciled to profit before taxation on the face of
the income statement

The Company 15a public company. imcorporated and domciled i England
and walrs The address of its regstered ofice 15 10 Paternoster squars
Londan, EC4m 70

As permutted by Seclion 40y of the Compares Act 2006 the Company's
income statement has not been incuded i these finanaial statarments

Consolidation

The consohdated Anancial staterments camprise the: inanoal statements of the
Comparuy and s subskdary compantes with all witet - ompany balanes and
transactions eiminated. taget e with the Group's attnbusable share of the results
of assoctates The results of suhsidiary companes sold or acquied i the pennd
arencluded miheneome staterment uptc o trom the date that contiol passes
Contrelis achieved when the Group 1© exposed, o1 has nghits 1o vanableetums
fromots invalvement with the rvestee and has the abuhity 1o aftert those teturms
LQUGH LS power ovet The Inestee

The acquisition of subsichary compames 1s accounted for using the acquistion
method The tost of the acquation s measuared at the aggregate of the far
values at the date of exchange, of assets gren. habihties incurred or assurned
anc equity nstruments 1ssued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquuee. Upon completion of the Group's fair value exelcise, Compardtives are
revised up Lo 12 months atrer the acquisition date for the Anal fan value
adjustments Further detais are provided v Note 33 Adjustments to fam values
mnclude those made 1o bring accounting policies inta fine wath those of the Group

The Group applies a policy of freating transacions with non controlling mterests
through the econnnue entity miodel Transactions with non-contralling nterests
e recogmised 1n equily Whers the non controlling interest has anvptionto
dispose of thel holding to the Group. then the amounts potenbally due arc
recogreed at then fan value at the halance sheet date

122

3 chisposal group qualifies as a discontinued cperation if 11 1s & component of an
enlity that aither has been dispesed of on1s classified ax held for sale and

3 represesa sepatate mar ine of business or gengraptical aiea of
opeTalions

b s part of a singie coardingted plan to dispose of & separate major Lne of
business o gecgraphic aea of operations, o

oo a subsidiany acguied exclusivell with g view toesale

Liscantmued operations are excluded fromthe results of continuing operations
ancl are presented as a single amount as proht o loss after tax from discontinued
operations i the incorme statement Comparatives ate also re-presented to
reclassify disposed businesses o held for sale businesses which meet the cnitena
fon discontinued operations

Investment s i subsidiany compares shares, loans and othel contnbunons are
recogritsed at cost These are reviewed for mipawment when events indicate the
cattying amount may not be recaverable and are accounted for inthe Company's
Pranci) stalernents ar ¢ ost less accumulated unpay ment Josses.

Recent accounting developments
1he following standards and amendment s were endotsed by the FL and have
been adopted imthese inanaal statements,

- RS 9, Financal instruments on classihcation and measuremeént ana
amendments tegarding general hedge accounting

[FRS 15, Rovende from contracts with customers

- Amendmernt to IFRS 2 Share-based pagment’ un classiicanon ancd
rmeasutement of share-based payment transacions

IFRIC 22 Forewgr currency fransac tions and advance considerancn

The tmpact of adopting IFRS @ and IFRS 15 on the Group s inanoal iesults s
described i detaihin Mote 72 The adoption of the other standards did nof have &
matenal wnpact o the results of the Gloup

The {allowing stancdards and mterpietations hawe beer st by the Internanonal
arcounting Standards Boare (LASE aned [FRIC bat have not been adopted eithe
betause they were nat endorsed by the £ at 31 Decernber 2uls o they arennt
yet mandatery and the Group has not chosen to early adopt The Group plans o
adopt these standards and inter pretations when they become effective The
imipact on the Groups financial staternents of the future stardards amendments
and interpretationsas stilander review and where appropriate a descnption of
the impact of cettan standards and amendmernts 1s provided below

International accounting standards and interpretations Effective date

2D Learey Clzruang O
i027 Uroeria oo roore Tas Traatmearts Dlaruarg 2
T nEresi
1 lanaaty 2006

dreenie
Artadment ¢ Llzwaa e

Enoendee Hrepadr ol teati e
Wtk ne N

- s -t

Isurarce Conpacty 1 Jan.

IFRE

with the exception of IFRS 16, the changes i the other standards are not
capec ted 1o have a matenial effect on the Group

© Annual Report December 2018



Group financial statements Notes to the financial statements

IFRS 16 Leases
I35 14 Leas
4T

o

sfectie for the gedr encirg 30 Gocembet 2212 30d wlliequire all e
: et lease amaunts categored az finance leases to be s
The GInUE e e s 0 Ter g lse g1 of use assets of 125 mllion and g
1 lanuary 2015 mrelatom e proper iy leases Tirferens
traraiiun o the new standard

S dTNOUnt . L BE recogice
anised onthe balance sheet withlza
Hnent 1m;

Nt naanee sheet Cuntently, 145 1.
rateqansed & nperatrg leases not recogrised
ase assets of C3rmidhon and a conespnndiog lrass ambities W f £1590 mulhoe on
cof Lol rmillor bt veen the lzased asaete and hatmhtes will be ves carnsed 1 apemng 1e8et ves on

i

Arnnunts previnusly recoamsed 1 opetating £ penses n relation o lease espenses vill berecogmsesd as a combination of depedanue and lease ntercst expense Thi
sl affecr edarnings beforentereat ta. depreciahion and amarhisation and wmgar ment FEITDE and profit befare wax an adouption The eapectedimpact 15 as follae

Increase/
(decrease}
Estimated effect on the income statement £m Description
LimtE L melet e =tUR Iep= Sl at bt T AN I LUINET (31) L e T el
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation, amortisation and impairment 31
L = at o 26
- - .- ‘
Rt T e VI -
Depreciation and net finance expense 30
Profit before tax 1 s N
Estimated effect on the balance sheet
Srgbt e et 145 TSR S WIS B b e RFES e B
HA S SRR 3 TrocorLode of Ptore et re e pt
Total assets 148
ceat e ndl ey 190 SRRt les 1t
Total liabilities 190
Net assets 42y Net affect et an et
F=tgrmed warm (&2)
Total equity @2y “rerronzalan e atiiimnert omadanin
Riwo anc adiastes ear g por chare o . B3p

Costs relating tosterns that do not qualify as leased assets nrder the new standand because they are short term arangerienits o lew valueaters wall continue 1o be
ecagnined 1L operating expenscs
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Notes to the financial statements

Accounting policies

Income Statement

Revenue

The Group adopted IFRS 15 Fevernue Trom contracts with customers witk effect | Januanyg 2i1s Theimpact of adopting the standard is detailed n Note 2

The main sodrce of the Groups Tevenue s Bough foes far services movided Revenue s measured based on the ¢ ongidesation specthied n a contract with a cuslomen
Amounts deducted fromevenue relate to discounts, value added tax and other sales related taxes, revenue share arrangermnents whereby as part of an operating agreement
amourits are due back to thetustoraet and pass-throughosts where Lhe Group has anangements torecover specthe costs fromds custoniess with nomark up

THe GIOUR TECOGMISes TeveTIuE as Servces are performed and as it satishes its ubhiganions to provide @ product or setvce to a customer Further details of the Sioup’s
tevenue aCeountng policy are seft out betow.

Information The o T2t en Servies cegroart densrates
Services " 3o berr bmarss regl tar e enong da

Eoclnuls mest s
g LudrTior g ana

Data subscription and index licence fees a-c rec(
Shlaatize e achver data comnistertly tmcagheat the

Other information services inciuc
-ence ur.:mlt rrwgm'-

LRy
it
qranter

Post Trade - LCH, CCaG
and Monte Titoli

which are
carmaatke

2L e
e

Other post trade serviges (o Lde "=eLC fr
strarght e nds s aelT tne e ad s T

Capital Markets Rewera=s mthe ©apatal Maiset megmert are rorn e Aty

srmarcs abog
IS % wh-'tu
ERTRE

w1 secondary market trading and associated capital market services v
e 2ast- el !t At rhat the sey, Ty

Technology

. Thet

St Se Ama g

el
Tat=11al “rj a.tud
chethetransfer of asset to e ¢
ar 4 asur=

Other e ard ate taar e g

Lustomer conlt acts doross the Group thal comtam a single petformance chligation dt o feed pnice donot regure yanable consideration to be constraned or dllocated to
multiple performance obligations However cettain businessesin the Group provide services to custorners under d tiered and tandf pricing structune that generates o
degres of vanalilily Ih the revenue streans from the contract Where the fulure tevonie fram a contract vanes due to factors that are outside of the Group's control the
Graup limmies the tetal ransaction pnce at contract wmeepton and 1ecogrmses the rrnmmuny exped ted revenue guaranteed by the terms of the contract owr the contract
penod Anyvanable lerment 15 subsequently rec ogmsed 10 the pennd inwinch the vanable factor orcurs

Bs parrrutted by the practical expecient wn IFHS 15 the Group: does not adjust the pronused amaunt of consideration for the eftects of sigmificant finanoing components
mncontracts where the Group expects at contractincephion. the peniod between the transter of a promised good or service 1o a custamer and when the customer pays
fiy that service Lo be 1 yedr of less
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Other income
OtReErIncome
ST L6 ChArge

oally 1eates L2 srupa by rentdi Incemie ar J Lioperty,

Cost of sales
Costof sales comptizes data and lioerce fees, data fead costs evpenses incared
ntospect of revenue shate arrangements and costsingurred in the Eaillenniurnl !
thdt are diertly artnbutable to the constrac b and delivery of

Smiets goods ar sereices and any other cosis hnked and Arectly mcarred o
gengrate revenues 3nd prowade seraces t o Leslomaors

Fe.enue share expenues prosented withim
wihoustomers where the revenue share paumenit 1 not ironged tathe arnmant of
tevanies 1 st able fron the spe

salze relate Lo ananysrents,

L

O CAsTOmer

Contract costs

Incrermnental costs of abtaming a costoner contract such as sales commiss
pand to emnplngees, are recagnised as anintangible assef the benefir of such
costsis eapected to belonger than 1 year The associated asset 1s amaontised over
the penad from which a custamer benehts from easting software tedhnulogy
supparting the underlying praduct o service which the Group has determned teo
be between 1o 5 years and s presented as an intangible asset i the Sroupes
consohidated balance sheet The Group amortises the contract costs over the
penod fromwhich a custemer benefits from exstung software technalogy
SURRot tng the underlyging product or seTvre

The Group alse apphes the practical expedient 10 IFRS 1510 1e ogse the
5 an expense when mcurred o the

inctemental cost of obitaimng a cantract 3
damortisation penadis 1 year o less

Net treasury income

Income recogrised through the CCP Ulsanng business inclades net treasarn

e orne calmed on margm and detault tunds, held as part of the nsk managesnent
Jroress Net treaswry income s the result uf mterest carned an cash assets Indged
wAtE Lhie Cleanng hiouse, less nterest paid to the members on then inimal margir
ancd default fund contributions Net treasury mcomens shiown separately fromthe
Group revenues on the face of theanomee statoment to distingush thes income
strearn from revenugzs ansing from the Group s uther activities and provides the
readar with a greater understanding of the operabing acteaties of the Group
Where negatve nterest rates apply the Group recogmses mterest pand on cash
assets as a treasurly expense and intetest tecered on Ceaung mermber s magn
as redsuiy Income

Non-underlying items

Iterns of iIncome and expense that are matenal by size andior nature and are net
considered to bencurred inthe notmal cotrse of business are classifiod as
ron-underlyng terrs o1 the tace nf the income statement withim then relewant
cateqory The separate repnrting of these ttern: logethien with armuortiaansn of
purchased ntangible assets helps gree an indwcation of the Group's sustamable
perfonnance Nor-underlymeg iterms are disclosed m Note 5

Pension costs

The Group uperates defined beneht and defined contribution pension schenes
For the dehned benefit schemes the setvice cost 1epresenting benefits accruing
toernploygees, s cluded as an operating exponse The mterest cost and expectad
return on plan assets 1s calculated by applying the discount 1ate 1 the net dehined
keneht habiitty of asset at the start of each annual reporting penod  &ctuanal
gaws and losses arising from experience adjustrents chanaesin actuarial
assumptions or differences between actual and expected rotunms on assets are
recogmised at each peniod end net of tax in the statement of comprehensive
ncome The net asset or habiity recogmised on the balance sheet compnses the
difference between the present value 2f pension obhigations and the fau value of
schierne assets For defined contribution schermes the exponse 15 charged to the
Income statement as e uned
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Share-based compensation

The Group aperates 3 number of equitl settled sharg- based compernation plans
fur crap loyess The rharae to thie e wme Statement 19 detes mingd by the for
3l af the npniens grante hares & satded at the date of granr and et ugmsed
avel thereleant westing penod

Foreign curtencies
The consolidated financid staterments & e presented in Stething, «Mchos the
(oM Lanty S préesentanan and funstinnal carrend iy Forewn Curmensy tansactinns
are canverted nto tne funetenal currency of the teporting entity useg the rate
ruling at the datz of the transacticn Foregn € <change gams o lrsses resalling
fiemthe settlernent of such transactions and from the ttanslation ar year-end
rates of einnetany assets and hatulties denormated 0 forsgn curtensigs are
tecugnised s the moome staternent except for differences arsing om pension
fund assers ar habiithies which are e camsed in ¢ther Comprehend

T Jrmie

The tesults and Ainanoal posion of all Group entities that hawe a funstional
CHTEeTICL chfferent from the PTEsRCnEation CLUTIeNCY are converted into the
presentation currency as follows

4 aseets and habimes including gondwill puchased intangible assets and

fan vatue adjustinerts arc comerted at the closing bdlanc e sheet 1ate

3495

oeoncorne and expenses are translated and recorded in the income statement
at the average tate for the petied, and

oo allresulting exchange differenc es are secognised as d separate

comprment of egaty

dreconsolidation exchange difterences ansimg from the trarslation of the e
vestment 10 torewgn operanans. and of Dorrowing and other aniency
mstiurnents designated as hedges of suchhinvestments.are taken te shareholders
oquity when a forewgn opsration 1s parhally disposed of o <nld excnange
Affetences thal were tecorded in ecuuly are tecogmsed imithe ingorme statenient

as prart of the gennor sy o saic

Finance income and expense

Finance nemime and expense compnse nietest earned on cash deposited with
finanaial counterparties and mterest pael on bonowings whchreflect the agreed
maarket based o contractual 1ate ton sach transaction undertaken dunng the
financiai perad and calr Wated usmg the effective imterest rate meetfiod I
cenditions whete negative IMLETest tates apply the Group recagses inferes! pad
on cash depinsits as an exponse and interest 1ecereed on latlities as neame

R urring feese aned chatges leacd oncormmntted bank facrmties cash
management fransactiuns and the payment services provided by the Srours
Barks are charged to the meome staterment as acerued Credit faobing
arrangern=nt fees are captalised and then amortised back 1o the income
staternent ceer the term of the faclity subect 1o projected utilsahon Fees and
charges arencluded within nther finance casts

Far «alie gams and losses o finanoal inshuments include the maosement i the
miatket wabuations of detrvative instiurnients fedd as far value hedyes
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Notes to the financial statements

Batance Sheet

Property, plant and equipment

Property plant and equipment are ncluded iy the Anancaal statements at (sl
less accumulated depreciation and any provision for rmpairment

Land 1s not depreciated reencld buildings, fised plart and plart and equipment
are depreciated to tesidual vaiue on a straght-hne basis ceer the estunated useful
oconormc lves of theeassete which are as follows

ar Freehcld buildings - 30 to S0 years

bi Frzed plant — 3 to 20 years, and

o Plant and equiprment — 3 to 15 gears

Leasehold properties and improverments are included at cost and depreiated

to residual value aver the shorter of the period of the Tease or the usetul
econgrmic life of the asset

Investment in associates

Anassociate s a company aver which the Group has synificart influence
Sinficant influence s the power to participate in the financial and cpetating policy
decisions of the company but s not controk nor joint controt over those policies

The Croup's investiments in assccates are accounted for using the sguity method
The Compbany accounts fon its nvestments in assoriates at onst less any

wnpar ments recogrmsed thiough the incoamee statement

Under the pguity method nvestments are mibally yecngmsed ot cost and

athusted theteafter to 1ecogrise the Group < share of the post-acquisition profits o

losses and if applicable the Group s shate of movernents i other comprehensive
income Dwtdends receved e tecevable from assocates are 1ecoanised as 4
reductionn the canying amount of the investment

The Group and Company s mvestlments in assnclates die assesserd tor
impanrment at each balance shiest date Whete indicators obimpairment are
dentified g fullimpanmment assessment 15 performed Any difference hotween
the recoverable amount of the assoaate and tts carmpng value srecognised as,
an mpament foss within Share of piofut o loss of assnciates 1 the Groug
consalidated income staterment

feases

L eases inwhich a sigraficant portion of the nske and rewards of owrnershiy are
retamed by the lessor are Aassified a5 operating leases Paygments inade ano
aperaning leases are charged to the mcome statement on 4 straiaht ing hass
Lease Incentives are spread over the termi of the lease

Ihe Grou ledases cettan plant and eguipmeent and hcences where the Group
has substantialiy all the risks and rewards of canership These ate classifiad as
finance leases Finance leases are capitalised at the lease s commencement at
the lower ol the Tar value of the leased property and the present value of the
IIOMIMUM lease pagments

Eachilease payment 15 appartioned between the Aindnce cChargs and the labity
soas o achieve a constant interest rate on the finance balance outstanding Plant
and egquiprnent acguied under finance leases 15 depreniated cer the sharter of
the usetul ife of the asset and the lease term

Intangible assets

Gondwill 15 witally measured at cost being the owoess of the aggieqate of the
consideration tansteried and the amount recogrsed for non contretling
intetests. and any previous mlaest hedd over the net identihable assets acguied
and habilities assumed If the tar value of the net assets acquired 110 exeess of
the aggregate consideration transferred. then the diffetence tw recogrised in
proht of 1oss as a gain on puichase

126

tnthe acquisition of a busimess far values are attnibuted to the assets and labilities
acgured These may include brand rames customar and supphe rolationships,
software heences and intellectuad propenty, all of whach are recended as intangible
assets and held at coat Tess accumulated amortisaton These assets are araortised
oria straght lne bhasis over ther useful econarmc Tives which are as follows

ar Custormer and supplier relabionstaps 2 to 7% Years imatenal assets are
amortised aver alife exceeding 15 yearsy,

ti Brand names — 10 to 25 years ymatenal assets are amortised over a e of 23
years; and

¢ Software heences and intellectaal property — 2 1o 25 years (the migonty of

matenat assets are amaoifised over a ife not exceoeding 5 yeavs;

The usetul econenue iives are based onrnanagement s best estimates such as
atintion rates on custormer relationshups, product upgrade cyrles for software and
technology assets. market partinpant perspective for brands and pace of change
of requlation lon business

Third party software costs tor the development and mplementation of systems
which enhanice the services provided by the Group are capitalised and amaortised
aver thewr estimated useful eonngrmic bves of 2te 5 gears

Internal product development expendituie 1s Capitalised 1if the costs canbe
reliably measwured, the product or process s techrazally and commieraially
feasibile. fulure econome benehis are probable and the Group has sufficent
Tesources to complete the development and to use o sell the asant The assets ale
recowded a1 costingluding labow directly altnhurable ¢ osts and amy thnd party
oxpenses and amortised aver ther userul econormie nes of 3to 7 years

Intangible assets are assessed for amy mdicators ofmparment at each bataneo
sheer date Whele indicatons of imparment for a particular mtangible asset are
wlentified. a fulbirmpaerment asséssmont 1o performed wath any dmatior o
valuge Tecogimised 0 the nrome statement For assets with an indefinite useful ife
afullimparment gassewsment 15 performed annually when performimg any
impanment assessment. i addibion to conswdenng matters parncular te the

el ant Group husiness ated management evaiuates the overall value of the avuet
hiam the perspecine of a rmarket parbapant Accordingly. any reduction invalue
wrecordad to cnsure the ttandgible axset s held af tar vatue

Current and non-current classification

Current assels cormnpnse assets held pnmartdy for frading purposes cash and cash
equivalenits. and assets eapected to be realtsed wethin 1 yeat frair the iepoiting
date, o1 intended for trade ar consurmptien and realised 1 the conise of th

Group s operating cycle Allother gssets are classified as non-cunent assets

Cuntent habilities comprise babilibies held promaely for tading purposes habities
experted ta besottlied in the rourse of the Gloup's aperating Cycle and rhnse
labihties due within 1 year from the reporting date All other habiines are
classihed as non current Labihties

Current and deferred taxation

The current ticome tax charge 1 calculated on the basts of the tax [aws cnacted o
substantvely enacted at the balance sheet date 1n the countries where the
Company and 1ts subsidianes opet ate and generate taxable ncome

Full provisworns made. using the habihty method for termpotary differences
ansing between thi tax bases of assets and habtities and thew ¢anging amounts
inthe financial statements Deterred taxation s determned using tax rates that
are substantwely enacted at the balance sheet date and are expected ta apply
when the asset i reabised o latlty settled Defened tax assets are recogrised 1o
the extentt is probable that they wilk be recoverable against future taxable profity
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Group financial statements Notes to the financial statements

Financial instruments

O 1 January 20l the Sroup adopted IFRS % bman gl matnomants The umipast
of adopling the nes standard 1 detaled in e ¢

Thie: Ghodp classihies de financial instruments g« far value through prodis ol o
FYPLEfar walue through ather comprebisr neame F Tl o amartised cost
The classiiication depends on the Group's business madel for managing its
AMANCIAL NS TUNIents andwnere the cash ficws generated dare salely paynaents
oA rnnpar and interest sPRL

Initial recognition:

ol ASSELS ar an T order 1o
collet the contractual sash flows and the contractual terms gre 11se 16 £ ash
flows that are solely pagments of princpal anchirterest The Group’s cash and
rash equisalents and trade and ather recen ables fali within this category
Cleaning member trading Baldne e 1elating o sale and By back transactions
and nther recetables from cleanng mermbers of the COP businesses alse fal,
withirs this categony

mottsed fost are finanoat assets that are hels

vinancial assets at fainalae trouah other comprehencive income FOCT
are aswers where the ohjective 15 achieved by both collec ting the Contractual
cash flows or selling thie asset The cantrad tual cash flivas tecewed are soiely
payments of pnncipal and mtetest This categony micludes imvestments m
financal assete and guoted debt wistrurnents (predorminantly govermment
hond=r hield by the COP businesses of the Group whch are tsed under the
buginiess mindel to both collect the contractual cash flows and also to sell
ANY profit or loss 1e¢ uanissd 1 othet comprehensivencome nn detyt
nstiurnents 1s tecycled to the income statement 1f the asset & sold Any
profit or sy arvan eguity nvestinent remains inretamed sarmnings and 1<
neA recycled through the meome statement

Fmanciol assets 1t value through proft arloss (FLPEnclude all other
hnancal assets not classified as ameatlised coston FYO0L This categony mc ludes
CLP businesses” leanng mernber trading halandes compnising delvatives,
aquitryand debt instruments that are marked to market on a dady basis There s
no change to the previous treatnient for these mstraments

- Anannathabddes anfar calue throogh proft orloss VP are labihnes that
st be beld at far value Thisne ludes all the (07 Businesses, cleanng member
tracdhng halanres, compnsing dewatives equity and debt mstruments whizh
are marked to market o g daily bass

snanci! fwibalmies ot amaormsed costare all nancat iabeites that ave not
micluded waithir fuinanoial Tabalties aLTVEL Ths comprises the Group's trade and
uthier pagablos balances borrowings and ather payables to clearing mermbers

Subsequent measurement:

The Group adopts a forward-lockang approach to estimate umipai rent losses an
financial assets Anexpected credit foss (ECLH s caleulated based onthe defforence
between the contractual cash flows due and the expected cash flows The
ditference 1 distounted &t the asset s ongunal eftective rterest rate and
reccgmised as an allowance against the onginal value of the asset

= Financnal assets af grmartised cast - the FOL fon haderecer ables contiact assets
and cashand cash eguwalents 1s cak wated asing IFRS 4 sumphhed approach
using ifetime ECL The allowans €15 based on the Group < istone expentence of
coflectionrates, adjusted for forward-looking factors specihc Lo each counterparty
and thie s onomic environeent at large to create an expected loss ratrs,

The £ CL on other [nancodi assets beld at amortised costis measured using the
general appreach The Group calculates an allowance based on the 12-manth
FCL at each reporting date untl thies 15 a sigrmbicant increase n the finaneial
mstrurment™s credit sk at which point the Group wilt caloulate a loss alinwance
based un the ifetime ECL, as desonbed above for FVOCT assets

- Fianaad assets af fow value Hrough othet comprefiensn ¢ indame (T VGO
—the Group's finanaal assets held at FVOC [ oomsist of tngh guality govermment
bards that have a low credit risk The Greups pelicy s to caloulate a 12-menth
LCL onthese assets If thete s a sigrahcant increase in crechit risk. then a hfetime
FLL will be calculated. & sigrafeant inceease in credit 1isk 1s considered to have
orcirredwhen contractugl pagments ate maore tan 30 dags past due
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- EOL s tak ulated fo
~iserd inthe far . alug

— Frrndnicdod geets 3t ey alae tneouan pralyt ar o e

q

ansets Neld gt FePLas ar g expelted oo s alreadut

Firernc sal assets ana habnlities are offset and the net amcunt teparted im the
reeabte right troaffuet the recogised

Lalang e shest whenthere s 3 legaliy ents
ATAGANTS and thete s an interntien o settle an 3 net bass o realse the asset ard
seltTe thie hatsdlty sirrultaneously

fash and cash equi.alent
westments i maney rmarket funds and othien insttuments and stracturzs that
aeceadily canvertibie to knce n amaunts of cash and are subpect Foansigriis ant
rehoof Chances nsalie

prises cachdat bank shiort term depesits and

Cleanmig meraber cash and casheguialents represent s arace 1mgs reseeed from
the cicaring reambers Lo coveniraal and wanatwn margns @nd default fand
tamtributions thar are nat v ested 1 bands These amnumts are depasitend watt
bary > including central banies or investerd securely m coermight rewersi

repire hasc romtracts ireserse Tepns|

Fair value measurement
&l aszets and habihtes for which far «alue 12 measwied are fategansed wittan the
fanr walue fuerars by whie e desenibed indetal i Mote 2u

For assets aned atnlites that are recogrsed at far value omareourmng bases the
Croup determines whether tansters have cooutred between levels n the fuerarchy
by e assessing categonsatizn at cach balance sheet date

Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

Dertvatives are tittally recragnised at fan valus on the date a dervative Zontract =
eriterad it and are subseqguently re-measured at they Tar value at each balanos
sheet date The method of recognismng the tesulting gam m boss depends on
whether o1 not the detivative s desianated as a hedgimg msttument and if sothe
nature nf thetom being hedgedd

The Group apphies far «alue hedge accounting for hedging interest1ate sk on
BOTTORINGS AM) QT OF 105 15 TECOgMIsEed 1 theneme statemont withim
Anance expense

The Group designates as cash flow hedages hath frresgn corrancy deteattees anud
hedges of interest tate mvvements awsoaated wath bng i probabile forecast
t1ansactions Ang gam o loss onthe hedgeg msbumet relating to the offecteee
of the hedge s recogmised ineguity

porTion

e Group hedges a proporion of s net nvestment s foreign sabsidharies by
designating Eurw ansd USs Tollar horrowings and derative instruments as net
investrient hedges

Ineader togualify for hedge arcounting a ransaction must gst strict critera a.
reqards documentation effectiveness, probability of occurrence and rehatility of
rmgdsurernent The Sroupe docurments at thenception of the tansa: on the
relahianship between hedging instruments and hedged iterms, aswsll a< its sk
dnagernent objectives and strategu for andertakang vancus hedgngy
transartions EHertiveness testing 18 conducted at carhieporting date and at the
cormmiencement and conclusion of any bedge rarder to venify that the hedge
Sontinues tosansty all the ontena for hedge arcounnng 1o be matamed The
ineffective portionisrecogrsed i the income staterent within Ninance costs

Arnounts accurnuiated in equity are recyeled in the moone staterment in the
rened when the hedged item atfects profit ar os<tar example when the forec ast
transactior that 15 hedged takes placer When a hedging instrument expies o ts
sold, of when a hedge nolonger meets the cena for hedge accounting. any
rumulative gam m loss existing mequity at that timie remiains imequity and 1s
comi

recogmsed when the forecast tansactionis uliimately e ngnised n the n
staterment when a forecast tansac ion s no fonger expected o ocow the
cumilare gan o loss fhat was repor ted in eguity s snmediately transferred 1o
the ncome statement
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Notes to the financial statements

Trade and other receivables

Irade recencables are initially recogmised at far value and subsequently at
arnortised cost, less any less allowance The Goups approach tocaledlatmg credit
loss allowances s descibed abose within the financtal wstruments policy

Recovenes of amounts praviously written off are credited in the mcomie statement

Other recereables are imbially recogmised at fain value and subsequently at
armnorised cost, losg any loss allowance as describad abowe

Contract assets
Contrac! assets are tecoarised when the Group has the condhitonal nght to
consider ation from a customer n exchange for goods or services tansfered

Contract assets are transferred to and presented as tade 1ecervables when the
entitlernent to pagment becomes unconditienal and onty the passage of tme 1
required before payment is due

Assets and liabilities held for sale

Assels and habilities are classified as assets held for sale when ther carrung
amount is to be recovered princpally through a sate tansacuon and a sale s
considered ghly probable, They are stated at the lower of carrgng armount and
fau value less costs to sell

Contract liabilities

Revernue ralating to future penods 15 classified as a contract hatihity on the
balance sheet toreflect the Group™ obligation to transfer goods or services 1o a
ristomer for which it has recered consuderation. or an amount of consideration s
e, from the customer

Contract hahiities are amurtised andrecognised as revenue i the income
statement over the pennd the services are rendered

Borrowings

Barrowings are imially recorded at the tair value of amountseceved, net of direct
155U costs and transaction costs fincluding upfront facity tees Subsequently
these habilities are carmed at amaorlsed cosl and interest 1< charged to the
Income staterment avet the period of the bonowings using the effactive mterost
rate method Similarly, diect 1ssue costs and ransacthon costs nncludng upfront
farility fees) are charged to the ncome statement ower the petiod of the
borrowangs using the offecbive ntereat 1ate rmethod

Preference shares

Preference shares o components of preference shares are classiied onamnal
recagrition ds a financial habity of equityy based on the forms of the: contract
They are classihed 45 a hnanaal habiity if the terms impose a coritrac fual
obigation to defiver casty

Provisions

A pravisien s rerngnis2d whore there 5 a present obligation, whathier legal ur
constructive as atesult of a past event for whichitis probable that a transfer of
economu benehts will be requued to settle the nbligation and a reliable estimate
canbe made of the amaunt of the abligation

The amount 1ecoantsed as 3 provison s the present value of the best estimate
of the exponditure requued to seitle the mesont obhgation 3 the end of the
reporting pencd 1& the present value of the amount thar the Gioup would
rationally pay to settle the obligathon at the balance sheet date or to ansfer 1t
1o a thid party
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Property provisions are thade in the financial statements at the Imwet of the cosr
nf fulflling lease comrmtments for property space surplus to business
requirements atter Laking it account income front sub-lething. and any
compensation of penalties arsmyg from failure to fulhl the lease comnutments

Al provisions are discounted where the tme value of maoney s consdered
matenal when discounting 15 used. thencrease in the provision due to the
passage of time 15 recognised as a finance expense

Commitments to purchase non-controlling interests

where the Group has granted put uptions to non-contielling interest shareholders
these are treated as habilihies as the Groun has no control over whether these
optorns are exeraised o riut The amaunts due are recognised at fair value and arer
revalued on each balance sheet date When the labilitg 1s1ecognised imtially. the
redernption amount 1s reclassihed om non-controlling mterests The changes in
the fatr value of the iability ate tecagrised in the wncome staterrrent Changes i
Lhe measuterment of the ability thal do not change the relative interests in the
subsidiary company that are held by the parent and the non-contiolling inlerest
shareholder are not equety transactions

Equity and related items

Share capital

The share captal of the Company includes balances 1elanng 1o the Company's
ordhriaty sguity shares, owrt shares held by the Emplotes Henefit Tust and
treasuny shares held by the Company

Wwhien the Company 1ssues new shares to the Employes: Benefit Trust at pan. the
share capital of the Campany 1< ncreased by the par value of these cwn shares
and a corresponding deduction or detyt s recarded to the smploges share
schermne resprves within retained earnings,

Frorm time to ume the Company mayy alse 1ssuc new shares to the Limployee
Beneht Trust tosatisfiy vesting ot specific etnployes share sehemes These shares
Ay be esied af a subsenption price above par value toflecting the option (ot
payable by the parpapant irthe erploges shiate scheme insuch nstances thie
share captal of the Companty 1sinoieased by the par vatue of thesg cwn shares
and the dirfetenc e hetween the sibsoption pice and the par value of the own
shares recorded inshiare premiam A conesponding deduction of dett s
wecognised nthe employes share scheme resetves within retained sarmngs

shares reacquited by the < ompany from the oper mdrket &5 part of share
Eulghacl programmies areteferted 10 g5 freasury shates and are held by the
Company The considenanon payable s deducted from relained easmngs

The par value of the treasuny shates 1s thenrecorded as a transfer from the
Cornpany’s ordinary equity shares to treasury shares within share capita)

MO gainon less 18 recagsed by the Campany 1n the rcome staternent onthe
purchase wale 1ssle or cancelialion of the Campany's ow i shares held by the
Crmpluyee Berefit ot and treastiry shates

Dividend distributions

Divdend distrbutions $ the {armpany s equtty holders aicecagnised as o
labilityn the Group iinancial staternents 1y the penod in whieh the dradends are:
approved by the Compand®, shareholders The Sroup mantaims a sustamnatile
progressve dradend policy The mten i dnscdend will generally be payable each
year in Septernber and final dreadend i ay The Growp's drndend pohicy
deterrmings that the ntenim dradentd 1 calculuted as ane-thitd of the prior full
1ear dividend
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Group financial statements Notes to the financial statements

2. Adoption of new accounting standards and interpretations
o lianuany 201 the Gtoup adopted IFRS 15 Revenue frormicontracts wthcustoners JFWS 150 and RS 2 Fimanaal instnomente OFRS 90 Thempart of adaptig
the e standards nas beenrelietled through transitien adiasamients T the Group s apening retained earmngs at the stant o f the current year as prescnted i the

consuhcated statement o changes vt equity The table belaw prosides a summary of thempact at the date of tansiticn

1y

Transition adjustments

As previously IFRS 15
reported  Capital Markets IFRS 15 1FRS 15 After adoption
31 Decemnber 2017 ~ Revenue Contract costs Other! IFRS & 1 January 2018

Notes £m £m £m £€m im £m

T oo — — — B

- - - ‘ 50
Toe - - - : Pl

761,980 27 12 - 10 742,029

" o e - -
N - - EIAA

Total liabilities

139 2 - 3
EHMES e
o s - So
Total equity 31752 {112) 10 - 7
L A I L e T L I O R L L 1 A P Al P P | I A A [T LT I AP ey
[ i
I R . AT ol et o s b T L L N T S B Lot

Further details on the impact of eact of the new accounting standards s peovided below
: I

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers — impact of adoption

The Group adopted [FRS 19 with effect from 1 January 2018 This new accounting standard 1equates the Gioug to 1ecagrise 1evenue when the Group transfers prormised
Guods of serviees o custamers 0 an amcunt that teflects the consideratton to which the Group expects to be entitled mreschange for these goods ar soreices Thie Tieks
guidanc e requines moe detaled res enue disclosares and policies tudentihy the Sroupes perfornmanc e obligations to customet s

The Group has adopted IFRS 12 praspectieely from 1 January 2016 ander the mochified retronpective approdrt and consequently the compdiative amount- in the
ronp's consohdated financal staterients remain unchanged and are teported under TAS 18 Peverue FAS Tl A perrmttad by 11 RS 15, the Group apphed the res
slandard tocontracts that were not completed as at the 1 Januarny &0 18 transihion date

IFFS 15 has impacted the Sroup™conseltated imancal statemets hiom 1 lanuary 25250 the follewimg ways

Capital Markets - Revenue

Inthe penod since ssuing 1t Intenm Report on 2 August 2ol the Grouprecerved Janfication guidance from the PRI regarding the impact of adopting IFRS 15 un
adnussion and histing services prosided by the Graup's Pricnary tarkets businesses, within the Captal Markets segment Under 185 15 tmhal adrmission tees were
recogrised at the ime of adnussion to trading On conversionto IFES 15 with the effect back-dated to ] January 2015 the Group treats the itk admussion and the
ongoing hsting service as nne petformance obligation and recognises revenue fram utial adrossiens and further lseues over the penod the Group provides the isting
seiviCe Thisas estimated to be between 12 and < yeats dependent on the nature of the hsting and the service provided  As a result the Grouprecarded a £112 milhon
adiustmient fo opening retaned et mmgs as at 1 Januasy 201s as presented nthe consolidated staternent of charges n oguity comprising a £130 milisnincrease m
thetotal contract habulities reprosenting admission fee revenues prenously recognised as revenue pnon to transiion which are now deferred. and a cormequential £¢7
mulonincrease n defened tax assets

Revenues deferted as ar 1 Januaiy 2008 esultin a recowery of tax pand at the prevailing rate onaduption of IFRES 12 by rricans of g oeduetion i the corporation tex
pradable due tuthe relevant tax authorties The Grougn will <ubsequently meur corporation tas chaige as the deterred revenues fram imtial adrssion and furthen 1ssue
fees ate recogmsed in the Inccme statermnent

All riess and further isting fees will continus to be billed and the cash collected upfront Inthe hrst year of adoption of IFRS 15 the Group < cash and cash equialent

pesition wallbngrementally benefit from a reduction  comeration s pagdble to the releyvant tax authonties than what would have otherwise beer pauyabile had the new
accaunting standard not heen adnpied.
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Contract costs

The adoptian of the new standard required the Group's incrermental sales commmssion costs that wete previcusly expensed when incuned. tu be captalised when they
are expected 1o be recovered The captalised contract Casts are amortised over the perod fromm which a customer benghis from exasting suftware technologl
supporting the underlging product ob senace winch the Group has deterrmmed to be hetween 3 1o 5 years As a result the Group recorded a S milken adjustment 1o
opening retaned earmngs as at 1 Januany 2018 as presentedn the consalidated staterment of ehanges 1n equity compnsing o ©12 millon incease ui the iangible
assets from capitalsing sales cormmussions previously expensed pniot Lo transtion. and a consequential £2 mmillon increase in deferred tax habilities

The table below shows the amounts bywhich the Group s financial statements are affected as at and for the year ended 31 Decenber 2018 ag aresult of adopting 1 RS 15

Year ended 31 December 2018

Capital
IFRS 15 Markets Contract
reported Revenue casts TAS 18
Effect on the income statement £m £m £m £m
Totsh s 2135 13 - 2 1a8
Tt of nales 1227, - - 1287
Gross profit 1,508 13 - 1,921
Cpcrating expen Mot ConrECIgt T, TS0 s ber softa e amiarraann andampsinnert 15551 - 110 865
LT software armars sat o
i34 - = 1284
751 13 [A] 760
Mzt fingnd e expan.e flele] - - 1GEI
Profit/(loss) before tax 685 13 &) 694
TAarahizn 1132, 17 1 1133
Profit/(loss) for the year L B o o B 553 o 3 561
At 31 December 2018
Capital
IFRS 15 Markets Contract
Teported Revenue costs
Effect on the balance sheet £m £m £m
Intr e aiant 468/ - 1
N (S B LAY 2
Sthier anets LR LA - -
Total assets 842,846 29) (14)
Turtrdet ] zh e “71 152 - 113
Deterren tas aln - 12 474
Sther b o LRERAek - - 536,407
Total liabilities 839,148 (152) 1 838,995
Shere L Zpd wars DTETILT A ther v P - -
AZ4 12 1131 534
ot ol A AT L M Tt F=Lr 44 335 - - 355
Total equity o 3,698 123 13 3,808
Year ended 31 December 2018
Capital
IFRS 15 Markets Contract
Effect on the earnings per share attributable to equity holders reparted Revence costs IAS 18
- "are 138.3p 32p {0.9p) 140.6p
Lodted TATTINGS RET Shato 136.0p 3.1p (0.8p) 138.3p
Adieated biasie warmangs 1731.8p 3.2p {0.9p) 176.1p
Ady LR earr 170.8p _31p ©.8p) 173.1p
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IFRS @ Financial instruments -
O 1 Jant ‘fnu dilate

impact of adoption
I I,rm,[-rl Jumri FRYS Y Financal st anents and apphed

£ nas not rectated compaatine amountsar the financd, statorments a-
Drequre the use of ndsight e factors influensing measwernent such
as fan values and expected credit lost cale ulahians and theretore s prafbted by
thesrandard instzad the Gioup has ecngnised anu differen: o Betwocrn the

armymg armounts measured in arcordance with [FRS G at the date of ransitiur

with et

cunentpetiad This has resulted ina £7 mullen adjustrment teapsmng retainsod
e rengs as at 1January 2018 gs presented e consalidated staternent of
changes inequity This comprises a §10 million peductian i the provsion for
\'deﬂ e

went of ade reretvables antd g 81 mallion reesrsal of canfract habilings
prion to the adoptien of 1FES 1 refaned i g deferred income  preniously
prosded for as the Groap modified itts preainus imparment madel 1o an evpested
credit bxss appreach which takes into account bistone colectionates as well as
farward lnoking intormation and 8 conseguennal § 7 maillion mcrease in deferrad
ta« habity

Ermaunts presented in the Group's consehidated hnancal statements as at 21
Decernber 2017 have heen updated to adopt the new tetmiinology under 1IFRS 3
The previously reported Toans and recet ables and oy atlatile for sale at far value
thraugh other comprehensive INCOMme’ cateqories ate now referred to as Ananciai
assets at amortised vost and finanoal assets at karcalue through othes
comprehensie income’ | FVOT T respectively a Note 24

Thie new standard requues inanuial wistruments te be classificd as tan value
throughprafit arTass FvPL dar value through other comprehensive income
IEWVOLL ar @rmortised cost. ede brof which dare explained fuether belksw The
Classtheation dependds on the Graup s business mndel for managung ks inancia;
nstrumients and whsther the cash flows genierated are solely pagroents of
pnncipal and interest 15PPL

- Hnancadi gusels ab arnertised cost dre assets that are held to colledt the
Lonitra tual cash tHowes solely payments of princpal and interest thisancludes
the Groups cash and cash equivalents and trade and other recereables Tlearng
riember trachng balances elating to sale anegd By back fansactione and ath
rereleables from clearing mernbers witbin the Central Counterparty G(OP:
husinesses also fall within this « ategory At the date of tansition 1§54 406
rrillian presaousiy reported as Ioans and tecetvahles ave now ieterred to as
finarcial assets at amortised cost

- Ananoal acsets at far value throuah other comprehiensive income (FVYOCT e
assets used by the busmess mairniy 12 collect the contractual cash flrws but
dlsa tohe sold froms timie to ime Thes Categong includes investrment s im financal
assets and quoted debiinstrurments inredarmimanty gover nment honds) held
by the CUP businesses Previousiy these assets were classtfied ds othi
avalable far sale at FvaC) on vk At the date of transiion € 3652 rmillion of
uthier Bnancial assets of the COP eleannyg businesses presioush designated as
FulL were rerlassined as Fvidd Lwith ne change mvaluation, and § be 541 milhon
of assets presousl designatod as dasalatile tor sale at P00 Lare now reterred L
g FVOC T with nochange invaluatian Any profit o loss recogrised w1 othel
cormprehensive meome on deblinstruments 1s recycled e the incorme
staternent tf the assetis sald Ang proht or 1oss On an equity eestnient 1edans
inother comprehiensive income and 1< nol ey yoled
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usly reported canmying amounts in the spering retained earmings of the
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- Frnangigi anset ar b

uan peoht or ions Pl ane cithet aseets that
arcdesianated as FUPLar recagmiton o that ane .erf wiria regular basis Thie
category ndlade salne msnrents held by the S oapeand CCF cleanng
merrbet trading balanses conprsimg ders atees equity and agbiinstrumerte
that are marked tn market ans daily Basis There s no changs T the preas
treatment for these estruments 20 the date of transitian L3-R s491 rllon of
Assets Temamed as FVPL

foir i

Finaazialhiabudites gt amortsed Costare @'l inand ! aabiities that are riet
included warhin arnanoal habilties atbyPL Thie compnises the Sioup s tade

gl other payables balances and horrowangs as well as cleanng membier
tHdmj balances related tasale and buy back transactnns and other payables
te s leanng mermbet s Thete was nachange nnthe ous treatment for
these iInsfruments

— Fingrcied abiines ab farecatae traagh profin o less (VP udes all the L0R
Cleatwg mernber ading balander compnsing denwanwes egquity and dett
rstruments which are marked to matket anoa deity basis along with any
derative instruments held by the Groap There was no change to the previous
freatment for these instruments

IFRS 5 adopt< a new appioach to caleulating wapamerit losses on Ainancial

nstrurments with the Group required 1o adapt 3 foreard-looking approarh 1o
estimate expacted credit [nsses IECLer £ 0y are based on the difference between
the contractuagl cash flows due and the expected cash flows the difference 1s then
discounted af the asset < anginal etfective interest rate Thempact of the new
approach on the Groop's finanoal staternents s as follows

Frnanend assers ab amorised tost—the ECL for rade revenabilos contract
assels and L ash and cast eguesalentsas calculated wsing RS 9 amphhed
approach using ietume FOL The acsa proviston t caleulated asing an expectad
loss matt which has been developed using the Group s historic experience of
rollecnon rates adjusted for torward Tooking factors specfic toeach
counterparty and the economic emaronment af large Applying this approach o
the trade recer.ables as at 3 December 2017 created d lower phovsion than
previousiy tecogmsed accordindly a £7 malhon net of tas credit ta the operny
Teserves has beenrecoymsed in the consubdated statement of L hanges in
equity There 1s noexpected Inss on casnand cash equisalents antransition Lo
the new standand

WL assers Aetd ar VO - the troup s Tinanaal assets held al FyoCT are
largely held by the COF husinesaes and consist of ligh quality governnient
bands that have o o credit riske The Graup s policy s tocaloulate a 12-month
FCLanthese assets [ 1here 15 A sigmificant werease meredit 1isk then a ifetime
ECLwall becaloulated Asigrhicant increase mn credit nisk s consideted T have
accuired when cantrac tual pagments are miore than 3o days past due As at the
date of adoption the Group has determmned that the 12-month FOL onthese
assetsis il angd there baee been no slarficant increases n credit nsk and
therefare no bfelirne LO1 has beencalculated for these assets

Fxpected credit lnsses an the temaming financial assets are madsured usimg the
general approach Phe Group calcelates an allowant e based on the 12-month
ECL at each raportng date until there s a sigrfic ant ricreasc i the finanoal
mstturment s credit sk at whch pont the Group will calculate aloss allowance
haywed nn the lfetime ECL, as dosc nbed above for £V asuets The evpedted
loss i the year was nik

— Frrancial e seks ab furr el iraugh profir o loss (FVPLL - naceotdance wikh
RS9 o B s arerequired for assets held at t vl
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The table below tlustrates the changes 1o the cassification of the Gloups financial assets under IFRS 9 and 125 39 at the date of inimal application of IFRS 4

Instrument
Assets

Cleanng noen her frariia accets

- les

T MhernTe tTating asiets
SETENIE
—0inet reczvabees frorn o aanng remps e
—othe

Zosband cask ecuvalente

= Jlear.rg mer

8 wels

anancal aneets

Liabilities
Clearesg e her frars @ Labihne,

Tlearmag rember amirg hatihiie s

trading habil e
e, meamk
ble

Felastn

£and cther 2au
Ce-Canterd

OIS NG

132

Description

A" cthe ke
Interect o d marqir tere s due

Investrmens relat ne 12 casneola

oot clearirn

Tradde rece s a0 ana ~the

Frorestractowih cutiomer”

wal e e mente T woerme s dehit

and aak ser

thack tre”

Lorember tratong habale e

AN Tadertt cLe

Traae maustle . acoraals ang dafe

GG

Ein- borowigs and st e of inantg

IAS 39

AT e

IFRS 9

Amortised cost

FYFL FVPL
Aeqarined oont Amortised cost
FWP oo Availanle s FVOCI

Anse ot Amortised cost
Al eThis, Amortised cost

Areoitiged ot

MPL
e

Amortised cost
FvOCI
FVPL

Amortised cost
FVPL

Amortised cost
Amortised cost

Amortised cost
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3. Financial risk management
The Group seehs toprotent s inandial pe fuminne. a1z the calue o fits business, teom espes,
ard market ang g foreign e hange cashflos and far alueinterest rate risks

i entratinr countty hguehty settlement custadizl

raptal Tedit

w here e tieasiny
alInn risks

acho et Spae lats and adopts a 3 Nines of deferce mindel 1t 1< hrtrar a G
srally e heve aperating umts mandage ther rogulatiry did o
al T ation ana operate under appioved nskand mwestient polioies

Thie Group s finanial 1ok ranader s anus
funchomidentihes evaluates and hedges financal nsks fom a Growg - perspect e and alsa
Thisanrtudes clearing opianons at the Greups O Poaat LOR Group and £ &0 that adbere to

SHANCE that the governance and cperational rontols are effectine tomanage niske within the Board-aLprovad 1isk
ement framewsotk The binanaal Risk Cemmittee a sub comrmttesof thie Group Eeecutive Commmittee and chainsd by
vt e the consnlidated fnanaal 1isks of the Group Inaddimon the reasung Committee & sub-comimidtee of the

s1eq.dany to monitor the management of aned contrals arcund foreign excha

The Group Chief sk Sfhcer s tearm preades
appetite sunporiing arobust Groug ik mareds
the Chief Finanuial St er meets montly 1
Finanial Risk Comrmitee rahnch e aiso chamed by the Chie® binancal Officen met
rterest rate credit and s oncentranion sk and the reestroent of excous qudity in addnon to es ceersight of the Groups s funding an angements Botk o
mrosirde the Group & semol managernent wath assarance that the tieasuru and nsk agerations are performed in accordance sed s Gioup Board appiowed palicies and
ciocedares Regulan updates ond range of ey citena as well a5 new developments ate provided through the Cmerpnse wads Risk tanagement framewnrk to the

Group Rk Commattee See Risk Managerment Seeraight Susplernznt for further detail on the Group s risk frames otk on ourwebsite at wwwilseg.com/about-london-

stock-exchange-group/risk-management-oversight

an 23 Jure 2016 the Ukovoted to ext the EL) The UK comparnes within the Group as membe s of the LU of European Econummie Area iEEAT 1ely una nurmiber of nghie
that are avallable to them to conduct busmess with olher EU of EEA menibers Ttns includes without irmatahon the nght for Uk C7Rs to ofter clearing services te FL
regulated firms under ERIR and the nght for Uk frading venues to offar setvices boomembet s i the LU or LLA The Sreup conmipdiies have analysed the potential
IMipacts and consideled conmnngendcy plans Lhat they may choose toesetute should thescnights nnt he replaced £, nghts that persist outside FL mambership

Capital risk

Risk description

Risk management appr
The v e ge fore & - )

ovach

The Do b

JE AT MARAT. 1A
Cdert Ay e bare
ML Capdnity s re Ll A basis
Lebtbe Trogr o apita

Book value of capital 31 December 31 Decemnber
2018 2017

fm £m
3,343 E
2203

D S o BRI
“ramew ths The
sttty an L

231 December 31 December
2018 2017
£m £m

B}

les e

S egLivaierts st dine f

S HAT e w
mh bt the
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Credit and concentration risk

Risk description

et
thet
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bol FYRRT Y o Ve B A HC
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red trancacne For e
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Srbat e re L0
2 st er
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Risk management appreach
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rembe
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Country risk

Risk description Risk management approach

Group Aggregate Sovereign Treasury Exposures 2018 2017
Country £bn £bn
Fromioe 16 ol
[y 9 z
7 _
IS 4
1 3
FL 3 -
fhala 2
ST 1
Liquidity. settlement and custodial tisk
Risk description Risk management approach
Group

e Loibiel Srodn basell
Iy rpanre

eETt
ref =t asam

~faamg
oo fasare

art e

Non-CCP entities
Treaz at g b

=1t e
EQTTIN LT Ry
VRN LA aTh EN R

mowly

urtet STl LA BT LTICET L

ST T

Hﬁ:l‘l hal .
foothe €22

v eand fmaa

["\E—.lﬁillﬁ'ﬁ’

=nith oo mner

Layt &
ihe . (P2 mam

WISErED TtgTimg T

JaN=le T Tl eV e b R

i e 1 7ed = ol (R TTAR  HTA T
rota i E ranioig tdbltres ntorel ot £
TEInalr RNt ERRTI A0 | O | D BT o R B
tab e hne cledes fature merest an deit
that
At 31 December 2018 Less than Batween 1 Between 2 Owver
1 gear and 2 years and 5 years 5 years Tatal
£m £m em £€m £m
BCTrowinas 601 34 373 1,435 2,443
Trade anc ~iher 509 - - - 509
Ceartg metmiber busress abiine 815,508 - - - 835,508
vative Brariia, netrarents 30 - - 17 47
trar-rent anllives - 7 3 1 11
o o _ 836648 41 . 376 _ L453 838,518
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Liquidity, settlement and custodial risk

Risk description Risk management approach
At 31 December 2017 Less than Between 1 Between 2 Over
1 year and 2 years and 5 years 5 years Total
£m £m £rn £m £m

A N v

BCm pwimge

Tradc and < tre’ pauables

Cleamng ™ ber Ll arties

Lhg B

Market risk - Foreign Exchange

Risk description Risk management approach
The toun wefks for
hosoan estent
towith s L ab
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The CroLpw les prman g -be
ana hoth Ameticg cutd 2 hasar
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t e on Ster g adeht e-
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enetalyiny
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Me ket sk Cash Flow and Far Value Interest Rate Risk

Risk description Risk management approach

TrELTLp T e
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4, Significant judgements and estimates
Judgements and estimates are regularly evaluated based on historical expenience current cucumstances and exped tations of future events

Estimates:
For the year ended 31 December 2018 the following areds require the use of stimates

Impairment of purchased intangible assets, goodwill and investment in subsidiaries — these assets form a significant part of the balance shieet and are key
assets for the cash generating business i the Group The recoverahle amounts of elevant cash genvrating umits are bhased on value 1 use caleulations using
management’s bast estimate of lutute performance and estimates of the return teguined by mvestars to deterrimne an appropnate discount rate Details are
provided in Node 15

Defined benefit pension asset or Hability - deterrmined based on the present value of future pension ohliigations using assumptions deterrmined hiy the Group with
advice frorm amindependent qualified actuary Sensitiviry analysis s provided i Note 19, and

Estimated service period for admission and listing services within the Primary Markets business  {he Group determines the estimated penod for adrmission
services using fnstorical analysis of hsting durations inrespect of the cornpanies on our markets The estimated service period nhetently incorporates an element of
uncertamty nrelation to the length of a customer isting which 1s sutyect to factors outside of the Group's control The estimated senace penods are provided in

Note 2 and are reassessed at each reporting date to ensure the period reflects the Groups best estmates The Group estimates that a 1 year decrease 1n the

deferral penod would cause an estimated £5 midhon inciease mievenue and a 1 year ncrease in the deferral penced would cause an estimated T4 midlion decrease
mrevenue recognised inthe year

Judgements:
Inprepanng the inannial statements for the year ended 31 Decernber 201g the tollowing Judgement has been rmade

Clearing member trading assets and trading liabilities - |h= Gloup uses ts judgerment to carry ut the offsetting within cleanng member balances The carrying
values of the balances aie offeet at what the Group considers an approm iare level to anve at the net balances reported i the balance sheet The Group has an ahgned
apmoach T ite COP subsichanes to ensure the prnciples appliod are consistent 3cross sirilar dssets and habires | he approach s reviewed on a fimely basis o ensare
lhe appraach used 15 the most appropnate Detatds of amoonts of fset are provided in Note 71

5. Segmental information

The Group 1s organised into operating anits based on s serace hnes and has 6 reportable segments Informanon Services Post rade Sen ices - LCH Past Trade
Services (0 aGand Monte Tl Capttal Markets Technology Services and Othier These segments generate tevenas in the follosansg areas

- Information Services - Subsctiphion and heence faes for data and index services, provided

- Post Trade Services — LCH - Foes based on COP and dlearng services provaded. non-cash collateral management and net interest earned on cash neld far maragin and
default funds

— Post Trade Services - CC&G and Monte Titoli  Cleari g fees based on frades and contracts dearvd. net interest earned un cash securties held tor margin and
default funds and tees from settlement and custodi) services,

- Capital Markets — adrmission fees frommmal isting and further capatal raises annual fees charged for secomties raded on the Group s matkets, and tees from our
secondary market serviees

— Technology Services - Capual markets software heences and related 1T intrastructune network comecnion and setver hosting servic oy, anid

Other - Includes events and media strvices

Ihe Lxecutive Commmitiee sourmtors the: operating results of e business umts separately for the purpase of making dectsions about resource allacativn and
P TONMANCE Fssessment
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St Prta enn SeGTIent s 10 G e al 3 length and are slirmmated oo cnsoleation

Seqmental distizaurss fon the Jedt or s 21 Dorembis: 20le d1e as folinas
Post Trade
Post Trade Services —
Information Services — CC&G and Capital Technology
Services LCH Monte Titoh Markets Services Other  Elirmimations Group
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Revenue from external customers 841 487 102 407 65 9 - 1,911
LT LELTTETIA e - - 1 - 21 - {22) -
Revenue 841 487 103 407 86 9 {22) 1911
Net treasury income through CCP business - 175 43 - - - - 218
Other income - - - - - 6 - 6
Total income 841 662 146 407 86 15 (22) 2,135
BRI ) (70) (123) Q) (16) ©) @ - 227)
Gross profit 771 539 139 391 77 13 {22) 1,908
Lharent o - - - (1) - @ - o8
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation,
amortisation and impairment 469 304 92 201 18 5 (13) 1,066
Jrder g S ML IRl S R
ardomnearment (29) (62) @ a7 (20) {2) 4 (135)
Operating profit/(loss) before
non-underlying items 440 242 83 184 2) N (&) 931
Artnensst st paronased niamcne 2t et {159)
Sner ninmeandetie g e (21}
Operating profit 751
RS S Y TR RS PR AN (656)
Profit before tax from
continuing operations - o B _ 685
Revenue from external custormers phincipally camprises fees for services iendered of £1 437 million 2017 £1.665 milionn and Technnlogy Services of £85 million
0T ea ] o
Neb treasury incomie through COP Busmessos of 21 mdhon 12017 1167 mullinnn comipnises grossonteresbincome of 1102 mullien 2010 C313 midhorn Tess ¢ross
werest expenseof 807 mulhion 2070 §6 1 mullane Dinng thegear the Grong recagrisesd o tetal of §108 mollon 2007 5 72 ol mnof net freaning e oree on
fimancial assets and hatabties held at amortised cost compnsing £7 32 million 12017 £ 539 mlhon aroass teasury mcome and ©a2F midlion 2015 §485 mitlior
Aoss edsury erpensc, and 112 maillinr net g1 2010 Cad midlion net loss: on assets held at far walue comiprsmg £2935 rallon 2017 £252 nlhon far valae
g and ELsl milor 12017 S mulhior far value oo
Presenterl within revenue dre net settlamsnt expensss from the COP busmess of ©2 midhor 201 O nudhan expensenahich compnse gross settlerment ingone
of Eda mulhon 2007 22 mllong less gross settlement espense ot L26 rmllinm 2017 C7 4 mlhicm
The Growgz s 1eveniue fom contracts with custormiers disaggregated by segrment magor product and seecee Tine sid tming of 1evenue iecogaibon tor the
year ended 31 Decemiber 2018 1 shown helo,
Post Trade
Post Trade Services -
Informaticn Services — CCaG and Capital Technology
Services LCH Monte Titeli Markets Services Other Group
£m im £m £m £m £m £m
Revenue from external customers
Major product & service lines
Frob RaceclbInzaees 631 - - - - - 631
Rea t e 94 - - - - - 94
116 - - - - - 116
- 487 41 - - - 528
- - 61 - - - 61
- - - 113 - - 113
CER A marels - - - - 169 - - 169
Snddtg Lapla Thaleels et - - - 125 - - 125
Zapital marksts sottwgre D - - - - - 65 - 65
R Aahl - - - - - 9 9
Total revenue from contracts with customers 841 487 102 407 65 9 1,911
Timing of revenue recognition
Sery cEscatisfed ata port N e 45 479 93 237 2 g B64
catizhed cvert e 796 8 9 170 63 1,047
Total revenue from contracts with customers B41 487 102 407 65 9 1,911

The disaygreqated teveniue table presented above far the year ended 31 December 2015 15 @ new requuement as 4 result of the Goup adopting IFRS 15 on 1 January
2008 The Group has used the maodified retrospes tve approach Lo transition to IF RS 15 and therefore no comparative disclosures are presented.
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segrmental diselosures for the year ended 31 December 2017 are as follows

Post Trade
Post Trade Services —
Information Services - CCat and Capital Technalegy
Services LCH Monte Titoli Markets Services Other  Eliminations Group
£m im £m £m £m £m £m £Em
Revenue from external customers Bl 450 A 0] EH El CLE
Lnter-oegment Lo reverys - - N - o 7 -
Revenue ol 117 RS 11! 3 o1
Net treasury income through CCP business - . . - - -
Other income - i - - E i
Total income 182 L le [
Coitetsales 171 kel -
Gross profit (7a 3= S I
share of nee CfATan e s - = - o=
Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation,
amortisation and impairment Tl ne 28 5 1 1 315
Jn Ly depres atien, amsrtsatb e
anz mroairment n nl h 174 I [ N 11704
Operating profit/(loss) before
non-underlying items arG 194 Ti ] [N 15 13 g0
Amgrtiatior o surchases irtar gt - as e
Sther nan-ur LIr g aterrs
Operating profit
Net a2 sxpen.e
Profit before taxation from
continuing operations e [ B
Geographical disclosures
2018 2017
£m £m
Revenue from external customers
1,092 54
348 S
. 316 o
Fraric I
Tt M
Total ___ e o A
2017
2018 irevisedy
£m £€m
Non-current operating assets
Uk, 1,149
LISA 2,226
trslu 1,271 e
branre 61 i
el 154 et
Total 4,861
L e _:w T e T S e T A Il ’

Nof-cuttent operating assets consist of property plant and equipment, mtanagible assets and wnvestment in assoriates
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6. Expenses by nature
Er et mess compnise the follanong

2018 2017
Notes £m £m

Underlying items

136 S
188 R
Qperating expenses before depreciation, amortisation and impairment 834 B

Bl T Tt S R M IR R R I ST A Te E 135

Total operating expenses o B o 969

Dthet costz include foteigneschange gams of Looolhor 2007 D17 nllir b s

7. Employee costs
Employse costs compnse the following

2018 2017
Note £m

387
62 e

=T 36 £
e et e 510 W

Staff costeng lude thecosts of cantract statf whe are not on the pagrall bat fulhl 2 srdar role to esnplogoees

The average nurnber of emplogass 10 the SHeup rom ttal opeanons was

2018 2017

LK 1,628 N
Lk 659 w0t
612 =7

166 et

1,025 PR
315 B

4405 o

tyerage staff number ate calowated from the date of acguusition for subachary companies ac quiredd v the year and up te the date of disposal fur businesses
disposed e the year

The {ompany had no emplogess i the year vl nili
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8. Non-underslying items

2018 2017
Notes £&m £m
a1k 159 L
9 E
nteyratinT it 12 B
Frofit o diposal of Basmes s - VT
Total affecting eperating profit 180 e
Tax effect on items affecting profit before tax
(33) BT
; (11) ‘2
£t aLhe v (11) -
Total tax effect on items affecting profit before tax (55) 1190
Total charge/{credit) to continuing operations income statement o L o125
ir 71ft:| tax fror disesrs mued eperations T T i -
Total charge to income statement e S . v

Buring the year the Group incuried g €15 mithan 12014 C153 milien amernisation chatge i rehation to purchased intangible assets and £5 mulbon 12017 ) asset
wiite-oH expense cormpsing €3 mulbon software isee Note 150and £7 millon LT hardware ssee Mote Ty workan progress assets which are ng longer required for
development as atesult of the integration of vield Book into the Groug:

Ttansaction osts Camprise charges ing urted fr services relating to potential morger and acouisiton transactinns,

Integration casts in the current and pror year 1elate to the activities tointegrate the tergent and visld Hook businesses into the Group

N The Pror year, e Group mcurred Testius Iuning Costs i relafion toohe E0H Group

Irthe price year, the Group dispesed of Information services Professional Saluhons 1ISPEST a business e of BIT karket Services S poa, for a cash consideration of £ 10
malleon 199 rrathon: The profit nn desposal was £5 rolhon, and the net assets dispesed contamed brands intellectual propesty and workan-progiess assets, used for
cartying ot the [SPS Business along with dentihied agreemtents vath supphers and chents and emplogrment relaticnshngs The rernamng €2 mmllicn proft an disposal in
the priar year related to the sale of the tillenmum Enterprise Systens Integration business, a business thiat formed part of the Technology seraces segment and the
rillenmumlT cash generating urnit for cash consideration of £5 million

The loas after tywoen disconninued operations in the pricr yedn telates tu the dispesal of the Ruzsell [nvestmient Managemant business See Mote 11 for further detals

Farther detaibs on therecogrinon of deferred tasan relanon to the amonisaton of purchased intanagimole asset- are provided in Mate 15

9. Net finance expense

2018 2017
Notes im £m

Finance income
rondenred o s s her g 1 -
S dTe rteret T e T e 8 4
CAner hranooansorme 4 o
13 5

Finance expense
o s ST R PR TS e THER Wi Tol Sl ARTPUR S T 72 [
Denned LTt L heme ety ot o (1) o
Jher findn. e Cx nanse (6) e
(79} 0,
Net ﬁnar}ggg}igense . {66} e i

Bank deposit and vthennterest income ncludes negative nterest carned on the Group s borrwangs Interest payabie mchudes amounts where the Group earns neqgative
nterest on ity cash deposits

Dunng the yeat the Group recogmised a tatal of £66 million 12017 C60 muhant of net nterest expense on inandial assets and hablities held at amortised cost

compnsing £12 mlhon 2017 €8 mullien; gross financemcome and €476 rmdlon 12617 £68 rlon; qross finance expense Presented wit bin inance mcome and inance
axpense ate armounts mrelation o dehined beneftl pension schemes whirh are measured at far valug
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10. Taxation
The ctandard Uk corpuiationtas rate sas 17 19 22 for the year ended 31 Deceriber 2007

Taxation charged to the income statement 2018 2017
Note £m £m

107 ER
frrel LAl 12 o
148 S

cay

e " : E]
Taxation charge/(credit) - B S 132 s

The adystments intespect of previous years' corparation tar are mamly witespect of tas returns submmitted torelesant 13y authonties

2018 2017
Taxation on items not credited/(charged) to income statement £€m £m

e R e el 5

16

Factors affecting the tax charge for the year
Theark ome statement tax charge [or the year differs from the standard 1ate of cotpotation tax m the LK of 19002017 19 254 1 as oxplained below

2018 2017

Ve et !

Ctasati e

Aottt

Leferres s e

Income tax from continuing operations 132 [
Income tax attributable to discontinued operations L - L

The Ul hinance Bl 2716 was enacted in September 2014 reducing the standard rate of corporation tax b ther to 170 eflective frum 1 Apnt 2020 Accordingly. the UK
deferred tax balances at Decernber 2018 have boer stated at 19, o1 17 . dependent onvwhen the temporary differences are expected toreverse The detented tax
balare es i other countries arerecagmsad at the substanteaely enacted rates at the balang e sheet date

Uncertain tax positions

The Group: dres not have any undettam Lax positiuns 3s at 21 Decernber 2008 [nthe prion gear anamannt of ©2 milhon was preovded formrespoct of uncestain tax
Fostions rerelation to an uncertairty ansing from the mtroduction of DK Diverted Profits Tax The Group na tonger considers ths amount (o be uncetatn

EU State Aad

The Grou s monitenng deseloprents i relation to the CUs ongoma State fad ineestigation mto the UK Conttolled Faraign Companunic FC regume and whethes the
tules constitute unlawful State aid

The Group has made claims undsr the CFC legislahion for practical reasons: however green that the Sroup s finanang actrohes are propetly established and

apetated in accordance with BU and local law ds well as the SECD~ transter pricing auidehnes, we do not anbapate any siamiic antmpact should 4 inding of unlawtul
State 21d be ultimately upheld

Theretore. the Group does not cuntently consider that any prowison s tequaed in relation to DU State Zad

The Groug will continue Lo mumtor the position as the teview develops
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11. Discontinued operations and assets held for sale

0n 17 January 2G1s, the Group completed the sale of Exactpro Systerms Limiled andats subsidianes (Fxactprat for an agagregate consideration of 6 rmillon. compnsing a
purchase price of £ mullion and an uncondibional wawer on © 3 rmlhion of deferred cormader ation payable to the Exactpro puichasers recegmsed on the acguisition of
Exactpro by the Gioup

Atotal of £6million of Exactpro assets were disposed and comprsed goodwill. property, plant and equipment. vaderecarables cash and accumuldled foreign
exchange transtation reserve.

The Exactpro business was part of the Technology Setvices segmient and was contaned within a standalone CGU
Exactprowas classified as a disposal group held for sale in the Group's 31 Decermnber 2017 balance sheet

Discontinued operations

As previously reported on 3 Ray 2016 the Group cormpleted the sale of the Russelt Tnvestment Managemient business (o 1A Assoclates and Reverence Capital Partners
for US$1 150 muthon 15794 millony total consideration, of which IS$150 millicn corraderation was deferred and payable in cash instabments until 31 December 2022

I the paot year the Group incuried o non underlung loss before tax of US$29 rmidlion (82 3 malhony oss after tax of USS3T milhor (€25 miliorn) relating to the disposal
of the Russell Investment Managemenl busingss comprising a Us$21 mithon 1£17 nulliony adjustment to the disposal balance sheet ielating to tax balances at the
disposal date and an Us$s rmillion (C6 rmilhon reduction to the net proceeds recewved on disposat as a1esult of the finalisation of the cornpletion statement. which
resulted ina US$2 rlhon (£2 milhon cash payment by the Group Duimg the pnor year. the Group alsu recugmsed US$18 mallion 18 13 millhont conent tax and other
receivables inrelation to the dispased business The disposal accouriting and final tax posiion will be inaised on completion of the relevant Laxeturns.

There were no cash flows generated or incurred by discontinued aperations from operating, investing ar inancing acteaties in the year ended 31 Decernber A015 (20117 il

12. Earnings per share

Earnmgs per share 1s presented on & bases basie earmings per share, diluted earmngs per share. adjusted basic earnimgs per share, and acdiusted ciluted earnings pet
share Basic earmngs pet share s nitespect of all actraties and diluted earmings per share takes into account the dilution effects which would arse onooneerson or
vesting of all outstanding share optins and shdre awards under the Employee Share Ownership Plar E£50F1L &djusted basic earmings per share and adjusred dilured
carmings per shiare exclude amaortisahon of purchased intangible assets and non underlying iterns to enable a better companison of the underlying eal mngs of the

business with prio penods

2018 2017
Total Continuing Discontinued
Basic earnings per share 138.2p il e
Diluted earnings per share 136.0p AN “lp
Adjusted basic earnings per share 173.8p las i -
Adjusted diluted earnings per share B o 170.8p RGEE
Profi and adjusted proht for the hmanmal year attmbutable tothe Cumipany s eguty holders
2018 2017
Total Continuing Discontinued Total
£m im £m im
Froftd e o the fnanta goat antntuar o 07 the Srmpany © equity Foode - 480 Rl N RO
Adjustments:
Non-underlying items:
Fonrs a2t any onpanr ent ot intaraible 2hhets 159 152 i85
Trersa =i, 9 © 25
Restiueiurg o - B
integration o 12 v - S
of bLsnestos - o3 s
Other adjusting items:
of amect satior o parcbaced mang ale 2o . 5 (55) N z i
@ e - 13
] _ 603 . - <14
Weighted average number of shares - million 347 143
b S dianive share sptars and awaras —mlion 6 o
Diluted weighted average number of shares — million ) . ) 353

The weighted average nurmbwr of shares excludes those held in the Employec Beneft Trust and treasury shares held by the Group
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Group financial statements Notes to the financial statements I

13. bividends

2018 2017

£m im

129 -

Fare 60 -
189 S

Tradends ate nnly pard won ot asatlable distnbutable reseree

The Brare hat oropzsed a final Jedend inespect o the gean ended 21 Delermoer 2006 of 22 20 pet share whi
M d01% This & ant refle sted inthe finanoal 2

cetimated t2 aroannt 1o O =0 milion te ke pand e

alermer

14. Property, plant and equipment

Land & Buildings Fixed plant.
other plant
and
Freehald Leasehaold equipment Total
£m £m im £m
-1 Ll . K
- - '
Loresie - - K ]
3 8 Ly 57
- {5} 4} (L]
- - @ &
#iufers - - 3) (3)
R LN AT o o ) L - =W
31 December 2018 N o ) o . 55 55 251 361
Accumulated depreciation and impairment: . _ o
21 Decernimen o0 GF L Sa 1 onl
ne orthe geat - B o O
1
AR N e
& - (5) (%) )
CRargs £ e gear - 4 27 A
31 December 2018 29 36 147 212
Net book values:
31 December 2018 o e o 26 19 104 149
7 = el

<l e 7 Z- .E K

A« at 11 Decamben 2014, the Group held no tens of equipment wnder hnance leases (2317 mib

Tiansterselate to reclassihication of property plant and eguipment te other asset classes and teallucations of work an progress assets between property plant andd
equpment types

During the yedr the Groupancuited 4 S2 rmilhon 2017 ol asset wiite-off expense presented as a non-underhing wemn the Group s consshdated meorme staternant in
relanon 1o 1T hardware worlo it progress which s no longen teguined for dewveloprient s a result of the inteqration of veld Bockoanta the Group

The Campany has neproperty plant and equipmesnt 12017 mb
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15. Intangible assets

Purchased intangible assets

Software,
licences and
Customer intellectual  Software and
Goodwill  relatienships Brands property ather Total
im £m £m £m £&m £m
iT LS L 3L Z it
carevied _fal L [ o a7
- - - - TeE 143
N - - - 8 =R
- 115 [ 1z 2 EE]
1l [ 3
- 1 11
[ 2o s £,
A Deremser & ] ELY Sdy
leact of adey - - -
SV 24 ElAN S3a
- © - (14)
e - - - - 3
wT te-off - - - - (5)
Foreign exchiz 70 50 45 12 13
31 December 2018 7 _ S - o - 2,447 1,892 1005 582 872
Accumulated amortisation and impairment:
G December 200 ton o o 1817
Arrourrieatir vha 3e = T
L - - - 16 [l
T & — 1 3 il 17
Toreran exchange 2 i 1 i
#1 eremroer B o R
. - - - - R
1 1aLary My ot N hrh ! Zl N i~
AT T T chdrge BTt s - 91 39 24 102 256
LT = - — — - 1 1
SIS - (6) - (14) (%) (24)
Wt otf - - - - (1) 1
Fere1T e AR 7 11 7 3 5 i3
31 December 2018 528 662 197 304 420 2111
Net book values:
31 December 2018 808 278 452 4,687
ED el 2017 =03 ol 340 s

Goodwill

Dunng the cuirent year, the Gioup campleted the exerdise of attnbuting fau value adjustiments te the assets and labilities acguiret i the vield Book business
corntnnation &s atesult, inal fair value adjustrnents have been made to the previously presented provisinnal far values for vield Book at 21 December 2017 ansing from
areductionin the value of purchase consideration of €1 rmllwnand an increase i othet recenabios of ©1 milhen The unpact of these find fair value adjustrients
tesulted in g decrease ngoadwill ot ©1m e amounts previously disclosed inowr 31 Decermher 2017 Annual Report, reducing the total goodwill on acguisition of the vield
Book hustness from €21 mihen to €2 14 milion: Thempact of these final fer value adjustments have heenineneporated with effoct from the acquistnan date of the
vield Book hirsiness and the comparafive 31 December 2017 balance sheet and related notes have been revised Further details are provided in Note 33 The tevised total
goodwill ansing on acquisttion of the Margent and Yield Book businesses 16 £269 srdlor

rithe prion year. the Group disposed of the bhillenmurm Enterpnse Systems Integrabinn busness, which resulted in a reciuction of £©1 mnltion in goadwill

Inthe pnor year the Group classified Exactpro as 4 disposat group beld for saleowhich resulted i £3 million of goodwall bemg reclassified as an asset held tor <ale
Further details are provided inNote 11

The goodwill @nsing on consohdation represents the growth potential and assembled workforces of the [tahian Group LOH Group FTSE Group, MllenmumlI T the LS
[nfor malion Services Group and Turquanse The Company hds no intangible assets (2017, none)

146 : Annual Repart December 2018




Group financial staternents Notes to the financial statements

Purchased intangible assets
The tan - atues & the purmnased irtangible asser - were poinnipally . &lued using disceant= A ¢ ask flaw methodo gies and
hees whick de not notmally ceocs @ 25 years The Gruwg © purchased irtangible ansets il

e beng arnet tised o-er ther useful e nname

Customer relationships
These assets have beern redogrisad on g guist on of magor subs
SR R TER )

ATy Compames by the Groape The amahsation penad rerviainmg on these gusets ane befueen

Brands
Erands have he
Vof Frank Fussel Group of €33 milhan 201

wrthin Brands are trade
25501 are beteern « 4

rAMes re

=1 W'E‘(-;-L_]:W!SE-Z'] M a number of DT LO R TRS PRI

the arguisite Ao oyedts

Software, licences and intellectual property
These assets bawe Seen reccanised onacgusitinn of subsidiany companies and hawe a rermainimg amonisdhion periad o

There are no othe indradual pure hased tangible aszets with a Zarnying value thal 1 enstdered matnial e e fasset clasy
Software and other

Aeapart of the business cperating model the Group develeps techinology solufions where s arte products are
te-sell externally The cnst of self devsloped software productsn the year includes S8 imdiior 12017 29 rmiflie
Neamantisalien has been charged on these assets and instead they are tested forimparment annually

deselnped intetnally for use witkar the Group ol
STEPIESENTING 24401 not el brought mnfe use

During the year, additons relating toomternally generated software amoonted 1o § 175 muthon 2010 7123 malliom
Follenaing areview of soflware assets the Group has ieceamssd net wiite ofte of ©4 mullion inelation 1o assets n2t yet brought oty use and €1 rillion rmparment
The L= mlhorang ome statement chaige compnses § 3 milhon non-underlging asset witte off expense ©1 mithon undoluging wite off expense and 71 millinn

underdyng impan ment charge (2517 rili

Other ameants represent the mternally built and develeped trading systerrrs within the vanous bustiness Ines eonces and capitalised cnntract casts Inqeneral
these assets have a useful economic hfe of uptn s yoas

The carrying value of brences beld under finance leasos at 391 Decormber 27005 was £6 mulionzul < €7 millien:

Dunng the year the Group capitabised §10malbon of morernental contract coste i respect of eveniue genetahng conttacts with customers and tecogrised a
CEmlhon amattisation Large 1elating to contract cost assets Nompan ment was reognised n the yedr in relalion 1o centidet cost assets

Transters s the year telate to €3 roillor reclassification of property plant and equipment Lo software mtanagible gssets
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Irmpairment tests for goodwill
Goodwil has been allocated for mpaument teshing purposes to L0 cash gensiating umis iC GUs|

Thie recoverabie armoun s of these £ Gus have been detenmned based onvatoe muse caloulations using descounted cash fiow foreeasts based on busmess plans
prepated by management for a 3-year pennd ending 31 Decernher 2021, and then projected tor a further 2 years tu 31 Decernber 2023 Cash flows, beyord this penod

arer extrapolated wsing the estrnated long-term growthates and appiying the pre tax discount rates refensd 1o below

The amount of the net book value of goodwill allocated to each CGL s set out below

Net book value of goadwill
Pre-tax discount rate used
n value in use calculations

31 December Foreign 31 December
2017  Reallocation exchange 2018
£m £m £m £m 2018 2017
Italian Group:
Taprtal Marsot- I 142 6 405 12.3% Lzee
[n#a e {142) - - - I
Tecbnnlugy Seteiccs - 1 24 10.5% 17 &'
Tost Trade -ervces - 6 443 13.2% IRFAH
MillenniumIT I - - 1 20.0%
Turquoise B - - 9 9.7%
FTSE Group sl - - 191 9.6% ;
LCH Group e - 2 128 10.4% Doal

US Information Services Group:

- 30 429 10.5%
- 13 217 10.5%
ar - 5 72 10.0% 4
1.856 83 1919

Dunng the year the Group reassessed the Rahan Group: s cash generating amts and cancluded that the previsusty repot ted Information Seraces alian CGLhwas no
longer operating un a standalone basis and genarating independent cashinflows This resulted in the tansier of €142 midlon it the Ralian €apital tarkets CGU

Managermient has hased its value in use caleulations for each COLLor key assumptions about short and mediarm ternn revenie and cost growth long te1m economc
grom b rates nised to deternine termimal salves: arcd pre tax discount 1ates

The values assigned to short and mediurn torm revenue and cost growth assumptions are hased on the business plans prepared by managenent £ a F-year petiod
ending 31 December 2021 The assumptions are denved bram an assessment of cutrent trends antiupated imarket and regulatorny developments, discussions with
custamers and supphers and management's cxpenience Thewe factars aie considered i comunenon with the Grang < [ong-term strategic sbjertives, to deter rrime
appropriate short and mediorn growth assurnplions,

Iong term growth tates assurmned tohe 19%. for each of the Italian CGUs 12617 16" 9 0 for kdlenmurnidT (2007 9a ) 395 far cach of the US Infat maton Servces
COUs (2017 38+ and 154 for the ather CGUS 1217 320 1epresent management s internal forecasts based on external estmates of GOP and inflation analyss for the
10-year penad 1 January 2014 tn 31 Decernber 2024, and do not exceed the lang-term average growth rates far the countries mwhich the CGUs operate

Pre tax discoant rates are based om a number of factors including the nisk freerarss in taly Brance SniLanka USA and the UK as appropriate the Groups estimated
market sk prermom and a premrn ta reflect the infrerent naks of each of the LGS

Based on the results of the rmpanment tests petformed managernent believes there s n impan ment of the carrying value of the gondwitlin any CGU

value i use caleulations for each CoU are sensitive Lo changes in short and mediam term revenue and cost growth assumiptions 1ong term growth rates and
pre-fax discount rates

KManagernent beleves goodwill allocated to cach CGL s unlikely to be matenally impared under reasonable changes to key assumptions The excess of value in use cver

tarrying value 1s deterrmned by reference o the net book value as at 31 Decernber 2015 Revenue and cost sensifiviies assumic @ 5 Change U evonues, of costs for
each of the 5 years in the value nuse calculations
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16, Investment in associates

Group Company

£m £&m

F e B (e 28 12
s TR [E:)] -

— - ®

31December 2018

o e S 7
Daning 201e. the Groaparg Coequity wrereshm AradiaSort ino g prowider of margnr aatormater sotuting, f rpllinr € L6 e cash
rendaraticn The Groap als made addinonaiimestments snounve Global for £12 mubon cash consideration whick mawrtamed the Group s eawt.intereet at -3 3
During the pron gedr the Groupncreased its equity interestin Curve Globa ta = 458 through a non-cash contibubion of 04 millonand acguired a 2735 eaqunty
nterest i The Hub Fachange Lirmited a prowde of enterpnse-grade platformes for ineestiment netwarks tor L2 nallon cast considetation
17. Investment in subsidiary companies
Comnpany Shares Other Total
£m im im
o Ll Tl
Lt s e - "
DU T UvE er e e
31 Decemnber 2017 5ol [ £l
Tl e T 382 - 382
Lt Lan ks 10 - 10
vectit ent o LEEDH Il 16 - 16
31 December 2018 - .. 5489 1017 6506
Other includes amounts invested in subaicharg companes by wag of capiral contribatines and awards granted under the Groupss share schemes
Country of %
Country of principal aquity and
Principal subsidiaries: Principal activity ncorporation operations votes held
Held directly by the Company:
o danitook Oy S SE AT e e et e B 1.7
Held indirectly by the Company:
RO A el Do e fon ok LA brarv e R Tias
Sorsd ltaiana T A ST 1zala ltal
ol ompencaz cre o harans 2oL p A (LN} italy,
[oee L It=iy Itah. i
fAdTreT T [°F:% ’

nclandars £l
Wia.eT

R A ] =
. AL CATITETT AN T rars Sl b st i e et
Roerte T sy A Fre-setterment cofflem ot gn Z0mle Jed Zaitold E
Eaclenmum T STt ne o Te

“roa
> el R

Lmder Regulation # of The Partnerships iAccountst Regulations 2008 the Groups etected not to prepare partnetshig accounts forits indirect partnet ship interest
London Stock Exchange Connectiaty Solutions R asits tesults are contamad nthe conschidated groug accounts

A full et of sabaidunesas provided in Moke 38
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Material non-controlling interests
The | CH Group s the only subsidary that has matenal non-contrelling nterests within the Group

CGn 23 Febraary 2018 the Gioup acquited an additional 2 G2 nterest of LUH Group Holdmgs Lumited bons non controling iterssts for cash consideranion of € 35 milhon
1£31 mdhory This mcreased the Group™s holding to 6797 On 17 December 2015 the Group acaured a further 14 627% for cash consderation of €425 midhon (€382
millieni. mereasing the Group's holding n LCH Group Holdings Linnted to 82 017 Both armounts have beentecagrised as movements within ron-contiolting interests n
the statement of changes in cguity

Summarised financial information for material non-controlling interests 2018 2017
£m €m

atrall ngrterests 63 4G

i o the gear attriatabls teors

LUMATEEntvE NG oM attnboatanls Lonoan-Tentyong nferoeste 65 i
Oy Jemcnals o nesling wriersss notne gent a7 il
Summarised balance sheet 2018 2017
£m £m
M -2 Lrrant a<netz 548 Ll
LJATIETT asnets 684,787 PSR- NFA
utrert abnities 684,071) o lIh
Ner current hakihbos (41) e
Totalequity 1,223 1142
Attributable to:
.y holaers ~f the compayg 967 LEN
oo oortrallng irrorects 256 W21
1,223 S lad

The halances above include goodwill, purchased mtangible assets anc assovated amortisation imparmients and deferred tas atthibutable to non-conualling interests

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents ®7) [

the surmmansed total comprehensie neorme of the LOH Grodp s provided below This informanen s based on amonnts excluding goodwill purchasod meangible assets
and associated amornsanon and imparrnents attnibutable Lo nen controling interests

Summarised statement of total comprehensive income 2018 2017

£m £m

Total income 662 s

Frefit tor tae 188 L%
Atber omipeene a 15
Toal vrnprebenare 173
LA ntrarslaten oF e anerat o N 7 o 16

Total comprehensive income 189 p—

Attributable to:

sfthe i 124 R

65 gt

189 Il

Subsidiaries exempt from audit
The following UK subsidianes will take advantage of the audit exemption set out witba section 4798 of the Comparies Act 2006 for the gear ended 31 Decermber 2015

Company Name Registration number
Comnan Srock Erchanige St dinG s L ninbel :

oc Hold ngs Lireted

oot Bange e red

Lovdan Sto ok Brrhange wroap Seracen Limmisod

LSES vt Financeiy Lirn
FTSE Auactraiar Lerated
FTSE s atiendl iFrance. pimneted
FTSE e manunal Itawy b ted

Ealapar: Lumrien

2N Setvices L mted

e Limmted

Cateab Lt ted
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Group financial staternents Notes to the financial statements

18. Deferred tax
The movements T detorred fax asse

< and habibitizs Adunng the gear ar- b bowa

Accelerated
tax
depreciation
Group £m
-

e
9
Pt ome 2 {2

TUMET DO IE NS LT T
et g e -
- Karina] L elle [ | - -
AoTwaraos TmeeRare o aw e - et -
31 December 2018 7
Assets at 31 December 2018 7
Liabilities at 31 December 2018 -
Net assets/(liabilities) at 31 December 2018 7

AL

Lan

Net d Het

Thi deferredtax assets aterecoverable agamst future Lixable profits and are due after nware than 1 gear

The net deferred tax asset o €30 muthon 2017 £11 ndhian wrespect of provisons and other temporarny difarenses relates e assels on shate-bas

Acquisition
deferred

tax and
amgrtisation
£m

(484)
33

a9

(470)

(470}
(470)

Provisions
and other
temporary
differences
Em

1s)

Total
m

(19)
(%33}
42

{475)
*33)

dpayrments of §15

nulhara 20y ¢ mithan, retwernent benefits habahines of C1imllos 12007 €13 mulhion) interest payable of €15 milhca 2017 mile gssets ontrading l2sses of $5 milhon

1AL L millen: withholding tax habihties on distnibuatable reserves of subisihary compames of T nmfiorn 2007 22 nlony and assets ononother preyvisions and

temporm differences of C6milion 12007 L1 nollion)

The purchased intangible assets of the acquired subsidianes ¢reate a deforred tax batility due to the difference between then ac:

This hability v amortised af the same rdte as the purchased intangible assets

The Greups has unrecugmsed deferred tas assets mrespect of lasses of §17 rouhor |
recogrased n the future anly f suiable taxable ncome were 1o anse withan the Sioup

Thete war nodefetred tasr the Company 12017 il
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Notes to the financial statements

19. Retirement benefit obligations
The Group opetates sepaiate defined benefit and defined cuitnbution schemes The assets of the defined benent and defined contributicn schermes are held separately
from those of the Groun

Inthe UK the defined benett scherme s adnumstered by trustees with the assets primarily bemg managed by Legal & General Investment banagerment Lirmitedd
PIMCO Lurope Lirmuted. Ruffer LLP Schioder [rvestment Managerment Lirmited, and a huy-tn insurance asset with Pension nsurance Corporation

On & September 2016 the Lendon Stock Exchange Retuernent Flan (LSERP and the LCH Pension Scheme in the UK 1 CH UK underwent a sechonahsed mergen into a
new London Stock Exchange Group Pension Scheme (8 SFGPS) The scheme maintams separate LCH and LSE Sections

The assets of the 1 SEGPS are held by the trustees who are responsible for the scheme's qovernance The schemes are mvested n 4 wide range of assets inthe UK and
overseas which seek to balance nslkc and investment 1elutn through investment maniagey s appointed bu the scheme's tiustess. The plan assets do not include any of
the Group's own financial instruments nor anyg property occupied by, or other assets wsed by the Group

The Other plans relate to the severance and leaving indernmity schermne Trattamento di Fine Rapporto i TRRaperdted by the Ttaban Group i accordance with llahan law
the ermployee enefit and retrement plan operated by MillenmmT and other pension commtments of the LOH Group outside of the Lk

The only schemes aperated by FTSE International and Us entities are defined contribution ¢ hemes recorded in Other plans
Rl schernes are governed by the local regulatony framework and ermploygment laws in the country inwhach they operate
The Company has no retirement benefit obhgations

Defined benefit schemes

United Kingdom

The LSE section of LSEGPS was o non-contnbutony defined benefit o heme that dosed (o niew members in 1999 with effert from 31 sarch 2012, the LSERT also dlosed
toacctual of furire henehits for active members and it bas been agreed that the benefite already acorued for affected members willtemam hinked to thew salary with the
Group

The | CH section of | SFGPS was closed to new members from 30 Septernber 2007 1 was closed to further employee contributons and acciual of future benefits from 31

Match 2013 with the defimed contnibution section1emaining open until Apnd 2017 when the L egat & General masterfrust was provided o all Uk ernployees

Fenmion scherme obligations and costs are determined by anindependent quahhed actuary on areqular basis using the prajected unit crecht miethod The obligations
areneasured by discounting thee bost estumate of future cash flows e be paid out by the scheme and are reflecled in the Group balance sheet

Overseas

| CH Group alse operates efnemnent indenimty and long service award schemes i Parts, for which the schemie obligations are cabi nlatec by anindependent gualified
acluary They alse opetate anindependent defined beneft scheme in borto assumed n 2006 Updated valuations of these funds are carned out hy anmdependent
quahfied actuary

The TFR operated by the Itahan Group s classified as an unfunded detimed benehit o heme for funds accumulated prioy 11 3uly 2007 The service cost, representing
deferred salanes accruing to employees was included as an operanng expense and was determmned by law at 691 of salary pagrments subject to certam adjustments
The schemie obligation compnises accurnulated service costs and s revalued by law at arate equal 1o /5% of matonal bfe phice imdes +1 53" by an ndependent quahfied
actuary. since 1 uly 2007 the Group retains no obliganon, as contnibutions are made doectly ito Ealidan state funds in the manner of a defined contribution scheme

The ernployes beneht and retrement plan operated By MillennmumIT 15 classthed as an untunded defined benefit plan The net obliyation mrespect of this plan s the
amaount of future benefit that employees have eatned 1n return for thenr service i the current and pior penads Once an emploges 15 contimuously employed for maore
than 5 years. he or she s entitled to a pagment equivatent 10 halt a month= quoss salarny multphed by the tambon of years i servce at Millenmum 1 1

The principal nsks towhich the dehned benefit schemes expose the Group anses from anincrease npension hability

hie pension habilities could increase in the following cncunistances
—tincieases in the plan habilties are not accampanied hy corresponding increases n the plan assets
= fmvestroent returng are lower than assumed in assessing the adeguacy 2f plans
if nflation s highier than expected. increasing labidities through indexing of pension payments. and
the nsk that mernbers e longs than expected. increasing the length of time for which pensions have to be paid potentially due ta @ medical breakthrough
Such aninciease in pension habilities could lead to aningrease in pension defict Dehned heneht schernes are notmally revalued by acluanes every 3 yeats Whete any

matenal funding gap s wentified by this process, the Trustees will agree a schedule of contnibutions with the sponsar company Such contrbutions would resultin
financial impact 1o the Gloup

Inaddtion with regard to the LSE Section of LSEGPS, the Group 15 exposed to the credit of the buy-ininsurance provider A tailure of the buy ininsurance prowvder would
teduce the pension assets and could thus also lead o a penston dehicit of anincrease 1n pension dehot and the need for contributions from the Sroup
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Defined contribution schemes
Intae K the anly persion scheme apen toemployss s o dehned contnbunen scheme prooded by Legat & Genaal Follear gaperacn consaltation from spnl
20017 ale LK ermplogess are eligible toparhopate Intne sarie pension scherme £ ooe canmbutionof 5 of basic satarg e paid Py the Sronpowho sall glse match

errploges Conbuhinng ug o -

of bawi aalary

Amounts recognised in the income statement from continuing operations are as follows:

2018 2017
LSERP LCH UK Other plans Total LSERF LCH UK Other plans Total
Notes £m £m £m £m £m fm £m £m
(4) %) (10) 18) - - . .
(1) - ©) (7)
B (S) (4) (16) 25) I - T .
WIUTRITI Loevie rote El (1) 1 - - N - -
Totak recognised in the
income statement 6} 3) (16) (25) B e ey
Defined benefit assets/{obligations) for pension schemes
2018 2017
LSERP LCHB UK Qther plans Total LSERP LCH UK Other plans Totat
£€m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
- 62 - 62 - 18 Cr
- 42 - 42 L a0
14 17 1 32 N = . kR
140 121 - 261 e Cil - LT
6 - - 6 T - =
15 2 - 17 - - - {
SO T T Ll 180 - - 180 e - - e
Total fair value of assets 355 244 1 600 L 1 il
Present value of funded obligations (361) (158} (17) (576) TE : 17 [N
(Deficity/surplus (] 46 (16) 24 A 10 zl

Asat 31 Lecember 2018 the Group nas1ecagmsed a net dehned benehit asset of S48 mmidhan 201 Cat mlhon gsset roelahien o the LOH Uk scherme on the basis that
the Group has access 1o the surpius i the svent ofwand-up of the seherne and theretore no asset cotlineg has been applied tothe net sutplos recngrised Furthar no
rrrtrnur fundmeg comrmtrments dre acsocatod wath the plan

UK pension plan actuarial assumptions are set out below:

2018 2017

LSERP LCH UK LSERP LCH UK

3.2% 3.2% KRN T

2,0% 2.0% tar i

Hanie, 3.2% n/a e

SEOTII T e 3.6% 2.2% L

3.0% 3.0% T R

2.7% n/a B
LesT.

28.1 28.1 o
- oneor reume 2 ferrale et 306 305 L 50
- Retred 2 remoer 212 275 e LT

- Retred for sig o - 29.4 29.2 s D

The mortality assumptions die based on SeFa tables published by the instituate and Faculty of Actuanes adjusted totake account of projected future mpovernents m
Ife expectancy from the Self Admimistered Pencion Scheme 15APS mortality survey which was pubhished i 2008 wie have used an allowanue for O] 2ul7 projections
and appled a 125 for the miale and temiale long term trend rate i respect of future maortality unpowements

Sensitivities
The sensitrities regarding the principal assumptions used o medsure the LSERP and LOH UK schermne obhigatians are:

Assumption 2018 2017
Change in assumption Impact on scheme obligations Impact on scheme obligations
LSERP LCH UK LSERP LCH UK

IMfataraae 0P hvard salary uiease Increase by £3m Increase by £6m 1roregse by L7 orease p vim
Rate cfroregss or ponsIcrs paLment Increase by £21m Increase by £11m orease b, LA Increa £1Zm
TigTart tote Reduce by £24m Reduce by £19m Reda §
Eortality 1ate oI oy Increase by £14m Increase by £6m Incied = by €0
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The senstwity) analysts above has been deterrmined based cn e methad that extiapolates the irmpact on defined benefit obigations as a result of reasonable changes

kel assurmnptons occurning at the end o the reporting persod

The impact of the salaiyinctease assumption as a standaicne sensitivity hias animmatenal impact onthe scherme vbligatiens

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligations during the year

2018 2017
LSERP LCHUK  Other plans Total LSERP LCHUK  Other plans Total

£m fm £fm £m £m £m £m
Benefit obligation as at beginning of year 376 208 17 601 41 Ty £
Fenslir expense
EASLICUTIENT el Lt 1 - 6 7 - i 7
Srterest L unt 10 6 - 16 i B 1=
Subtotal included in the income statement 11 6 6 23 .l B P
ReMedidremeriiga
Actuanal gane (10) (8) 1) (19) I i Tt
Actaanal game = ae (3) - - 3) s B} -
Actaanal loosesh 3 1 - 4 5 Iz Zu
Subtotal included in total
comprehensive income (10) {7) (1) {18) [3 L i\ 7
Bensfis nand (16) )] (5) (30} 17 T al s
Foarean exchangs - - - - i - i
Benefit obligation as at end of year 361 198 17 576 i [ 1; £
Movement in fair value of scheme assets during the year

2018 2017
LSERP LCHUK  Otherplans Total LSERP LCHUK  Other plans Total

£m £m im £m £€m £m im £m
Fair value of scheme assets as at beginning
of year 356 264 1 621 B o o
Fomen oo e
irtersat g e 9 7 - 16 - 14
Subtotal included in the income statement 9 7 - 16 - 1u
Femned arermrt oz

9} [F33] - (30) il
Subtotal included in total
comprehensive income (9) {21) - {30) 1 - il
Covnbatiors bager 1 ger 15 3 - 18 - - 4
z ) - - - - Nl - - '
Re NEMEN {16} {9) - {25} v -
Fair value of scheme assets as at end of year 355 244 1 600 loa P

The actual loss on plan assetswas Cl malhon 12017 gam £36 rmlhon

Defined benefit actuarial gains and losses recognised

The expenence adjustrnents and the effects of changes i actuanal dssumptions of the pensian scheme dunng the year are recogesed in the statement of

Carnptehensive Ineome

LSERP
im
RO LN el U Tl Doy Leal (29}
onteregneo=dan the pear 1

Sy aed st end ot uear

@8

2018

LCH UK
£m

L4
(14)
30

2017
Other plans LCH UK
£m £m
1 *h
1 3
2 be

Other plans
fm

1

The last actuanal valuations of the Uk defined heneht scheme were carned out as al 31 December 2617 By an independent Juahibod actuary Accordng 1o the schedule
of rontrthutions of these valuations. L SE phe has fundedits defined benefit scheme dehictt 14 milhon in 2018 and s expected to pay § 14 million per annurm into the LSE
Sechion N years 2619 1o 2622 and LUH Lumited 19 expected 10 paty £3 imilhan per annum inte the 1 CH Section inyears 2016 to 2022

The weighted average duration of the LSERP defined beneht obligation at the end of the reporting penod s estimated tobe 21 yearsand 11 5 years for non insured and

nsured, respectively The weighted average dutehon of the LUH UK defined beneht obliganon at the end of the reporting penad 15 estmared to be 24 years
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20. Financial assets and financial labilities
Financial instruments by category
The firancal mstruments of the Groap and Jompany ar

Ateqonined 39 f s

31 Decemnber 2018 Group Company
Finaneial Firancial Financial
Financial  assets at fair  assets at fair Financial assets at fair
assets at value through value through assets at  value through

amortised cost OCL  profit or loss Total amortised cost profit or loss Total

£€m £&m £m £m Em m £m

Financial assets
Clearing member financral assets

- Mol sl e H - [ 742,456 - - -
I 2,261 - -
- L 19,694 - - -
R - 70,927 - -
) £ TIe il 835,338 - - -
- - 621 . - 622
X 1,510 B - 6
- te - 84 - - -
B 144 - -
213,616 19,778 604,303 837,697 628 - 628
Thete wore no transters betweeri categor e duning the geat
Frepayments within nade and other recervables are not classified as inanoal nstiun ents
31 December 2018 Group Company
Financial Financial
habilities at liabilities at
Financial fair value Financial fair value
liabilities at  through profit liabilities at through profit
amortised cost or loss Total amorttised cost ot loss Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m
Financial liabilities
Clearing member financial habiities
0 ng rnereker trading sat te e b 742 456 - -
Sttel payacios o 93,052 -
CORATITY TS AL T fole s 835,508 -
-1 I 520 A - 402
_l - 2,203 _ 1t - 2,186
2 - = 47 - et 47
Tatal ) 233,918 604,360 838,278 2,588 47 2,635

Thite were no tansfers between cateyonies duning the year
Socal secunty and other tax hablitess withnn trade and ather pagables and contract iadahines are not classthead as inancal inst-uiments

The financial instruments of the Group and Cormpany at the previous gedr's balanee sheet date were as follows

31 December 2017 Group Company
Financial Financia! Financial
Financial  assets at fair  assets at faw Financial assets at fair
assets at value through wvalue through assets at  waiue through

amortised cost 0cl  profit or loss Total amortised cost  profit or loss Total

im £m £m £m £m £m fm

Financial assets
Clearing member financial assets

. - _
11442 - - -

lnll R fLarac - - -

R - b - £t

L - - -
et - ArEn g oz sets It e - -

Torwatioe fran vial i tuomente - - . 4 L 4
- SELE4L T 25 &

Total [Ho

1 H [P ITHO | ot b Lo T el v ale et b e

Ihere were nc transfers between categories dunng the poon year

Prepayments within trade and othet recevables are nof classihed as hinancal instruments
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31 December 2017 Group Company
Financial Financial
liakilities at liabilities at
fair value Financial fair value
liabilities at through profit liabilities at through profit
amortised cost or loss Total amortised cost or loss Total
£m im £m £m £m
Financial liabilities
Clearing member financial liabilities-
aldry v ties - - -
g EmRar Basinens atiie” - - -
Tiad ctner payables o - Je
Gorroamge - 1
Dewvanve finan . nstror ets - o
Total 13 El 2oos
Deferred incorme, sotial secunty and other tax labibties wathin hade and other pavables are not clasafied as inancial mstruments
tnancial labilities as at 31 December 7017 have beente-presented to exclude provisions which are no longer classified as a inancial hability
The following table provides the fam vdlue measutement meraichy of the Group's Anancal assets and babihties as at 31 Decernber 2018
31 December 2018 Group
Quoted prices Significamt significart
n active abservable unobservable
markets inputs mputs Total
(Level 1} {Level 2} (Level 2) fair valye
£m £m £m fm
Financial assets measured at fair value:
Clearing member trading assets-
De e ive INSTT AT emTe - z - 4,966
M- 22 vt Lo - 599,337
tther firarog o - 19,694
Fair value of clearing member business assets 623,997
iTvettmeants v Fran s goats 84
The Company had denvatve assers of mli20L7 4 millone Al denvatives assetsan the Cumparny wirs CToss-CLUNTENT L swaji dnd were classified as
Level 2 inthe far value hierarn hy
31 December 2018 Group
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active obsetvable uncbservable
markets nputs inputs Total
{Level 1} (Level 2 iLevel 3} fair value
£€m £m £m £m
Financial liabilities measured at fair value:
Ciearing member trading liabilities
Der e ot = 4,966
N Tyatlne 1N rmer e g Ll 599,337
Fair value of clearing member business liabilities 34 604,303
Leter T ferdtioe i 14
Derivatives used for hedging:
—LTel sDTTETI] MeteTh AL Bwal - . 47

The Compani; had dersat e Latalites of £47 mllc 1201 £29 mulonn all densatve hablitees wthe Companty ars Uie same 35 for the Graup
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The fol seang tatile proades the far calue measurerent ficrare by of the Stoup s financal awsets and habilihes 35 at 31 Decerber 2017

31 December 2017 Group
Quoted prices Significant Significant
inactive observable uncbservable
markets inputs mputs Total
fLevel 1) {Level 2} {Level 3) fair value
£m £m £m £m

Financial assets measured at fair value:
Clearing member trading assets

[ L T A S = Tl e

Sk Fene s

Fair value of clearing member business assets

TN St s M el oF- Al - -2

Derivatives designated as hedges

- - ol o - -
31 December 2017 Group
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
{Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3) fair value
£m £€m £m £m

Financiat liabilities measured at fair value:
Clearig member trading habilities

o I 1T R LI .
~ SIRARTAR LA A Phay Tl B = - Salsxl
Fair value of clearing member business liabilities - Tt

Tederio 2ot dorat o - - i s

Derivatives used for hedging:

CLantEtent rals

The Growg uses tThe feliowing hierarchy for deterrmanmyg and disclosing the far s alus of financoal inst urmenss by valuation terhag s

i

= Level 1 guoted ienadjus privesnactive markels, for entical assets o Latalibies
= Level 7 ather techmgues forwhich allinputs which havee a sigrithcant eftert nnthe recordad far calue are observable, either directly onindirectly and

Lewed & toc hiniques whie i use mput s which have a sgrficant effecton the recarded far value that are not Based onobservable market data
Farassets and habilitees classifiied astevel T thie 3o valie s based onomatket pr e quetations at the reporting date

For assets and abilines dlassiied as Level 2, the Tam value s caloulated using one of movre valuation e inmgues e g the mardet approdcbear the ms orme approachn with
rdarket chservable inputs The selection of the appropniate valuaton techmgues may be affed ted by the availability of the relevant inputs as well as the relabdity of the
npts The mputs ma mclude curmency rates interest rate and forward rate curves and net asset values, “heaesdlts of the application of the varizus teciinigues may
not be egualiyrepresentative of tan value, due to factors such as assumptions made n the valuation

Thicre have beenno transters betweer Leved T and L evel # dunng the corrent and prior period
when absetvable miarket data s not available the Group uses one or mote valuation techmaues 12 g the roarket approach or the ncome approact o whic b suthoent

and renable data s avalable Theseinputs used inestirmating the fain value of Level 3 Ainancialinstrunment< include cxpected tinung and level of future cash flows,
trrrng of settlement discount rates and net asset values of cettain vestments

The Group has classified defered cormideratiomin telation to put options ower the nnn-connioling interests of subsidianes as Level 3mthe lnerarchy for deternining the
fan value due rothe sigificant inputs osedin the valuation that are not based oo sheervable data The valugtion of the defened considerations set cut i the terms of the
option agreement. where the cash How forecasts of the underlying husiness nvel the defensd consideration payment penod are discounted at the Group s pre-tax cost of

debt The keyinpots inte the valuation of the deferred consideration are cash flow fotecasts over a 5-gear penod from the date of acquasition and the discount rate

Duning the yoar the Groue made a far value gam of 75 rullion on deferred consideration habibties classihed as 1 evel 3 the far value bierarchy as a result of the
1evaluation of the amounis due For the remaming deferred consderabion iubibies dasoified as Level 3 g+ at 31 December 2015, 4 10 wcrease nr decteassen the total
cash flows o a B+ change inthe discnunt 1ate applied would nct have a matenai effect an the valuanon of the amounts payabie

The Group does not considen there to be any altanative assumpions that will be used in the valuation of the lability

With the exception of Group botrawinags, management has assessed that the fan vatue of financial assets and hnandial iabihtes Categonsed as Tinancal assets at
amor liseik cost and Fimanaal abilities at armeorbised cost approcmnate thet carrging valles The far value of the Group's honowings s disclosed i Note 27

The Group < hnanoat assets and habities held at far walue consist targely of secanties 1estricted in use for the operations of the Groups Z0Ps as managens of then
tespec tive Cleaning and guarantee systems ifie nature and compusition of the cleanng mermber assets and labilitiee are explamed i the accounting policies section
1 Note ]

Asat 31 Decamber 2018, there woere no provisions formparment i relation toanyg of the cleanng member s inancial assets (2017 nili and none of these assets wine

pasl due 2017 mil
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Hedging activities and derivatives

tnSepremhbor 2017 the (Group tssued £71 bullion of honds in twe €507 nalhon tranches matuning n 2024 and 202% At the sarmne timie € 702 mihion worth of these hands
was swapped on a coordinated basis into USHE36 rmilion thicugh a senes of 5 cross-currency mterestiate swaps These nstruments effectivety exehange some of the
prineyal and coupon amounts of the 2024 and 2029 €500 mdlen bonds from Fures into Us Dollas in order to miore closcly mateh the Group's curtensy of boncwngs to
the cunency of its net assets and earnings These swaps have been designated as a hedge of the Group's net mvestrment 10 s US Dollar reporung subsidiaries ancd
qualify for effective hedge accnunting These swaps have been recogmsed at far value as non-cunent fimanaal babilihes of $17 million 12017 £4 ralhon asset at 31
Decesnber 2018 Theremainng €300 mallon of bonds oulstanding provide a hedge of the Group's net investments i Euro denotrnated subsidianies and quality for
effective hedge accounting

Curtent derrvatieg inancial habhiies of €30 millior 12017 €29 mithan; represent the fanr value of the cross currency interest rate swaps compnsing 6 contracts tolalling
€300 millon notwndl (2017 €300 nuhon: These instrurments effectively exchange the obligations and coupons of the 2019 £250 million bond fromn Sterling into Luios in
crder tomore clesely match the cantency of battowmigs 1o the Groep's cunency of net assets and edanmngs This dlse results i areduchion n balance shieet translation
oxposlre on Eure denoninated net assets and the protecien of Sterling cash flows. These swaps have heen designated as o hedge of the Croup's net investment in the
Italian Group and quahfy for effective hedge accounting

For the year ended 31 Decernber 2018, the Grouprtecogmsed a net §27 rmillion koss an mark to market of these dervatives inreserves 12015 £z milhon lossi

Through the financial year the Company drev. onits committed bank facilines in Furo and Us Dollars and ssued Euro denominated Commercial Paper These diawings
and 1ssuances were desgnated as hedges of the Group's net investment i Euro and US Dollar denomunated subsidiaries

fot the year ended 31 Docember 2018 the Group recogmsed 4 net €373 rmdhon revaluabion loss on Fus and S Dnllar bortowings i the Company i r2seives,
12017 £6 rrdhon gaurn

foreign exchange forward contracts were antanged dunng the uear to hedge the far value of Ut and Us Dollar dencrminated exposuies. Fhese cantracts forward buy
and self payables ancl recewables denonmnated i Euros and LS Dollars wathi the mark to manket adjustments offsetting the evaluation of the underlying hedged wem
i the ingcome staterment They also offer mone predictable cash flows tothe Groum o miatunty At 31 Decemnber 2018 payables of €34 milhon (2017 €19 mullion and
Us$23 million 1201 US310 mlhons, and recetvables of US$69 milon (/017 mili were hedged torwardinto the nest financial year The market value of the denvatives was
mil 2017 nilhin aggregate

21. gffsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
The Group reports financial assets and finannial habilifics ¢n a net basis on the balance sheet where thete s a legally enfroiseable tight o offset thererognmieed amaounts

and there s anntention tosettle ona net basis or toreahse the asset and settle the labihties simudtancoushy

The following lable shuws the impact of neting anangernents an alt inanmal assets and labiltes that are reported net on the baance sheet as at 31 December 2015

31 December 2018 Gross Amount Net amount as
amounts offset reparted

£m fm Em

Mt fimgnoial acsots 867,201 (859,535) 7,666
Hesachaso agreements 823,180 {88,390) 734,790
Total assets 1,690,381 (947.925) 742,456
mmer Argr lakzle (892.461) 884,795 (7,666)
Rewer s 18110185 ayfeet =T (823,180) 88,390 (734,790}
Total liabilities L o L715641 973,185 (742,456)

Thearnpact of netting arrangements on alt fiinancuat assets and ablities that e 1eported net on the balance sheet ds at 31 Decermber 2017 15 as follows

31 December 2017 Gross Amount Net amount as
amounts offset reported
£m £m £Em

Cther fimanoial assels

RETUTINE 20 @G Temenn

Total assets

Total liabilities

Alloffset amounts are held i Cleanng member trading assets and Clearmg member tracdhing hatalites within the Groupys inancial instruments

A ([ (Ps, the Group's operating comparnies it in the rmddle of member < ttansactions and kold defautt funds and margin amaunts as a contingency against the default
of amember As such further amounts are available to oftset in the event of a default teducing the asset and hatihty of £742 236 millon (20617 £6£7950 rmdhoni w md
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22. Trade and other receivables

Group Company
2018 2017 Z018 2017
£m £m €m €m
Notes irevised;t
Non-current
eter- 28 B - -
' e z T - -_— - 25 -
-z oo 2 - -
30 s 25
Current
temap e 432 oo -
L an .- - -
421 - - -
171 ¢ - 525 s
B 1 - - -
- - 658 .
28 -
141 B 4 N
53 =7 3 1
e 44 LG 600 L
Total o o 674 ) Tag 625 Led

Thiecanymg armaunt of the Gro; s carrent tiade and other recen ables ncluding & tad rmilion 2017 oy of the Gioup s turient contract assets masented in Jote 25 are
denonumated in the following currencies

2018 2017
£m £m
irevised}

361 2
117 L

19
785 s

2018 207
Mote £m £m

21
. 10)

reent ob e eegt e 2 1
Secal dales wntten P dmg tis ysar asuc s ol e i e {1) z

ARTLE IR AR S SRR TR TR 1) -

The vreation and telease of the prosasion. fonimpaired recervables have beemindluded i opiating expenses in the mcume staternent Amounts ¢harged to the allowance

actount arewntten aff when there 15 no expectatior of recovening addmonal cash

The athier ¢ lavses within trade and othes recervables and the ather categrmes of finandial 3ssets do not contaim imipared assety
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23. Contract assets

2018
£m
Non-current 3
Juntract a¢ et 3
Current 141
tract assets 141
Total 144
) RN LT B TR T T B N T B O T T R B C B PSR T R B B NI RO P ST B BT SO A T T I SR T P B o l=
Contract assets prrmanly relate 1o the Group's nghts to ronsidemanon for work completed but notinvoiced at the reparting date
Nuring the year. the Group tecognised ne umpatnment Insses intalaton to contracts assets
Changes to the Group’s contract assets during the year were as follaws
2018
Note im
1 Janaaru N 156
Ao gnss llenn tne ner 0 (153)
e AU the ] 138
SXCIANGE 3
e 144

The contract assel lables mesented abowe for the year ended 31 Decembier 2618 are a new requirernznt as a tesult of the Group adnptmg IFRS 15 o 1 lanudry 2018 The
Lraup has used the taodhhed retrospective appraach te transition to IFRS 15 andd theretore no comparative disc losures are presenited

24. Cash and cash equivalents

Group Company
2018 2018 2017
£m m £m
Lok atbark 701 1 <
UETO el ity 809 5 -
1,510 6 “

Cash and cash eguralents aie held with authonsed counterparties of & fugh credit standing i secured investrments at |CH Group compames and at (746G and
unsecured interest hearing current and call accounts. shart term deposits and A28 rated maeney market funds elsewhere inthe Group kMandgerment does not expect
any losses from non-performand e by the counter parties holding cash and cash equivalents. and there are no matenial differences between {hen book and {av valiies
Cash and cash eguivalents du not include amounts held by the COPs on behalf of ther cleanng mermbers

Al 31 December 2016 cash and cash equivalents shown above include £1.12C mullion 12017 €1 042 milhons of amourts held by requlated entities for requlatony and
operational purposes Total amcunts set aside for regulatony and operatienal puposes include current mvestiments i fnancal assets of €53 nadhon 1zt £19 rdhon
and non-current tvestments i financoal assets of £31 midhon (2617 §56 milhony

Allamounts are subject totegular reviews with regulators i the UK, T rance and Italy

25. Trade and other payables

Group Company
2018 207 2018 2017
Note £m im &m im
Non-current
Deferred toraidz-an-r - S _
R o curtErt 11 L -
11 i) -
Current
[agable’ 52 R 1 -
ATrCants Swed 1 G GUL Ll palites s - - 366 _ul
Sudlat secutty and cdner tases 29 . - -
~ther ragables 102 22 1t
Arctials 355 13 F
Dofereelingome - : - -
538 T 402 ore
Total ) 549 £47 402 it

[ A T I PR B BT T B AR TN TR N N BN EPER AT I DY TR A ot abalib e b e e b ot
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Non-current

B LA
IR A S

Current

Total

Lontract fabilit e prrmary relate e e conmaderate e de eed trarn custarner s tor e Rk st noes hias e et ot been e

Changet i the Groups < ontract habdibe Ralances dunng the gear were as fo

lows

2018
Em

118
118

153
153
271

retatedn

1Mt

we estuniate that the Group s contract habihnes will berecogrmsed in the follewing peonds aftsr 31 December 20n

Information
Services
£m

99

R V- R -

Contract liabilities as at end of year ) . 7 99

Post Trade
Services —
LCH
£m

1

Past Trade

Services —
CCaG and Capital
Monte Titoli Markets
£m £m

3 48
- 78

Notes

Technology

services
£m

2018
£m

104
140
244

(134)

160

271

Group

The comtiact Tahmit.y tables prevented above for the year ended 31 Devember 2018 are a new tequitermnent as aresult ot the Group adopting IFRS 1% on 1 lanuary 2idls
The Group s used the modifiea retiespeg tive approdaet to transiton te FPS 15 and theredore necomparative distlosires are presentsdg

27. Borrowings

Current

[N S O T

R LS R P b

B

Non-current
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Group
2018 2017
£m £m
41 .
270
250
561 N
1,642 Tasl
1,642 =]
2,203 N

Company

2018
£

24
270
250
544

1,642
1,642

2,186

2017
£m
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Notes to the financial statements

The Group has the following committed bank tacibties and ursecured notes

Carrying value Interestrate

at 31 peicehtage at

December 31 December

Notes/Facility 2018 2018

Type Expiry Date £m £m %

Drawn value of Facilities

KUt LirencL resalvimg crecat fas Ly 42 |
Woalt oot g tevd e g Jredit B Loty : B3]
Total T tted koFac i 41
N T Lols Ty 270
B RStY 250 S 108
E 300
= ol 449
Road o %5 446
Rend Gus Septerr he 48] 447 TS
Total Bonds 1,892
staleorne tted Facie 2,203

R T O PO R TP [ TR T (Y R (TR I TN

(e nre et e T

The carrying values of drawn bank facilties. commercial paper and bonds at 31 Derember 2G1d were Lal million 12017 522 mithons, €270 milhor i2als mland
£1a92 milhon1i2nl; §1 4731 milhoni 1espectively

Current borrowings

The Group tetaned total commtted bank facihities of £3 200 mullen dunng the Rnancial gear The 5 year £600 milion faciity arranged in Decermber 7017 was extended
for a year Lo December 2073 withoa further 1 year extenswon optinn azatable to the Group subject tolender approval These faclities wore partially grawn a1 31
Decemnber 2058 with canyingsahue of Lol rlhon 1200, 8227 milbon which mludes §2 rlhon of deferred armanaement fees 2017 § 2 mdhon

Intebruary 201s, the Group commenced 1ssuance under its newly arandgsd C1 bilhon Egto Commen al Paper Programme Cutstanding ssuances at 31 December 2018
of € 300 rtlon 02 /0 rslhon (2017 mb may be ressued upan maturity in e with the Grows hguidity reguuerment s

1 June 2009 the Company ssued a L2540 midhon ond wicis unsecured and 1 due for repagmentin October 2019 Interest 1s pavd serm-annually in anears iy April
and Ovteher each year The ssiue prce of the bond was £59 52k per §100 nonmnal The coupon an the bond 1 dependent on the Companu's credit ranings with Loody <
and Standiard & Poar's which were unchanged at &% and A- respectively The bond couponiternained at 9 125% per annum thraughout the hnancial year

Lassa dil ompensazione e Laranzia s A 1CCHGH has directintra day access torehnancing with the Bank of taly to cover ds operational hgmdity requirementsan the
event of & market stress o particpant fature Inadditon 1t has antanged commescal bank bark-up aedit ines with a number of commercial hanks wiach totdled €420
rmillion at 31 Decernber 201542017 £420 malhony for overnight and longer durations te broadenits gudity resowecs consistent wath requiements under the Fuiopean
Markeets Irnfrastiucture Regulation iEMIRY

LEH S8 hae o French banking hcence and s able to access rehinancing at the European Central Bank to support its hgudiy posttion: LCH Dimited 16 deemed 1o have
sufficent fungible bgud assets to mamtatn an appropnate iguidity peetinn, and has drect access e certamn central bank faolities 1o supparties hgeodity 1sk
managerment in accordance with the reguirements under the EMIR 1n aceordane e with the Committee on Pauments and Market Infrastructures WPMD international
Orgarnzation of Secunties Commissions N0SC0H and Pninciples for Finanaal Market [ofrastructores i 1alse many Central Banks now proswide foo COPs to appliz hor access
o cortan Central Bank fac ities

Inaddiion. a number of Group entities have access to uncomnutted aperational money market and overdraft faclities which suppott post tade actvities and
thay-tu-day lquidty requirements acnss ity aperations

Non-current borrowings

In Movernbet 01 the Cormpanyssueed a L300 milhon bond unds ifs Durs kgdum Term Notes Programme slaunched at the same trvie whichis ansecured and s due
for repayment I Novernber 2021 Biterest 1s paud semi-annually wanea s in kay and Nevernbier sach year The tssie price of the bond was €100 per £100 normnal The
coupon on the bond s Aixed at 4 ¥ 5 pet annum

InSeplember 4017 the Company ssued £ 1 bulon of bonds o two € 500 rrlhon iS50 milon tranehes unden 1its updated Ene tedmrm TerrmNotes Programme The
Bonds ares unsecured and the trang hes are due for rtepayment in septernber 2024 and Septernben 2029 185pectvely Intérest s pawd annually mariears in Septembes
carhyear Thessue prices of the bonds were £99 602 por €100 nominal for the 2424 rane e and €99 307 por £ 108 nomnat for the 7029 tranche The coupon on the
respective franches s hxed at 04754 pet anmum and 175+ per annam espertively

N December 2014 the Company ssued a €500 rillon (L .25) mlhon band under 1ts updated €uro Mediurm Term Motes Programime The bend s insecured and due
for tepayment in December 2027 interest1s pad annuallyinarrears in Dacemiber each year The suue price was €09 a4y per €100 nominal Tho coupon onthe
bund s fixed at 1737 per annum
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Fair values
The fau ~alues of the Groap s boroaings are a0 £l

Group financial statements Notes to the financtal statements

2018 2017
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Group £m £m £m {m
[
- 561 561 il Tl
= 1,642 1914 - B
2,203 2,475 B Il
The “a -~ abes of the Comnpaney s Borrasings are as followss
2018 017
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Company £m £m £m £€m
- Doaea 544 Séd . -
- costrat oouEar 1,642 1914 LR
2,186 2,458
Borrownigs ave cdassified as tevel 2antne Group's letarchy for determmning and disclosing the fan «atus of finanoabmstiuments The fair values oF bor owings
are hased on discaunted cash flows 1sing a rate based en borrowing cost Floating rate bormowings bears infercst at an agresd maigim aver the appropniate
nter-bark referenc e rate
The cartging armourits of the Groups Borrnsangs are dencrmimated i the following curiences
2018 2017
Drawn Swapped Effective Drawn Swapped Effective
Currency £m £m £m £m £m £m
ter e, 572 (270) 302 [N
T 1,631 (361) 1,270 N SRR B
AR Y - 631 631 - [ FL
Total 2,203 - 2,203 [ 1=
The carrying amounts of the Lonmpany < horswngs are denomimated i the following curreaces
2018 2017
Drawn Swapped Effective Drawn Swapped Effective
Currency £m £m £m £m £m £m
el g 572 270) 302 R rs
b 1,614 (361 1,253 s o b
Sl ar - 631 631 - [ i
Total 2,186 - 2.186 o : :
28. Analysis of net debt
Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
£m m im £m
Due within 1 year
Taskardcact eganaennt 1,510 K 6 -
BATRC_TE g (41) . (24)
Toromers al panar 270) (270)
(250) (250)
Devoatie Avaral a7 too (30) - (30) -
9219 SE (568) et
Due after 1 year
Dy (1,642) st 1,642) S
p = 17) . 17) i
Total net debt (760} a7 (2,227) Ll
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Reconciliation of net cash flow to movernent in net debt

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
£m £m £m £m
Increase/{decrease} in cash in the year 84 LF 1 s,
Bordisae prodeeds {445} EE {&45) SR
Reserip $opreteried secar tied - 157 — -
ool ape v aance (255) - (255) -
Adcditnal arawcowsrs o necsrede faciln = - 2l - R
Haniu ety made ards hank et 13l res 489 474 N
Lhhieaner of drawn funcs for francira zoonaties - - -
Change in net debt resulting from cash flows (127 (225) 1111
4 (40) N
“ andd nabulties (22) L (22) O
bordva datian adjastrent 3 : 3 5
Moverment rhdnk ored ttacl L srmangemer Hes” (64} 1 48] i
PR LA ela fror zale - S -
Nt genit at the stavt of the uear (597) 1341 {1,942) IEED
Net debt at the end of the year (740) [P 2.227) L
29. Provisions
Property Other Total
Group £m £m £m
3 laradre CGls 10 - 10
cthoesuanrg the [¢)] - n
Lrwin Sard T pEroras T 1 - 1
[0} - 84
Add z 1 2 3
31 December 2018 - B , ) S ) 10 e 12
Jlrrent 1 2
R CLrrer 9 1 10
31 December 2018 o o L 1o 2 12
The proporty provision represent s the estimiated net mresent walue of future costs for Tease wontals and dhlapmadation costs less the expected recaipts from sub lething
space whichs surplus to business requirernents The leases have botween 1 and [0 gédrs 1o expry
Dther provisions prmarily relate to the expected costs ansing on the testructunng and integration ot the bergent and Yield Book business2s into the Groups
The Campany hds e provisins 12087
30. Share capital and share premium
Ovdinary shares issued and fully paid
Number of Qrdinary Share
shares shares! premuum Tatal
milhiens £m £m £m
R 2L ElN| Bl
=l l She EEN
A ! 1 - 1 1
31 December 2018 L ) 51 24 965 989
[ P R TP R i) [N
The: Board approved the allotment and issue nt 72767 ordinary shates of parvalue 6 pence at awekihted average exercise price of 20042 pence to the

Lmployee Benefit Trust 12017 222 905 ordinaty shares of parvalue 6 pence dt 1 251 pencel, 0 settle ermployes Sace As yoel Barm share plans
This generated & prermiurm ol £1 milion (237 €3 nthon)

Included wit i the current yedr Ordinary Share Capital of 331 mithan shares are 2 oollion treasury shares tecorded al par,
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Group financial statements Notes to the financial statements —

31. Net cash flow generated from operations

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
Notes £m fm £&m im
T oo 685 oa 112 2
Profit before tax 685 o 112 T
Adjustments for depreciation, amortisation and impairments:
LeptET M AT BT OLE T -l 287 e - -
. 5 B _
A Bol S - 2 -
Adjustments for other non-cash items:
[ L P A R R - - - -
PV AN - Z - -
8 -
i!’"ff;\'rT'-?"I o7 A - F - B -
Nt fmes s o 66 [ 61 =7
L I 36 i - -
NERTE 3 _ _
asTa o vpansrzar ey oo {19) - -
Ca et . 30 52 N
By - - (320) 11al
(107} AC 38 N
3 =7 66 -
Movement in other assets and liabilities relating to operations:
Fwredanss s eanr g merrtor fi {101,678} - -

PR R N R (AN TET Ll AR et 101,656 -
Liteor el v dengtn 2 H 22 :
rreans PN LR TNETTR N . st - ! - -
Cash generated from operations 969 Ee 5 B
PO L B R P
Crae i 1 HERAHES 978 Ll 46 L
RSN s PR T A @) _Ta {7) L
969 25 39 T
tiavernend s financial hatuiies ansimg hom iinancng activities
As at Foreign 31 December
1 January 2018 Cash flows exchange Other 2018
£m £m fm £m £m
522 (489) 7 1 41
1,431 445 13 (2) 1,892
- 255 15 - 270
7 @ - - 5
25 - - 22 47
1985 209 40 21 2255
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32, Commitments and contingencies
The Group and Company have no contracted capttal commitmients o any other comeentments not pavided forn the Anancal statements as at
31 Decemiber 20152017 il

Inthe nermal ¢ourse of business, the Group ad the Compant recere lagal clarms i respect of commercal employment and other matters wWhete a clarm s more
likely than not to tesult nan ecomormc outflow of bensfits from the Group or the Company. a provision s made Tepresenting the expected cost of setthng such claims

33. Business combinations
Ac¢quisitions in the year to 31 December 2018
There were no husiness combinations dunng the year ended 31 Decerrber 201%

Acquisitions in the year to 31 December 2017
The Group made 7 acquistions i the yoar ended 31 Decernber 2017

Mergent

On 3 January 7017, the Group acquired the entire share capital of WMergent, a leading global prowider of business and financial nformation on public and prvate
companies for total cash connideration of Ls$ias milhon £ 119 mlliont The acquisition wil support the growth of FTSE Russell's core ndesx oftenng, supplying
underling data and analyhics for the ceanon of a wide range of indexes

On cornpletion of the fan value exercise i the prion year the Graup recognised £74 rmilion of goodwill and £69 rvllion of purchased mtangible assets ansing on the
acquismion of Mergent

Yield Book

0N 31 August 2017, the Group acaured the entie share capital of the vield Book busimess a leading glabal provider of fixed e orme indeses and analyhes The cash
considerannn paid by the Croup at completion was US$679 millian i£525 mdhorn The acgusition enbandes and complements LSEGS Infarmaton Services data and
analytics offering. buidimg on FTSE Russells L market presence and flxed income clisnt hase globally

Inthe pnon year the Growp recognised £2 15 milhonn provisnal goodwill and the provisional fan value of net assetsdentified was £ 316 mulion nduding £307 million
of nther intangitle aswels

Subseguent 1 the year ended 31 December 2517 the nurchase phice exertsg was finalsed whereby the Group récewed 3 mutlion is%4 nollioms cash consideraton
from the vendar and resulted ina €1 nullon redustinnin the tetal purchase consideration pand by the Sroup on arguisition of the Yield Book business The €3 midlion
S48 mlhoni cash conswderation receted in the year ended 1 December 2018 was ottset agamst a £2 mihon other rex ewable already recoamsed wittar the
prowistondl fan values reported on the Group's balance sheet at <1 Decernber 2 £ fnal tar value adustment for an addinanal €1 million othet tecerable was
tecogrised n the acopusiiion balance shoet comipated to the praasional far value amounts previstely presented i our 31 December 201 Annudl Report
Consequently, the Group rerognised a £1 milion decrease 1 goodwall from amounts preciously disclosed at 31 December 2017 bringing the total goadwill on
acguisition of the Yicld Book business to he €214 mallinn

The wmpact of these ninal fan value adjustrments have been incarporated stk eftect from the acqusiten date of the: vield Book business and the comparative
11 Decermber 2017 bakance <heet and related nictes have Bedn nevised
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34 Leases
Operating lease commitments - Group as lessee
Group leases s anous office properties under non canceliable operating tearee The total frur mrnemom lease ga, ments uads 1an-o Lpierating leaces

h

due ag folta

Property

2018 2017
£m fm

35
126 ..
- 60 -
221 i

Lpreratng lease pagments of £33 rmalhon e 17 sz madlon, wens Charged ttheanccmie statement nthe goat o relation e properti,

Operating lease commitments - Group as lessor
The retal furure rmmmum lease paments expes tad tu be recetved undet nor-caneellatle operating leases for property snere the S s lessorn are dus as follows

Property

2018 2017
Leases expiring in: £m £€m

SR N el I af: 0 4 =
TLED ShAN 11

2 N

17 .

Finance lease commitments - Group as lessee
The Group has inance lease contracts for certam distnibution cences Future rorm i kease pagments under ingnge leases logether with the present value of the
AEL MINITTIUND [2ase pagtnent s are 4 follows

2018 2017

Minimum  Present value Mimmum Present value

. i payments  of payments payments  of payments

Leases expiring in: £m £m €m £m

R A AN ) @) K !

L =k eY] ()] & -

(5) (5) v

[ Lan s represertinn bnaroe Dnatye - - - -

Present value of minimum lease payments (5) (5)

The Cormpant has Ne lease comnitments (2 817 none

Finance lease commitments — Group as lessor
The Group and Company Nas 1o finans e lease conracts as alzssm 12010 nonel
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35. Share schemes

The London Stock Exchange Group Long Tenm Incentive Plar (LTIP approverd at the 2014 AGM. hds 2 elements, o conditional award of Performance Shares and an
award of Matching Shates inked to tnvestment by the executive of annual bonus n the Cormpany's shates — the latter elerment s nint apphicable to executiae directors
wesling of these awards 15 dependent upon the Company's tatal sharehinlder return performance and adjusted basie carmings per shave Fuether detatls are prosicded n
the Remunetation Report on pages 82 1o 100 Awards are granted at il cost to cmiployees,

The SAYL Ophion Scherne and international Sharesave Plan 15850 Schemes provide for grants of aphione to employees who enter into 3 SAYE savings contract and
optns were granted at 20 per cent below far market value dunng the year

The Group has an emplogee benefit discretionary tust to adrmnister the share plans and to acquie the shares to meet comrmitment s to Group employees
Al the year end, 573672 12017 342.49%; shares weie held by the trust, funded m part by an mterest-frae loan from the Croup and in part by the e of 777673
(2017 220 965 shares and transter of 135990012017 17 I =fares held i tredsury

Thie Compeany has noempiogees but i accordance with IFRS 10 Consohdated inancal statements’ has the obligation far the assets, hatalities, income and costs
uf the employee heneht trust and these have heens onsolidated 1y the Groups inancial <taternents The cost of the Croups shares held by the trust are deducted
from relained earnings

hoverments i the number of share ophions and awards outstanding and ther waighted average cxercise prices are as follows

Share options SAYE Scheme LTIP
weighted Weighted Weighted
average average average
exercise price exercise price exercise price
Nuptber £ Number £ f
21 Desemrher DO0F EXeA Sl hal 17 as [N
Thantead - E il YR
Tyorton R R belatsn -
- St LR Lah -
Loy 204 I 4D REENN -
- - 208,598 34,37 1,335,947 -
- - (206,738) 20.59 (1.659,249) -
- _- {76.746) 27.88 (320,648) -
31 December 2018 1,676 3.9_& 792,987 25.87 4794922 -
Faeroable s
31 December 2018 1,676 894 9940 - -

G5t

Gl Decer wer ol

The waighted average share prnice of Londaon Stock Dxchange Sronp ple shares dunng the year was F472 62 12077 £35 32
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Thie range of eccrice prices and waghted aeerag rermziming ontractua | fe of geards and cptions ootstanding e as folloes

Total

31 December 2018

Number
outstanding

1676

188,218
604,769

4,794,922

5,589,585

Weighted
average
remaining
contractual
life

Years

0.1
16

1.2

13

31 December 2017

Number
outstanding

weighted
average
remaining
contractual
life

Years

The fan value of share awarde and share options qranted dunna the gear was deteimined using a stochastic vatuation model The key assaeptinns used in the valuatian

were as follows,

Sarocteali

it

“actealue

Faw . alac Ti%

Farva st

tlEtevhae e

e

Perfermance Shares

26-Ap1-18

£42.97

3 years

n.a.

1.6%

0.9%

£17.37

£40.96

08-Aug-18

£45.10

3 years

na.

£16.18

£43.08

02-0ct-18

£45.19

3 years

n.a.

0.9%

24%

£14.95

£43.15

Matching Shares

10-Apr-17

£42.97

3 years

n.a.

£17.37

£40.96

Restricted Share Award

26-RApr-18

£42.97

0.8 years
to 2.8 years
na.

1.6%

0.73%
t00.92%

16.6%
10 25.4%

£41.05
to£42.39

na.

na.

02-0ct-18

£45.19

1.0 year

to 1.7 years
na.

1.5%

0.75%
to 0.80%

16.3%

t0 17%

£44.02

to £44.50

_n.a.

n.a.

Share Save Plan
17-May-18

£44.58

3.3 years

£34.37
to £34.67

1.2%

1.0%

25%

£12.81
to £12.99

na,

n.a.

The appraad b adopted by the Sreupon determnig the fan value foo the Pertormand e and tatening Shares granted dunng the yea was based on a Total Sharehuolda
Retum pnoing model which incorporates 151 and t Py petfarmance conditions and relerenc es the vesting schadules of the deards

Foralt otner share axvaids mcluding the Share Save Flar the Black Scholes model was wsed

The sigrificant tnputs into hoth medels ate the share price au giant date axpected-olatibiy dradend yelds and anmual nsh-freenterest 1ate 1he volatiity ascumption

15 based onthe hustoneal 2-yedr wolatility as at the date of grant The nsk froeiteress rate rapresants the ield avalable ana i zem coupon gesernment barng

fmthe

date of grant for aterrn commiensurate wath the vesting penod of the award The eapectod Ute rofors 1o the tme tiomthe date of grant 1o the date the awards vost

Hrlders of share awards and share eptions are not entitled Lo recerve deadends declared dunng the v
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36. Transactions with related parties
Key management compensation
Compensatien for Directers of the Companty and key personne who have authonty for planning. directing and contralline the Sroup

2018 2017

£&m £m

Salanes ard ather spopt-tetm oo 11 !
1 R

14 1

26 35

Other directors” interests

One dinector hasa 40 55 12017 4% . equity nterest 1 Quantle Technologies Limited who ate an approved Compressinn serace prowvider for the Groups LCH Dinited
suhsidiary The Group operated a commercial arrangerment with Quantile Tec hnolugles Limitedd and all transactions were carnied aut on an arm's length basts Gunng
the gear thete was ne INCome r expenses 1ecognised as part of the agreemint ;2017 mlb

Inter-company transactions with subsidiary undertakings
Thie Company has loans with some subsidiany undsartakings Details as at 41 December 2018 are shown m the table helow

Amount (owed to)/ Interest
due from as at rate asay  |Mterest ichargel/credit
Loan counterpartg 2018 2017 Term 31 December 2018 2018 2017

&5 wears from Ky 2008 wits LIROR Hdas £{5)m Crdon
fwg 2qual annaa, tepagm
CUMITNEND TG T Ry

rstack Fromange pl £(198)m sl

£25m €37 Revaatle mriler - -
€(11)m - [ aE I TU= S L] €(1)m -
Do arye Lo £226m CIE R s £12m L W
g Lormited
- - - [R50 Kiast
o toee Eytharge Groap - £1- - -
ot g nrred s the i
Witk
- sl -
£20m T _1ETR e -
HedZrgs Loomir g P e gerun
sl Crace B Crlirized - (3 e -
_ungon sk Fermange Srog UsS$(24m A% e bk s us$(3m -
snld gL Lursp Lt Sftheamta gt
WHICTWA . T PIT D
o gnTea” Socva e LTt £137m £2m Sim
chine:
which Janary - u1s
£71m o0 thar £2m

i

S 1
s lanngng o

Wit

a4

. mited

Lunng the year, the Company charged mitespect of ernployee share schemes 76 rmllon 2017 216 miiony e L SFG Emploument Seraces Limnted, £5 rrallion
2017 thoeralions o L Group £5 midlion (2607 A ot b the Eandan Stock Fachange Group Heldings Haha S p & group of comparies 1 rilhan

12017 L2 e Lo the FTSE Group, £F nlhon 12017 €5 mitloni to Londan stock Exchangs Group Holdings Ine 25 odhon (2017 Caamilliont ta L ondon Stock
Dechange ple B1lhen (2017 71 natlion: t thllennium Group and ©1 mmilon 12007 §ral il to cther subsidanes of the Group

During the year the Company tecewve:! duadends of £1673 rrallion fror LSE o Heldings 1talyr Lrd and €157 imidlon from LSEGH iLuxembourgs Ltd

The Cormpany tecogrmsed £7 rmllion ncome 12007 £32 rlhan and £81 millon expenses 12017 £49 muhonpwath Goup undertakimgs nrelation to corporate
recharges A 31 Decernber 2018 the Campany had T67 midlion ;2017 £100 rrdhonn other recenables due from Group compares and ather payables of

L 1e/4 milhon (2017 €116 rdhon: owed 1o Group undertakings

Transactions with associates
Inthe year ended 31 December 2018, the Group recognsed $1 mdlon revenue 12007 £4 muidlion fromt its dassociates and as ot 31 Docemiber 20106, te Graup

had €1 rralhorvecenable flomits assodiates (2017 nal)

Al transarthinns wih subsichanes and awsocates wore carmed oot on an arm's length basis
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37. Events after the reporting period
r 3 lanuany oo 12 the Group acgured a - 20 sq nnganlerest o Euna lear el g SLa e ahare capral fra raz nallior The ramsatinn was funded from cxsting
castians debt facihtes

aura Limited foi 12 milinn 2 Uk-based fitech spenialsing i deseloping ened 1o enaatomation

OrzsFebruaty 201G the Sroap ar quited a s e interest e
ad Alsinbnrea ledger technalaay salunians for camatas rasng and ademstratic

38. Other statutory information
Auchters rermuneration Lajabte to Frost ard voung LLF and it assottates compnses the folieaing

2018 2017
£m £m
a 3 1
M - 2 -
roaldt 1
Total 4

Ernst and young LLF prosdid nam audit sees FeuA milian 15 of total fees 2017 Tua million 10 of total feest Thie compnsed nf andit related asiuance

sences of £ 5 mihor 2017 0% mulhon: and other non-audit services of Lo allon 2017 C00 1 milion

Furthier details of the seraces promided by Lemat and roung LLP are greennin the Report of the S Cominwttes onopages 72 278

Directors’ emoluments comprise the following:

2018 2017
£m £&m
3 :
2
3
1
9
B T R R A SR B S [PV R S Lot -
5 R

During the year roy Drectors 201 1 had retwerment benohits acoung unden defined contnbunon o heres and | Duecton 12017 1 had retizement henefits acoruimg
urdet g defined bencht schome

Further details of Juectors emolurments ace ncTuded w1 the Remueneration Roport anpages 82 1o Tiw
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Notes to the financial statements

Related undertakings
A list ot the Group's subsidhanes asat 31 December 200815 guen Below induding the percentage of =ach class held and the Gronps cwnersbup peicentages

The share ownershp percentage records the percentage of each subsidiary’s share capital gwned within the 1 5EG Group. Shares ownied duectly by LSES pleate Listed as
beng a direct” shaeholding. shares owned by other LSFG Group companes are isted as anindrec Uigroups interest: shareholding where mote than 1LSLG Glaup
company owrs sharesin a subsidiary these interests have been added 1ogether The ultimate econarmr interest percentage on the other hand does not show actual
share ownership It records LSFG ple's effective inerest i the subsidiary allowing 191 situatons whete subsidianes are owned by partly owned ntermediate subsidianes

All subsidharnies are consphdated i the Groupss hnaneial statements

Tdentity of LSEG plc
each class of ultimate
share held in Share economie
the subsidiary  Divect or ownership interest
Name of subsidiary undertaking Country of incorporation Registered office address undertaking indirect holding %
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Group financial staternents Notes to the financial statements -

Tdentity of LSEG plc

each class of ultimate

share held in Share economic

the subsidiary  Direct or ownetship intevest
Narne of subsidiary undertaking Country of incorporation Registered office address undertaking wndirect holding Y% %
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Notes to the financial statements

ldentity of LSEG pic

each class of uitimate
share held in Share economie
the subsidiary  Direct or ewnership interest
Name of subsidiary undestaking Country of incorporation Registered office address undertaking indirect holding % Yo
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Group financial statements Notes to the financial statements .

1dentity of LSEG plc
each class of ultimate
share held in Share econamic
the subsidiary  Direct or ownership interest

Name of subsidiary undertaking Country of incorporation Registered office address undertaking indirect holding k0 %

hai Ao Trarars i N T
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1702 ol
+
1 1. L
J;w i

r
=
R IR LT I =L T wambe I
Tatrz T Radire & |oNew T Jtoract
Toanty DE
The Groug s asencate undmiakings were
1dentity of Share .
each class of ownership % Group
share held in held by the ultimate
the subsidiary  Direct or Parent economic
Assoriate name Country of incorporation Registered office address undertaking indirect holding  Company interest %
hradise s e Inpted &0 . . 1567 15.67
4 r
NP o N ok | Sood W Srdcar, A Toet PRy 43.38
rdinarg o - -
if ~ A e atl Srimnary - 14t
TE e Ty Trdany N
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Glossary

AIM
The Group s market for smaller andd growing corpanmes estatibished
i London andin taly as Al 1taha

Borsa Italiana (BIty
Borsa ttahana S p & the Groups ltahan exchange business

Buy-side
Includes asset rnanagers hedge funds and institutienal and retail investars

CAGR
Compoundd dnnual growth tate

cCp
Central Counterparty  stands belween 2 parties o a trade 1o imimnate
counterparty nsk by ensuning that settfement takes place

CCaG
Cassa diCompensasone o Caranzia s A the Group's Italan subediary whic
Nuanages the [ralian CON for pguity, demative commiodity and fised v ome frades

CDSClear
HOHS over-the- counter Aedit dofault swap (0D clearmy serace

Central Securities Depasitory (CSD}
Arrentinyg that enables secunties to be processed. settled and held in custady

Central Securities Depositories Regulation {CSDR)
Elbrequianons frameswork to fatmaree S opeations

Campany or LSEG ar London Stock Exchange Group
1 rngdon Stock Exchiange Graup ple and s subsidianes

CONSOB
Commnssione Nazwonale pen le Saciela ea Borsa Naly's offinal body tor
wequlanng and supervising companies and trading infrastruciure providers,

CurveGlobal
Anuiterest rate detvatives venture batween LSLG and a riurnber of madjar
dealer banks logether with C boe

Dark Pool

Elctrome trading networ ke developed by requiated venues such as Requlited
Markets, MTFs and by OTC hbroker dealss 1o enable the tnatching of orders
Detweer bugers and sellers without pre-trade transparency inen-diaplageds
until the trade s complete

Depositary Receipts/Global Depositary Receipts (GDR)
Iradable certificates representing ownership of a narber of undernlying
shiares mamly for compames in developng or emeging markets

Derivatives

Iradable finanoabinstrurments whose value 1s deterrmimed by the value
of undetlying mstruments, this could be equity an index, an interest tats
product o7 amy athe radable instrament

— Exchange traded derivatives (ETD) Listed denvatives traded on an electiame
trading venue such a= an exchange and cleared thiough a cleaning house

- Over the counter [OTC} Denvatives are negoniated prvately between & parties
and may be cleared 1hiough a clearing house

EBITDA
Earririgs befare ntetest tdx deprectation and ainortisation

European Market Infrastructure Regulation (EMIR)
Furopean legiciation onrequlation of cleanng of detatives, and the eperation
and governance uf CCPs and trade repositonies

European Benchmark Regulation (EU BMR)

Firopean regulation un indices used as benchrmarks i financalnsttuments and
finansial contiacts of 1o measure the perturmance of imvestment funds It appled
from 1 Janudary /018

ESOP
Ermployes Shae Opton Plan

ETF
Fxchange taded Fund
AN seC1ony

lowe-cost and flexible twestmaents that hack indices

ETP
Ex¢ hange traded products meluding b hange baded funds ETFS and
Commadities it 10s)

ELITE

The Graups intersational programme and platforrm o pele ambibous compames
prepare and structure for turther growth and investment. while providing these
BUSINESLES ACEESs 1 AT extansive Compnumitly ot advisers westors and business
leadlers

ELITE Club Beal
Anonline private placerment platfonm designed to streambine the capal raring
process for companes

EuroTLX

The Group's 700 subsidiang which owns and operates a Luropean M1 fos
the racding of fieed income secunties retal size and investiment products
distubuted 1o retal hents

FCA

Financial Conduct Buthonty. the current 1equlator of condue b of providins
of inanclal seraces n the UK and of UK tracing venues such as Recogrserd
Irvestrment Exchanges (RILs and WITFs
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ForexCleay
LiH s aver the-counter furgign « < hande eaing “er.1e

FTSE Group or FTSE Russell
ISk Internatnnal Lurated and ks suberhanes the Group subsidarg, that
15t leading globas proo-der stindes and analyticz solutions

FTSE 100 Index
The inder desploped b | SE of leading Hi quited companias

FTSE MIB Index
The indes devaloped by F1SL of leading Italiar quoted comparies

Group
The L ompany and s Sroup Undercabings

Group undertakings
Group undertakings shall be construedinacoordance with <1161 of the
LOMpanes &t 06 and 0 relanon to the Companyg

International Central Securities Depository (ICSDy
A entity that erables interratienal secutities 1o be processed settled and
held inustody

1DEM
The Gloupr's abian Denvatives Klarket tradhing cantracts based on eguities
and related nidwes

10B
nternational Grder Bock  the Group s awectionie tadimg seroce for
el ondlL Secunes

International Organisation of Securities Commission (10SCO)
180 Csets out tocormmendations Panciples for brmanaal Benchmartles with
the abjective (e address conflicts of intetest i the benchimark setting progess

enhanc e the reliabaltty of bene imatk defermmnanans and promote sransparency

and openness,
PO

tratial Pubile Offering - the process whereby compames o ow markets and
1d1se captal for the first time
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LCH or LCH Group

LCH Group Lirmted and s subudianes the Group ne &0 o Ir
ardriek manaaement bus ness | CH Limited 12 based i bondoians Lok S
based 1n Pty

fal deanng

LCH Spider
Partfrhe margring 1o for cleared Q10 prodacts and hted intérest rate futures

LSE
Losndon stk Ex¢ Bange ple

LSEG
Landon Srock Drohange Gioug ok

LSEG Business Services Limited (BSL)
Ciar shared servicas company moviding arangé of techroloay and corporate
functiens Group wadde

Main Market

The rmiarket for comipanes whic b have beer adrmtted to trachng on the
londor Stock Fxchange s poncypal riarket and in Haly the market for
cornpanes isted on Borna [tahana's pringpal ATA market

Mergent Inc.

| SEG completed the acquisttion of Mengent Inc - a pronader of busaness and
financial data or public and private compares i Janudng @017 ang bas been
witegrated withns FTSE Russell

MiFID or Markets in Financial Instruments Directive
FU Direc twentioduced in Nevermber 2000 to hatmanmse cross-border trading
of equities. providing greaten chow e of trading venue

MiFTD II

The tevised WIFID and the acccmipanuying karkets n Finances Instiarments
Fegulation — ketter ko 36 IIFLC I and WP IR = came into effert across

all FU memnber states friom January ¢nle WiFID s armended to badd on the
actievernents 9 WFID [ with the atmn ot making inancial markets mars open
efficient resihent and transparent

Millennium Exchange
EAllennumil T« ity asset trading platform deploysd tur the- UK Italian and
Turquose equities markets
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Glossary

millenmiumlIT

Nidlenmum information Technologies 1Pyt Linmted the Group's subsidiany
that 15 the developer uf Hexible low cost tugh petformance teading platforme
and finanoal markets software sorving both the Gloups 0w nbuanesses and
thid parties

Momte Titohi
Monte TRED S A the Group's tahdn Central Secunhes Depository and
settlernant provider

MOT
Mercato Jbbligazwonarnn Telemat o (s the Group's Italian retad bend
traching platform

MTS

Societa per 1 kercatn don Ttoh i Stato S p & the Group < 6036 ¢ subaidiary
whch owns and opetates an electiomy trading platform for Europearn and
LS fixed income secunties

Multilateral Trading Facility (MTF)
Alterniative electronte Tading systems as cateqorised unday ke

Organic and constant curréncy basis
Growth rates which exclude acquiswions and disposals and by rebasing 2017 at

2l exc hangeatesand selling in finanealnstruments it acoordance with tules

authonsed under provisions of IFLD

oTtc
Owver-the counter trades in iinanoal mstruments esecuted ultade
a Reqgulated kMarket or MTE see also Dervativey

Primary Market
The isting of securties ton the fust fume via an IPCor mtredurion
of existing secunties

Reqgulated Market
A multidateral sustenn which brings together mulile thod-party buging

Repo

Repunchase Agrecment — the proress of borrowing rmonely by combrng the
sate and subseguent epurchase of an awgat ttaded theuugh MTS and Cleared
through CCEG L

178

RNS
Requlatony Mews Service the Group's Primary Inforrmation Prowvicde
for dissermination of regulatory and non-requlatony news to the market

Secondary Market
The pubilic ratket on which secunities nneessuerd are tradecd

SEDOL
The Groups secunhes dentihication servce

Simart Beta (alse kinown as Factor indices)

Analternative ndex-based methodelogy that seeks to enhance portfoho returns
af reduce portfolc rsk o both Smart Beta indices have rules-based stiategies
designed to provide focused exposudie o spectfic factors, market segmonts or
wwestment strateques These miawinclude volatility ndices. defensive and high
dradend yeld mdices. or ¢ combination of fundamentals

SwapClear
LLHS ose0n-the-mauntet INtercst 1ate swedp Clearneg servi ¢

Swaphgent
LEH's service designed 16 simphfy the precessing marqumg and
sefriernent of nor-cleared dervatives

TARGET2-Securities (T2%)
itiative led by the b uropedan Central Bank to provide o platimin o settlerners
nf bonds and equities traded in the furazone

The Yield Book

The vield Book provides fised sncone analytics that enables market makers and
imstitutianal mwestors to pertorm portteho anatysis and risk rmanagement Lsé G
acquured The vield Brok m august 2017 andinconporated 1t wathin FTSE kussel

Turquoise

Turguase Glabal Holdimgs Limmted the Group s 51 365 owned pan-Furopean MTF
eouity trading subsihary. a vent e betweer the Group and 17 global imestrment
pank chent -

UnaVista

The Grouprs web based matetnng. reconcihation and data mteqrahon engine
that prevides matching of st frade data wea smiple: automated pocess and
the trade Repositony approsed by FStAA under EMIT
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Investor Relations

Shareholder services

Equiniti registrars Shareview service
shigreholders whe heid Londor Slock Erchange
o within an Equnirl nvestmie rd Ao ount o J5 4
voafree serce proaded by o registrars Egairty It may be ar
he internet at www.shareview.co.uk

SOUR shATs 10 Ce tihe ated rom
VAT LR55 shidtevies DMAE e

sed thagh

I

By creating A Sharestew, portfols, shiareholderowll gan onbie access te
fotrnation aboas thee Lundnon Sleck Evchange Group shares and sther

rvestments including

Dire taccees o informatie s Bield for gou anthe share -egiete
mclading share rmoveriients

- Adaily indezatwe saluation of allnvestroents held noysur portfoles

- Brangs ob winernation and practcd help fon sharehiolders

Toreqister at Shareview shareholders wili need thei shiareholder reference ra hich
carbe found on goun shiare certificate: and therwill he asked to selact then own
personalidentthe anon number & gser 10wl then be posted 1o them

If shareholder s have ang problems inedqistenng their portfohe for the Shareview
SerIce comtact Fauimtien G371 3ss 2233 bor calls flom outside the UK contact
Faumnzan «aa i1 415 7

Group’s share price service
Tu ubtan share prce infornanon for London Stock £ xchange Group plo see ow
wihsite 3t www.lseg.com

By chekang on the Investon keiations tab yauwill fiind the Company s share price
Ristorical tosing prices and volumes and aronteractive share prce graph

Substantial Shareholders

Asat ] March 219 the Company had hoen motihed of the fellnwmng interests
amounting tomare thar 3 0 the Soued shae capital of the Compariy in
accodance with 115 of the FL A Disasure Guidance and Transparency Ribes

Chctmart Aot Ty o

LIrdse g nted
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Financial calendar {provisional)

Prehminany wasults dor year end 51 Dacember 2 00a I arch 2l
LGN Chlay AT IG
Slmtenrn Management statemrient imevenii2s crluy Pllay 1%

Le-dnodend date for final aadens

2 htay 2 1%

Final dradend rerord date

Final deadenid pagmen;

Halt year £

Intenim Kesults Algust 2
Financial yea end 31 Decernber 2719
Preduminary kesults February zidit
The financid calendar s updated ona regular basis throughaut the yey

Please refer to uun webaile www.lseg.comfinvestar-relations andd chok on
the sharehnldsr setages sechon for up to-date detarls

The Group s AR o the year endedd S0 Deceriber 2015 wils be beld oo D Rtay 80ty
at Hiltor Landnn Bank<ade Hotel, Bear Lane London SELOLH starting at 10 30am
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Investor Relations contacts

Investor Relations

London Stock Exchange Groug ple
10 Paternoster Square

London

ECakd 7L

Far enguines relating to shareholdings n Lerdon Stack Fxehange Group phe

Shareholder helphne -4 (02007797 3322
crmat irinfo-r@lseqg.com

Visit the Investor Relations section of our websie lon uge to-datenformation
including the latest share price: announcements. inancial opons aned details of
analysts and coneensus forecasts wwwiseg.comdinvestor-relations

Registered office

Lnndon Stock Exchanage Sroup plc
10 Paternoster Syguare

London

FLAM 7L

Registered company number
London Stock Exchange Graupnple 5309106

180

Registrar information
Lquarmty

Aspect Holse

spenter Road

I ancng

West SUssex

BMAD BDA

T L2 (01371 384 2544 o — L2 L £15 o4y
Lines open 03,30 1o 17 30 Konday te Inday
www. shareview.co.tik

Independent auditors
Lrnst & Young LLP

25 Churchill Place

Catiany Whart

London

t14 50

T+ad 120 7951 20

Principal legal adviser
Freshifields Bruckhats Dennger LLP
L5 Flet stree

Londar

Llay 1IHS

Toeds (020 20 4000

Corporate brokers
Barclays

 The North ©olonnade
Canarty whatf

London

Fl1a 4BR

Toaa 207023 0323

www.harclays.com

RBC ayntal Markets
RBC Europe Lirritted
Riverbank House

7 Swdn Lane
Londan

LCAF 3B

T a2y o573 Lhon
www.rbcem.com
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Stock Exchange Group




